

LOCAL RULES OF COURT

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

January 1, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
RULE	TITLE	Pg
Chapter I.	General Rules	1
Rule 1.1	Authority for Rules (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/22)	1
Rule 1.1.1	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. 3/7/22)	1
Rule 1.1.2	Late Attorney Notification (Effective 7/1/14)	2
Rule 1.2	Duties of Presiding Judge (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/12)	2
Rule 1.2.1	Administrative Duties (Effective 7/1/03)	3
Rule 1.2.2	Master Calendar (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)	3
Rule 1.2.3	Judicial Vacation Days Defined (Effective 1/1/21)	4
Rule 1.3	Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10)	4
Rule 1.4	Jurors (Effective 7/1/03)	4
Rule 1.4.1	Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/12)	4
Rule 1.4.2	Jury Instructions/Verdict Forms (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)	4
Rule 1.5	Subordinate Judicial Officers and Temporary Judges (Effective 7/1/04; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)	5
Rule 1.6	Court Reporter Availability and Timely Submission of Bills (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/19; rev.	5
	1/1/21; rev. 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/23)	
Rule 1.7	Superior Court of California, County of Kern, Departments, Divisions of the Court, and Venue	6
	(Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/11; renum. 1/1/13)	
Rule 1.7.1	Apportionment (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	6
Rule 1.7.2	Operations (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	6
Rule 1.7.3	Supervising Judge (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	6
Rule 1.7.4	Venue by Zip Code (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	6
Rule 1.7.5	Metropolitan Division Venues (Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev.	7
	7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/18; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)	
Rule 1.7.6	Transfer of Actions (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	11
Rule 1.7.7	Conformed Copies (Effective 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	11
Rule 1.8	Photocopying Documents by Non-Court Personnel (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	11
Rule 1.8.1	Additional Court Fees (Effective 7/1/14; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)	12
Rule 1.9	Facsimile Filing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/12; renum.	13
	1/1/13; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)	
Rule 1.10	Electronic Filing and Service (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19;	14
	rev. 7/1/19; rev. 7/1/20; rev. 1/1/21; rev. 1/1/23)	
Rule 1.11	Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)	17
Rule 1.12	Elimination of Bias (Effective 1/1/21; rev. 7/1/22)	18
Rule 1.13	Court Security Videos (Effective 7/1/21)	19
Rule 1.14	Hazardous, Heavy, or Bulky Exhibits (Effective 7/1/21)	19
Rule 1.15	Prohibition of Harassment, Discrimination, Retaliation, and Inappropriate Workplace Conduct	22
	Based on a Protected Classification (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)	
Rule 1.16	Professional Conduct and Civility (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)	22
Rule 1.17	Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23)	
Rule 1.18	Use of Recording and Photography Devices in Courthouse Facilities (Effective 1/1/23)	23
Rule 1.19	Demonstration, Distributions, Solicitation, and Other Expressive Activity (Effective 1/1/23)	24
Rule 1.20	Employment Conflict of Interest Code (Effective 1/1/23)	26

Chapter II.	Small Claims Rules	29
Rule 2.1	Small Claims Filings (Effective 1/1/08)	29
Rule 2.2	Service of Process (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)	29
Rule 2.3	Failure to Serve Process (Effective 7/1/03)	29
Rule 2.4	Postponements (Effective 7/1/03)	29
Rule 2.5	Extensions (Effective 7/1/03)	29
Rule 2.6	Trial Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03)	29
Rule 2.6.1	Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	29
Rule 2.6.2	Plaintiff Failure to Appear (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	30
Rule 2.7	Post Trial Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03)	30
Rule 2.7.1	Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	30
Rule 2.7.2	Setting Aside Default Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	30
Rule 2.7.3	Enforcement of Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	30
Rule 2.8	Small Claims Legal Advisor (Effective 1/1/08)	30
Chapter III.	Civil Rules and Civil Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/20)	31
Rule 3.1	Application of Rules - Case Types (Effective 7/1/03)	31
Rule 3.2	Telephonic Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	31
Rule 3.2.1	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)	31
Rule 3.3	Civil Law and Motion - Civil (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14; rev. 7/1/15; rev.	32
	7/1/20)	
Rule 3.3.1	Motions for New Trial or Motions to Set Aside and Vacate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	33
Rule 3.3.2	Order to Appear for Judgment Debtor Examination (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14)	33
Rule 3.4	Ex Parte Applications and Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	33
Rule 3.5	Juror Fees and Expenses and Reporter Fees (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	34
Rule 3.6	Actions on Promissory Notes and Contracts Providing for the Payment of Attorney's Fees	34
	(Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	
Rule 3.7	Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03;	34
	rev. 1/1/13)	
Rule 3.8	Discovery (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	35
Rule 3.9	Final Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)	35
Rule 3.10	Disallowance of Interruptions (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	36
Rule 3.11	Differential Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/20)	36
Rule 3.12	Collection Cases (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	37
Rule 3.12.1	Application of Rules 3.12.2 and 3.12.3 (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	37
Rule 3.12.2	Time for Filing (Effective $1/1/08$; renum. $1/1/13$; rev. $7/1/14$)	37
Rule 3.12.3	Case Management Conferences (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	38
Rule 3.13	Uninsured Motorist Cases (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	39
Rule 3.14	Alternative Dispute Resolution (Effective 7/1/03; Amended 1/1/10 to add 3.16.6, rev. 7/1/10;	40
	rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	
Rule 3.14.1	Alternative Dispute Resolution Policy (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	40
Rule 3.14.2	Order to Show Cause (OSC) Procedure (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum.	40
	1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	10

Rule 3.14.3	Assignment/Election to Arbitration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)	40
Rule 3.14.4	Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13;	40
Kule 3.14.4	renum. 1/1/15)	40
Rule 3.14.5	Compensation of Arbitrators (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev.	41
Ruie 5.1 1.5	1/1/15)	
Rule 3.14.6	Tolling of Time Limits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	41
Rule 3.14.7	Procedure for Handling Complaints About Arbitrators on the Court's Panel (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	41
Rule 3.14.7.1	Confidentiality (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	41
Rule 3.14.7.1 Rule 3.14.7.2	Submission of Complaints to the Complaint Coordinator (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum.	42
Kule 5.14.7.2	$\frac{1}{1/1/13}$	42
Rule 3.14.7.3	Acknowledgment and Preliminary Review of Complaints (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	42
Rule 3.14.7.4	Appointing an Investigator or Complaint Committee (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum.	43
	1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	
Rule 3.14.7.5	Investigations (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	43
Rule 3.14.7.6	Final Decision on a Complaint that was Investigated (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum.	45
	1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	
Rule 3.14.7.7	Interim Suspension Pending a Final Decision on a Complaint (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10;	46
	renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	
Rule 3.15	Unlawful Detainers (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	46
Rule 3.15.1	Filing the Complaint (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)	46
Rule 3.15.2	Proof of Service (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	46
Rule 3.15.3	Settlement (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	47
Rule 3.15.4	Stipulations for Entry of Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	48
Rule 3.15.5	Setting Case for Trial (Effective 1/1/07)	48
Rule 3.15.6	Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	48
Rule 3.15.7	Case Management (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	49
Rule 3.15.8	Default (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	49
Rule 3.15.9	Conversion of Cases to Ordinary Civil Action (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	49
Rule 3.15.10	Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	49
Rule 3.15.11	Jury Trials in Unlawful Detainer Actions (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	50
Rule 3.15.12	Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	50
Rule 3.15.13	Order to Show Cause Re Dismissal (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	51
Rule 3.15.14	Motion to Set Aside Default and Vacate Default Judgment and/or for Stay of Execution of Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	51
Dula 2 15 15		51
Rule 3.15.15	Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13) Eminant Density (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	51
Rule 3.15.16	Eminent Domain Deposits (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	52
Chapter IV.	Traffic Rules	53
Rule 4.1	Traffic Court Rules (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	53
Rule 4.2	Infraction Alternate Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)	53
Rule 4.3	General Matters (Effective 7/1/03)	53

Rule 4.4	Appeals - Transcript (Effective 1/1/18)	53
Chapter V.	Criminal Rules	54
Rule 5.1	Misdemeanors (Effective 7/1/03)	54
Rule 5.1.1	Filings of Actions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)	54
Rule 5.1.2	Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 5.1.2	Appeal from Electronically Recorded Misdemeanor Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)	54 54
Rule 5.2	Felonies (Effective 7/1/03)	54
Rule 5.2.1	Case Management (Effective 7/1/03)	54
Rule 5.2.1.1	Arraignment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/04; rev. 1/1/15)	54
Rule 5.2.1.2	Pre-Preliminary Hearing/Readiness Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)	54
Rule 5.2.1.2	Motions - Generally (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)	54
Rule 5.2.1.4	Particular Motions (Effective 7/1/03)	55
Rule 5.2.1.4.1	Motions to Sever/Consolidate (Effective 7/1/03)	55
Rule 5.2.1.4.1	Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)	55
Rule 5.2.1.4.3	Motions to Modify (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/15)	55
Rule 5.2.1.4.4	Orders Shortening Time (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/19)	55
Rule 5.2.2	Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15)	55
Rule 5.3	Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)	55
Rule 5.3.1	Appointment of Investigators/Ancillary Services (Effective 7/1/03)	55
Rule 5.3.2	Evidence Code Section 1017 (Effective 7/1/03)	56
Rule 5.3.3	Release of Evidence/Discovery (Effective 7/1/03)	56
Rule 5.3.4	1203.4 Penal Code Motions and Associated Motions (Effective 7/1/03)	56
Rule 5.3.5	Penal Code Section 186.11 Provisional Remedies (Effective 1/1/21)	56
Rule 5.3.6	Police Reports Concerning Confidential Personal Information (Effective 7/1/21)	58
Rule 5.3.7	Access to Previously Filed Reports in Criminal Cases by Counsel of Records (Effective 1/1/23)	59
Rule 5.3.8	Bail Schedule (Effective 1/1/23)	59
Chapter VI.	Family Law Rules	60
	Preamble (Effective 1/1/13)	60
Rule 6.1	Pleading Filed by Self-Represented Litigants - Pleading Prepared by Third Parties (Effective	60
	7/1/03; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 6.1.1	Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective $1/1/10$; rev. $1/1/17$; rev. $1/1/20$; rev. $7/1/22$; rev. $1/1/23$)	60
Rule 6.1.2	Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17)	61
Rule 6.1.3	Qualified Domestic Relations Order (QDROs) (Effective 1/1/20)	61
Rule 6.2	Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)	61
Rule 6.3	Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/14)	61
Rule 6.3.1	Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.	61
	7/1/18)	
Rule 6.3.2	$\begin{array}{c c} Trial & (Effective 7/1/03) \\ \hline \\ $	62
Rule 6.3.3	Calendar Conflicts (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)	62
Rule 6.3.4	Attorney Late Line Call-In Protocol (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	62
Rule 6.3.5	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)	62

Rule 6.4	Ex Parte Matters (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09)	63
Rule 6.5	Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)	63
Rule 6.6	Confidential Documents (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	63
Rule 6.7	Stipulations (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	64
Rule 6.8	Case Status Conferences, Family Centered Case Resolution, and Settlement Conferences	64
	(Effective 1/1/13)	
Rule 6.8.1	Status Conference (Effective 1/1/13)	64
Rule 6.8.2	Family Centered Case Resolution Conference (Effective 1/1/13)	66
Rule 6.8.3	Mandatory Settlement Conference (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	66
Rule 6.9	Appointment of Expert Witnesses (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)	67
Rule 6.10	Child Custody and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20)	67
Rule 6.11	Custody Investigations by Family Court Services (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev.	68
	7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)	
Rule 6.12	Family Law Facilitator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)	69
Rule 6.13	Judicial Council Form-191 Child Support Case Registry (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)	69
Rule 6.14	Counsel for Minor Children (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	70
Rule 6.14.1	Qualifications (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	70
Rule 6.14.2	Termination of Appointment (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	70
Rule 6.14.3	Complaint Procedure (Effective 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13)	70
Rule 6.15	Collaborative Law Cases (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	70
Rule 6.15.1	Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	70
Rule 6.15.2	Designation (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	71
Rule 6.15.3	Terminations/Filing of Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	71
Rule 6.16	Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/13)	71
Rule 6.17	Title IV-D Support Actions (Effective 1/1/13)	72
Rule 6.17.1	Meet and Confer Requirement (Effective 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/13)	72
Rule 6.18	Elisor Signatures By Clerk of Court (Effective 1/1/17)	72
Rule 6.19	Temporary Spousal Support (Effective 7/1/18)	73
Rule 6.20	Specialized Filings (Effective 7/1/18)	73
Rule 6.21	Processing and Maintaining Reports and Declarations from Supervised Visitation Providers	74
	(Effective 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)	
Chapter VII	Juvenile Court Matters	75
	Preamble (Effective 1/1/20)	75
Rule 7.0	Jurisdiction (Effective 1/1/20)	75
Rule 7.0.1	Ex Parte Orders (Effective 1/1/20)	75
Rule 7.1	Independent Investigation (Effective 7/1/03)	75
Rule 7.1.1	Access to Children in Dependency Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	75
Rule 7.1.2	Interviewing Children Who are Alleged Victims of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	76
Rule 7.1.3	Attendance at Hearing (California Rules of Court, rule 5.530) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	76
Rule 7.1.4	Disclosure of Minor's Name (Effective 7/1/20)	77
Rule 7.2	Guardian Ad Litem (Effective 7/1/03)	77
Rule 7.2.1	Children (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (b)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	77
Rule 7.2.2	Adult Parties (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	78

Rule 7.2.3	Notice To Guardian Ad Litem. Access To Records, Right To Appear (Effective 7/1/03)	78
Rule 7.3	Access to Courtroom by Non-Parties (Welfare and Institutions Code sections 345, 346, 676) (Effective 1/1/20)	78
Rule 7.3.1	Child's Caregiver (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)	78
Rule 7.3.2	Relatives / Non-relative Extended Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)	79
Rule 7.3.3	De Facto Parents (Effective 1/1/20)	79
Rule 7.4	Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) (Welfare and Institute Code section 102, 104;	80
	California Rules of Court, rule 5.655) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.4.1	Sworn Officer of the Court/Under the Supervision of the Kern County CASA Program	81
	(Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.4.2	Prohibited Activities (California Rule of Court, rule 5.655(i)) (Effective 1/1/20)	82
Rule 7.4.3	Appeal and Grievance Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	82
Rule 7.4.4	Case Referral and Appointment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	82
Rule 7.4.5	Criteria for Referral to CASA Program (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	82
Rule 7.4.6	Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and	84
	Institutions Code section 103(h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.4.7	Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	84
Rule 7.4.8	Communication and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	84
Rule 7.4.9	Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	85
Rule 7.4.10	Disclosure of Case Information by CASA, Confidentiality of Child's Case File, Confidentiality of CASA Volunteer's Personnel File (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	85
Rule 7.4.11	Filing and Distribution of CASA Court Reports (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	86
Rule 7.5	Pre-Hearing Discovery - Dependency Cases (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546) (Effective	87
	7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.5.1	Pretrial Discovery in Proceedings under Welfare and Institutions Code section 300 - Dependency	87
	Cases (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546(a)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.5.2	Formal Discovery (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	87
Rule 7.5.3	Presentation of Evidence (Welfare and Institutions Code sections 280, 281; California Rules of	87
	Court, rule 5.690 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.6	Juvenile Court Dependency Mediation (Welfare and Institutions Code section 350; Judicial Administration Standards Section 24.6) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	88
Rule 7.6.1	Process and Purpose of Juvenile Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	88
Rule 7.6.2	Referral to Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	89
Rule 7.6.3	Mediation Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	89
Rule 7.6.4	Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	89
Rule 7.6.5	Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)	89
Rule 7.6.6	Complaints (Effective 7/1/03)	90
Rule 7.6.7	Noncompliance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	90
Rule 7.6.8	Contempt/Breach of Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03)	90
Rule 7.7	Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	90
Rule 7.8	Notice to CASA re: Continuance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	90
Rule 7.9	Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	90
Rule 7.10	Welfare and Institutions Code section 709 Protocol (Effective 1/1/20)	90

Rule 7.11	Purpose and Authority (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17)	91
Rule 7.12	General Competency Requirements (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	91
Rule 7.13	Attorney Screening and Standards of Representation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	91
Rule 7.13.1	Certification of Competency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	91
Rule 7.13.2	Attorneys Not Meeting Standards (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07)	
Rule 7.14	Determining Appropriate Caseloads for Appointed Children's Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	92
Rule 7.15	Minimum Standards of Education and Training (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.15.1	Training and Educational Requirements - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	92
Rule 7.15.2	Renewal of Certification of Competency - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)	93
Rule 7.15.3	Obligations for Attorneys Representing Dependent Children (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	94
Rule 7.15.4	Conflict of Interest Guidelines for Attorneys Representing Siblings (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (c)) (Effective 1/1/20)	94
Rule 7.15.5	Training and Educational Requirements – Juvenile Justice (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	95
Rule 7.15.6	Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule 5.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	96
Rule 7.16	Procedures for Reviewing and Resolving Complaints and Requests for Appointment of New Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	
Rule 7.16.1	Notice of Complaint Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	97
Rule 7.16.2	Written Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	97
Rule 7.16.3	Court Response to Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	97
Rule 7.16.4	Court Action upon Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	98
Rule 7.16.5	Notification to Attorney and Complaining Party (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	98
Rule 7.16.6	Attorney Request for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	98
Rule 7.16.7	Conduct of Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	99
Rule 7.16.8	Nothing in these rules precludes any person or public agency from pursuing rights afforded them by any other statute or rule of law. (Effective $1/1/20$)	99
Rule 7.16.9	Oral Request for a New Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	99
Rule 7.17	Procedures for Informing the Court of the Interests of a Dependent Child (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	99
Chapter VIII.	Probate Matters	101
Rule 8.1	Pleadings (Effective 7/1/18)	101
Rule 8.1.1	Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/23)	101
Rule 8.2	Appearance Requirements (Effective 7/1/18)	101
Rule 8.2.1	Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/18)	101
Rule 8.2.2	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)	101
Rule 8.2.3	Matters which are Proper to be Submitted on the Pleadings (PSP) (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; renum. 3/7/22)	
Rule 8.3	Settings, Assignments, and Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21)	103

Rule 8.3.1	Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18;	103
	rev. 7/1/21)	
Rule 8.3.2	Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	103
Rule 8.3.2.1	Matters Not Ready for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)	103
Dulo 9222		102
Rule 8.3.2.2	Continuances by Stipulation of Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	103
Rule 8.3.3	Mandatory Settlement Policy (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	103
Rule 8.4	Orders (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	106
Rule 8.4.1	Order to Produce Will (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	104
Rule 8.4.2	Material to be Included in Probate Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)	104
Rule 8.4.3	All Orders for Continuing Payments Must Have a Maximum Time Limit (Effective 7/1/03; rev.	104
	1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)	
Rule 8.4.4	Ex Parte Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)	104
Rule 8.5	Appointment of Executors and Administrators (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	105
Rule 8.5.1	Special Administration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)	105
Rule 8.5.2	Allegations in Petitions Re Heirs or Beneficiaries (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	105
Rule 8.5.3	Wills and Codicils as Exhibits to Petition (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	106
Rule 8.5.4	Proof of Wills by Affidavit or Declaration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)	106
Rule 8.5.5	Declinations and Consents to Serve (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	106
Rule 8.5.6	Multiple Representatives (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	106
Rule 8.6	Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.6.1	Published Notice for Sale of Real Estate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.6.2	Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.6.3	Appearance of Attorney for the Estate Required (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.6.4	Conditional Sales of Real Property (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.7	Inventory, Accounts, Reports, and Petitions for Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.7.1	Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.7.2	Description of Distributee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	107
Rule 8.7.3	Notice to Prior Representative or Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	108
Rule 8.7.4	Documents to be On File Before Order for Distribution of Minor's Bequest (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	108
Rule 8.7.5	Decrees of Distribution Establishing Testamentary Trusts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	108
Rule 8.7.6	Receipts on Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.8	Attorney Fees and Personal Representative Commissions in Decedent's Estate (Effective	109
	7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	
Rule 8.8.1	Amount of Fees to be Specific (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.8.2	Basis for Statutory Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03;	109
	renum. 7/1/18)	
Rule 8.8.3	Format for Requesting Extraordinary Fees (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.8.4	Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.9	Accounts and Reports/Guardianships and Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.9.1	Personal Property Bond (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	109
Rule 8.9.2	Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	109

Rule 8.10	Guardianships (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; rev. 1/1/20)	109
Rule 8.10.1	Appointment of General Guardians (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	110
Rule 8.10.2	Appointment of Temporary Guardians (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	110
Rule 8.10.3	Guardianship Questionnaires and Investigations (Effective 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22)	110
Rule 8.10.4	Confidential Information From the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System	112
	(Effective 1/1/20)	
Rule 8.10.5	Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)	112
Rule 8.10.6	Assessments (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)	112
Rule 8.10.7	Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)	112
Rule 8.10.8	Duties of Guardian - Liability of Parents to Support Child; Educational Purposes. Probate Code	112
	sections 2420, 2422 (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)	
Rule 8.11	Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/22)	113
Rule 8.11.1	Appointment of Conservator and Investigation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev.	113
	1/1/22)	
Rule 8.11.2	Appointment of Attorneys for Conservatee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	113
Rule 8.11.3	Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	114
Rule 8.11.4	Assessments (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	114
Rule 8.11.5	Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	114
Rule 8.12	Law and Motion And Discovery Matters (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	114
Rule 8.12.1	Applicability of Kern County Uniform Rules of Court Relating to Law and Motion and	114
	Discovery in Probate Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	
Rule 8.13	Withdrawal of Attorneys of Record (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	114
Rule 8.14	Consolidation with the Lowest Number (Effective 1/1/06)	115
Rule 8.15	Petition for Confirmation of Trust Assets Pursuant to Estate of Heggstad (Effective 1/1/06; rev.	115
	7/1/09)	
Rule 8.16	Trustee Compensation (Effective 1/1/06)	115
Rule 8.17	Lodging a Copy of the Original Trust Instrument with the Court (Effective 7/1/18)	115
Rule 8.18	Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)	116
Chapter IX.	Court Communication Protocol for Domestic Violence and Child Custody Orders	117
	(Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/20)	
Rule 9.1	Court Communication - Notification of Overlapping Cases (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2	Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2.1	Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2.2	Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2.3	Family Court Services (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2.4	Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06)	118
Rule 9.2.5	Civil Courts Transmitting Temporary and Permanent Restraining Orders and Modifications	119
	(Effective 1/1/06)	
Rule 9.3	Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)	119
Rule 9.3.1	Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)	119
Rule 9.3.2	Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)	119
Rule 9.3.3	Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/20)	119
Rule 9.3.4	Criminal Courts Transmitting CPOs and Modifications (Effective 1/1/06)	119

Rule 9.4	Modification of Criminal Protective Orders (Effective 1/1/06)	
Rule 9.4.1	Intended Use of This Rule (Effective 1/1/06)	
Rule 9.4.2	Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)	
Rule 9.5	Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)	120
Rule 9.6	Protective Orders; Transmittal/Entry in CLETS; Modifications; Terminations (Effective 7/1/12;	120
	rev. 7/1/20)	
Local Forms	List of Local Court Forms Page 1	

Chapter I. General Rule

Rule 1.1Authority for Rules (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/22)

These local Court Rules ("local rules") are adopted pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 575.1, California Rules of Court ("CRC"), rule 10.613, and Government Code sections 68070, et seq.

- Rule 1.1.1 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. 3/7/22)
 - (a) Remote proceedings other than an evidentiary hearing or trial.

A party wishing to appear remotely in any proceeding other than an evidentiary hearing or trial, including conferences and law and motion hearings, which is allowed under Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75, may do so using the remote technology without advance notice to the court or other parties. By appearing remotely those persons will be deemed to have requested a remote appearance. Each judicial officer retains the discretion to require a party to appear in person at a conference, hearing, or proceeding, as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75.

(b) Remote proceedings for an evidentiary hearing or trial.

Remote proceedings for evidentiary hearings or trials in proceedings authorized under Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75 shall be noticed and conducted as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75 and California Rules of Court, rule 3.672.

- (c) Remote proceedings in the Taft Multi-Divisional Courthouse are limited to telephonic appearances.
- (d) Remote proceedings in Family Law matters involving the Department of Child Support Services (DCSS) are limited to telephonic appearances in the Metropolitan Division.
- (e) Parties must also follow the Local Rules of Court on remote appearances for specific proceedings as follows:
 - 1. Local Rule 3.2.1 governs proceedings in General Civil, Unlawful Detainer, and Small Claims cases.
 - 2. Local Rule 6.3.5 governs proceedings in Family Law cases.
 - 3. Local Rule 8.2.1 governs proceedings in Probate cases.
- (f) A remote appearance by a self-represented party will be construed to be agreement to appear remotely under Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75, subd. (g), unless otherwise indicated by the party.

- (g) Self-represented parties with questions about in-person or remote proceedings may email the court at WMAdmin@kern.courts.ca.gov.
- (h) Telephonic court appearances are allowed through CourtCall, LLC, and video court appearances are allowed through Zoom. Court Call may be arranged by contacting CourtCall, LLC's toll free telephone number, which is (888) 882-6878. Notwithstanding any other time provision in the related California Rules of Court, Court Call arrangements must be confirmed no later than 3:00 p.m. the day before the scheduled hearing.
- (i) Zoom appearances may be arranged using the procedures available on the Court's website.
- (j) Parties should consult the Court's website for procedures for the submission of exhibits for remote proceedings.
- (k) All other Local Rules of Court authorizing a telephonic appearance will also permit a video appearance, as both manners of appearances are allowed by California Rules of Court, rule 3.672. Rule 3.672 replaces references to California Rules of Court, rule 3.670, which has been suspended from January 1, 2022 to July 1, 2023.
- (1) This rule shall remain in effect until July 1, 2023.
- Rule 1.1.2 Late Attorney Notification (Effective 7/1/14)

In order to notify the court that an attorney will be late for a court appearance, the attorney or his or her representative may use the notification system on the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov. A link to the "*Attorney Late Form*" appears under the "*Online Services*" tab. The form must be completed in its entirety and submitted prior to 8:20 a.m. on the morning of the scheduled appearance. Unforeseen emergencies after 8:20 a.m. may be reported to the Court by calling 661-868-2602.

Rule 1.2 Duties of Presiding Judge (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/12)

(a) Selection and Succession of Presiding Judge. (Effective 1/1/12)

The Superior Court, County of Kern, establishes the following procedure for the orderly transition of the Presiding and Assistant Presiding Judge.

- 1. Selection. In October of every odd year, the Presiding Judge shall call for a meeting of all judges for a vote selecting the Assistant Presiding Judge. The Assistant Presiding Judge shall be elected by a majority vote of the judges. Proxy votes are approved if the Proxy is in writing and signed by the respective judge authorizing a vote in their name.
- 2. Qualifications. A candidate for the Assistant Presiding Judge shall meet the minimum qualifications as outlined in California Rules of Court, rule 10.602 (b).

- 3. Assistant Presiding Term and Duties. There shall be one Assistant Presiding Judge for the Superior Court, County of Kern. The Assistant Presiding Judge shall assume office on January 1 of the year succeeding the vote of the judges. The term shall be for one year. The Assistant Presiding Judge shall be assigned duties as needed by the Presiding Judge. He or she shall assume the office of the Presiding Judge, with all of its duties and powers, if the Presiding Judge is unavailable.
- 4. Presiding Term. At the end of the one-year term as Assistant Presiding Judge, he or she shall succeed to the office of Presiding Judge. The Presiding Judge shall serve a term of two years. At the end of his or her two-year term as Presiding Judge, he or she will serve another year as Assistant Presiding Judge.
- 5. Completion of Term. If a Presiding Judge is unable to complete his or her term, the Assistant Presiding Judge will serve as Presiding Judge for the balance of his or her term as Assistant Presiding Judge.
- 6. Removal. A Presiding Judge or Assistant Presiding Judge may be removed by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Judges of the Kern County Superior Court.
- Rule 1.2.1 Administrative Duties (Effective 7/1/03)

Give general direction and supervision to the Court Executive Officer and prescribe the general policy within which the Clerk's Office shall function. It shall be the responsibility of the Court Executive Officer to plan, organize, staff and direct the detailed operations of the non-judicial activities of the Court.

Rule 1.2.2 Master Calendar (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)

The Master Calendar Judge shall call the Master Trial Calendar in the department designated by the Presiding Judge to hear the Master Trial Calendar daily at the time fixed. Attorneys are required to be ready for trial and present unless excused by the Master Calendar Judge.

- (a) Jury and non-jury cases set for trial shall proceed to trial on the date set, subject to availability of trial departments and divisions.
- (b) Cases for which no trial department or division is available on the day set will be placed on the trailing calendar to proceed to trial on the next available date in order of precedence on the trailing calendar and will take precedence over cases of the same class set for subsequent dates, except as otherwise ordered by the Master Calendar Judge.
- (c) Any case remaining on the trailing calendar for ten court days without being assigned to a department or division for trial shall be reset to a date certain, and will be given precedence on such date, unless otherwise ordered by the Master Calendar Judge.

- (d) Any department unable to proceed with a trial of a case assigned shall promptly notify the Master Calendar Department.
- (e) No motions to continue a trial will be considered once the case is assigned to a trial department or division unless the grounds for the continuance were unknown, and reasonably could not have been known when approved for trial. The motion will be heard at the earliest possible convenience by the Master Calendar Judge only, and if denied, will be reassigned to a trial department or division if available.
- Rule 1.2.3 Judicial Vacation Days Defined (Effective 1/1/21)

Vacation time is an approved absence from the court, or from a court-approved remote assignment, for one-half business day (four hours) or one full day (eight hours). Other absences listed in California Rules of Court, rule 10.603(c)(2)(H) are excluded from this definition.

Rule 1.3 Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10)

Addenda, which are subject to change, are posted on the court's website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov or are available free at all Kern County Superior Court locations.

- **Rule 1.4** Jurors (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 1.4.1 Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/12)

Prospective jurors who reside more than 75 miles from Bakersfield shall not be summoned to serve as jurors in the Metropolitan Divisions of Superior Court except as directed by the judge conducting voir dire or by the Presiding Judge.

Rule 1.4.2 Jury Instructions/Verdict Forms (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)

In both civil and criminal cases, the parties shall submit copies of requested jury instructions on the day the jury is sworn unless otherwise ordered by the trial judge.

- (a) The Court shall maintain printed copies of CACI Jury Instructions. A schedule that lists the designated instructions by number will be available to practitioners. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)
- (b) Proposed pattern jury instructions that have been modified by a party shall specify in parenthesis, or other appropriate manner, the respect in which the instructions have been modified.
- (c) The party requesting a CACI or CALJIC or CALCRIM Instruction, which contains one or more blanks, shall type in the blank space all the words required to adapt the form for use in the pending case. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)

(d) Each party shall submit proposed verdicts in completed form suitable for use by the jury in the pending case. This requires a separate form for each verdict with the caption of the case typed on paper that has nothing on it to identify the form with any party.

Rule 1.5 Subordinate Judicial Officers and Temporary Judges (Effective 7/1/04; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)

(a) Commissioners of the Kern County Superior Court are appointed Judge Pro Tempore in all matters calendared, or otherwise assigned, to them. They are granted full judicial power until a final determination of the matter. A party's appearance, without prompt notice to the contrary, constitutes the party's stipulation to this appointment, which grants full judicial powers until a final determination of the cause.

The Court shall post notice that: "Commissioners are appointed Judge Pro Tempore for all hearings and trials before them. Your appearance, without prompt notice to the contrary, constitutes your stipulation to this appointment, which grants full judicial powers until a final determination of the cause." (Effective 7/1/20)

- (b) No cause submitted to a subordinate judicial officer shall remain undecided and pending for longer than 90 days. (Effective 7/1/04; renum. 7/1/18; renum. 7/1/20)
- (c) A party's consent to a subordinate judicial officer or temporary judge is implied in default matters, including those matters in which a party was properly noticed and failed to appear in court, uncontested matters, and matters in which attorneys proceed without objection to the subordinate judicial officer or temporary judge. (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 7/1/20)
- Rule 1.6Court Reporter Availability and Timely Submission of Bills (Effective 1/1/06;
rev. 1/1/19; rev. 1/1/21; rev. 7/1/21; rev.1/1/23)

Pursuant to the requirements of Government Code section 68086 and California Rules of Court, rule 2.956(b)(1), court reporter availability for each Kern County court location is posted in that local court. In addition, court reporter availability for all Kern County Superior Court locations is posted on the court's website.

Parties may be required to pay for court reporters in accordance with Government Code sections 69953 and 68086 and as set forth in the court's Civil Fee Schedule and local policies available on the court's website.

If a party has been granted a fee waiver, the party may request that the court provide an official reporter for attendance at the proceedings. The court must provide an official reporter at no fee or cost to the fee waiver recipient unless an official transcript prepared from an electronic recording, and pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 2.952, is available to the parties. Electronic recording provides the official record in limited civil, misdemeanor, and infraction cases. (Gov. Code § 69957) Electronic recording in any other type of proceeding may be used only for internal purposes and cannot be made publicly available. (Gov. Code § 69957(b)). (Effective 7/1/21)

All court reporters, acting either in an official reporter capacity or on a pro tempore basis, are required to follow the Kern County transcript format for all transcripts submitted to the court and parties. (See *Policy Regarding Normal Availability and Unavailability of Official Court Reporters*–KCSC Policy #CtSup-2013-2, (www.kern.courts.ca.gov) (Effective 1/01/19)

Attorneys must comply with Code of Civ. Proc. §2025.550. The Court will not accept unsealed original transcripts submitted under what is known as "the SoCal Stip." (Effective 1/1/23)

In order to allow the court to process timely refunds to parties to an appeal in accordance with California Rules of Court, rules 8.130(f)(3) and 8.834(d)(3), court reporters must submit their bills as required by these rules no later than 20 calendar days after the transcripts are completed. If the court does not receive the bills within this 20-calendar-day period, it will refund all of the deposit to the designated parties. (Effective 1/1/21)

Rule 1.7Superior Court of California, County of Kern, Departments, Divisions of the
Court, and Venue (Effective 7/1/08, rev. 1/1/11; renum. 1/1/13)

- Rule 1.7.1 Apportionment. The Presiding Judge per California Rule of Court, rule 10.603(b)(1)(B) shall apportion the business of the Court. Nothing in this rule shall abridge the authority of the Presiding Judge to assign cases in any Division or Branch as deemed necessary. The Presiding Judge may order a transfer at any time without motion or hearing in his or her discretion for reasons stated in the order to transfer. (Effective 7/l/08; renum. 1/1/13)
- Rule 1.7.2 Operations. The Court consists of all the Departments, Divisions, Branches and Sections wherever they are located and whatever their function. These include all facilities located in the Metropolitan Division, East Division, North Division and South Division. The hours of operation are published on the Superior Court website, other legal publications, and are posted at each location. (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)
- Rule 1.7.3 Supervising Judge. The Presiding Judge may appoint a Supervising Judge at each Court Division, Section or other specialized Department as needed. The Supervising Judge at each Division or Section is responsible for the administrative and calendar operations of the Departments located there and for assignment of proceedings in those cases that are filed there. (Effective 7/l/08; renum. 1/1/13)
- Rule 1.7.4 Venue by Zip Code. Except as otherwise set forth in the following section or elsewhere in the Rules, venue for all cases will be according to zip codes per Appendix A which may be found on the Court's website www.kern.courts.ca.gov (Effective 7/l/08; renum. 1/1/13)

- Rule 1.7.5 Metropolitan Division Venues. The following matters must be filed in the Metropolitan Division (Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/18; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (a) Venue for Appeals. Appeals for all case types, excluding Small Claims, may be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Appeals Department, or may be filed in the Division of original jurisdiction in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A. Traffic, Misdemeanor, Unlawful Detainer and Limited Civil Appellate cases will be heard in the Metropolitan Division. (Effective 7/l/08; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (b) Venue for Unlimited Civil Cases. Venue for unlimited civil cases per Code of Civil Procedure section 88 (see also, Code of Civil Procedure section 85) is the Metropolitan Division.
 - (d) Venue for CEQA Cases. Venue for CEQA (California Environmental Quality Act) cases is the Metropolitan Division. Original petitions will be filed at the Civil Department.
 - (e) Venue for Criminal Cases.
 - 1. Generally unless otherwise set forth in these rules, the People must file misdemeanor criminal cases in the Division in which the crime is alleged to have occurred in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A except that cases arising in the City of Bakersfield must be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Misdemeanor Department.
 - 2. Generally unless otherwise set forth in these rules, the People must file felony criminal complaints in the division in which the crime is alleged to have occurred in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A. (Effective 7/l/08; rev. 1/1/11)
 - 3. The People may file felony criminal complaints charging violations of Penal Code section 187 and 191.5 in the Metropolitan Division, Felony Department. (Effective 1/1/11; rev. 7/01/11)
 - 4. The People must file Delano prison cases involving four or more defendants in the Metropolitan Division, Felony Department. (Effective 1/1/23)
 - 5. Generally, unless otherwise set forth in these rules, the People must file felony criminal information in the Metropolitan Division, Felony Department. (Effective 1/1/11; renum. 1/1/23)
 - The following felony criminal information must be filed in the Division in which the crime is alleged to have occurred in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A. (Effective 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/23)

PC 243	Felony battery
PC 245	Assault with deadly weapon/force likely
PC 273.5	Spousal assault
PC 275.5 PC 290	1
	Failure to register as sex offender
PC 422	Threats
PC 460(a) & (b)	Burglary, 1 st & 2 nd degree
PC 470	Forgery
PC 476	NSF check, passing forgery
PC 487	Grand theft
PC 496	Receiving stolen property
PC 594	Vandalism
PC 666	Petty theft w/prior
PC 12020/12021	Possession of weapons/ammo/ex-felon
PC 4501	Battery by prison inmate
PC 4502	Possession of weapon by inmate
PC 4532(a) & (b)	Escape
PC 4574	Bringing weapons into prison
PC 4600	Damaging jail/prison
All Drison Cases not 1	aving the notantial of an indeterminate contance:
	naving the potential of an indeterminate sentence:
PC19100	Carry concealed explosive
PC 19200	Possession of hand grenade
PC 20310	Possession of air gauge knife
PC 20410	Possession of belt buckle knife
PC 20510	Possession of cane sword
PC 20610	Possession of lipstick case knife
PC 20710	Possession of shobi-zue
PC 20910	Possession of writing pen knife
PC 21110	Possession of ballistic knife
PC 21310	Possession of dirk or dagger
PC 21710	Possession of composite or wood knuckles
PC 21810	Possession of metal knuckles
PC 22010	Possession of nunchaku
PC 22210	Possession of leaded cane etc.
PC 22410	Possession of shuriken
PC 24310	Possession of camouflaging firearm container
PC 24410	Possession of cane gun
PC 24510	Possession of firearm not recognizable as firearm
PC 24610	Possession of undetectable firearm
PC 24710	Possession of wallet gun
	5
PC 29800(a)(1) & (b) PC 29805	-
	10 year firearm prohibition
PC 29815(a)	Firearm possession – violation of probation
PC 29820(b)	Firearm possession by specified persons prior to
DC 20025(a) 0- (1-)	age 30
PC 29825(a) & (b) PC 20210(a) & (b)	Firearm with restraining order
PC 30210(a) & (b)	Possession of flechette dart or bullet with

	explosive agent
PC 31500	Possession of unconventional pistol
PC 32310	Possession of large capacity magazine
PC 32900	Possession of multi-burst trigger activator
PC 33215	Possession of short barreled rifle/shotgun
VC 10851(a) or (b)	Auto theft
VC 20001	Hit & run with injury
VC 23153	DUI with injury
VC 23550	Felony DUIs
VC 20001 VC 23153	Hit & run with injury DUI with injury

- 7. All predisposition and post disposition filings submitted in Bakersfield cases with a felony prefix (i.e. BF, DF, SF etc.), whereby the felony charges have been reduced to misdemeanor, are to be noticed and heard in the Metropolitan Division, Misdemeanor Department. (Effective 1/1/20; renum. 1/1/23)
- Generally unless otherwise set forth in these rules, the Probation Department must file Post Release Supervision Violations with the Metropolitan Division, Felony Department. (Effective 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/20; renum. 1/1/23)
- (f) Venue for Child Support Cases. The Department of Child Support Services must file child support cases in the Metropolitan Division, Family Department, except for cases from zip codes served by the Ridgecrest Branch, East Division, as set forth in Appendix A.
- (g) Venue for Adoption, Petition to Declare Minor Free from Parental Custody and Control, Termination of Parental Rights, and Petitions related to Surrogacy Agreements/Contracts. The aforementioned cases shall be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Family Law Department. (Effective 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/18)
- (h) Venue for Family Law Cases: except as otherwise provided in paragraph (g)(2) and (g)(5). (Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17)
 - 1. Generally, unless otherwise set forth in these rules, the initial petition in family law cases shall be filed in the Division as determined by the "Venue by Zip Code" table in Appendix A according to the Petitioner or Petitioner's attorney's zip codes.
 - Family law cases that would be filed in the Taft and Lamont Branches in accordance with the "Venue by Zip Code" table as set forth in Appendix A. shall be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Family Law Department. (Effective 7/l/08; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11)
 - 3. Family law cases that would have been filed in the Lake Isabella Branch in accordance with the "Venue by Zip Code" table as set forth in Appendix A instead shall be filed in the Ridgecrest Branch. When a case is filed in the Metropolitan Division by a Petitioner's attorney who has an office in

the Metropolitan Division, both parties reside in the Ridgecrest or Lake Isabella Branch venue, and at least one party is represented by an attorney whose office is in the East Kern Division venue, the case shall be transferred to the East Kern Division, Ridgecrest Branch, upon a properly noticed motion, unless the court hearing the motion finds that East Kern is an inconvenient forum.

- 4. Any Request for Order under the Domestic Violence Prevention Act ("DVPA action") shall be exempt from the family law venue rules. Subsequent family law filings by the same parties shall not be exempt from the family law venue rules. Such filings will be noted in the Court's Case Management System as "related" for consideration of future consolidation. If a party filing a DVPA action already has a family law case with the same parties in a Division different from where the DVPA action is being filed, the Division accepting the DVPA action will use the existing case number, review for Temporary Restraining Orders, and set the DVPA action for hearing in the Division where the current family law case is filed.
- 5. Any Petition to Establish Parental Relationship that would be filed in the Taft and Lamont Branches in accordance with "Venue by Zip Code" shall be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Family Law Department. Filings that would be filed in the Delano, Shafter, Ridgecrest, and Mojave Branches, shall be filed in accordance with the "Venue by Zip Code" table as set forth in Appendix A. Out-of-County filings shall file in accordance with the "Venue by Zip Code" table as set forth in Appendix A based on the zip code of the minor child listed within the Petition. Petitions to Establish Parental Relationships related to surrogacy agreements are excluded from this paragraph, as they are subject to venue Rule 1.7.5 (f). (Effective 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 7/1/18)
- (i) Venue for Juvenile Delinquency Cases. Venue for all delinquency and truancy cases initiated by petition will be in the Metropolitan Division, Juvenile Justice Center. By order of the Presiding Judge, Courtroom J2, of the Kern County Superior Court, Metropolitan Division, Juvenile Justice Center, also known as the WD calendar, is designated the Delinquency Court for all purposes. All Delinquency matters, are assigned for all purposes to the judge assigned to that courtroom by the Presiding Judge. (Effective 7/l/08; rev. 1/1/18)
- (j) Venue for Juvenile Dependency Cases. Venue for all dependency cases is the Metropolitan Division, Juvenile Justice Center. All adoption cases arising from a dependency case must be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Juvenile Justice Center.
- (k) Venue for Juvenile Traffic/Minor Offense Cases. Venue for infractions against juveniles (under 18 years of age) will be in the Division in which the violation is alleged to have occurred in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A except that cases arising in the City of Bakersfield must

be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Traffic Department.

- (1) Venue for Juvenile Misdemeanor Citations. Venue for misdemeanor citations against juveniles (under 18 years of age) will be in the Metropolitan Division, Juvenile Justice Center, except for VC 12500 (a) which will be in the Division in which the violation is alleged to have occurred in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A. Note, the Kern County Probation Department is the filing agency for the aforementioned misdemeanor violations.
- (m) Mental Health
 - 1. Venue for all matters under the Lanterman-Petris-Short Act will be in the Metropolitan Justice Division. (Rev. 1/1/23)
 - 2. The people shall file all petitions under Welfare and Institutions Code 6500 in the Metropolitan Justice Division. (Rev. 1/1/23)
 - 3. Venue for all Reise hearings will be in the Metropolitan Justice Division. (Rev. 1/1/23)
- (n) Venue for Probate and Guardianship Cases. Venue for Probate and Guardianship cases, except for those in 1.7.5(i), shall be in the Juvenile Justice Center, located at 2100 College Avenue. (Effective 7/l/08; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)
- (o) Venue for Adult Traffic/Minor Offense Cases. Venue for traffic and minor offenses charged against adults will be in accordance with the zip codes as set forth in Appendix A except that cases arising in the City of Bakersfield must be filed in the Metropolitan Division, Traffic Department.
- Rule 1.7.6 Transfer of Actions (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)

Any action or proceeding may, for good cause shown on motion of a party, and after a hearing, be transferred to a different division. Motions and hearings on such transfer must be heard in the court where the action or proceeding is pending. In ruling on such a motion the judge presiding may, in his or her discretion, deny transfer of a case that has been filed in a court not authorized by Rule 1.7.4 above.

Rule 1.7.7 Conformed Copies (Effective 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)

Notwithstanding any other provision of law or rule, the court will conform only one copy of each original submitted for filing. If conformed copies are to be returned by mail or messenger, a stamped, self-addressed envelope or messenger slip must be included.

Rule 1.8 Photocopying Documents by Non-Court Personnel (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)

(a) Any and all persons, designated as non-court personnel, requesting public

access to any operational department of the Kern County Superior Court for purposes of photocopying only public documents within case files must be registered and identified accordingly as a Professional Photocopier pursuant to Business and Professions Code § 22450.

- (b) A Professional Photocopier requiring public access will contact the Receptionist of the Kern County Superior Court to initiate the request. The respective department(s) will arrange place, time and case file availability with the requestor. Under no circumstances will any confidential material be accessed for photocopying or viewing.
- (c) Upon accessing the Kern County Superior Court for photocopying purposes, the Professional Photocopier must present the identification card issued by the County Clerk pursuant to Business and Professions Code § 22457 and in exchange will be issued a temporary "Visitor" badge. The "Visitor" badge must be worn throughout the duration of the visit in the department and promptly returned upon departure at which time the Court will return the identification card issued by the County Clerk.
- (d) The Professional Photocopier shall be responsible at all times for maintaining the integrity of the files and information accessed. All case files accessed for copying must be returned to the department in the same condition as received.
- (e) The Professional Photocopier is responsible for all necessary equipment/resources for photocopying requested case files.
- (f) Failure to follow any of the outlined rules will result in limited or denied access and may include relevant action(s) as outlined in statutory law.
- Rule 1.8.1 Additional Court Fees (Effective 7/1/14; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)

The Superior Court of California, County of Kern will charge the following fees:

- Off-site retrieval of files \$20.00/per file
- Copy requests on compact discs (CD provided by Court) for copies of 30 pages or more:

Number of pages		Total Cost
1-50 pages	-	\$ 14.00
51-75 pages	-	\$ 19.00
76-100 pages	-	\$ 24.00
101-125 pages	-	\$ 29.00
126-150 pages	-	\$ 34.00
151-200 pages	-	\$ 44.00

- Additional fees:
 - One-time fee to set up, administer and close out trust for funds on deposit with the Court in civil cases - \$50.00

- Cancellation of warrant and reissuance in civil trust due to attorney error -\$22.00
- ▶ Hourly research fee for trust administration \$49.00
- Media platform (Blu-Ray, Cassette, VHS, etc.)
- \blacktriangleright \$58.00 per hour fee for:
 - CD/DVD if transfer of recording requires more than one (1) hour of staff time
 - making photocopies from hardcopies
 - transfer of records from all other media platforms
 - search fees
 - offsite records retrieval fees (if applicable)
- > Postage/Shipping (envelope provided by Court) for hardcopies:

Number of pa	iges	Total Cost
1-15 pages	-	\$ 2.13
16-30 pages	-	\$ 2.73
31-45 pages	-	\$ 3.13
46-60 pages	-	\$ 3.73
61-75 pages	-	\$ 4.13

Postage for CD - \$ 4.86

The Court reserves the right to increase these fees when the cost of postage is increased by the U.S. Postal Service. A summary of the calculations and documentation that support any increases in additional fees are available upon written request from:

Superior Court of California, County of Kern Accounting Division 1415 Truxtun Avenue Bakersfield, CA 93301

Rule 1.9 Facsimile Filing (Effective 7/1/03; rev.1/1/06; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/12; renum. 1/1/13; rev.1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)

Notwithstanding Electronic Filing requirements in California and Kern County Local Rules of Court, the Superior Court of California, County of Kern, allows the filing of probate and family law documents by facsimile transmission through the use of a fax filing agency only as defined in California Rule of Court, rule 2.301(7). California Rules of Court, rules 2.300 et seq. applicable to fax filings through a fax filing agency apply. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)

- (a) Fax filings delivered and/or received after 5:00 p.m. or on Court Holidays shall be deemed filed on the next court day. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev 7/1/18)
- (b) Fax filings not in compliance with applicable rules will not be accepted for filing by the court. The proper transmission of a document facsimile is the responsibility of the filing party, not the court. The filing agency must pay all applicable fees at the time of filing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11)
- (c) Fax filing agencies are to utilize drop boxes outside of Court filing hours and are subject to Drop Box requirements in California Rule of Court, rule 2.210. (Effective 7/1/18)
- **Rule 1.10** Electronic Filing and Service (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; rev. 7/1/20; rev. 1/1/21; rev. 1/1/23)

This rule governs permissive and mandatory electronic filing and service of documents in the Superior Court of California, County of Kern. As authorized by Code of Civil Procedure (CCP) section 1010.6(d) and California Rules of Court (CRC), rule 2.253(b)(1), Mandatory Electronic Filing (E-File) will be required for represented parties in all cases filed in Limited and Unlimited Civil, case types, including Family Law cases, Probate cases, cases related to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Civil Writ petitions cases, and Unlawful Detainers. Habeas Corpus proceedings are not subject to the mandatory e-filing requirement and appeal-related documents cannot be e-field at this time. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/20; rev. 1/1/21)

Except as otherwise specified, this requirement is specific to all attorneys, justice partners, and vendors. Represented parties in Habeas Corpus proceedings, attorneys in proceedings filed under the Domestic Violence Prevention Act, attorneys in proceedings filed under the Elder Abuse and Dependent Adult Civil Protection Act, attorneys representing minors in Family Law or Probate proceedings, and self-represented litigants are not required to E-File, but are encouraged to participate. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/19; rev. 7/1/20; rev. 1/1/21)

Unless this rule provides otherwise, parties filing and serving documents electronically shall comply with all the requirements set forth in CCP § 1010.6 and CRC rules 2.252 et seq. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/19)

(a) An attorney or party who is required to file and receive documents electronically under this rule may request to be excused from those requirements by showing undue hardship or significant prejudice. An attorney or party requesting to be excused from mandatory electronic filing should serve on all parties and file with the court a Request for Exemption from Mandatory Electronic Filing and Service (Judicial Council Form EFS-007), with Proposed Order (Judicial Council Form EFS-008). Until an order on the Request for Exemption from Mandatory Electronic Filing is issued, an attorney

will be allowed to file documents in paper form. (Effective 7/1/19)

- (b) All parties are encouraged to agree to electronic service. To indicate their willingness to accept electronic service, parties should serve on all parties and file with the court a Consent to Electronic Service and Notice of Electronic Service Address (Judicial Council Form EFS-005-CV). Consent to receive electronic service may be completed only by a party or other person entitled to service or that person's attorney. This affirmative consent allows all electronically filed documents to be served electronically, except when personal service is required by statute or rule. (Effective 7/1/19)
- (c) Consent to electronic service may be withdrawn at any time. Parties wishing to withdraw their consent should serve on all parties and file with the court a Withdrawal of Consent to Electronic Service (Judicial Council Form EFS-006). The withdrawal of consent to receive electronic service may be completed only by a party or other person entitled to service or their attorney. (Effective 7/1/19)
- (d) Electronic documents filed between 12:00 a.m. and 11:59:59 p.m. shall be deemed filed on that business day pursuant to CCP § 1010.6(b)(3). Any document that is filed electronically on a non-court day shall be deemed filed on the next court day. Nothing in this rule shall limit the clerk's ability to reject deficient filings in accordance with CRC rule 2.259. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/19)
- (e) The proper electronic transmission of a document is the responsibility of the filing attorney or party, not the court. Documents must be filed using an Electronic Filing Service Provider (EFSP) located on the court's website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/19)
- (f) The EFSP must pay all applicable fees at the time of filing and may charge reasonable fees in addition to any filing fees required by the court. Any party who has received a fee waiver from the court is exempt from the fees and costs associated with electronic filing and must designate so in related field(s) upon submission. (Effective 7/1/19)
- (g) A party whose electronic notification or service address changes while the action or proceeding is pending must serve on all parties and file with the court a notice of change of electronic address. This notice must be served on all other parties or their attorneys of record and filed with the court within seven (7) days of the change. The party should use the Notice of Change of Electronic Service Address (Judicial Council Form EFS-010). An electronic notification or service address is presumed valid for a party if the party files electronic documents with the court from that electronic address and has not filed and served notice that the electronic address is no longer valid. (Effective 7/1/19)
- (h) All documents electronically filed with the court shall be in a text searchable Portable Document Format (PDF), i.e. containing Optical Character

Recognition (OCR) technology, and must adhere to the requirements for general format as required in CRC rules 2.256 and 3.1110, including those related to electronic exhibits and bookmarks. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/19)

- (i) Except as provided in CRC rules 2.500 through 2.507, an electronically filed document is a public document at the time it is filed. In order to ensure immediate confidentiality upon electronic filing, the filing parties and filing attorneys shall designate documents that are required to be kept confidential by law as such by selecting "confidential" in the security field on the filing details prompt in the Court's electronic filing system. The document should also include the word "confidential" in the caption. Filing parties and filing attorneys shall at all times comply with CRC rules 2.550–2.551 regarding sealed documents. Nothing herein is intended to contravene CRC rules 2.550-2.551 or provisions similar thereto. Further, it is the sole responsibility of the filing parties and filing attorneys to exclude or redact personal data identifiers from all documents, including exhibits, filed with the court, as described in CRC rules 1.201 and 2.256. The court will not review documents for compliance. The court may impose sanctions for violation of this rule. (Effective 1/1/19; rev. 7/1/19; rev. 1/1/23)
- (j) The Court's confirmation of filing constitutes verification of filing, as described in CRC rule 2.259. (Effective 7/1/18)
- (k) Certain documents/filings are not eligible for submission through electronic filing and must be filed through conventional methods. These documents include:
 - 1. Any and all documents deemed sealed by CRC or statute;
 - 2. Any and all documents requested or intended to be sealed by the Court;
 - 3. Subpoenaed documents;
 - 4. Bonds;
 - 5. Undertakings;
 - 6. Civil Bench Warrants;
 - 7. Original Contracts/Instruments;
 - 8. Over-sized Documents/Exhibits;
 - 9. Sister-State Judgments
 - 10. Letters filed in the Probate Department related to Probate, Guardianship and Conservatorship
 - 11. Affidavits re Real Property of Small Value;
 - 12. Original Wills/Codicils;

- 13. Filings related to Surrogacies, Petitions to Declare Minors Free from Parental Care and Control, Petitions to Terminate Parental Rights, and Adoptions submitted to the Family Law Department; and
- 14. Any appeal-related documents. (Effective 1/1/21)
- (1) Foreign Registrations and/or filings requiring notarizations, certification, or apostilles must be electronically filed. However, originals must be lodged at least ten (10) days before any hearing on the matter. (Effective 1/1/21)
- (m) Applications for entry of a judgment that include an instrument, contract, or written obligation must be electronically filed and the original instrument must be filed at the Clerk's office via conventional methods. The original document(s) will then be cancelled and merged if the judgment is entered, in accordance with CRC rule 3.1806, after which the document will then be imaged and maintained in the electronic court record. The submitted document(s) will then be returned to the proffering party for safe-keeping. Parties must provide a suitable method of return along with the submitted document(s). If no method of return is included, the document(s) will be shredded and recycled. (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/19; renum. 1/1/21)
- (n) For CEQA petition cases the format of the administrative record must comply with CRC rules 3.2200 through 3.2208. The party lodging the administrative record must submit two (2) copies of the administrative record, contained on a CD-ROM, DVD, or other electronic format, in a manner that cannot be altered, and one (1) copy of the administrative record in paper format. All copies of the administrative record should be submitted through conventional non-electronic means. The party lodging the administrative record shall file electronically and serve a Notice of Manual Filing for the administrative record. (Effective 7/1/19; renum. 1/1/21)
- (o) If a record in an administrative mandamus matter exceeds100 pages in length, the party lodging the administrative record must submit two (2) copies of the administrative record, contained on a CD-ROM, DVD, or other electronic format, in a manner that cannot be altered. The copies of the administrative record should be submitted through conventional non-electronic means. The party lodging the administrative record shall file electronically and serve a Notice of Manual Filing for the administrative record. (Effective 1/1/21)

Rule 1.11Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)

Absent a stipulation of the parties at the conclusion of the trial or hearing to return exhibits, and provided there is compliance with Penal Code sections 1417.2, 1417.3 and 1417.5 or Code Civ. Pro. Sections 1952(a) and 1952.2, upon a noticed motion exhibits received in evidence at the trial or a hearing may be returned by the court to the party who offered them. For felony cases the noticed motion must be filed in the Criminal Calendar Department on the 8:30 a.m. calendar. For misdemeanor cases and civil cases the noticed motion must be filed in the department that handled the underlying case.

Rule 1.12Elimination of Bias(Effective 1/1/21; rev. 7/1/22)

- (a) The Kern County Superior Court (Court) is committed to following the procedures, goals, and guidelines contained within Title 10, Standard 10.20, Standards of Judicial Administration, in order to maintain a courthouse environment free of bias and the appearance of bias.
- (b) Role of the Court's Bench and Bar Committee and Local Bar Associations

The Court's Bench and Bar Committee, the Kern Multicultural Bar Association, and the Kern County Bar Association are committed to providing and supporting educational programs designed to eliminate unconscious and explicit biases within the court and legal communities. These activities will include outreach to the local community. (Effective 7/1/22)

(c) Informal Complaint Procedure

The public can make a complaint of bias in court interactions based upon protected classifications. Complaints shall be based upon the interactions of court employees and judicial officers, including commissioners and temporary judges.

- 1. Complaints should be submitted in writing to the Presiding Judge or Court Executive Officer, either by email to WMadmin@kern.courts.ca.gov or by using the form available on the Court's website;
- 2. The procedure will not apply to anonymous complaints;
- 3. To the extent possible and unless disclosure is required by law, the confidentiality of the complainant, the person who is the subject of the complaint, and other interested persons will be protected;
- 4. The procedure applies to incidents of bias relating to age, ancestry, color, ethnicity, gender, gender expression, gender identity, genetic information, marital status, medical condition, military or veteran status, national origin, physical or mental disability, political affiliation, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, socioeconomic status, and any other classification protected by federal or state law;
- 5. If the complaint is about the Presiding Judge, the Court Executive Officer will refer the complaint to the Assistant Presiding Judge. If the Assistant Presiding Judge believes there would be a conflict of interest, the Assisting Presiding Judge will designate another person, or the Chair of the Bench and Bar Committee to receive the complaint; and
- 6. Nothing in this procedure limits the ability of any person to submit a complaint of misconduct to an appropriate disciplinary body.

Rule 1.13 Court Security Videos (Effective 7/1/21)

The Kern County Sheriff's Office (KCSO) is responsible for the safety and security of all persons entering the courthouse. This responsibility requires the KCSO to respond to all incidents involving safety and security. The KCSO may use video monitoring systems, placed in courthouse public hallways, waiting areas, and some courtrooms, as well as lockups and the Clerk's Office, to assist in the security of courthouses. Not all video is recorded. Recorded video is retained for only a limited period of time. The recordings are not an official record of court proceedings, and may not be used as such. (Government Code section § 69957). Public disclosure of such recordings presents a security risk, as it will inappropriately disclose significant aspects of the KCSO's security plan. The video monitoring systems are under the control of Court Executive Officer, and any recordings from such systems are maintained in the custody of the Sheriff until they are routinely deleted.

No public disclosure of any recordings shall be made except by authority of the Court Executive Officer or his/her designee or order of Court. Any request for a recording must: (1) describe as narrowly as possible, the time, date, and location of the video sought; (2) the specific reasons disclosure is warranted; (3) why there are no other alternatives' and (4) proposals for minimizing the potential impact on overriding interests, including maintaining the court's security, litigants' rights to a fair trial, protection of minor victims and witnesses, privacy interests of jurors, protection of witnesses from embarrassment or intimidation, protection of attorney-client privilege, national security, and the maintenance of courtroom dignity and decorum. (NBC v. Superior Court (1999) 20 Cal.4th 1178, 1222, n. 46.)

Rule 1.14 Hazardous, Heavy, or Bulky Exhibits (Effective 7/1/21)

- (a) Permission from the Judicial Officer assigned to the hearing or trial must be obtained before a party may bring hazardous, heavy or bulky exhibits into the courthouse. If possible, the party should substitute a photograph, technical report, or dummy object for proposed exhibits which are:
 - 1. Inherently dangerous, such as:
 - a) Firearms and ammunition;
 - b) Any type of explosive powder;
 - c) Explosive chemicals, toluene, ethane;
 - d) Explosive devices, such as grenades or pipe bombs;
 - e) Flammable liquids such as gasoline, kerosene, lighter fluid, paint thinner,
 - f) ethyl-ether;
 - g) Canisters containing tear gas, mace;
 - h) Rags that have been soaked with flammable liquids;

- i) Liquid drugs such as phencyclidine (PCP), methamphetamine
- j) Corrosive liquids, pyrrolidine, morpholine, or piperidine;
- k) Samples of blood, urine, human or animal tissue, or other items requiring refrigeration and/or humidity-controlled storage;
- 1) Controlled or toxic substances;
- m) Corrosive or radioactive substance;

OR

2. Heavy and bulky, such as a ladder, sewer pipe, or automobile chassis.

Heavy objects are those exceeding three (3) pounds by weight. Bulky objects are those exceeding one (1) cubic foot in volume.

- (b) If a party or attorney believes the exhibit should be brought into the courtroom without substitution, a written application to the assigned judicial officer must be made, which describes the materials and the reason a substitution is insufficient. The option of viewing the materials at another location may be considered by the Court.
 - 1. Prior to bringing any toxic, hazardous, or potentially hazardous materials into the courtroom, counsel shall provide a written statement containing the following information:
 - a) A list of the technical and street names of the materials.
 - b) The types and sizes of the containers to be utilized for the materials.
 - c) The name of the person who will transport the materials into the courtroom.
 - d) Where the materials will be stored and the conditions, under which the materials will be stored, viewed, or handled.
 - e) The name of the person who will remove the materials.
 - f) An explanation as to why the material is hazardous or potentially hazardous and the remedies to be followed in the event of a spill, leak, or other accident.
 - g) An explanation as to why the introduction of the materials into evidence must be accomplished by their physical presence in the courtroom, rather than proof of their existence by any other method.
 - 2. If the Court grants permission for an exhibit to be brought into the courtroom, without substitution:

- a) The exhibit must remain in a securely sealed condition and properly labeled as to the exact contents;
- b) The party bringing the exhibit into the courtroom shall retain it and shall be responsible for it and shall be responsible for the storage of the exhibit in accordance with Penal Code §1417.3; and
- c) At the time of submission of the exhibit, the party or attorney shall also provide a corresponding photographic record of the exhibit for purposes of this standing order.
- (c) When a dangerous, heavy, or bulky exhibit that has been marked and identified or received in evidence poses a security, storage, or safety problem, the Court may order that all or a portion of it be returned to the party who offered it pursuant to Penal Code §§ 1417.2, 1417.3 and 1417.5. Such evidence shall be returned by stipulation of counsel as provided in Penal Code § 1417.2, and the transfer shall be recorded in a minute order. In the case of exhibits offered by the prosecutor in a criminal case, the Court may order that the exhibits be returned to the law enforcement agency involved. If an exhibit by its nature is severable, the Court shall retain a portion of the exhibit not exceeding three (3) pounds by weight or one (1) cubic foot by volume and shall order the return of the balance of the exhibit to the district attorney pursuant to Penal Code § 1417.3.
- (d) Dangerous, heavy, or bulky exhibits that have been marked and identified or received in evidence at trial or a hearing in a civil case may be returned by the Court to the party who offered them, with an oral stipulation in open court or by written stipulation of the parties, in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §§ 1952(a) and 1952.2.
- (e) For all exhibits returned, a full and complete photographic record of the exhibit or the portion returned shall be provided by the offering party and substituted for the exhibit. The party or agency to whom the exhibit is returned shall be responsible for maintaining and preserving the exhibit until there is a final disposition of the action or proceeding. All exhibit tags and other identifying markings or information concerning each exhibit shall remain in place and shall not be disturbed. Each exhibit shall be maintained intact and in the same condition as during trial. In the event further proceedings of any Court having jurisdiction of the matter require the presence of the exhibit, the party or agency to whom it was returned shall promptly deliver the exhibit to the appropriate Court, with notice to all parties.

Rule 1.15 Prohibition of Harassment, Discrimination, Retaliation, and Inappropriate Workplace Conduct Based on a Protected Classification (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)

The Court shall ensure that all persons are free from sexual harassment, discrimination, retaliation, and inappropriate workplace conduct based upon a protected classification.

Any person who perceives he/she is the victim of such conduct in the courthouse, or any person who witnesses such conduct against another person, should immediately notify the Court Executive Officer, who may conduct an investigation. Alternatively, notification may be made to the Deputy Court Executive Officer of Human Resources, any supervisor or manager, the Presiding Judge, or the Assistant Presiding Judge. If the conduct originates from a judicial officer, notification should be made to the Presiding Judge or the Court Executive Officer.

The Court Executive Officer, or his/her designee, shall have the following duties and powers:

- (a) Investigate any complaints promptly and thoroughly.
- (b) Ensure that the complainant's rights are protected.
- (c) When appropriate, consult with attorneys and/or members of the public.
- (d) Maintain confidentiality.
- (e) Maintain quarterly reports on complaints received.
- (f) Make recommendations for policy or procedure changes, training, and any other means that will prevent and eliminate such conduct in the court system.

Rule 1.16 Professional Conduct and Civility (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)

Attorneys are expected to comply with the California Rules of Professional Conduct and strive to conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and integrity at all times.

Rule 1.17 Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23)

In order for the Court to comply with FBI Criminal Justice Information Services Security Policy and all California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) operating policies, practices and procedures, a court escort is required to accompany any non-CLETS certified personnel before they will be permitted access to any areas in the Court facilities, in which such criminal justice information is generated or stored.

Improper access to such restricted areas is serious and may result in administrative sanctions including, but not limited to, termination of services and State and Federal criminal penalties.

Rule 1.18 Use of Recording and Photography Devices in Courthouse Facilities (Effective 1/1/23)

Photographing, recording, and broadcasting in courthouse facilities must be conducted solely pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 1.150 and this rule. This rule applies to the actions of the media, parties, lawyers, court employees, court security and the general public in taking, broadcast, use and/or publication of sound and visual recordings of court proceedings (including the movement of all individuals and parties to and from such proceedings), both still and moving, whether by analog, digital, film magnetic tape or by any other means of recording and/or storage.

Consistent with case law and California Rules of Court, rule 1.150, no photographs, video recordings or audio recordings may be taken anywhere in any courthouse facility with any device capable of photographing, recording or broadcasting, unless permitted by an order of the Court.

Photographing, recording or broadcasting any courtroom proceedings from within court facilities is permitted only if specifically authorized by the judge presiding over the involved proceedings, in an Order on Media Request to Permit Coverage, Judicial Council Form MC-510. The issuance of an order for the media, an attorney, a party, or a member of the public is within the discretion of the judge presiding over the involved proceedings. Each judge shall exercise his or her discretion as to what may and may not be appropriate or necessary to balance and protect the rights of litigants, witnesses, victims, the public and the media. There is no right to a hearing if a judge denies a request.

Notwithstanding this provision, parties to adoption proceedings may photograph, record or broadcast the proceedings unless otherwise ordered by the judge presiding over the proceedings.

No photographing, recording or broadcasting shall occur in the hallways of any courthouse in a manner to block or impede the flow of pedestrian traffic in and out of the courtrooms or in the hallways. If a court order (Form MC-510) is obtained, media activity shall take place in the designated media interview stations, as follows:

- 1415 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield First floor, in front of the Court lobby display in the Northeast corner of the lobby;
- 1415 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield Second floor, adjacent to Department 1 and Department 2; and
- 1215 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield First floor, Northwest lobby of the Court.

For all other courthouse facilities, if authorized, media activity shall take place in the lobby areas as designated by Court security personnel on duty.

There shall be no photography, recording or broadcasting in the Jury Assembly Room, or in any area designated for the jurors' use. There shall be no photography, recording or broadcasting of proceedings held in chambers; proceedings closed to the public; jury selection; jurors or spectators; conferences between an attorney and a client, witness, or aide; between attorneys; or between attorneys and the judge at the bench.

This order is not intended to restrict the ability to photograph, film, record or broadcast from outside the entrances and exits of any courthouse facilities, provided such activity does not obstruct access to or from the courthouse facilities.

Rule 1.19 Demonstration, Distributions, Solicitation, and Other Expressive Activity (Effective 1/1/23)

To facilitate safe, peaceful, and orderly public access to courthouses unhindered by threats, confrontation, interference, noise pollution, or harassment that may be directed at court users including those court users waiting in line outside a courthouse, the Court must implement some content-neutral restrictions on expressive activity. This rule regulates only conduct occurring in and around court facilities without regard to the content of any particular message, idea, or form of speech. The Court does not intend to ban all expressive activities from the environs surrounding court facilities and intends that this rule be construed so as to provide for ample alternative channels for communication of information near but not within court facilities or on courthouse grounds.

a) Definitions:

- i. "Prohibited Activity" means the acts of demonstrating, protesting, gathering, picketing, parading, proselytizing or preaching, posting written materials, distributing literature or other materials to the general public, recording or broadcasting (other than news media recording or broadcasting which is covered by a different order), soliciting sales or donations, engaging in commercial activity, or engaging in oral or demonstrative protest, education, unhygienic activity, or counseling, unless otherwise authorized by this Order or the Court.
- ii. "Walkway" means (a) the area of any corridor or sidewalk, or other path of pedestrian movement, directly from the edge of the public sidewalk nearest an entrance to any building containing a courtroom to that entrance;
 (b) the area of any corridor or sidewalk leading directly from any parking lot within a curtilage to an entrance to any building containing a courtroom; or (c) a corridor or passageway within a multi-purpose, commercial, or private building that leads directly to the part of the building containing a courtroom.

- iii. "Curtilage" means the area between any building containing a courtroom and the nearest edge of the public sidewalk surrounding the building. It shall not include the area adjacent to that portion of a multi-purpose, commercial or private building that does not contain a courtroom.
- iv. "Courthouse" means any building containing at least one courtroom. It shall also include that portion of a multi-purpose, commercial or private building that contains at least one courtroom.
- v. "Courtroom" includes any space designated for judicial proceedings, whether permanently or temporarily.
- b) Prohibitions
 - i. No person shall engage in any activity prohibited by this rule within a courthouse.
 - ii. No person shall engage in any activity prohibited by this rule on the exterior property of a courthouse, or within the curtilage of a courthouse, or engage in any prohibited activity that affects the exterior property of a courthouse.
 - iii. No person shall obstruct, harass, impede, or interfere with persons entering or leaving a courthouse, persons waiting in line to enter a courthouse, or persons inside a courthouse.
 - iv. No person shall approach persons entering or leaving a courthouse, persons waiting in line to enter a courthouse, or persons inside a courthouse, for the purpose of engaging in any activity prohibited by this rule.
 - v. No person shall engage in any activity prohibited by this rule in or near a courthouse with the intent to interfere with, obstruct, or impede the administration of justice or with the intent to influence any judge, juror, witness, officer of the court, or court personnel in the discharge of his or her duty.
 - vi. No person shall use amplification equipment to engage in activity prohibited by this rule in a manner that harasses or interferes with persons inside a courthouse, with persons entering or leaving a courthouse, or with persons waiting in line to enter a courthouse.
 - vii. If sound from any prohibited activity travels onto Court property or inside a courthouse, that sound, at any decibel level, is subject to the restrictions of this Standing Order. It is not the decibel level of the sound that is prohibited; it is whether the sound interferes in any way with the business or purpose of the Court.
 - viii. No person shall publish, post, or distribute any written material other than written material relating to official Court business published, posted or
distributed by duly authorized Court personnel, inside any Court facility of this County, without the prior written approval of this Court.

- c) Exclusions
 - i. This Order shall not apply to authorized court personnel or law enforcement officers in the performance of their official duties.
 - ii. Sections 1(b)(i), (ii), and (viii) above shall not apply to persons engaged in the stationary solicitation of sales as part of any commercial, primarily non-expressive activity (including but not limited to the sale of newspapers, reading materials, sundries, or food stuffs) expressly authorized by a written use permit, license, or agreement from the County, the Court, the Judicial Council, or other owner of a building containing a courtroom authorizing that activity in a specific space not dedicated to court functions.
 - iii. The Kern County Liberty Bell, which is located in front of the Superior Court of California, County of Kern, at 1415 Truxtun Avenue, in Bakersfield, is a county facility. It has been designated as a landmark and historical place. This site is exempt from sections 1(b)(ii), (iii), and (iv) this Order. Permission for the use of this site must be obtained from the County of Kern.

Rule 1.20 Employment Conflict of Interest Code (Effective 1/1/23)

- a) The Court hereby adopts this Conflict of Interest Code, as required by Government Code Section 87300, and hereby incorporates by reference California Administrative Code, Title 2, Section 18730 ("Standard Code") and any amendments to it.
- b) The Presiding Judge of the Court, or the Presiding Judge's designee(s), shall act as the Code Reviewing Body for this Conflict of Interest Code.
- c) Pursuant to Section 4(c) of the Standard Code, designated employees must file statements of economic interests with the Court's Human Resources Department.
- d) The California Fair Political Practices Commission will supply the Court with the required Statement of Economic Interests forms required by this Rule, the Court's Human Resources staff will distribute the forms to those persons required to file, and the designated employees, contractors and consultants are responsible for completing and filing their own forms (1) on assuming employment in a designated classification (2) on terminating employment in a designated classification, and (3) annually, while so classified.
- e) The Court adopts the designated employment classifications:

Job Classification Title	Disclosure
Accountant I, II, III	1, 2, 4
Audit & Compliance Officer	1, 2, 4
Chief Information Officer	1, 2, 4
Court Buyer I, II, III	1, 2, 4
Court Case Management System Manager	1, 2, 4
Court Executive Officer	1, 2, 4
Court Manager – Courtroom Support	1, 2, 4
Court Manager – Criminal	1, 2, 4
Court Manager – Multi-Divisionals	1, 2, 4
Court Manager – Non-Criminal	1, 2, 4
Deputy CEO – Facilities	1, 2, 4
Deputy CEO – Finance	1, 2, 4
Deputy CEO – Operations	1, 2, 4
Financial Systems Manager	1, 2, 4
Information Security Officer	1, 2, 4
Managing Attorney	1, 2, 4
Public Affairs Officer	1, 2, 4
Revenue Recovery Officer	1, 2, 4
Supervising Buyer	1, 2, 4

f) The Court adopts the disclosure categories for the Conflict of Interest Code:

1. <u>Category 1 – Real Property</u>

Interests in real property located within Kern County or within two (2) miles of Kern County. For the purpose of disclosure only (not disqualification), an interest in real property does not include a principal residence or investments and interests in real property which have a fair

market value of less than \$2,000. However, interests in real property include those held by a spouse and/or dependent children.

2. <u>Category 2 – Business Interests</u>

Business positions and/or investments in and income from business entities (including those of the filer's spouse) engaged in the manufacture, sale, lease or provision of supplies, materials, equipment, real property, and services of the type used by this court.

3. Category 3 - Disqualification

All investments, sources of income, interests in real property (excluding principal residences) and positions in business entities when the following circumstances exist (pertains to disqualification only)

- a) If during a reporting period a designated employee did not participate in, or was not required to disqualify themselves from participating in, a case or other assignment in which they/them had a financial interest (see section 9.0), the employee will sign a statement to that effect under penalty of perjury. This statement will be filed as the Annual Statement of Economic Interests with the Court Executive Officer.
- b) An employee who disqualified themselves from participating in a case or assignment in which they/them had a financial interest must disclose the case or assignment and the disqualifying interest and file the statement with the Court Executive Officer.
- 4. Category 4 Gifts
 - a) The name and address of the donor of any gift valued at \$50 or more (includes multiple gifts totaling \$50 or more from a single source); a description and estimated value of the gift.
 - b) Reportable gifts include those from individuals who or business entities that contract or potentially contract to furnish goods or services to the court and from donors who may be affected by any decision made or participated in by the employee. Reportable gifts and exceptions can be found in Schedule E of the Form 700.

Chapter II. Small Claims Rules

Rule 2.1 Small Claims Filings (Effective 1/1/08)

Small claims complaints are filed at the Civil Counter. Filings are accepted Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Clerk of the Court will provide the "Information for Plaintiff" form with instructions for completion. The Clerk of the Court will file stamp the claim, ascertain the venue and jurisdiction and determine that the plaintiff is not an assignee of the claim. Small Claims cases will be set for trial pursuant to existing statutes.

Rule 2.2 Service of Process (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)

The plaintiff may exercise the option of service which includes service by certified mail or personal service. Service by certified mail is performed by the Clerk of the Court. Service of process may also be provided by registered process servers, the sheriff, or any person over the age of 18 who is not a party to the action (Code of Civil Procedure Part II, Title V, Jurisdiction and Service of Process). For personal service, it is the responsibility of the plaintiff to provide proof of service. The plaintiff shall not personally serve the Claim and Order.

Rule 2.3 Failure to Serve Process (Effective 7/1/03)

Cases in which there is no proof of service filed with the Clerk of the Court at least three (3) calendar days prior to the scheduled court date shall be removed from the court calendar by the Clerk of the Court and dismissed without prejudice.

Rule 2.4 Postponements (Effective 7/1/03)

After service, parties may request a single postponement of no longer than fifteen (15) days through a written request and payment of the fee to the Clerk of the Court at least five (5) court days prior to the scheduled trial. The Clerk of the Court will reset the matter and notice the parties.

Rule 2.5 Extensions (Effective 7/1/03)

If a plaintiff's claim has not been served, one extension of not greater than thirty (30) days for in-county claims and sixty (60) days for out-of-county claims may be granted by the Clerk of the Court upon the filing of a declaration to show cause. A declaration to show cause shall be filed with the Clerk of the Court three (3) court days prior to the scheduled court date. Additional extensions shall only be granted by the Court in exceptional circumstances.

Rule 2.6 Trial Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03)

Rule 2.6.1 Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

Documentary evidence to be presented in Court should include a copy for the judge and a copy for each party.

Rule 2.6.2 Plaintiff Failure to Appear (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

Plaintiff's failure to appear will result in dismissal of the action. Subsequent failure to appear may result in a dismissal with prejudice.

- **Rule 2.7 Post Trial Proceedings** (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 2.7.1 Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)

Notice of Entry of Judgment and Information after Judgment forms shall be mailed to all parties by the Clerk of the Court.

Rule 2.7.2 Setting Aside Default Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)

If a defendant fails to appear for trial and a default judgment is entered, a motion may be made to set aside the judgment. Appropriate legal forms for such motion must be prepared and presented to the court, with fees paid, within thirty (30) days from the date the default judgment is entered.

Rule 2.7.3 Enforcement of Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)

The methods available for the enforcement of judgment may include:

- (a) Order for Examination of Judgment Debtor.
- (b) Write of Execution.
- (c) Abstract of Judgment.
- (b) Reporting unsatisfied judgment pursuant to California Vehicle Code Division 7, Chapter 2.

Rule 2.8 Small Claims Legal Advisor (Effective 1/1/08)

The services of a Small Claims Legal Advisor is available for persons seeking legal advice. Please call (661) 868-2532 for the hours the Advisor is available.

Chapter III. Civil Rules and Civil Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/20)

It is the policy of the Superior Court of California, County of Kern, to manage all civil cases from the date of filing through final disposition. All parties are subject to this policy and are expected to proceed diligently and expeditiously in preparing civil cases for trial.

"Civil cases" as used in these Rules shall not include domestic relations/family law matters, juvenile court matters, probate matters, special petitions, actions brought for equitable relief only entitled to preferential setting for trial without the use of juries, asset forfeiture cases (Health and Safety Code Sections 11470 et seq.), and criminal matters. All other cases will be included and classified at filing as general civil.

Nothing in these rules shall prevent a court, in an individual case, from issuing an exception order based on a specific finding that the interests of justice require a modification of the routine processes as prescribed by these rules.

In civil matters filed in the Multi-Divisional Courts, the court shall determine the appropriate location for the trial at the case management conference. The judge, using information concerning the parties' residences, the attorneys' residences, the likely witness' locations, estimated trial days, and other relevant factors, will determine the need to retain the case at the Multi-Divisional Court for trial or to transfer the matter to the Metropolitan Court Civil Division. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/20)

If the matter is to be tried at the Metropolitan Division, the judicial officer shall set a trial setting conference no later than three (3) weeks following the case management conference. The Metropolitan Court Civil Division shall subsequently assign a judge for all purposes upon receipt of the filing, and notify all parties of the time and Department for the Trial Setting Conference.

A transfer to the Metropolitan Court Civil Division under this policy shall not affect the time standards for disposition of civil cases in this county.

Rule 3.1 Application of Rules - Case Types (Effective 7/1/03)

These rules apply to limited and unlimited jurisdiction general civil cases filed in the Kern County Superior Court.

Rule 3.2 Telephonic Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)

See Rule of Court 1.1.1, page 1.

- Rule 3.2.1 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)
 - (a) Remote proceedings other than an evidentiary hearing or trial.

A party wishing to appear remotely in any civil proceeding other than an evidentiary hearing or trial, including conferences and law and motion

hearings, is permitted to appear via Zoom without advance notice to the court or other parties. By appearing remotely those persons will be deemed to have requested a remote appearance. Instructions for accessing the court's Zoom account can be found on the court's website. Each judicial officer retains the discretion to require a party to appear in person at a conference, hearing, or proceeding, as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75.

(b) Remote proceedings for an evidentiary hearing or trial.

Remote proceedings for evidentiary hearings or trials in all divisions shall be noticed and conducted as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75 and California Rules of Court, rule 3.672.

- (c) Remote proceedings in the Taft Multi-Divisional Courthouse are limited to telephonic appearances.
- (d) This rule shall be in effect until July 1, 2023.

Rule 3.3 Civil Law and Motion – Civil (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 7/1/20)

All law and motion matters will be heard pursuant to applicable courtroom schedules.

Within the Metropolitan Division, hearing dates for regularly noticed law and motion proceedings in the unlimited general civil departments ("Fast Track") that are filed by attorneys, shall be pre-cleared and reserved by calling the Civil Division at (661) 868-7204. All motions that are pre-cleared and reserved must be filed, and the motion filing fees paid within three (3) days of the date that the reservation is made, unless the motion is a type requiring notice to parties with delayed filing time limits, e.g., motions pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure sections 128.7 or 437(c). Failure to pay the filing fee and file the moving papers timely will result in the expiration of the reserved hearing date.

This Rule does not apply to ex parte applications. (See, Local Rule 3.4.)

Attorneys with cases that are assigned as "NFT" (Non Fast Track) to a department other than one of the unlimited general civil departments do not need to call in to reserve law and motion dates. These motions are to be filed and served pursuant to statute with the date as chosen by the attorney noticing the motion. (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14; rev. 7/1/20)

In the regional divisions, a civil law and motion date can be obtained at the particular court's Civil Division office/counter by calling the appropriate regional court listed below: (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)

Superior Court - East Division	(Ridgecrest)	(760) 384-5900
Superior Court - East Division	(Mojave)	(661) 824-7100
Superior Court - North Division	(Delano)	(661) 720-5800

Superior Court - North Division	(Shafter)	(661) 746-7500
Superior Court - South Division	(Lamont)	(661) 868-5800
Superior Court - South Division	(Taft)	(661) 763-8531

Rule 3.3.1 Motions for New Trial or Motions to Set Aside and Vacate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

Motions for a new trial or motions to set aside and vacate a judgment shall be heard by the trial judge. When the trial judge is unavailable, the motion shall be noticed in a Department and before a judge designated by the Presiding Judge pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 663. A motion for a new trial shall be noticed by the Clerk of the Court in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure section 661.

Rule 3.3.2 Order to Appear for Judgment Debtor Examination (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14)

There shall be no continuances granted if a Judgment Creditor is unable to serve a Judgment Debtor with the Order to Appear for Judgment Debtor Examination. In cases in which there is no proof of service filed with the Clerk of the Court at least three (3) calendar days prior to the scheduled court date, the matter shall be removed from the court calendar by the Clerk of the Court. If no timely proof of service is filed, the Judgment Creditor may again file an Order to Appear, which will require a new filing fee.

Rule 3.4 Ex Parte Applications and Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- (a) All ex parte applications/petitions that require notice will be noticed in the Civil Division or Direct Calendar Court for a ruling. All ex parte matters must be pre-cleared with the Clerk's Office. Copies of all papers to be presented at the hearing must be filed with the Court no later than 12:00 p.m. the court day prior to the scheduled hearing.
- (b) Notice must be provided to all parties no later than 10:00 a.m. on the court day prior to the scheduled hearing, in accordance with California Rule of Court, rule 3.1203(a)(b), and all applications/petitions and supporting paperwork must be filed with the Court no later than 12:00 p.m. the court day prior to the scheduled hearing.
- (c) The Presiding or Direct Calendar Judge shall be available for the signing of ex parte orders or shall designate a judge or judges who will be available for such signing.
- (d) Attorneys shall not seek to have ex parte orders signed by judges other than those assigned by the Presiding Judge.
- (e) Requests for ex parte orders shall be based solely on the moving papers without oral argument or comment by counsel, but the judge may, in his or her own discretion, exempt matters from this provision.

Rule 3.5 Juror Fees and Expenses and Reporter Fees (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)

Jury fees and mileage shall be governed by the Code of Civil Procedure section 215. Unless otherwise ordered by the Presiding Judge, the Clerk's Office will not accept client's personal checks for daily jury fees. These fees should be paid by the attorney's firm's check. Daily fees shall be paid in full to the Clerk's office by the attorney's firm's check on a daily basis before 9:00 am.

Rule 3.6 Actions on Promissory Notes and Contracts Providing for the Payment of Attorney's Fees (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

(a) The following attorney's fees shall be awarded under normal conditions in actions on promissory notes and contracts providing for the payment of attorney's fees and foreclosures:

Default action on note or contract, exclusive of costs:

20% of the first \$5,000 with minimum fee of \$150.00; 15% of the next \$10,000; 10% of the next \$35,000; 5% of the amount over \$50,000.

In an action upon contract providing for an attorney's fee, the clerk shall include in the judgment an attorney's fee in accordance with this schedule (not to exceed the amount prayed for).

(b) Additional Fees

A petition for compensation for additional services rendered under Subsection (a) of this rule, or in a probate or other proceeding, shall include an itemized statement of the services rendered or to be rendered by the attorney and a reference in the caption and prayer to the request for additional fees. An appearance by the attorney or the parties is not normally required. In determining such fees, the court shall consider the experience of counsel, the time expended, the complexity of the issues, the amount involved and the results achieved.

Rule 3.7 Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)

At the time the complaint is filed, a monitoring judge shall be assigned and the clerk of the court shall set a case management conference ("CMC") for the case on said judge's calendar within 180 days. The clerk shall issue Notice of CMC date, time, and department by notation on the face of the complaint or by a separate Notice of CMC.

(a) Plaintiff must serve the Notice of CMC (if not noted on the face of the complaint) on each defendant along with the summons and complaint. Any

cross-complainant shall serve upon any new party to the action a Notice of CMC, along with the cross-complaint and summons thereon. Proof of service of the complaint or cross-complaint and summons shall include proof of service of a Notice of CMC if not noted on the complaint. (Effective 1/1/13)

- (b) The term "monitoring judge" as used in these rules shall include direct calendaring judges as well as judges who are assigned cases for "all purposes" by the Presiding Department. The monitoring judge to whom the case is assigned shall be responsible to move the case along to an orderly disposition under these rules. All motions provided for under these rules shall be made to the monitoring judge. If the assigned judge is operating a direct calendar court, the assignment shall be deemed for "all purposes." (Effective 1/1/13)
- **Rule 3.8 Discovery** (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

During the period prior to the case management conference, the parties are, at a minimum, to engage in the basic discovery necessary to determine the presence or absence of all necessary parties in the action, to determine the issues which are in actual controversy and those without substantial controversy, and to properly evaluate the case for meaningful settlement negotiations.

- **Rule 3.9** Final Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)
 - (a) At least five (5) days prior to any final case management conference set in advance of the day of trial but no less than fifteen (15) days prior to the date the matter is set for trial each party shall serve on every other party and submit to the court the following:
 - 1. Said party's proposed jury instructions. All parties are invited to use the Instruction Request form for the standard CACI instructions. If any standard instructions are not on the request form, or if any special instructions are going to be requested, they must be served with the request form. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)
 - 2. All motions in limine in written form, together with any points and authorities in support thereof.
 - 3. A list of all witnesses that said party intends to call in his or her case in chief.

A proposed generic statement of the case to be read to the jury at the beginning of the case.

A list of all photographs, documents, physical objects or other tangible things that said party intends to have marked as an exhibit and introduced in evidence at the time of trial. (In matters where a final case management conference has been set, said items will actually be brought to the final case management conference for examination).

- Prior to the final case management conference, or prior to the trial if no final b) case management conference is set, counsel will confer in an effort to resolve the jury instructions, issues raised in the motions in limine, the generic statement of the case, and the admissibility of the various photographs, documents, physical objects and other tangible things included in each party's exhibit list. In addition, counsel shall review the witness lists and make their best estimate of the time anticipated for the direct and cross-examination of each of the witnesses. Counsel will also attempt to work out stipulations concerning issues which are not contested. At the time of the final case management conference or at the time of trial, if no final case management conference is set, efforts will be made to resolve the remaining issues and, to the extent that they are unresolved by agreement, will be ruled upon by the court. Final Case Management orders shall be generated settling the jury instructions (subject to augmentation after the evidence is received), providing rulings on the motions in limine, providing for the admission of certain photographs, documents, physical objects or other tangible things, and settling the generic statement of the case. A master list of witnesses and the anticipated time involved for each witness will also be generated for use of court and counsel. Such other orders will be made as may be appropriate for the management of the anticipated trial.
- c) All final case management documents shall be filed (pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 3.1110) under a cover sheet which lists the documents submitted.

Rule 3.10 Disallowance of Interruptions (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

Once the case has been assigned to a trial court by the Presiding Department or called to trial by a Direct Calendar Department, it shall proceed without interruption to conclusion. No adjournment will be allowed to explore settlement, conduct discovery, marshal evidence or prepare for the presentation of any subsequent portion of the trial, except in unusual circumstances without fault of the moving party where good cause is shown in the sound discretion of the trial judge. It is also anticipated that each party will have his or her witnesses available to present his or her case without interruption or delay. An unexcused inability of a party to proceed because of a failure to schedule adequate witnesses, or otherwise, may result in sanctions being imposed, including a determination by the trial judge that said party has rested.

Rule 3.11 Differential Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/20)

Pursuant to California Rule of Court, rule 3.714(b), all general civil cases are subject to disposition within twelve (12) to twenty-four (24) months from date of filing of complaint.

Rule 3.12 Collection Cases (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

In the event that during the pendency of the action, whether the defendants have appeared or not, the parties agree to resolve that matter with a program of periodic payments, all monitoring and time requirements can be terminated, provided that the conditions in (a) through (d) below are met. If the periodic payment agreement satisfies these conditions, the case will be deemed "disposed of" and will no longer be monitored. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07)

- (a) The parties file with the court a written stipulation and agreement setting forth in detail the terms of the periodic payments which, if made, will fully satisfy the obligations which generated the litigation.
- (b) That the stipulation and agreement further provide that on full performance of the agreement by the defendants, plaintiff will request a dismissal of the entire action with prejudice; and in the absence of such a request, the court may dismiss the action on its own motion, without notice to the parties, after fortyfive (45) days has expired from the due date of the last payment unless plaintiff, within that time, requests entry of judgment as provided in Subparagraph (c).
- (c) That the stipulation and agreement further provide that in the event defendant fails to make any of the payments required, plaintiff may, by written declaration, notify the court of defendant's default and the amount then due under the agreement and request that the court enter judgment accordingly, together with costs of suit.
- (d) That the stipulation and agreement be unconditional so that a judicial determination will not be required and the court's only remaining function in the case would be to enter a dismissal as provided in Subparagraph (b) or a judgment as provided in Subparagraph (c).
- (e) That the parties shall file with the court a request for dismissal without prejudice reserving to the court jurisdiction to set aside such dismissal to enter judgment as provided in (c) hereof.
- Rule 3.12.1 Application of Rules 3.12.2 and 3.12.3 (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)

Rules 3.12.2 and 3.12.3 apply only to those cases designated on the civil case cover sheet as Rule 3.740 collections.

- Rule 3.12.2 Time for Filing (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14)
 - (a) All named defendants must be served and a proof of service must be filed or an order for publication of the summons must be obtained as to each named defendant within one hundred eighty (180) days of the date of filing of the complaint. (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)

- (b) At the time the complaint in Rule 3.740 collection action is filed, the clerk shall issue an order to show cause to the plaintiff designating a date of hearing on the order to show cause not less than one hundred eighty (180) days nor more than two hundred (200) days after filing, for compliance with Rule 3.740(d), and not less than three hundred forty (340) days and nor more than three hundred sixty (360) days after the date of filing of the complaint, for compliance with Rule 3.740(f). If not less than ten court (10) days prior to the order to show cause the plaintiff files a proof of service or an order for publication of the summons as to each named defendant or answer or other responsive pleading filed by each named defendant in compliance with Rule 3.740(d) or a default judgment, a request for dismissal of the entire action, a stipulated judgment or stipulation for entry of judgment, or a notice of settlement in compliance with Rules 3.740 and 3.741, the order to show cause will be vacated by the clerk. (Effective 1/1/08; rev. 7/1/14)
- Rule 3.12.3 Case Management Conferences (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) Upon the filing of an answer or other responsive pleading by any named defendant in a collections case, the clerk shall set a case management conference not less than ninety (90) days following the date of filing of the first answer or responsive pleading. The clerk shall give notice to all parties appearing in the action of the date, time and department of the case management conference.
 - (b) The plaintiff shall serve written notice of the case management conference on any parties appearing in the action after service of notice of the case management conference by the clerk.
 - (c) All parties who have appeared in the action shall file with the court and serve on all parties a case management statement no less than fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the case management conference. Failure to timely file and serve a case management statement constitutes a waiver of any objection to action taken by the court at the case management conference, including setting the case for trial, ordering the case to judicial arbitration, or setting a mandatory settlement conference.
 - (d) If, based on its review of the written submissions of the parties and such other information as is available, the court determines that appearances at the conference are not necessary, the court may issue a case management order and notify the parties that no appearance is required.
 - (e) At the case management conference, counsel for each party and each self-represented party must appear personally or by telephone as provided in California Rules of Court, rule 3.670 and 1.1.1 of these rules; must be familiar with the case; and must be prepared to discuss and commit to the party's position on the issues listed in Rules 3.724 and 3.727 of the California Rules of Court. (Effective 1/1/08; rev. 7/1/15)

Rule 3.13 Uninsured Motorist Cases (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)

- (a) At the time of filing a complaint for personal injury or wrongful death or at any time thereafter, plaintiff may file a declaration with the court establishing the items set forth in (1) through (4) below. On receipt of such a declaration, the court may classify the case as "uninsured motorist".
 - 1. All the named defendants are believed to be uninsured and the action is filed to protect the running of the statute of limitations in the event that insurance is later discovered or plaintiff, after filing the action, has learned that all the defendants are uninsured.
 - 2. Plaintiff is proceeding to arbitration with his or her insurer under the uninsured motorist provision of his or her insurance policy, and does not intend to proceed in the action against the uninsured defendants.
 - 3. In resolving the case with the defendants, it has been determined that defendants were underinsured within the meaning of plaintiff's policy which provides underinsured motorist's coverage.
 - 4. Plaintiff's counsel has sought from plaintiff's insurer a concession of uninsured status of defendant to avoid the filing of the action or to dismiss it and plaintiff's insurer has refused.
- (b) Cases classified as uninsured motorist will be placed on a review calendar and plaintiff will file a certificate of progress every 90 days advising the court of the status of his claim against his insurer and the progress of the arbitration proceeding, if any.
- (c) In the event that plaintiff's claim against his insurer is not resolved within 180 days after being designated uninsured motorist, the court may require plaintiff's counsel to appear for a hearing to determine when the matter will be resolved and the action dismissed or reclassified as general civil litigation.
- (d) When plaintiff's claim is resolved against his insurer, plaintiff's counsel shall give notice to the insurer that the action is pending in this court and shall seek consent from the insurer to dismiss the action. The notice shall contain the complete title of the cause, case number and a statement to the effect that the case is governed by these Rules and that, effective as of that date of the notice, the case is reclassified as general civil litigation and a proof of service or certificate of progress is due sixty (60) days therefrom under California Rule of Court, rule 3.110. In filing the original of such notice with the court with appropriate proof of service, plaintiff's attorney shall provide the court with the name, address and phone number of the appropriate representative of plaintiff's insurer. The filing of such a notice with the court does not preclude the need to file a formal substitution of attorneys unless plaintiff's attorney intends to remain of record.

- **Rule 3.14** Alternative Dispute Resolution (Effective 7/1/03; Amended 1/1/10 to add 3.16.6, rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)
- Rule 3.14.1 Alternative Dispute Resolution Policy (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

The Kern County Superior Court encourages civil litigants to resolve controversy by means of Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), such as mediation, early neutral evaluation, and arbitration. Kern County Superior Court requires mandatory judicial arbitration pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 3.811. Thus, the parties in all civil litigation cases in which the parties agree or the court finds the amount in controversy as to each individual plaintiff is \$50,000 or less, shall participate in judicial arbitration prior to the matter proceeding to trial unless the court finds that the parties are not amenable to arbitration because the parties have participated effectively in an alternate ADR process or for some other reason. (*See* California Rules of Court, rule 3.811)

Rule 3.14.2 Order to Show Cause (OSC) Procedure (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

At the time of the Case Management Conference (CMC), the court shall refer the matter to judicial arbitration under the California Rules of Court (See California Rules of Court, rule 3.800-3.830). The court may set the case for an OSC as to why arbitration has not occurred within ninety (90) days of the assignment date set by the clerk.

Rule 3.14.3 Assignment/Election to Arbitration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)

Cases assigned to court-ordered arbitration or for which arbitration has been elected by all plaintiffs or by stipulation of the parties, shall be assigned to an arbitrator from the Kern County Superior Court Arbitration Panel in accordance with California Rules of Court, rule 3.815(b), unless all parties have stipulated to a particular arbitrator from the Kern County Superior Court Arbitration Panel prior to the CMC, the selected arbitrator has agreed to serve as arbitrator in the matter, the selected arbitrator has agreed to have the arbitration completed within the time set forth in Rule 3.14, and the court is apprised of the selection of the arbitrator in the CMC statement or at the time of the CMC.

Rule 3.14.4 Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)

The arbitrator shall be responsible for and have the authority to:

- (a) Contact all parties upon assignment as arbitrator;
- (b) Notify all parties of the required completion date and propose available times and dates for arbitration;

- (c) Assign a date and place for arbitration consistent with the required completion date;
- (d) Conduct court-ordered arbitration allowing for adjournment and reconvening the arbitration at a reasonable time for good cause shown, so long as the arbitration is completed within 90 days from the date of assignment; and
- (e) Within ten (10) days of completion of the arbitration or the 90th day from the date of assignment file an Arbitration Award with the court.
- Rule 3.14.5 Compensation of Arbitrators (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

Arbitrators shall be compensated as provided in CCP §1141.18 and California Rules of Court. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/15)

Rule 3.14.6 Tolling of Time Limits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev 1/1/15)

Submission of a case to judicial arbitration under the California Rules of Court does not affect the time period specified in the Trial Court Delay Reduction Act (Government code §68600 et. seq.), except that upon written request of all parties filed with the court, the court may, in its sole discretion, order an exception of up to 90 days to the delay reduction time standards to permit arbitration of an action. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev 1/1/15)

Rule 3.14.7 Procedure for Handling Complaints about Arbitrators on the Court's Panel (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

These rules establish the court's procedures for receiving, investigating, and resolving complaint about arbitrators listed on the court's panel. Nothing in these rules should be interpreted in a manner inconsistent with the California Rules of Court or as limiting the court's inherent or other authority, in its sole and absolute discretion, to determine who may be included on or removed from its lists of arbitrators. These rules also do not limit the court's authority to follow other procedures or take other actions to ensure the quality of arbitrators who serve in any court ADR program in contexts other than when addressing a complaint. The failure to follow a requirement or procedure in these rules will not invalidate any action taken by the court in addressing a complaint.

- Rule 3.14.7.1 Confidentiality (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)
 - (a) Preserving the confidentiality of ADR communications

All complaint proceedings will be conducted in a manner that preserves the confidentiality of communications as required by law, including, but not limited to, the confidentiality of any communications between an arbitrator and all other participants in the case.

(b) Confidentiality of complaint proceedings

All complaint proceedings will occur in private and will be kept confidential. No information or records concerning the receipt, investigation, or resolution of a complaint will be open to the public or disclosed outside the course of the complaint proceeding except as otherwise required by law.

Rule 3.14.7.2 Submission of Complaints to the Complaint Coordinator. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)

All complaints shall be in writing and should be submitted or referred to the ADR Coordinator.

- Rule 3.14.7.3 Acknowledgment and Preliminary Review of Complaints (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev.1/1/15)
 - (a) Acknowledgment of complaints (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

When the ADR Coordinator receives a complaint, the coordinator will send the complainant a written acknowledgment of receipt. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

- (b) Preliminary review of complaints (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)
 - 1. The ADR Coordinator will review each complaint to determine whether it warrants investigation or can be promptly, informally, and amicably resolved or closed. The coordinator may:
 - i. Informally contact the complainant to obtain clarification or additional information or to provide information that may address the complainant's concern.
 - ii. Communicate informally with the arbitrator to obtain the arbitrator's perspectives.
 - 2. If it appears to the ADR Coordinator that the arbitrator may have violated a provision of the rules of conduct, or other applicable ethics requirements, the ADR Coordinator must inform the arbitrator about the complaint and give the arbitrator an opportunity to provide an informal response. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)
 - 3. The ADR Coordinator may close a complaint without initiating an investigation if;
 - i. The complaint is withdrawn by the complainant;
 - ii. No violation of the rules of conduct or other ethics requirements appears to have occurred or the complaint is without sufficient merit to warrant an investigation;
 - iii. The conduct alleged would constitute a very minor violation of the rules of conduct or other ethics requirements, the coordinator has

discussed the complaint with the arbitrator, and the arbitrator has provided an acceptable explanation or response; or

- iv. The complainant, the arbitrator, and the ADR Coordinator have agreed on a resolution to the complaint. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)
- (c) Notification of closure (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

If the ADR Coordinator closes a complaint without initiating an investigation, the coordinator must send the complainant notice of this action. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

Rule 3.14.7.4 Appointing an Investigator or Complaint Committee (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

The presiding judge or, at the direction of the presiding judge, the court's ADR Committee, will appoint an investigator who has experience as an arbitrator and is familiar with the applicable rules of conduct or ethics requirements, or a complaint committee that includes at least one such individual, to investigate and make recommendations concerning any complaint that is not resolved or closed by the ADR Coordinator as a result of the preliminary review. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)

- Rule 3.14.7.5 Investigations (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)
 - (a) Application

The procedures in this rule apply only if a complaint is not resolved or closed through the preliminary review or if the ADR Coordinator initiates an investigation under (c).

(b) Referral of a complaint for investigation

If a complaint is not closed as a result of the preliminary review, the ADR Coordinator will refer it to the investigator or complaint committee for investigation. The ADR Coordinator will provide the investigator or complaint committee with a summary of the preliminary review that includes:

- 1. A copy of the complaint;
- 2. A copy or summary of any response from the arbitrator;
- 3. A list of any violations of the rules of conduct or other applicable ethics requirements that may have occurred; and
- 4. Copies of any previous complaints about the arbitrator relevant to the current complaint. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)
- (c) Initiation by the ADR Coordinator

The ADR Coordinator may initiate an investigation based on information received from any source, including an inquiry, indicating that an arbitrator may have violated a provision of the rules of conduct or other ethics requirements. To initiate the investigation, the ADR Coordinator must refer the information received to an investigator or complaint committee with a list of the violations of the rules of conduct or ethics requirements which may have occurred. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)

- (d) Arbitrator's notice and opportunity to respond
 - 1. The investigator or complaint committee must provide the arbitrator with a copy of the materials provided to the investigator or complaint committee by the ADR Coordinator under (b) or (c).
 - 2. The arbitrator will be given an opportunity to respond to the complaint and the list of apparent violations. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)
- (e) Preparing report and recommendation

The investigator or complaint committee will conduct the investigation that the investigator or complaint committee considers appropriate. Thereafter, the investigator or complaint committee will prepare a written report that summarizes the investigation and states the investigator's or complaint committee's recommendation concerning the final decision on the complaint. The investigator or complaint committee may recommend that the court take no action or that it take appropriate action, including but not limited to: counseling, admonishment, or reprimand of the arbitrator; imposition of additional training for the arbitrator; or suspension or removal of the arbitrator from the panel. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)

(f) Informing arbitrator of recommendation

The investigator or complaint committee may inform the arbitrator of its recommendation and inquire whether the arbitrator accepts the recommendation. If the arbitrator accepts the recommendation, the investigators or complaint committee's report must so indicate. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)

(g) Submitting report and recommendation

The investigator or complaint committee must submit its report and recommendation to the ADR Coordinator. The ADR Coordinator must promptly forward a copy of the report and recommendation to the presiding judge or, at the direction of the presiding judge, to the court ADR Committee. (Effective 1/1/10)

- Rule 3.14.7.6 Final Decision on a Complaint that was Investigated (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)
 - (a) Responsibility for final decision

The presiding judge is responsible for making the final decision about the action to be taken on any complaint that was investigated under Rule 3.14.7.5, or for designating the Chair of the ADR Committee or ADR Committee to perform this function. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

- (b) Acting on recommendation
 - 1. Within 30 days after the investigator's or complaint committee's recommendation is forwarded to the presiding judge or the presiding judge's designee, the presiding judge or designee may submit to the ADR Coordinator a decision: (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)
 - i. Affirmatively adopting the investigator's or complaint committee's recommendation as the final decision on the complaint; or
 - ii. Directing a different action. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/15)
 - 2. If the presiding judge or his or her designee does not submit a decision within 30 days after the investigators or complaint committee's recommendation is forwarded, as provided in (1), the investigator's or complaint committee's recommendation will become the final decision on the complaint. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)
- (c) Notification of final action

The ADR Coordinator must promptly notify the complainant and the arbitrator in writing of the final action taken by the court on the complaint. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

(d) Authorized disclosures

After the decision on a complaint, the presiding judge, or his or her designee, may authorize the public disclosure of information or records concerning the complaint proceeding that do not reveal any confidential communications. The disclosures that may be authorized under this subdivision include the name of an arbitrator against whom action has been taken, the action taken, and the general basis on which that action was taken. In determining whether to authorize the disclosure of information or records under this subdivision, the presiding judge or designee should consider the purposes of the confidentiality of complaint proceedings stated in California Rules of Court, rule 3.871. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10)

Rule 3.14.7.7 Interim Suspension Pending a Final Decision on a Complaint (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)

If the preliminary review or the investigation indicates that an arbitrator may pose a threat of harm to ADR participants or to the integrity of the court's ADR programs, the presiding judge or his or her designee may suspend the arbitrator from the court's panels or lists pending final decision on the complaint. The ADR Coordinator may make a recommendation to the presiding judge or the designee regarding such a suspension.

Rule 3.15 Unlawful Detainers (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

Rules 3.15 through 3.15.16 apply to all unlawful detainer and forcible detainer actions filed after January 1, 2007.

- Rule 3.15.1 Filing the Complaint (Effective 1/1/07; rev 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)
 - (a) All complaints for unlawful detainer shall, if based upon a notice terminating the tenancy or right to possession, be accompanied by the original such notice attached as an exhibit to the complaint as required by Code of Civil Procedure section 1166.
 - (b) A complaint for unlawful detainer of residential property shall be accompanied by a copy of any written rental agreement or lease regarding the premises, including any amendments or addenda to such agreement, as required by Code of Civil Procedure section 1166, unless the complaint alleges that the lease or rental agreement is oral, that neither the original nor a copy of the written rental agreement or lease is in the possession or control of the plaintiff, or the action is based solely on subdivision (2) of Code of Civil Procedure section 1161.
 - (c) At the time the complaint in an unlawful detainer action is filed, the clerk shall issue an order to show cause re dismissal to the plaintiff designating a date of hearing on the order to show cause not more than ninety (90) days after filing. The order to show cause will be dropped from calendar upon filing of an amended complaint converting the action to an ordinary civil action, a request for dismissal, a judgment or a notice of settlement. (Effective 1/1/07; rev 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/14)
 - (d) Unless otherwise ordered, the minimum undertaking required for an order for immediate possession of the premises pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 1166(a) shall be ten (10) times the monthly rental or \$2,500, whichever is greater.
- Rule 3.15.2 Proof of Service (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) A proof of service or application for service by posting and mailing pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 415.45 must be filed within twenty (20) days of the date of filing of the complaint, unless an answer or other responsive pleading has been filed.

- (b) No application for service by posting and mailing pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 415.45 shall be granted unless the requirements of due diligence have been satisfied. The requirements of due diligence shall be deemed satisfied if the declaration of attempted service shows at least three (3) separate attempts to serve, on three (3) different dates, not more than two (2) of which may be on a holiday as defined in Code of Civil Procedure section 10, with at least one (1) such attempt before noon and one (1) such attempt after noon.
- (c) In cases in which service of the summons and complaint is made by posting and mailing pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 415.45, proof of service by posting and mailing shall be filed within ten (10) days of the date of issuance of the order permitting service pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 415.45.
- Rule 3.15.3 Settlement (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) A settlement agreement may provide that, in the event of default, the nondefaulting party may seek additional relief from the court by filing an ex parte application for such relief. Any settlement agreement providing for such ex parte relief shall contain one (1) of the following:
 - 1. A proof of service showing that the ex parte application was served on the defaulting party.
 - 2. A declaration stating either that notice of the filing of the ex parte application was given to the defaulting party, specifying how and when such notice was given.
 - 3. A declaration demonstrating that such notice should be excused pursuant to Rule 3.1204(b)(2) or (3) of the California Rules of Court.
 - (b) Unless notice is excused, the ex parte application or the declaration shall describe the relief requested, and the date and time of the hearing on the ex parte application.
 - (c) A hearing on the ex parte application shall be held no sooner than forty-eight (48) hours after the filing of the application renotice to the allegedly defaulting party unless such notice was excused. If service of the notice is by mail, then the hearing shall be held no sooner than five (5) days after the date of mailing.
 - (d) Objection, if any, to the ex parte application shall be by written declaration under penalty of perjury, filed and served on all interested parties at or prior to the time of the hearing, and shall state with specificity the grounds for such objection.
 - (e) Applications for further relief in cases in which the settlement agreement does not provide for an ex parte application procedure for further relief shall be upon noticed motion. There shall be a rebuttable presumption that applications for

orders shortening time for hearing of such motions seeking possession and other cases in which time is of the essence are meritorious.

- (f) Nothing in these rules shall preclude a party from seeking to enforce the terms of a settlement agreement in an unlawful detainer action by appropriate motion pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 664.6 or other controlling authority.
- Rule 3.15.4 Stipulations for Entry of Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

Any stipulation between parties that provides terms and conditions for settlement of an unlawful detainer action must include by entry of judgment:

- (a) A statement, pursuant to Rule 3.1385 of the California Rules of Court, that plaintiff will file a request for dismissal of the entire action either within fortyfive (45) days of the date of the filing of the stipulation or upon some other specified date no more than ninety (90) days following the date of filing of the stipulation.
- (b) A place for the court to set a date for an order to show cause re dismissal at which the parties may appear if the terms and conditions are not met and upon which the court may dismiss the case if the parties fail to appear and the plaintiff has not filed a request for dismissal as provided in Rule 3.17.4(a).
- (c) If the stipulation is presented for court approval prior to the date of trial, and the parties do not intend to appear at trial, an order vacating the trial date.
- (d) A clear and concise statement of the ex parte application, opposition and order process by which remedies are available to either party in the event of a default in any of the terms and conditions of the stipulation. The clerk shall not enter judgment upon the mere declaration of either party.
- Rule 3.15.5 Setting Case for Trial (Effective 1/1/07)
 - (a) Within twenty-five (25) days of the date of filing of the complaint, the plaintiff shall file a request to set for trial unless a request for entry of default judgment or request for dismissal has been filed.
 - (b) The case will be set for trial not more than twenty (20) days after the date of filing of the memorandum to set the case for trial. The court shall give notice of trial in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure section 594.
 - (c) If a jury is demanded, the clerk shall, in addition to the trial date, set the case for a case management conference within ten (10) days of the date of filing of the request to set for trial.
- Rule 3.15.6 Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) A request or counter request to set for trial shall be completed on the Judicial Council for Request/Counter Request to Set Case for Trial-Unlawful Detainer

form UD-150. The filing of a request or counter request to set the case for trial shall be deemed a representation by such party that the case is at issue and will be ready for trial on the date first assigned for trial.

- (b) Any other party to the action may file a counter-request to set the case for trial. Failure of any party to file a counter-request to set the case for trial shall be deemed agreement by the party failing to file with all the matters represented in the request to set the case for trial.
- Rule 3.15.7 Case Management (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

All parties, or counsel if represented, shall appear at the case management conference. Parties or counsel appearing at the case management conference shall be fully prepared to discuss all aspects related to trial of the case, including the estimated time of trial and matters which may be stipulated to prior to trial.

- Rule 3.15.8 Default (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) Request for entry of default shall be made within forty-five (45) days of the date of filing of the action unless an answer or other response has been filed, or the action is dismissed or finally disposed of in its entirety.
 - (b) Plaintiff shall, within six (6) months of entry by the clerk of a default judgment for possession of the premises only, set the case for a default hearing for judgment for money damages, or shall submit a declaration pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 585(b) and (d). Failure of the plaintiff to cause a request for judgment for such damages to be entered within six (6) months of the date of entry of a judgment for possession only shall result in an order to appear to show cause why sanctions for such failure shall not be imposed. Monetary or other appropriate sanctions may be imposed at the order to appear for failure to comply with this rule.
- Rule 3.15.9 Conversion of Cases to Ordinary Civil Action (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

In the event possession becomes no longer an issue at any time prior to trial, or, in the event of an uncontested proceeding, prior to entry of judgment of possession, it shall be the duty of plaintiff to immediately notify the court. If, at any time prior to entry of judgment for possession, it appears that no defendant is in possession, or that possession is otherwise not an issue, then the trial date shall be immediately vacated, and the case shall be converted by the court to an ordinary civil action. Plaintiff shall thereafter have thirty (30) days within which to file an amended complaint, and the case shall be set for an order to show cause re dismissal to be heard forty-five (45) days following conversion of the action to an ordinary civil action.

Rule 3.15.10 Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

(a) Trial will take place on the date scheduled unless continued by order upon properly noticed motion showing good cause for such continuance.

- (b) Motions for continuance of the trial made on the date of trial are disfavored, and will be granted only upon a clear showing of good cause.
- (c) The prevailing party after trial shall prepare the judgment.
- (d) All unlawful detainer trials, including jury trials, shall be electronically recorded unless a party requests that the trial be stenographically recorded. Any request for stenographic recording shall be made in writing not less than five (5) days prior to the date the case is first set for trial. The party requesting stenographic recording shall post court reporter fees equal to one-half day's fees at the time the request is made. Refer to Local Rule 1.6.
- Rule 3.15.11 Jury Trials in Unlawful Detainer Actions (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) Jury fees and court reporter's fees, if a court reporter is desired, shall be posted by the party requesting a jury not later than five (5) days prior to the date first assigned for trial.
 - (b) If the estimated time for trial exceeds one (1) calendar day, for each subsequent day of trial, the jury fees and court reporter's fees, if a reporter is desired, shall be posted by the party requesting the jury trial, by the close of business the day before the next scheduled trial date.
 - (c) All requested and relevant jury instructions shall be submitted to the court no later than 9:00 a.m. on the date first assigned for trial.
 - (d) Any and all motions, including motions in limine, shall be submitted in writing to the court no later than 9:00 a.m. on the date first assigned for trial.
 - (e) Case management conference will be set at the time jury is demanded.
 - (f) Failure to comply with any of the above will result in a waiver of jury and the trial will proceed immediately by court.
- Rule 3.15.12 Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) In actions for unlawful detainer for possession of residential property, whether multi-family or single family, if the prevailing party is entitled to an award of attorney's fees the attorney's fees awarded by the court shall not, except upon good cause shown, exceed the following amounts:
 - 1. In cases in which judgment is entered by default as a result of the failure of any defendant to respond to the complaint, the sum of \$300.
 - 2. In cases in which at least one (1) defendant has filed an answer or responsive pleading, but which are uncontested at trial, the sum of \$400.
 - 3. In cases contested at trial, the sum of \$500.
 - (b) Where a party in a residential unlawful detainer action wishes to seek attorney fees in excess of the fees set forth in Rule 3.15.12(a), such fees may be awarded

only upon application and declaration setting forth good cause therefor in cases in which no answer or response has been filed by any defendant, or upon regularly noticed motion in cases in which an answer or response has been filed by at least one (1) defendant.

- (c) In actions for unlawful detainer for possession of non-residential property, the prevailing party may recover, if entitled to recovery of attorney's fees, such amount as may be awarded upon ex parte application and declaration in cases in which no defendant appeared, or upon properly noticed motion for an award of attorney's fees in actions in which at least one (1) defendant has appeared.
- Rule 3.15.13 Order to Show Cause Re Dismissal (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) An order to show cause re dismissal will be taken off calendar if a trial date has been set, a request to set case for trial has been filed, the case is dismissed, or if there has been a settlement or other final disposition of the entire matter.
 - (b) All parties who have made a general appearance in the case shall attend the hearing on the order to show cause, either in person or by telephonic appearance.
- Rule 3.15.14 Motion to Set Aside Default and Vacate Default Judgment and/or for Stay of Execution of Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) Ex parte applications for orders shortening time for hearing on a motion to vacate a default judgment and/or set aside a default, or for a stay of execution of a writ of possession shall comply with California Rules of Court, rule 3.1200.
 - (b) Except for good cause shown, only one (1) request for stay of execution will be granted per case, and stays of execution will be limited to seven (7) days from the date originally scheduled for the lock-out to occur.
 - (c) Except for good cause shown, no stay of execution will be granted in cases settled or disposed of by agreement of the parties or by stipulation of the parties, unless the parties have agreed otherwise in writing or on the record in open court.
 - (d) Except for good cause shown, motions to vacate a default judgment and/or to set aside a default shall not be granted ex parte.

Rule 3.15.15 Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)

Any failure to comply with these rules shall result in the issuance of an order to show cause why sanctions, including monetary sanctions, issue sanctions, evidence sanctions or terminating sanctions, should not be imposed.

Rule 3.15.16 Eminent Domain Deposits (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)

All deposits of probable compensation in eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure §1255.010, et seq., shall be deposited with the State Treasury pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 1255.070, unless the motion or ex parte application therefor specifically requests that the funds be deposited with the County of Kern. All deposits of probable compensation deposited with the County shall be deposited into an interest bearing account.

Chapter IV. Traffic Rules

Rule 4.1Traffic Court Rules (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

The Traffic Division is responsible for all infractions, traffic and non-traffic, including: Moving violations, parking violation appeals, Business and Professions Code violations, Weights and Measures citations, Alarm System citations, Health Department citations, Animal Control Department citations, Municipal Code violations, County Ordinance citations, Park and Recreation citations, and Fish and Game citations. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 4.2 Infraction Alternate Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)

Any person who has received a written notice to appear for an infraction may, prior to the appearance date, declare an intention to plead not guilty before a clerk of the court or in writing. The full bail amount as stated on the written notice to appear must be submitted at the time of the request. For those electing to enter their plea at arraignment, no deposit of bail is required unless ordered by the court consistent with California Rules of Court, rule 4.105(c)(3). The clerk shall set an arraignment and trial on the same date, no earlier than thirty (30) days or later than forty-five (45) days, from the date of receipt of the declaration, unless a time waiver is obtained. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)

Rule 4.3 General Matters (Effective 7/1/03)

All traffic matters filed for Law and Motion hearings shall comply with California Rules of Court, rule 4.111 and all applicable laws and Local Rules of Court. The hearings for motions are to be heard ten (10) days from the filing date. If a motion is to be abandoned, notice shall be given to the court as soon as reasonably possible.

Rule 4.4 Appeals – Transcript (Effective 1/1/18)

The trial court judge may order a transcript of the oral proceedings be prepared as the record of oral proceedings pursuant to CRC 8.916(d)(6)(B).

Chapter V. Criminal Rules

- **Rule 5.1** Misdemeanors (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 5.1.1 Filings of Actions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)

All misdemeanor cases filed in the Superior Court of California, County of Kern, will be presented at the Criminal Division/Counter of the appropriate Court Division. Filings are accepted Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Rule 5.1.2 Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)

All criminal matters filed for Law and Motion hearings shall comply with all applicable laws and Rules of Court, including the notice requirement that mandates notice be provided to all opposing counsel, co-counsel, and counsel for all codefendants. If a motion is to be abandoned, notice shall be given to the court as soon as reasonably possible. Business hours for the filing of any paper and court calendars concerning misdemeanor proceedings can be found on the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov.

Rule 5.1.3 Appeal from Electronically Recorded Misdemeanor Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)

Rule 8.868 of the California Rules of Court, is adopted and governs all misdemeanor appeals where the proceedings were electronically recorded.

- Rule 5.2Felonies (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 5.2.1 Case Management (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 5.2.1.1 Arraignment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/04; rev. 1/1/15)

At the initial arraignment, each case will be assigned pre-preliminary hearing and preliminary hearing dates. Probation revocation and exclusion hearings may be set concurrently with the pre-preliminary hearing and preliminary hearing. At arraignment following an order holding the defendant to answer, each case will be assigned motion, readiness and trial dates. Arraignments are held as provided on the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov.

Rule 5.2.1.2 Pre-Preliminary Hearing/Readiness Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)

At the pre-preliminary, and later at the readiness conference, the court will attempt to resolve the cases pending against the defendant.

Rule 5.2.1.3 Motions - Generally (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)

Motions are either evidentiary (requiring the presentation of evidence other than declarations or a transcript) or non-evidentiary and are heard pursuant to the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov. Except as otherwise provided by law or order shortening or lengthening time, motions must be filed and

served no later than ten (10) <u>court</u> days before the hearing on the motion. Service is required on all opposing counsel, co-counsel and counsel for all codefendants.

- Rule 5.2.1.4 Particular Motions (Effective 7/1/03)
- Rule 5.2.1.4.1 Motions to Sever/Consolidate (Effective 7/1/03)

Motions to sever counts based exclusively upon the claim that separate classes of crimes are improperly joined must be set on the criminal calendar. All other motions to sever, including those based upon <u>Aranda</u>, must be made in the trial court. Motions to consolidate or to sever cases previously consolidated for trial must reflect in their title the number of each case for which consolidation or severance is sought, the applicable motion, trial, and readiness dates, and must also include a proposed amended information. The case number for a consolidated case is the lowest case number of the affected cases.

Rule 5.2.1.4.2 Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)

Motions pursuant to Penal Code section 995 must refer by page and line to that portion of the transcript upon which the parties rely.

Rule 5.2.1.4.3 Motions to Modify (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/15)

Except for cases processed pursuant to Penal Code section 1210.10 (Proposition 36) and cases where sentence was imposed after trial, motions to modify sentences must be heard on the criminal calendar. Motions to modify cases processed pursuant to Penal Code section 1210.10 are heard pursuant to the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov.

Rule 5.2.1.4.4 Orders Shortening Time (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/19)

Applications for orders shortening time must be presented to the Clerk's Office and must include a proposed order providing in substance that service must be made upon opposing counsel no later than _____ a.m. /p.m. on _____, 20____; and opposing counsel may file a response no later than _____ a.m. /p.m. on _____, 20____, without further order from the Court.

Rule 5.2.2 Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15)

Business hours for the filing of any paper and court calendars concerning felony proceedings are set forth on the Kern County Superior Court website at www.kern.courts.ca.gov.

Rule 5.3 Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)

Rule 5.3.1 Appointment of Investigators/Ancillary Services (Effective 7/1/03)

Requests for the appointment of investigators or other ancillary services must be submitted to the Clerk's Office. In capital cases, such requests must be determined by the Presiding Judge. All other requests must be determined by the judge assigned to the criminal calendar, except that such requests made during trial must be made to the trial judge. Requests for funds must be accompanied by counsel's declaration indicating all charges and enhancements then pending, the amount sought, the reasons for that amount, the number and type of applications previously made, and the amount of funding previously ordered. Copies of papers previously submitted which resulted in an order denying funds must be attached to the declaration.

Rule 5.3.2 Evidence Code Section 1017 (Effective 7/1/03)

Appointments made pursuant to Evidence Code section 1017 may be made upon ex parte application. The party obtaining an appointment must serve a copy of the order upon the District Attorney's Office within two (2) court days of the order's date. Proof of service must be filed with the court.

Rule 5.3.3 Release of Evidence/Discovery (Effective 7/1/03)

Upon a written stipulation and for good cause shown, orders may be obtained permitting the release of physical evidence for the purposes of testing, the release of property (other than weapons and contraband) to its lawful owner, and uncontested discovery.

- Rule 5.3.4 1203.4 Penal Code Motions and Associated Motions (Effective 7/1/03)
 - (a) A motion for dismissal of a case pursuant to Penal Code sections 1203.4 or 1203.4(a) shall be filed with the court with proof of service on the District Attorney's office. The court will refer the matter to the Probation Department for review and recommendation prior to the hearing on the motion. The moving party shall be required to pay any fees charged by the Probation Department for such review. If the District Attorney's office does not wish to oppose the motion, it may file a notice of non-opposition, and then need not appear at the hearing.
 - (b) A motion for the early termination of probation shall be a separate noticed motion filed with the Court.
- Rule 5.3.5 Penal Code Section 186.11 Provisional Remedies (Effective 1/1/21)
 - (a) Petition Initiating Proceeding Under Penal Code section 186.11
 - 1. A prosecuting agency seeking one or more of the provisional or protective remedies specified in Penal Code section 186.11(d)(2) must file a petition with the Criminal Division. The petition should be styled as a "Petition to Preserve Assets Under Penal Code§ 186.11," or similar designation. The filing of the petition commences a new proceeding. The clerk's office will assign the petition an "FP" case number.
 - 2. The petition must contain the allegations required under Penal Code section 186.11(d)(2), including the specific assets and property to be affected by an order under Penal Code section 186.11.

- (b) Case Designation. All notices, applications, pleadings, claims, supplemental petitions, and papers filed in the proceeding under Penal Code section 186.11 must list the assigned "FP" case number on the front page of the filing, and must also list the criminal proceeding case number to which it is pendent, e.g., "Case no. FP00000X [Pendent to BF00000X]."
- (c) Order to Disclose Account Information; Supplemental Petition
 - 1. A prosecuting agency seeking an order requiring the disclosure of account information under Penal Code section 186.1 l(d)(S) must file an application for the order, which may be filed ex parte. The application should be styled as "Application for Order Disclosing Account Information Under Penal Code§ 186.l(d)(S)," or similar designation. A proposed order must accompany the application. The application and proposed order will be submitted to a judge for review and action.
 - 2. A supplemental petition identifying account information must contain the information required by Penal Code section 186.1 l(d)(S). A supplemental petition should be styled as a "Supplemental Petition Identifying Account Information," or similar designation, and successive supplemental petitions should indicate if previous supplemental petitions have been filed, e.g., "First Supplemental Petition Identifying Account Information," "Second Supplemental Petition Identifying Account Information," etc.
- (d) Verified Claim by Person Claiming Interest in Property. Any claim that is filed by a person who claims an interest in assets or property described in a petition, supplemental petition, or order granting provisional or protective relief, must be verified. A verified claim must describe the asset or property in which the person claims an interest, and state the nature and amount of that interest. A verified claim submitted to the court for filing should be styled as "Claim of [name of claimant] Asserting Interest in Property." A verified claim submitted to the court for filing must be accompanied by a proof of service on the prosecuting agency.
- (e) Hearing on Motion or Order to Show Cause ("OSC") re: Preservation of Property; Temporary Restraining Order ("TRO")
 - Concurrent with or subsequent to the filing of a petition under Penal Code section 186.11(d)(2), a prosecuting agency may schedule a hearing to obtain one or more orders described in Penal Code section 186.11(e) by: (a) serving and filing a noticed motion, or (b) obtaining from the court and serving an order to show cause ("OSC"). Hearing dates on noticed motions must be cleared with the Criminal Division before the motion is filed. An OSC may issue upon application to the court, which must describe the relief sought and applicable legal authority. An OSC may be issued ex parte, and the application must be accompanied by a separate proposed order. The proposed order should be styled as "Order to Show Cause re:

Preliminary Injunction," or similar applicable designation, and should leave space for the court to insert the date, time and place of the hearing.

- 2. Pending the hearing on the noticed motion or OSC to obtain one or more of the orders described in Penal Code section 186.11(e), a temporary restraining order ("TRO") may issue, ex parte, upon application of the prosecuting agency. The application for a TRO must consist of: (a) an application describing the relief sought and applicable legal authority, (b) the sworn declaration of a peace officer required by Penal Code section 186.11(f)(l), and (c) the proposed TRO. Because the TRO is issued "pending" the hearing, it is limited in duration. The proposed TRO must include provisions that it is issued "pending the hearing on" the motion or OSC, and that the TRO "expires on" the date set for hearing on the motion or OSC, "unless the expiration date is extended by court order." If the TRO is sought concurrently with the application for an OSC, the TRO may be included as part of the OSC.
- (f) Request for Hearing by Defendant or Claimant
 - 1. A defendant or a claimant who has filed a verified claim, who seeks a hearing under Penal Code section 186.ll(f)(2) to determine if a TRO should remain in effect, or if other relief should be granted, must serve on the prosecuting agency and file with the court a request for hearing.
 - 2. The defendant or claimant should contact the Criminal Division clerk to clear a hearing date.
 - 3. The request for hearing should be styled as a "Request for Hearing by [name of person making request] Under Penal Code section 186.11(f)(2)," or similar designation, and must include the hearing date obtained from the Criminal Division clerk.
- Rule 5.3.6 Police Reports Concerning Confidential Personal Information (Effective 7/1/21)

In accordance with Penal Code section 964 and the public policy set forth therein, prosecutors and law enforcement agencies should not submit police reports, arrest reports, or investigative reports containing "confidential personal information" (as defined in subd. (b) of Pen. Code, § 964) of victims or witnesses to the court in support of a criminal complaint, indictment, or information, or in support of a search or arrest warrant. Rather, prosecutors and law enforcement agencies should present the court with written declarations from law enforcement officers that are devoid of this confidential personal information.

In the alternative to providing declarations to the court, the parties may submit copies of police reports, arrest reports or investigative reports that are redacted of all "confidential personal information" of victims and/or witnesses. The redacted copies of these reports provided to the court must be attached to a declaration attesting to the fact that all "confidential personal information" of victims and/or witnesses has been effectively redacted from the reports.

The Court will not undertake the task of redacting any confidential personal information of victims or witnesses from documents submitted for the Court's consideration. The burden to ensure that this information is not included within any documents presented falls squarely on the agencies preparing and presenting them to the court. In this respect, the Court may exercise its discretion to accept or reject a police, arrest, or investigative report containing confidential personal information that is submitted in support of a criminal complaint, indictment, or information, or in support of a search or arrest warrant.

Rule 5.3.7 Access to Previously Filed Reports in Criminal Cases by Counsel of Records (Effective 1/1/23)

Prior to a hearing on (1) resentencing, (2) a request that prior serious felony enhancements be stricken, or (3) a petition for the issuance of a certificate of rehabilitation, and if a proper request to review the court file, including any reports previously filed by the probation officer or psychologist, the attorney for each party is deemed authorized by law, pursuant to Penal Code section 1203.05(d), to inspect and receive a copy of any probation report(s) or mental health report(s) pertaining to the petitioner.

Upon a request submitted to the Clerk's Office, and without further order of the Court, such reports will be provided to the petitioner's attorney of record and the Office of the Kern County District Attorney. The reports received by counsel shall not be released to the public, and standard court costs and fees for the production of documents will apply.

Rule 5.3.8Bail Schedule (Effective 1/1/23)

Under Penal Code §1269b(d), the Presiding Judge may appoint a committee of judges to prepare, adopt, and annually revise the uniform countywide schedule of bail for all bailable felony offenses and for all misdemeanor and infraction offenses except Vehicle Code infractions. The bail schedule will be deemed adopted by the Court upon approval by a majority of the judges appointed to the committee at the time of review. The schedule will be effective on the date adopted or as specified by the approving judges.

Chapter VI. Family Law Rules

Preamble References in these rules to Orders to Show Cause and Motions shall also be deemed to apply to Requests for Orders. (Effective 1/1/3)

All parties and attorneys in family law proceedings are expected to be familiar with and to comply with California Rules of Court, rule 5.83 and the procedural milestones set forth therein.

Rule 6.1Pleading Filed by Self-Represented Litigants - Pleading Prepared by Third
Parties (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

Parties who retain the services of non–attorney third parties (e.g.: typing services or paralegals) to prepare their pleadings must submit a declaration to the court with the following information: (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- (a) Name, including Doing Business As (DBA) and Legal Document Assistant (LDA) number, address, and telephone number of person preparing the pleadings;
- (b) Amount of compensation paid to third party for the preparation of the pleadings; and
- (c) Authorization pursuant to Family Code §7643, if access to Confidential Uniform Parentage Act action is requested.
- Rule 6.1.1 Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (a) All pleadings shall comply with California Rules of Court, rule 2.100, et. seq., 2.256(b), and 3.1110, et. seq. All documents and/or pleadings submitted in which a matter is set for hearing must specify the division, hearing date, and time underneath the title of the document and/or pleading. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (b) Unless they are submitted by a self-represented party, exhibits must comply with Rule 3.1110(f), which requires electronic bookmarks with links. Where there is a single attachment or exhibit, the index requirement is inapplicable. All documents must contain a titled cover sheet between attachments, schedules, and/or exhibits. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (c) The page limits set forth in California Rules of Court, rule 5.111 shall not apply to evidentiary attachments to pleadings or to the submission of exhibits to be used at any hearing in which at least one of the parties is appearing remotely. A party may apply to the court ex parte, with written notice of the application to the other parties, for permission to exceed the page limitation in rule 5.111. The application must state reasons why the additional are necessary. Parties should not attach copies of pleadings already contained in the Court file to any new pleading. (Effective 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22)

- (d) The Court shall endorse and/or conform up to three (3) copies of all submitted documents for filing. (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17; renum. 1/1/20)
- Rule 6.1.2 Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17)

Hearing dates are obtained at the time of the submission of motions, including, but not limited to Orders to Show Cause, Notices of Motion, or Requests for Order. Hearing dates are assigned by the Court.

- Rule 6.1.3 Qualified Domestic Relations Order (QDROs) (Effective 1/1/20)
 - (a) No Qualified Domestic Relations Order (QDRO) may be submitted for approval unless the order includes a signature by a plan representative approving it, or there is documentation that the plan has approved the order.

Rule 6.2 Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)

Failure of a party or parties to comply with these rules may result in one or more of the following on the request by the other party or on the court's own motion:

- (a) Removal of the matter from the calendar;
- (b) A continuance;
- (c) An award of attorney's fees and costs against the non-complying party, the party's attorney, or both, without the necessity of filing an Income and Expense Declaration, or any noticed motion;
- (d) An order based solely upon the pleadings properly before the court; and
- (e) Such other orders as the court deems appropriate.
- **Rule 6.3** Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/14)
- Rule 6.3.1 Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/18)
 - (a) Notice of a request for continuance must be given to the other party at the earliest opportunity. If a written notice is not presented to the adverse party at least three (3) court days prior to the date set for the hearing and a continuance is granted, an award of attorney fees may be ordered to the nonmoving party.
 - (b) Continuance of Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and motions by stipulation may be presented in written form to the Clerk's Office prior to the hearing date or may be requested orally of the court at the time set for the proceeding, provided counsel for all parties are present. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)
 - (c) Stipulations for Continuances may be presented on the date of the hearing so long as all counsel or self-represented litigants have signed. In such cases, not all parties or counsel need to be present and no filing fees will be required for
stipulations so presented and submitted on the date of hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10)

Rule 6.3.2Trial (Effective 7/1/03)

Any request for a continuance of a trial date shall be submitted in written form signed by the attorney, the party, or both. In the event of a stipulation to continue the trial date, both counsel must sign the stipulation. The proposed stipulation must be accompanied with a detailed explanation of the reason for the continuance. The stipulation must be submitted to the Family Law Department not less than five (5) days before the trial date. The new date must be approved by the Court before the Stipulation is submitted.

Rule 6.3.3 Calendar Conflicts (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)

In the event of a calendar conflict preventing or delaying a hearing, the attorney with the conflict shall notify the Court and, to the extent possible, the opposing counsel or unrepresented party, at the earliest opportunity. If notice is not given, the Court may award attorney's fees.

- Rule 6.3.4Attorney Late Line Call-In Protocol (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)See Rule of Court 1.1.2, page 1.
- Rule 6.3.5 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)
 - (a) Remote proceedings other than an evidentiary hearing or trial.

A party wishing to appear remotely in any Family Law proceeding other than an evidentiary hearing or trial, including conferences and law and motion hearings, is permitted to appear via Zoom without advance notice to the court or other parties. By appearing remotely those persons will be deemed to have requested a remote appearance. Instructions for accessing the court's Zoom account can be found on the court's website. Each judicial officer retains the discretion to require a party to appear in person at a conference, hearing, or proceeding, as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75.

(b) Remote proceedings for an evidentiary hearing or trial.

Remote proceedings for evidentiary hearings or trials in all divisions shall be noticed and conducted as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75 and California Rules of Court, rule 3.672.

- (c) Remote civil proceedings in Department of Child Support Services cases in Division A of the Metropolitan Division of the Superior Court are limited to telephonic appearances.
- (d) This rule shall be in effect until July 1, 2023.

Rule 6.4Ex Parte Matters (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09)

Ex Parte matters are noticed in the Family Law Division.

- (a) Ex Parte hearings must be set in matters requesting residence exclusion, change of custody, or a substantial change in current visitation orders.
- (b) Notice shall be given to all counsel and all opposing parties, if not represented by counsel, by 10:00 a.m. the court day before the scheduled hearing. All paperwork for the Ex Parte hearing shall be returned to the clerk by 12:00 p.m. the court day before the scheduled hearing.
- (c) This rule shall not apply to matters filed under the Domestic Violence Act. (Effective 7/1/09)

Rule 6.5 Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)

- (a) Requests for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Notices of Motion shall be calendared when filed. Proof of service must be filed before the matter is called. If there is no proof of service filed, yet both parties appear and agree to proceed, the court, in its discretion, may hear the matter.
- (b) If a party receives cash aid such as CalWORKs/TANF or Medi-Cal, and a Request for Order, Order to Show Cause, or Notice of Motion is filed relating to child support, the moving party must serve a copy of their moving papers on the Department of Child Support Services (local child support enforcement agency).
 - 1. Prior to filing an enforcement motion, the obligee must comply with the requirements of Family Code section 17404. (Effective 7/1/2018)

Rule 6.6 Confidential Documents (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)

All documents obtained from any juvenile case file or from any child welfare agency must be treated as confidential by all parties and attorneys in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code sections 827, 827.10, and California Rules of Court, rule 5.552. Any party who seeks to file with or present to the Family Court any juvenile case or child welfare agency document or record must first present a request to file such documents under seal. Any pleading filed with the Family Court which attaches, recites, or quotes from any juvenile case or child welfare agency record without a prior request and order to file under seal, may be stricken from the Family Court file or ordered to be placed in a confidential portion of the file.

(a) It is the responsibility of the person filing the document to redact confidential information or to utilize the Confidential List of Identifiers form pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 1.201. (Effective 7/1/18)

Rule 6.7 Stipulations (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)

Written stipulations resolving all or part of issues to be litigated are encouraged and have priority. While a matter is trailing, the court should be kept informed of the status of settlement negotiations.

- (a) Written stipulations resolving all or part of issues to be litigated are encouraged and have priority. While a matter is trailing, the court should be kept informed of the status of settlement negotiations.
- (b) Stipulated Judgments or Judgments containing a Marital Settlement Agreement must include signatures from all parties and their respective attorneys, if any. Parties and/or Counsel may waive signatures and submit the terms of a stipulated Judgment on the record pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 664.6. (Effective 1/1/10)
- (c) Parties requesting to vacate or otherwise terminate personal conduct or stayaway orders issued under the Domestic Violence Prevention Act cannot do so by Stipulation and must file a noticed motion and appear before the Court to request relief. (Effective 1/1/10)

Rule 6.8Case Status Conferences, Family Centered Case Resolution, and Settlement
Conferences (Effective 1/1/13)

These rules apply to all cases filed after January 1, 2013, seeking Dissolution of Marriage; Nullity; Legal Separation; Termination of Domestic Partnership; and establishment of paternity under the Uniform Parentage Act. The parties and attorneys are expected to comply with the procedural milestones set forth in California rules of Court, rule 5.83.

- Rule 6.8.1Status Conference (Effective 1/1/13)
 - (a) When the Petition is filed, the Clerk of the Court shall set an initial Status Conference in approximately 180 days. The notice of the initial Status Conference date shall be provided to the Petitioner at the time the Petition is filed. The Petitioner shall serve a copy of the Notice on the Respondent along with the Petition.
 - (b) If the Response is filed after the initial Status Conference, the Court shall provide to all parties notice of the next Status Conference. If the next Status Conference is set more than 90 days after the Response is filed, the Court may advance the Status Conference to a date that is closer to 60 calendar days after the Response is filed.
 - (c) If the Petition has been served and proof of service filed, a Response has been filed or default entered, and Preliminary Declarations of Disclosure have been served, any party may file a Request and Order to Change Status or obtain a Case Resolution Conference Date and request a new Status Conference date or a Family Centered Case Resolution Conference (FCCRC). Preliminary

Declarations of Disclosure are not required in cases filed under the Uniform Parentage Act. In any action, if a final and complete Judgment has been entered, the Status Conference will be vacated.

- (d) The purpose of the Status Conference is to review the status of the case and progress toward resolution, including whether the procedural milestones described in California Rules of Court, rule 5.83, subd. (c)(4), have been met.
- (e) At the Status Conference the Court may do any of the following:
 - 1. Refer the case to mediation;
 - 2. Consider the procedural steps to reach disposition in the case;
 - 3. Set time limits and deadlines, including but not limited to service of process and filing proof of service, entry of default, service of preliminary declarations of disclosure, or submission of judgment;
 - 4. Appoint an attorney for a minor child upon the stipulation of the parties or schedule a hearing for this issue to be considered;
 - 5. Schedule a FCCRC, hearing, or trial on all or some issues;
 - 6. Schedule a further Status Conference;
 - 7. Put on the record stipulations of the parties resolving all or some of the issues in the case, and terminate the marital status if the parties are in agreement and all appropriate milestones have been met;
 - 8. Take any other actions permitted by law that would promote a just and efficient disposition of the case.
- (f) Attorneys and self-represented parties shall attend each Status Conference unless excused in advance by the Court, the case has been dismissed, or a Judgment resolving all issues has been filed. Parties who are represented by an attorney are not required to attend a Status Conference unless ordered by the Court to appear.
- (g) Appearance at a Status Conference may be made via teleconference, provided that the party or attorney has made arrangements with CourtCall, LLC, for such an appearance and that the Court has not ordered the party or attorney to appear in person. At least ten calendar days before the scheduled Status Conference, the attorney or party must arrange for the telephonic appearance and pay the required fee for CourtCall's services. On the day of the Status Conference, those appearing by telephone must call the toll-free conference line designated by CourtCall at least five minutes before the Status conference.
- (h) If the procedural milestones described in California Rules of Court, rule 5.83, subd. (c)(4), have not yet been met, the Status Conference will be continued for no more than 60 days upon a showing of due diligence by the Petitioner.

- (i) If no party appears at a scheduled Status Conference without leave of Court obtained in advance, a further Status Conference will be scheduled. The Clerk shall provide notice of the Status Conference, notifying the parties that if they fail to appear at the next Status Conference, the case may be subject to dismissal. If both parties fail to appear at the next Status Conference, notice will be given that the case is subject to dismissal unless identified action is taken.
- (j) Parties who are participating in mediation or who are actively negotiating a settlement of their case will be exempt from the Status Conference for 180 days, if they file notice of the same with the Court. If the Judgment or a Request for Dismissal is not filed within 180 days of the filing of the notice, the Court will proceed with the Status Conference.
- (k) Parties who are attempting reconciliation will be exempt from the Status Conference for 180 days, if they file notice of the same with the Court. If a Judgment or Request for Dismissal is not filed within 180 days of the filing of the notice, the Court will proceed with the Status Conference.
- Rule 6.8.2 Family Centered Case Resolution Conference (Effective 1/1/13)
 - (a) Attendance at the Family Centered Case Resolution Conference (FCCRC) is mandatory. Personal appearance by the parties and attorneys is encouraged. However, if a party is out of state or must travel long distances to attend the FCCRC, consideration will be given to allow the party to appear by counsel or telephonically, if the party is self-represented.
 - (b) At the FCCRC the Court may set the matter for further FCCRC, Status Conference, Settlement Conference, or Trial and a Mandatory Settlement Conference.
- Rule 6.8.3 Mandatory Settlement Conference (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)
 - (a) When a matter is set for trial, a Mandatory Settlement Conference will be scheduled 30-60 days prior to the trial. (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)
 - (b) At least five (5) days prior to the Mandatory Settlement Conference, the parties shall exchange and file current Income and Expense Declarations and a Settlement Conference Statement that identifies all issues in detail, and that party's position with respect to each issue in all cases involving monetary issues. The Settlement Conference Statement shall include points and authorities, if appropriate. An updated Income and Expense Declaration will not be required if there are no remaining issues of child support, spousal support, or attorneys' fees.
 - (c) A request to continue a settlement conference is within the discretion of the court and requires a showing of good cause.

Rule 6.9 Appointment of Expert Witnesses (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)

Requests for costs for appraisers, accountants and experts will not be considered in the absence of a specific showing by declaration of the need for expert assistance, and the projected cost of the examination requested. Projected costs must be established by the declaration of the expert, which must include a general breakdown of anticipated costs.

Rule 6.10 Child Custody and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20)

- (a) In all original and subsequent proceedings where child custody, visitation, or both, are issues, the parties must attach a completed Declaration Under Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction and Enforcement Act (UCCJEA) form. A party has a continuing duty to file an updated UCCJEA form and have it served on the other party if he or she obtains additional information (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (b) Before a hearing involving a disputed issue of custody, visitation, or both, the parties must meet with a mediator at Family Court Services.
- (c) The mediation session is private and confidential. Statements made during mediation by the mediator, or by any party, are inadmissible in future hearings. Use of an audio or visual recording device of any type is not permitted during a mediation session. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (d) No party or attorney for a party shall initiate contact with a mediator, orally or in writing, to discuss the merits of the case without notice to the other party and an opportunity to be present or to receive a copy of a written communication. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (e) Nothing in this rule restricts any person from reporting or serving as a witness where a crime has been committed, or is alleged to have been committed, in his or her presence. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (f) Nothing in this rule restricts Family Court Services staff from complying with any law requiring reporting of child abuse and the fact that such a report was made or exists shall not be deemed confidential. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (g) Nothing in this rule restricts Family Court Services staff from complying with any law requiring the disclosure of information if a mediation participant presents a danger to him/herself or to another person. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (h) Children over eight (8) years of age must attend the mediation session and be interviewed by the mediator. In addition to the child(ren), only the parent or the parties named in the action may be present in the mediation session. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- (i) In the event mediation does not result in an agreement, the mediator shall make no recommendation to the court about custody and visitation. The mediator may not be called as a witness. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)
- (j) The mediator may recommend to the court that counsel be appointed to represent a minor, and the mediator may inform the court of the reason the appointment of counsel is recommended. If the parties have not reached an agreement upon completing mediation, the mediator may recommend that a full or partial custody investigation be conducted by Family Court Services. If a partial custody investigation is recommended, the mediator shall identify the issues to be investigated. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)
- **Rule 6.11** Custody Investigations by Family Court Services (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)
 - (a) When directed by the court, a Family Court Services investigator must conduct a full or partial custody investigation and file a confidential written report and recommendation. All evaluations and written reports must comply with California Rules of Court, rule 5.220(f) and (g). (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21)
 - (b) Questionnaires must be submitted to the investigator within ten (10) days of the court's order referring the matter for evaluation.
 - (c) The parties must disclose the existence of any related case involving either of the parties or the minor children of the parties. Examples of related cases include family law, guardianship, domestic violence, criminal, and/or juvenile cases involving a minor child of one or both of the parties. This information shall be provided to the court by filing a Confidential-Party Identification and Notice of Related Case(s) (local mandatory form KRN CRT FL-0122). The court must maintain the form as confidential and shall require a court order to release said information at any time to any party. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (d) A completed Confidential-Party Identification and Notice of Related Case(s) must accompany every Family Law case-initiating pleading and any ex parte applications. This document is to be filed with the court. It is not to be served on any party. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (e) Nothing in this rule shall prevent an investigator from reporting to the Court the existence of another court case involving minor child(ren) at issue or their parent, stepparents, or legal guardians, for the purposes of coordinating court hearings and delivery of services. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (f) Family Court Services mediations and investigations shall be held in private and shall be confidential. All communications, both verbal or written, made by the parties to the mediator/investigator during the investigation are deemed confidential. Family Court Services staff will not release information to any individual, except as authorized by the Court or statute. (Effective 1/1/22)

- (g) It is the responsibility of the Court to assure that Family Court Services investigators and mediators adhere to the minimum qualifications, training, continuing education, and experience requirements as set forth in the California Rules of Court, rule 5.225. The Court's Human Resources Department will maintain a record of all required training. (Effective 1/1/22)
- (h) Family Court Services investigators and mediators must document that they meet the qualifications and training requirements by submitting Judicial Council form FL-325 (Declaration of Court-Connected Child Custody Evaluator Regarding Qualifications), to the Court. The FL-325 will be submitted: (1) within 10 days of the appointment; (2) prior to initiating evaluation services on a case; and (3) annually by January 1st of each year. The Court's Human Resources Department will maintain the FL-325 forms. (Effective 1/1/22)

Rule 6.12 Family Law Facilitator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)

- (a) The services of the Office of the Family Law Facilitator are available to all unrepresented parents and parties at times and dates as set by the Family Law Facilitator. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07)
- (b) When performing duties under the Family Law Facilitator Act (Family Code section 10000, et. seq.) and specifically Family Code section 10004, the duties of the Facilitator may include any or all of the duties set out in Family Code section 10005, as designated by the court and subject to adequate funding. (Effective 1/1/07)
- (c) The Court may assign duties to the Facilitator outside the scope of the Family Law Facilitator Act if funding other than AB 1058 funding is available to expand the Facilitator's services. (Effective 1/1/07)
- (d) Neither the Family Law Facilitator nor their staff may be called as a witness. (Effective 1/1/07)

Rule 6.13 Judicial Council Form-191 Child Support Case Registry (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)

- (a) Any submission of a Findings and Order After Hearing or Judgment containing an initial order or modification of child or family support must include a completed Judicial Council Form-191 Child Support Case Registry form with the order.
- (b) Any change to a party's information previously submitted through the Child Support Case Registry form must be resubmitted with the completion of an updated Child Support Case Registry form within ten (10) days of the change.
- (c) Parties shall not be required to submit this Form-191 if the Department of Child Support Services is currently involved in the collection of support.

- **Rule 6.14** Counsel for Minor Children (Effective 1/1/10: rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)
- Rule 6.14.1 Qualifications (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)

Any and all attorneys accepting appointments as counsel for minor children in family law proceedings must lodge with the Family Law Department proof of their qualifications pursuant to California Rule of Court, rule 5.242 by filing the required Judicial Council Form FL-322 in the appointed case within ten (10) days after appointment.

Rule 6.14.2 Termination of Appointment (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)

An attorney appointed as minor's counsel may be relieved as attorney of record by a Judicial Officer following disposition of the matter in Court. If an attorney appointed as minor's counsel wishes to withdraw from a proceeding as attorney of record for the minor and has not been previously relieved by a Judicial Officer, he or she must file a motion seeking such relief. (Effective 1/1/10: rev. 7/01/11; rev. 7/1/18)

Rule 6.14.3 Complaint Procedure (Effective 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13)

In a family law proceeding in which the Court has appointed counsel for a minor child or children, any party or attorney for a party in the action or the minor child may present a complaint about the performance of appointed counsel. The complaint must be in writing, fact specific, and filed and served on all counsel and self-represented parties. A copy of the complaint with proof of service on all attorneys and self-represented parties must be delivered to the Supervising Family Law Judge in care of the Judicial Secretary. The Supervising Family Law Judge or his or her designee shall review the complaint and respond by doing one of the following:

- (a) Issuing a written response to the complaint, which will be provided to the complainant and to all attorneys and self-represented parties, and to the assigned bench officer in the case, if any;
- (b) Requesting a written response or written comments from the other attorney(s) or self-represented party(ies).
- (c) Investigating the complaint;
- (d) Setting a hearing on the complaint.

Rule 6.15 Collaborative Law Cases (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)

Rule 6.15.1 Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)

It is the intent of the Collaborative Law Process that, no contested matters shall be filed with the Court in matters designated as Collaborative Law Cases.

- (a) "Contested Matters" filing is defined as the filing of an at-issue memorandum or any pleading, motion, or order to show cause requesting that the court resolve an issue of fact or law. The filing of a Petition, or Response, a stipulated order, or a Request to Enter Default where the issues subject to disposition by the Court in a proceeding are the subject of a written agreement, shall not be considered a contested matter.
- Rule 6.15.2 Designation (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) A case may be designated a "Collaborative Law Case" upon the filing of a signed a written Collaborative Law Agreement that provides for 1) a full exchange of information, 2) the withdrawal of the collaborative attorney (whether or not said attorney is of record) upon the termination of the collaborative law process, 3) the joint retention of any consultants needed to assist the parties in the Collaborative Law Process, unless otherwise authorized by the written agreement of the parties, and 4) the agreement by the parties to use their best efforts and make a good faith attempt to resolve family law disputes without resorting to adversary judicial intervention.
 - (b) The words "Collaborative Law Case" shall be placed below the case number in the case caption on all documents filed with the Court.
 - (c) Attorneys representing parties to a Collaborative Law Case may be, but are not required to be of record.
- Rule 6.15.3 Terminations/Filing of Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)
 - (a) Either party may terminate the designation of a case as a Collaborative Law Case without cause by either providing a written notice of such termination to the other party and filing with the court the original notice of termination and a proof of service upon the other party.
 - (b) The filing of a contested matter by either party shall also terminate the designation for the case as a Collaborative Law Case, effective on the date of such filing.
 - (c) Upon termination of the Collaborative Law Case designation, any party's attorney's status as attorney of record shall terminate without further notice.
 - (d) The filing by an attorney of record of a motion to withdraw from a Collaborative Law Case does not terminate the designation of a Collaborative Law Case.

Rule 6.16 Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/13)

Any failure to comply with these rules may result in the issuance of an order to show cause why sanctions, including monetary sanctions, issue sanctions, evidence sanctions, or terminating sanctions, should not be imposed.

Rule 6.17 Title IV-D Support Actions (Effective 1/1/13)

Rule 6.17.1 Meet and Confer Requirement (Effective 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/13)

Prior to the hearing of any matter on the IV-D calendar, all attorneys and selfrepresented parties must in good faith participate in a "meet and confer conference" with an attorney or other representative designated by the Chief Attorney of the local child support agency in Room 300 of the Justice Building. The purpose of the "meet and confer conference" is for the parties to identify and narrow issues that will require a hearing, exchange and review documentary evidence, and attempt to resolve the issues of the matter by stipulated agreement.

This rule does not apply to hearings regarding motions or requests to modify or quash income withholding orders or health insurance assignments, requests for issuance of a SLMS release, or to persons who are appearing telephonically.

Rule 6.18 Elisor Signatures by Clerk of Court (Effective 1/1/17)

- (a) The Clerk of the Court is assigned the duty of Elisor signatures required or arising from orders made pursuant to Family Code §1101.
- (b) The Clerk of the Court shall not execute any document or otherwise participate in the enforcement of community property orders issued pursuant to Family Code §1101, prior to the expiration of the time to appeal in California Rule of Court, rule 8.104.
- (c) On noticed motion, the Court may find good cause exceptions to this rule.
- (d) Elisor signatures by the Clerk of the Court shall be limited to affect only real property found in the State of California.
- (e) The following shall be submitted for review by the Clerk of the Court prior to execution of documents:
 - 1. Original Interspousal or other deed/title for signature by Clerk of the Court;
 - 2. Relevant fees assessed by the Court;
 - 3. A filed order or judgment awarding the property, which order or judgment includes the legal description and APN of the property; awarding the property to the party requesting signature; and ordering the Clerk of the Court to sign forthwith on behalf of a party due to that party's noncompliance with the order or judgment;
 - 4. The original deed to property at issue;
 - 5. A copy of the current tax bill; and
 - 6. Proof of compliance and/or enforcement attempts.

(f) The Court does not provide notary services. Notary services and arrangements for the same are the responsibility of the party requesting services.

Rule 6.19 Temporary Spousal Support (Effective 7/1/18)

In determining the proper amount of temporary spousal support, the court may use the Santa Clara Guidelines.

Rule 6.20 Specialized Filings (Effective 7/1/18)

- (a) For purposes of this rule, the following filings shall be deemed specialized filings within the Family Law Division of the Kern County Superior Court.
 - 1. Petitions to Declare Minors Free from Parental Custody/Control-FC 7800 et seq. PrC 1516.5;
 - 2. Petitions to Terminate Parental Rights-FC 7660 et seq.;
 - 3. Adoptions-FC 8500 et seq. including but not limited to Step Parent Adoptions; Relative Adoptions, Independent Adoptions, Agency Adoptions, InterCountry/Foreign Adoptions; Adult Adoptions;
 - 4. Petitions to Establish Parentage-Surrogacy FC 7960 et seq.
- (b) Petitions filed under this part shall contain complete party/minor(s) legal names listed consistently throughout out all filings. Parties list birth names in their entirety to include first name, middle name, surname, married/maiden name. Initials shall not be acceptable in filings. Parties include, but are not limited to, Citee(s), Objector(s), Biological Parent(s), Adopting Parent(s), Child(ren), and Petitioner(s)/Respondent(s).
- (c) Upon filing of these specialized Petitions, parties shall lodge a certified copy of Birth Certificate for the minor(s)/adult(s) subject to the applicable proceedings. This rule does not apply to surrogacy related filings.
- (d) Upon filing a Petition to Establish Parental Obligations involving Surrogacy Agreements, the Surrogacy Agreement/Gestational Contract shall be lodged with the Court. The agreement/contract will be returned upon final disposition to the submitting party.
- (e) Self-Represented Parties shall notarize their signature within specialized Petitions filed under this part.
- (f) Filings under this section shall be deemed confidential as provided by their respective statutory authority. Prior to case disposition, only parties allowed by Statute may obtain case information. Following case disposition, the matter shall be deemed sealed and no information shall be provided to parties or those affected within the case without obtaining leave of Court. The exception to this rule: Petitioners/Citee/Adoptive Parent(s) or their respective counsel may obtain a copy of the Final Order upon verification of Identification.

Rule 6.21 Processing and Maintaining Reports and Declarations from Supervised Visitation Providers (Effective 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)

Supervised visitation providers have a number of legal responsibilities and duties under Family Code section 3200.5 and Standard 5.20 of the California Standards of Judicial Administration (Uniform Standards of Practice for Providers of Supervised Visitation). Providers should be familiar with all requirements. In addition, the following obligations must be satisfied.

(a) Professional Supervised Visitation Providers' Obligations:

All professional supervised visitation providers must sign a Declaration of Supervised Visitation Provider (Professional) (form FL-324(P) stating that all training and qualification requirements to be a professional provider have been met. See Standard 5.20(e)(13). Only trainings approved by the Judicial Council of California will be accepted by Kern County Superior Court. The Declaration must be submitted to the Manager of the Family Court Services Department before the first supervised visit for new providers. The FL-324(P) must be submitted the first week of January each year for professional providers already included on the list. Every time the professional visitation provider submits a report to the court required by Standard 5.20(j)(3), a separate copy of the report must be submitted to the Manager of the Family Court Services Department. The forms and reports will be maintained by the Family Court Services Department. The Family Court Services Department will maintain a roster of providers who have submitted a form FL-324(P) in the past year. The roster will also be available on the Court's website, and the forms are available for review upon request. The Court has the discretion to add or remove providers from the list based upon the needs of the Court, but does not endorse, evaluate, supervise, or monitor the listed providers or their facilities.

(b) Nonprofessional Supervised Visitation Providers' Obligations:

All nonprofessional supervised visitation providers must sign a Declaration of Supervised Visitation Provider (Nonprofessional) (form FL-324(NP) stating that all requirements to be a nonprofessional provider have been met. See Standard 5.20(d)(3). The Declaration must be submitted to the Manager of the Family Court Services Department. The forms will be maintained by the Family Court Services Department.

Chapter VII. Juvenile Court Matters

Preamble Both dependency and juvenile justice cases are heard at the Juvenile Justice Center ("JJC"). These rules do not include juvenile traffic hearings or traffic hearing appeals. (Effective 1/1/20)

Section One – General Provisions

Rule 7.0 Jurisdiction (Effective 1/1/20)

- (a) Welfare and Institutions Code section 304 gives the juvenile court jurisdiction during the pendency of a juvenile dependency matter over all issues in proceedings under the family law and probate codes that affect the custody of children. Therefore, there should be a determination at the earliest possible time whether a related family law or probate case is pending in another court.
- (b) Consistent with Welfare and Institutions Code section 204, and the California Rules of Court, rules 5.440 and 5.445, it is the policy of the court to identify related cases that involve the same minor children, as such is in the best interest of children and victims appearing before the juvenile, family, criminal and probate courts and the public interest, to eliminate barriers to the exchange of essential information and data about the children and families they serve, and to avoid substantial duplication of resources by the family, courts as well as by the investigative and supervisory agencies serving the juvenile, family, criminal and probate courts.
- Rule 7.0.1 Ex Parte Orders (Effective 1/1/20)
 - (a) Before submitting ex parte orders to the judge or referee for approval, the applicant must give notice of, and a copy of the application for ex parte orders, to all counsel, or explain the reason notice has not been given.
 - (b) An opposing party must present any written opposition to a request for ex parte orders to the courtroom clerk within 48 hours of receipt of notice or may have their opposition noted on the ex parte application form. Unless the court is advised there is no objection, the ex parte request will be heard or decided no sooner than 48 hours after its submission. The Court may render its decision on the ex parte application or set the matter for hearing, unless an opposition is filed in which case the matter will be set for a hearing. The applicant shall notify all persons entitled to notice of any hearing date set by the court.
 - (c) Notice may be dispensed with, if following a good faith attempt, notice is not possible, or if the opposing parties do not object to the requested ex parte orders.

Section Two – Parties

Rule 7.1 Independent Investigation (Effective 7/1/03)

Rule 7.1.1 Access to Children in Dependency Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- (a) No party or attorney in a dependency proceeding shall interview the child about the events relating to the allegations in the petition(s) on file without permission of the child's attorney or court order. This rule does not apply to the assigned DHS social worker or other authorized DHS personnel, nor to an assigned CASA.
- (b) No party or attorney in a dependency proceeding shall cause the child who is in out of home care to undergo a physical, medical or mental health examination or evaluation without court approval. This rule does not apply to the assigned Department of Human Services ("DHS") social worker or other authorized DHS personnel. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.1.2 Interviewing Children Who are Alleged Victims of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

All investigator in the Probation Department and DHS, and all attorneys representing parties in a dependency case in which child abuse has been alleged and other participants in the case, including a child advocate, shall attempt to minimize the number of interviews of the child relating to the events surrounding the alleged abuse. To this end, anyone wishing to learn facts about the alleged incident shall first review any interviews taken or reports made by the investigating officer(s).

- Rule 7.1.3 Attendance at Hearing (California Rules of Court, rule 5.530) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) Presence of Child in Dependency Proceedings (Welfare and Institution Code section 349) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - 1. This rule governs the attendance of children at court hearings unless the child is present by subpoena, desires to be present, or by other order of the court. All children are entitled and encouraged to attend court hearings. The minor, if the minor so desires, may address the court and participate in the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - 2. Children under four (4) years of age are excused from attending court. Children four (4) years of age or older must attend if directed to attend by the court, requested to attend by a party or their counsel, if the court finds that attending would not be detrimental to the child. (Effective 1/1/20)
 - 3. Every child 10 years or older shall be told of his/her right to attend court hearings, and shall be given notice by the investigating or supervising social worker. If the minor was not notified or if he/she wishes to be present and was not given an opportunity to be present, the court shall continue the hearing to allow the minor to be present unless the court finds that it is in the best interest of the minor not to continue the hearing. All children over the age of 10 shall attend court hearings unless excused by the court, (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- i. the child's attorney waives the child's appearance, (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- ii. the child chooses not to attend, (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- iii. the child is hospitalized, physically unable to attend, or other good cause. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- iv. No child shall be brought to court solely for the purpose of providing the social worker with the opportunity to make a mandated face-to-face contact with the child in order to satisfy DHS regulations or regulations of the Department of Social Services. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (b) Minor's Presence in Juvenile Justice Proceedings (Effective 1/1/20)
 - 1. Minors shall attend all juvenile justice hearings unless specifically excused by the court. A waiver of appearance shall be only for good cause. If a request is made to excuse the minor's presence on the ground that it shall inconvenience the minor, the court will make every effort to continue the case to a time when the minor can appear without the inconvenience. If a minor is in foster care out of county or out of state, the physical presence of the minor can be excused, only if authorized by the court.
- Rule 7.1.4 Disclosure of Minor's Name (Effective 1/1/20)

Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the name of a minor may be disclosed to the public if the minor is 14 years of age or older and found by the juvenile court to be a person described in section 602 as a result of a sustained petition for the commission of any of the offenses listed in section 667.5 of the Penal Code, or in subdivision (c) of section 1192.7 of the Penal Code. (Welfare and Institutions Code section 204.5).

Rule 7.2 Guardian Ad Litem (Effective 7/1/03)

Rule 7.2.1 Children (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (b)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Upon a filing of a petition, the court shall appoint counsel for the child as provided in Welfare and Institutions Code, section 317, and California Rules of Court, rule 5.660. For the purposes of the Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Act (Public Law 93-247), in all cases in which a dependency petition has been filed and counsel has been appointed for the child, the attorney for the child shall function as the guardian ad litem for the child in the dependency proceedings unless the court appoints another adult to serve as the child's guardian ad litem. If at any time the court determines a conflict exists between the role and responsibilities of the child's attorney and that of a guardian ad litem, or if the court determines it is best for the child to appoint a separate guardian ad litem, the court shall appoint another adult as the guardian ad litem for the child. The guardian ad litem for the child may be an attorney, a CASA, or a responsible adult who is not the child's parent or social worker. Appointed counsel and/or CASA must continue to represent the child at all subsequent proceedings unless properly relieved by the court. If a CASA is appointed as guardian ad litem, that person shall seek instructions from the court as to the proper reports to be filed pursuant to Rule 7.4.11.

Rule 7.2.2 Adult Parties (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

The court shall appoint a guardian ad litem to represent any mentally incompetent parent or guardian whose child is before the juvenile court pursuant to a petition under Welfare and Institutions Code section 300 where the court finds by a preponderance of the evidence that the parent or guardian does not understand the nature of the consequences of the proceeding, or that the parent or guardian cannot assist their attorney in the preparation of their case.

No such appointment shall be made until the parent or guardian has notice of the proposed appointment has had the purpose of a guardian ad litem explained and why the attorney believes one should be appointed. Further, the parent or guardian shall have an opportunity to be heard on the issue before appointment. The court retains the right to exclude all other parties to the action from the courtroom during the hearing. The court may provide for a guardian ad litem on its own motion at any time in the proceeding based upon evidence received from any interested party.

Rule 7.2.3 Notice to Guardian Ad Litem. Access to Records, Right to Appear (Effective 7/1/03)

In all proceedings, the guardian ad litem shall be given the same notice as any party, and have the same access to all records relating to the case as would any party, and have the right to appear at all hearings.

Rule 7.3Access to Courtroom by Non-Parties (Welfare and Institutions Code sections
345, 346, 676) (Effective 1/1/20)

Unless specifically provided by statute, proceedings in the Juvenile Justice Center are confidential and shall not be open to the general public.

The court encourages interested persons including trainees and students to attend juvenile proceedings in order to understand the workings of the Juvenile Justice Center. The court retains the discretion to determine in each case whether any such interested party shall remain in the courtroom. The court or its agent shall remind each such nonparty that the names of parties and identifying information from any case are confidential and shall not be repeated to anyone outside court. Any such person may be required by the court to sign an acknowledgment and agreement relating to his/her observation of court proceedings.

Rule 7.3.1 Child's Caregiver (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)

A child's caregiver shall be allowed to be present at the hearing, and if given permission by the court, may address the court. Participation in the court process is as described in California Rules of Court, rule 5.534(k). The child care provider has a right to be heard in each proceeding noted in rule 5.534(k)(2), but is not prohibited from addressing the court at other hearings. Written information about the child may be submitted by using Judicial Council form JV-290 ("Caregiver Information Form") or in the form of a letter to the court.

Rule 7.3.2 Relatives/Non-relative Extended Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)

The court may permit relatives and any non-relative extended family members of the child(ren) to be present at the juvenile court hearing and address the court if his or her presence would not disrupt the orderly court process and would be consistent with the best interests of the child. A relative's participation in the court process is as described in California Rules of Court, rule 5.534(b). A relative of the child has the right to submit information about the child to the court at any time. Written statements should be submitted on Judicial Council form JV-285 ("Relative Information Form") or a letter to the court.

DHS and the parties shall make an effort to engage family members as early as possible in each case in an effort to facilitate placement of children removed from their parents with relatives/family members.

Rule 7.3.3 De Facto Parents (Effective 1/1/20)

A de facto parent is defined in California Rules of Court, rule 5.502(10).

Upon a sufficient showing the Court may recognize the child's present or previous custodians as de facto parents and grant standing to appear and participate as parties in dispositional hearings and any hearings thereafter at which the status of the dependent child is at issue. The person seeking de facto parent status shall file a noticed request / motion before the Court setting out the reasons in support of the motion utilizing Judicial Council Form JV-295-297; JV-510).

At the hearing for a request for de facto parent status, the court will consider the contents of the dependency file, any report filed by the social worker or the CASA for the child, oppositions to such application and any other relevant and admissible evidence presented by the parties. Before granting de facto parent status, the court must find, by a preponderance of the evidence, that the moving party meets the criteria set forth in this rule.

No person shall be granted de facto parent status who has inflicted or allowed to be inflicted serious harm on the child, including but not limited to physical, sexual, or emotional harm.

The de facto parent has standing as a party to the proceedings to the degree that the proceedings directly affect the de facto parent's legally recognizable interest in the child. The de facto parent may be present at the hearing, and present evidence and shall have the rights outlined in California Rules of Court, rule 5.534(a).

De facto parent status will continue only so long as the psychological bond continues to exist between the de facto parent and child. De facto parent status automatically terminates upon the termination of dependency jurisdiction or when the child reaches 18 years of age.

Rule 7.4 Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) (Welfare and Institute Code section 102, 104; California Rules of Court, rule 5.655) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

In an action pursuant to the Welfare and Institutions Code sections 300 and 602 et seq., the court may, in an appropriate case appoint a CASA of Kern County volunteer to represent the best interests of the child. CASAs serve at the pleasure of the court having jurisdiction over the proceeding in which the CASA has been appointed and that appointment may continue after the child attains his or her age of majority, with the consent of the nonminor dependent. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

In general, a CASA's functions and duties are as follows: (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

- (a) To help define the best interest of children and nonminors involved under the jurisdiction of the juvenile court. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (b) Interview and observe the child. Explain the proceedings to the child. Establish a relationship with the child to better understand the child's needs and desire. Support the child throughout the court proceedings. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (c) Conduct an independent investigation for the juvenile court regarding the case by review of available appropriate relevant records regarding the child and the child's family. Such shall include review of records from any agency, hospital, school, organization, division or department of the state, physician and surgeon, nurse, or other health care provider, psychologist, psychiatrist, law enforcement agency, or mental health clinic, etc. CASA's independent investigation shall also include interview of the child(ren), parties, and other persons having significant information. This may include, but is not limited to, parents, caretakers, social workers, and teachers. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (d) Determine the interests of the child, taking into account the child's age, maturity, culture, and ethnicity, and maintain the confidences of the child to the fullest extent possible consistent with the law and the best interest of the child. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (e) Identify and explore potential resources that will facilitate family preservation, early family reunification, or alternative permanency planning.
- (f) Explain the CASA volunteer's role, duties, and responsibilities to all parties associated with a case.

- (g) Provide the court with a written report of the results of his or her investigation, providing independent, factual information, and if ordered to do so, provide the court with any other information the court specifically requests. The written report shall include an evaluation and assessment of the issues, a discussion of the child's needs and the child's expressed wishes (if any), as well as recommendations on what placement, permanent plan, and services/treatment are best for the child, as well as whether an evaluation or assessment of the child is recommended. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (h) Consider whether appropriate services, including reasonable efforts, are being provided or offered to the child and the child's family.
- (i) Monitor implementation of court orders and case plans to determine whether the court's orders have been fulfilled and that services are actually provided in a timely manner and are accomplishing the desired goals. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (j) In advance of each hearing, consult with the child's social worker and counsel to review recommendations and participate in negotiations, as requested and appropriate, to seek cooperative resolutions to the child's situation within the scope of the child's interest and welfare. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (k) Attend court hearings and participate as necessary. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (1) Investigate the interests of the child in judicial or administrative proceedings outside of juvenile court, report to the juvenile court concerning the same; and, with the approval of the court, offer his/her services on behalf of the child or nonminor to such other courts or tribunals. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.4.1 Sworn Officer of the Court/Under the Supervision of the Kern County CASA Program (Effective 7/1/03; rev, and renum. 1/1/20)
 - (a) A CASA is an officer of the court and is bound by all court rules under California Rules of Court, rule 103(e). At the completion of training, and before assignment to any child's or nonminor's case, the CASA volunteer must take a court-administered oath.
 - (b) A CASA volunteer shall serve under the guidance, training, and supervision of the Kern County CASA program staff and is expected to comply with operational policies and procedures approved by the program's Board of Directors, sections 100 through 109 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, Rule 5.655 of the California Rules of Court, and any and all Judicial Council guidelines, Local Rules of Court, and the provisions of any agreement entered into by the Kern County CASA program with the Juvenile Court.

Rule 7.4.2 Prohibited Activities (California Rule of Court, rule 5.655(i)) (Effective 1/1/20)

Prohibited activities of CASA volunteers include, but are not limited to, disclosing the child(ren)'s confidential case information, taking a child or nonminor to the CASA volunteer's home, giving legal advice or therapeutic counseling, giving money or expensive gifts to the child, nonminor, or family of the child or nonminor, being related to any of the parties in the case or employed in a position or by an agency that might result in a conflict of interest, and any other activities prohibited by the juvenile court.

- Rule 7.4.3 Appeal and Grievance Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) A CASA volunteer serves at the pleasure of the court; the appointment is a privilege and not a right. The Presiding Juvenile Court Judge or his or her designee has the sole authority and power to appoint and/or remove a CASA to or from a case. There is no appeal process from the court's decision.
 - (b) The Kern County CASA Program has established an internal process for the submission and investigation of grievances which process shall be followed.
- Rule 7.4.4 Case Referral and Appointment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) A child's case may be referred by the court to the CASA program for appointment at any point in the proceeding. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (b) Upon acceptance of the case by the program and acceptance by an available CASA volunteer, an Order for Appointment shall be submitted to the court by the CASA program staff, requesting appointment of the identified volunteer. The court may appoint a CASA volunteer at any time following the jurisdictional hearing and, in extraordinary cases, the court may appoint a CASA volunteer prior to the establishment of jurisdiction. In cases where the appointment is made prior to the establishment of jurisdiction, the court order shall specify that the duties of the child's advocate are limited to supporting the child and advocating for needed services prior to establishment of jurisdictional issues.
 - (c) Where the referral is not made by the court at an appearance hearing, the CASA staff will notice parties of the CASA program appointment and the name of the specific CASA volunteer assigned to the case.
- Rule 7.4.5Criteria for Referral to CASA Program (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Criteria for referral to the CASA program may include, but is not limited to:
 - (a) Severe physical/sexual abuse cases where the child is not released to a parent or relative, and the child is seriously traumatized.

- (b) Special needs cases (e.g., educational, developmental, medical health needs) that involve conflicting opinions as to assessment and/or treatment for the child, or where treatment plans or resources will be difficult to arrange.
- (c) Cases of repeated abuse that involve a number of issues or a number of interested parties.
- (d) Children who have experienced multiple placements and whose parents have consistently failed to show progress toward or interest in fulfilling treatment plans or goals for family reunification. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (e) Children where a CASA volunteer might expedite the case toward family reunification or adoption, if reunification is not appropriate. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (f) Short term CASA intervention/involvement is required in case resolution or clarification of issues or by gathering or researching information, e.g., contacting out-of-state relatives or investigating medical concerns to assist the court in reaching a decision.
- (g) Children who have experienced three or more separate placements during any consecutive twelve month period or who have been detained at A. Miriam Jamison Center or some other residential care institution (excluding group homes) for thirty (30) days or more and who have been diagnosed as having or have a history of any of the following: (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - 1. Conduct disorder with aggressive tendencies or antisocial behavior.
 - 2. Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder treated by psychotic drugs.
 - 3. Self-destructive or suicidal behavior.
 - 4. Use of psychotropic drugs.
 - 5. Developmental disability.
 - 6. Fire setting.
 - 7. Manifestation of psychotic symptoms such as delusion, hallucination, or disconnected or incoherent thinking.
 - 8. Somatizing or psychosomatic problems such as sleeping or eating disorder.
 - 9. Chronic depression.
 - 10. Severe sexual acting-out behavior.
 - 11. Substance abuse.
- (h) Children in prolonged out of home care where there is a need to identify and locate relatives and other important committed adults to care and serve as lifelong connections. (Effective 1/1/20)

- (i) Any child or nonminor whose particular circumstances warrant or otherwise support the appointment of a CASA. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.4.6 Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and Institutions Code section 103(h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
 - (a) The extent of a CASA's investigation authority is the same as any other officer of the court appointed to investigate proceedings on behalf of the court. (Effective 1/1/20)
 - (b) A CASA shall have the authority to interview parties involved in the case, as well as other persons having significant information relating to the child, to the same extent as any other officer of the court appointed to investigate proceedings on behalf of the court. (Effective 1/1/20)
 - (c) A CASA shall have the same legal right to records relating to the child the CASA is appointed to represent as any Kern County Department of Human Services' social worker assigned to manage the child's case with regard to records held by any agency, school, organization, division or department of the state, physician, surgeon, nurse, or other health care provider, psychologist, psychiatrist, mental health provider or law enforcement agency. The CASA shall present his or her identification as a court appointed special advocate to any such record holder in support of his or her request for access to specific records. No consent from the parent or guardian is necessary for the CASA to have access to any records relating to the child. (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.4.7 Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

A CASA is a mandated child abuse reporter with respect to the case to which he or she is appointed. As such, a CASA is required to report any reasonable suspicion that the child is a victim of child abuse or serious neglect as described by Penal Code section 273 that has not already been reported.

Rule 7.4.8 Communication and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

The CASA shall have the right to regular unsupervised contact with the child/nonminor. An advocate shall visit the child regularly until the child/nonminor is secure in a permanent placement. Thereafter, the advocate shall monitor the case as appropriate until the juvenile court matter is dismissed. (Effective 1/1/20)

There shall be ongoing, regular communication concerning the child's/nonminor's best interests, current status, and significant case developments maintained among the CASA, the social worker and/or probation officer, the child's attorney, attorneys for parents, relatives (to the extent permitted by law), caregivers (to the extent permitted by law), and any therapist for the child (to the extent permitted by law). (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- Rule 7.4.9 Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) The CASA shall be properly and timely noticed for all proceedings held in cases to which the CASA has been appointed.
 - (b) The CASA has the right to be personally present at all hearings and to be heard at all court hearings. A CASA shall not be subject to exclusion by virtue of the fact that he or she may be called to testify at some point in the proceedings. A CASA shall not be deemed to be a "party" as described in Title 3 of Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure. However, the court, in its discretion, shall have the authority to grant the CASA <u>amicus curiae</u> status, which includes the right to appear with counsel.
 - (c) The CASA shall have the right to participate in any chambers conferences which are held in the proceedings to which the CASA has been appointed, if deemed appropriate by the court. If the child is allowed to testify in chambers or to otherwise participate in any chambers conference, the CASA shall have the right to accompany the child. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (d) In light of the fact CASAs are rendering a voluntary service to children, nonminors and the court, matters on which they appear should be granted priority on the court's calendar, whenever possible. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.4.10 Disclosure of Case Information by CASA, Confidentiality of Child's Case File, Confidentiality of CASA Volunteer's Personnel File (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) All information concerning children, nonminors, and families in the juvenile court process is confidential. A CASA shall not give case information to anyone other than the court, the parties, their attorneys, and CASA staff. Any request for access to these records must be made to the Presiding Juvenile Court Judge through a Petition for Disclosure of Juvenile Court Records pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 827 (Form JV-570). (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (b) The child's case file shall be maintained in the Kern County CASA office by a custodian of records. No one shall have access to that file except upon approval of the executive director of Kern County CASA.
 - (c) A CASA volunteer's personnel file is confidential. No one shall have access to the file or any of its contents except the volunteer, the Kern County CASA's executive director (or his or her designee), and the Presiding Judge of the Kern County Juvenile Court. Parties to a proceeding may access the personnel records of a CASA volunteer appointed in that proceeding through use of the court's subpoena power. All subpoenas are to be served on the CASA program's executive director at the Kern County CASA program's office.

Rule 7.4.11 Filing and Distribution of CASA Court Reports (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

(a) In any case in which a CASA has been appointed by the court and is now serving on that case, the CASA must file and serve written reports to the court and on the parties and/or their counsel at least five (5) calendar days before each of the following hearings: those dispositional hearings that have been continued pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 358(a)(2) and (3); subdivision (a); six-month review; twelve-month review (permanency hearing); eighteen-month review (permanency review hearing); selection and implementation hearing (Welfare and Institution Code section 366.26 hearing); and post-permanency planning reviews. The court may excuse compliance with the above for good cause. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

If the CASA is appointed before jurisdiction is established the CASA may submit a written report to the court for consideration by the court at the jurisdictional hearing; any such report must be filed and served on the parties and/or their counsel at least two (2) court days before the jurisdictional hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Further, if the CASA is appointed before disposition, for those dispositional hearings in which the matter is continued pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 358 (a)(1), where the child(ren) are detained, and the social worker is not alleging that subdivision (b) of section 361.5 is applicable, the CASA may submit a written report to the court for consideration by the court at the dispositional hearing; any such report must be filed and served on the parties and/or their counsel at least two (2) court days before the dispositional hearing. (Effective 1/1/20)

The CASA may also submit reports for any special hearings for which they have been noticed, and if submitted, those written CASA reports shall be filed and served on the parties and/or their counsel at least two (2) court days before the hearing, unless the court excuses such for good cause. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Special hearings are defined as any hearing not already indicated in this section, as well as any hearing/continued hearing at which the court requests additional information. (Effective 1/1/20)

- (b) Only parties and their counsel are entitled to receive copies of CASA reports prepared in connection with pending hearings. De facto parents are entitled to receive copies of CASA reports only if there is a court order directing distribution of the report to the de facto parents. Relatives, foster parents, and service providers are not entitled to receive copies of CASA reports in the absence of a specific court order.
- (c) CASA court reports shall be copied and distributed by CASA of Kern County staff.

Section Three – Proceedings

- Rule 7.5Pre-Hearing Discovery Dependency Cases (California Rules of Court, rule5.546)(Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.5.1 Pretrial Discovery in Proceedings under Welfare and Institutions Code section 300 - Dependency Cases (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546(a)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Pretrial discovery shall be reciprocal and shall be conducted on an informal basis. Except as protected by statute, claim of privilege, or other good cause, all relevant material shall be disclosed in a timely fashion to all parties to the litigation and/or made available to the parties upon request.

- Rule 7.5.2 Formal Discovery (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) Formal Discovery. Only after all informal means have been exhausted may a party petition the court for discovery. Any noticed motion shall specifically, and clearly designate the items sought, the relevance and materiality of the information, and shall state that a timely informal request has been made for items at least five (5) court days before the motion was filed, that the other party has not provided or refused to provide them, and the reasons why informal discovery was not adequate to secure that information. The motion, with supporting declaration(s) and a memorandum of points and authorities, shall be served on all parties at least five (5) court days before the hearing date. The date for the hearing shall be obtained from the Court Clerk, Juvenile Division. A copy shall be served on the court before whom the matter is scheduled to be heard. Any responsive papers shall be filed and served two (2) court days prior to the hearing.
 - (b) Civil Discovery. In order to coordinate the logistics of discovery in dependency cases, there shall be no depositions, interrogatories, subpoenas of juvenile records or other similar types of civil discovery without approval of the court upon a noticed motion.
- Rule 7.5.3Presentation of Evidence (Welfare and Institutions Code sections 280, 281;
California Rules of Court, rule 5.690) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) Social Study Reports prepared by the Department of Human Services shall be made available to all counsel and to any CASA volunteer before the hearing in accordance with the following time limitations unless otherwise ordered by the court: (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - 1. The Jurisdictional Report shall be admissible as provided in Welfare and Institutions Code section 355, and is due within a reasonable time before the hearing, but at least three (3) court days before the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- The Dispositional report/social study is due at least 48 hours before the disposition hearing is set. (California Rules of Court, rule 5.690) (Effective 1/1/20)
- 3. Review of Dependency Status and Status Review Reports are due at least 10 calendar days before the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- 4. All other reports shall be due a reasonable number of days before the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)
- (b) If the court does not find good cause for the failure to file a social study report in a timely fashion, the court may impose appropriate sanctions.
- (c) The names of any experts to be called by any party and copies of their reports, if not part of a Social Study Report prepared by DHS, shall be provided to all counsel at least 10 calendar days before the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (d) Offers of Proof. The party presenting evidence may utilize an offer of proof with regard to any witness. Other parties shall have an opportunity to examine the witness after any offer of proof is made. (Effective 1/1/20)

Rule 7.6Juvenile Court Dependency Mediation (Welfare and Institutions Code section
350; Judicial Administration Standards Section 24.6) (Effective 7/1/03; rev.
1/1/20)

Rule 7.6.1 Process and Purpose of Juvenile Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

At the discretion of the court, a case may be referred to confidential mediation in an attempt to resolve jurisdictional and/or dispositional issues in dispute or case related problems, and to develop a related plan that is in the best interests of the child. Juvenile dependency mediation is a problem-solving forum in which a neutral person assists the parties in identifying and discussing the issues in an attempt to reach a full or partial agreement. The mediator is not a judge and has no authority to decide the case. The goal of juvenile dependency mediation is to find a negotiated resolution acceptable to all parties. Juvenile dependency mediation provides the parties an opportunity to re-frame their relationship from that of adversaries to cooperative partners.

The mediator will meet with the parents or guardians, with the Department of Human Services' Social Worker and/or supervisor, and with counsel for all the parties including the child(ren) to discuss their issues and concerns. No agreement will be made without the input of the interested parties and their concurrence. Children may attend juvenile dependency mediation sessions with their attorney's consent. CASA representatives may attend sessions of the children for whom they are appointed. Support persons may also be included in juvenile dependency mediation provided child's counsel waives the child's right to confidentiality, the parents agree to the support person's participation and the support person is a

relative, a non-relative extended family member, a counselor or member of the clergy. The mediator may meet with each party separately or may work with everyone together in the same room.

Rule 7.6.2 Referral to Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

A case may be referred to juvenile dependency mediation at several points during the juvenile court's dependency process: before the jurisdictional hearing, at jurisdiction, at disposition, at any review hearing, or for exit orders. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Cases are referred to juvenile dependency mediation by a court order. Any party may request juvenile dependency mediation during the dependency process. The judge may also order juvenile dependency mediation. The parties involved in juvenile dependency mediation will determine the issues to be mediated through consultation with each other, the mediator, and the court.

Rule 7.6.3 Mediation Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Juvenile dependency mediation is a confidential process. Each party, including any support person, will sign a confidentiality statement which explains that the information learned as a result of juvenile dependency mediation cannot be disclosed in the proceedings by any of the parties with the following exceptions: Reasonable suspicions of child abuse not previously reported, threats of harm to self or others, and the written report outlining the resolved and contested issues. All parties and CASA representatives are relieved of confidentiality restrictions while participating in juvenile dependency mediation.

Juvenile dependency mediators have a duty when confronted with serious threats of violence against reasonably identifiable victims not previously reported, to make reasonable efforts to communicate such threats to the victim or victims and to a law enforcement agency. (*Tarasoff v. Regents of University of California* (1976) 17 Cal.3d 425, 431, 438) (Effective 1/1/20)

Rule 7.6.4 Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Upon completion of mediation, the juvenile dependency mediator will report to the court what areas of agreement have been reached and what issues remain in dispute. A copy of the juvenile dependency mediator's report will be provided to each of the attorneys involved in the case, to County Counsel, to DHS, and to the Clerk of the Juvenile Court. The juvenile dependency mediator will not discuss the case with any party outside the juvenile dependency mediation session or with the court at any time.

Rule 7.6.5 Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)

The Department of Human Services will have a social worker and/or supervisor present at juvenile dependency mediation who is knowledgeable concerning the

particular case and who is empowered to make decisions concerning that case on behalf of the department, subject to consultation with their counsel.

Rule 7.6.6 Complaints (Effective 7/1/03)

The Local Policies and Procedures for Dependency Mediation in Kern County complaint forms are available from the Clerk of the Juvenile Court.

Rule 7.6.7 Noncompliance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Failure of any person, including attorneys, to comply with any court order described in this section, including attendance at a mediation conference and timely submission of social studies reports, may result in the imposition of sanctions pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 177.5.

Rule 7.6.8 Contempt/Breach of Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03)

A breach of juvenile dependency mediation confidentiality may result in sanctions including contempt and/or the imposition of monetary sanction.

Rule 7.7 Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)

Any party requesting the court to pay for a reporter's transcript shall apply in writing to the judicial officer who heard the matter in question or to the Presiding Judge. Alternatively, a party may orally request at a court hearing that the court order a transcript be prepared.

Section Four – Motions and Orders

Rule 7.8 Notice to CASA re: Continuance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

When a Motion for Continuance is made pursuant to written stipulation of the parties, the CASA volunteer need not sign the stipulation to obtain the continuance; however, the CASA office must be notified of any continuance dates.

Rule 7.9 Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)

For cases involving multiple minors, counsel/parties shall submit one additional copy of the document for each additional minor named on any document submitted to the court for filing. The Superior Court Clerk's Office will place the additional copies in each minor's file.

Section Five – Juvenile Justice Proceedings

Rule 7.10 Welfare and Institutions Code section 709 Protocol (Effective 1/1/20)

In all Juvenile Justice proceedings where a doubt as to the competency of the minor has been declared under Welfare and Institutions Code section 709, the protocol adopted by this juvenile court pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 709(h)(5)(A)(i) must be followed by all parties. The protocol is on file with the clerk's office at the Juvenile Justice Center.

Rule 7.11 Purpose and Authority (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17)

These rules are established to comply with California Rules of Court, rules 5.660 and 5.664.

Section Six – Attorney Competency Standards

Rule 7.12 General Competency Requirements (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

- (a) All attorneys appearing in juvenile proceedings must meet minimum standards of competence as set forth in these rules. These rules are applicable to attorneys employed by public agencies and attorneys appointed by the court to represent any party, as well as attorneys who are privately retained to represent a party. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (b) Every party in a juvenile dependency proceeding who is represented by an attorney is entitled to competent counsel (Welfare and Institutions Code section 317.5, California Rules of Court, rule 5.660(d)). "Competent counsel" means an attorney who is a member in good standing of the State Bar of California, who has participated in training in the law of juvenile dependency, and who demonstrates adequate forensic skills, knowledge and comprehension of the statutory scheme, the purposes and goals of dependency proceedings, the specific statutes, rules of court, and cases relevant to such proceedings, and procedures for filing petitions for extraordinary writs. (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (d)(1)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (c) Every party in a juvenile justice proceeding who is represented by an attorney is entitled to competent counsel (Welfare and Institutions Code section 634.3, California Rules of Court, rule 5.664). "Competent counsel" means an attorney who is a member, in good standing, of the State Bar of California, who provides representation in accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code section 634.3(a) (1)-(3), and who has participated in training in the law and practice of juvenile justice as defined in this rule. (California Rules of Court, rule 5.664(a)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 7.13 Attorney Screening and Standards of Representation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 7.13.1 Certification of Competency (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

All Public Defenders, County Counsel and appointed attorneys who represent parties in Juvenile Court proceedings shall meet the minimum standards of training and/or experience set forth in these rules. Any appointed attorney, Public Defender or County Counsel appearing in a dependency matter for the first time shall complete and submit a Certification of Competency to the court within ten days of his or her first appearance in a dependency matter. Any appointed attorney or Public Defender appearing in a juvenile justice matter for the first time shall complete and submit a Certification of Competency or Declaration of Eligibility for Appointment (Judicial Council form JV-700) to the court within ten days of his or her first appearance in a juvenile justice matter. (Effective 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 7.13.2 Attorneys Not Meeting Standards (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07)

Upon submission of a Certification of Competency which demonstrates that the attorney has met the minimum standards for training and/or experience, the court may determine, based on conduct or performance of counsel before the court in a dependency case within the six month period prior to the submission of a certification to the court, that a particular attorney does not meet minimum competency standards. In such cases, the court shall proceed as set forth in Rule 7.15 hereinafter.

Rule 7.14 Determining Appropriate Caseloads for Appointed Children's Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

The attorney for the child must have a caseload that allows the attorney to perform the full range of duties required by Welfare and Institutions Code section 317(e), California Rules of Court, rule 5.660, the rules of the California State Bar Standards of Professional Conduct, and these rules, and to otherwise adequately counsel and represent the child. To enhance the quality of representation afforded to children, attorneys appointed under Welfare and Institutions Code section 317(e) must not maintain a maximum full-time caseload that is greater than that which allows them to meet requirements set forth in relevant statutes, California Rules of Court, rules 5.660(d)(3) (Experience and education), (d)(4) (Standards of representation and (d)(5) (Attorney contact information) and these local rules of court, particularly those requirements that relate to experience and education and standards of representation.

Rule 7.15 Minimum Standards of Education and Training (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 7.15.1 Training and Educational Requirements–Dependency (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)

Each attorney appointed to appear in a dependency matter before the Juvenile Court shall not seek certification of competency and shall not be certified by the court as competent until the attorney has completed the following minimum training and educational requirements. To obtain a Certification of Competency, counsel shall have:

(a) Completed a minimum of eight (8) hours of training or education in juvenile dependency. Training or education shall include an overview of dependency law and related case law and statutes, rules of court, Judicial Council forms, motions, trial techniques and skills, writs and appeals, and topics including parentage, child development, child abuse and neglect, substance abuse, domestic violence, family reunification and preservation and reasonable efforts. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

- (b) At least six (6) months experience in dependency proceedings in which the attorney has demonstrated competence in the attorney's representation of his or her clients in said proceedings. To qualify for certification under this paragraph, the attorney must have made a substantial number of appearances and handled a variety of dependency hearings, including contested hearings. In determining whether the attorney has demonstrated competence, the court shall consider whether the attorney has demonstrated knowledge and understanding of the topics listed in paragraph (a) of this subdivision. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
- (c) For any attorney appointed to represent a child, instruction on cultural competency and sensitivity relating to, and best practices for, providing adequate care to lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and questioning youth in out-of-home placement. (Effective 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.15.2 Renewal of Certification of Competency–Dependency (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17)
 - (a) In order to retain his or her certification to practice before the Juvenile Court, each attorney who has been previously certified by the court shall submit a new Certificate of Competency to the court every three (3) years after initial certification. The attorney shall attach the renewal Certification of Competency as evidence that he or she has completed at least eight (8) hours of continuing training or education directly related to dependency proceedings since the attorney was last certified. Evidence of completion of the required number of hours of training or education may include a copy of a certification of attendance issued by a California MCLE provider; a certificate of attendance issued by a professional organization which provides training and/or education for its members, whether or not it is a MCLE provider, a copy of the training or education program schedule, together with evidence of attendance of such program; or such other documentation as may reasonably be considered to demonstrate the attorney's attendance at such program. Attendance at a court sponsored or approved program will also fulfill this requirement.
 - (b) The attorney's continuing training or education shall be in the areas set forth in Rule 5.660 (d)(3), or in other areas related to juvenile dependency practice including, but not limited to, special education, mental health, health care, immigration issues, the Rules of Evidence, adoption, practice and parentage issues, the Uniform Child Custody Jurisdiction Enforcement Act, the Parental Kidnapping Prevention Act, state and federal public assistance programs, the Indian Child Welfare Act, client interviewing and counseling techniques, case investigation and settlement negotiations, mediation, basic motion practice and Rules of Civil Procedure. (Effective 7/1/03, rev. 7/1/17)

Rule 7.15.3 Obligations for Attorneys Representing Dependent Children (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

Counsel for the child or the counsel's agents are expected to: (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

- (a) Advocate for the protection, safety
- (b) and physical and emotional well-being of the child or nonminor dependent. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (c) Meet regularly with the child, and to have sufficient personal contact with the child to establish and maintain an adequate and professional attorney-client relationship. The child's attorney or attorney's agent must have personal contact with the child prior to the jurisdictional hearing and, thereafter, as often as competent representation requires. In no event shall such subsequent personal contact occur less than once every six (6) months after assumption of jurisdiction. The attorney or attorney's agent shall interview all children four (4) years or older in person. Whenever possible, the child shall be interviewed at the child's placement. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (d) Explain fully, consistent with the child's ability to understand, the nature and consequences of the court proceedings.
- (e) Contact social workers and other professionals associated with the child's case; to work with other counsel and the court to resolve disputed aspects of a case without contested hearing, if possible; and to adhere to the mandated timelines. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (f) Have sufficient contact with the child's care-giver, CASA, if any, and/or therapist, if any, to assess accurately the child's well-being and needs.
- (g) Monitor the child's development throughout the course of the proceedings and advocate for services that will provide a safe, healthy, and nurturing environment for the child.
- (h) Maintain a caseload that allows the attorney to perform the duties required by Welfare and Institution Code section 317(e) and California Rules of Court, rule 5.660, and to otherwise adequately counsel and represent the child/nonminors dependent. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)
- (i) Immediately inform the court of any interest or right of the child which may need to be protected or pursued in other judicial or administrative forums and seek instructions from the court as to the appropriate procedure to follow.
- Rule 7.15.4 Conflict of Interest Guidelines for Attorneys Representing Siblings (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (c)) (Effective 1/1/20)
 - (a) The court may appoint a single attorney to represent a group of siblings involved in the same dependency proceeding. An attorney must decline to

represent one or more siblings in a dependency proceeding, and the court must appoint a separate attorney to represent the sibling or siblings, if, at the outset of the proceedings an actual conflict of interest exists among those siblings or circumstances specific to the case present a reasonable likelihood that an actual conflict of interest will arise among those siblings.

- (b) The following circumstances, standing alone, do not necessarily demonstrate an actual conflict of interest or a reasonable likelihood that an actual conflict of interest will arise: There is a purely theoretical or abstract conflict of interest among the siblings, some of the siblings appear more likely than others to be adoptable; the siblings may have different permanent plans, the siblings express conflicting desires, but the issues involved are not material to the case, or the siblings give different or contradictory accounts of the events, but the issues involved are not material to the case. Conflicting reports regarding abuse from siblings, however may represent an actual conflict of interest.
- (c) An attorney representing children has an ongoing duty to evaluate the interests of each child and assess whether there is an actual conflict of interest. If an attorney believes that an actual conflict has developed during representation, he or she must take any action necessary to ensure that the siblings' interests are not prejudiced, including notifying the court of the conflict and requesting to withdraw from representation of some or all of the siblings.
- Rule 7.15.5 Training and Educational Requirements–Juvenile Justice (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

Only those attorneys who, during each of the most recent three calendar years, have dedicated at least 50 percent of their practice to juvenile justice and demonstrated competence or who have completed a minimum of 12 hours of training or education during the most recent 12-month period in the area of juvenile justice, may be appointed to represent youth. To obtain a Certification of Competency, counsel shall have completed training in the following areas: (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

- (a) An overview of juvenile justice laws and related statutes and cases; (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (b) Trial skills, including drafting and filing pretrial motions, introducing evidence at trial, preserving the record for appeal, filing writs, notices of appeal, and post-trial motions;
- (c) Advocacy at the detention and dispositional phases;
- (d) Child and adolescent development, including training on interviewing and working with adolescent clients;
- (e) Competence and mental health issues, including capacity to commit a crime and the effects of trauma, child abuse, and family violence, as well as crossover issues presented by youth involved in the dependency system;

- (f) Police interrogation methods, suggestibility of juveniles, and false confessions;
- (g) Counsel's ethical duties, including racial, ethnic, and cultural understanding and addressing bias;
- (h) Cultural competency and sensitivity relating to, and best practices for, providing adequate care to lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender youth, and questioning youth; (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (i) Understanding of the effects of and how to work with victims of human trafficking and commercial sexual exploitation of children and youth;
- (j) Immigration consequences and the requirements of Special Immigrant Juvenile Status;
- (k) General and special education, including information on school discipline;
- (l) Extended foster care;
- (m) Substance abuse;
- (n) How to secure effective rehabilitative resources, including information on available community-based resources;
- (o) Direct and collateral consequences of court involvement;
- (p) Transfer of jurisdiction to criminal courts hearings and advocacy in adult court; (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (q) Appellate advocacy
- (r) Advocacy in the post dispositional phase.
- Rule 7.15.6 Renewal of Certificate of Competency–Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule 5.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
 - (a) In order to retain his or her certification to practice before the juvenile court in juvenile justice matters, each attorney who has been previously certified by the court shall complete at least eight (8) hours per calendar year of continuing education, for a total of 24 hours, during each MCLE compliance period.
 - (b) Counsel shall submit a new Certificate of Competency to the court every three (3) years after initial certification. The attorney shall attach the renewal Certification of Competency as evidence that he or she has completed at least eight (8) hours of continuing training or education directly related to delinquency proceedings since the attorney was last certified. Evidence of completion of the required number of hours of training or education may include a copy of a certification of attendance issued by a California MCLE provider; a certificate of attendance issued by a professional organization which provides training and/or education for its members, whether or not it is a MCLE provider, a copy of the training or education program schedule,

together with evidence of attendance of such program; or such other documentation as may reasonably be considered to demonstrate the attorney's attendance at such program. Attendance at a court sponsored or approved program will also fulfill this requirement.

- (c) The attorney's continuing annual training or education shall be in the areas set forth in California Rules of Court, rule 5.664 (b)(2).
- (d) An attorney who is eligible to represent youth in juvenile justice matters for only a portion of the corresponding MCLE compliance period must complete training hours in proportion to the amount of time the attorney was eligible. An attorney who is eligible to represent youth in juvenile justice proceedings for only a portion of a calendar year must complete two (2) hours of training for every three (3) months of eligibility. The 12 hours total initial training may be applied toward the continuing training requirements for the first compliance period.

Rule 7.16Procedures for Reviewing and Resolving Complaints and Requests for
Appointment of New Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

Rule 7.16.1 Notice of Complaint Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)

Each appointed attorney shall give written notice to his or her adult client of the procedure for lodging complaints with the court concerning the performance of an appointed attorney. The notice shall be given to the client within ten (10) days of the attorney's appointment to represent the client. Evidence that a copy of said notice was given or mailed to the client shall be provided to the court within ten (10) days of a request from the court. In the case of a minor client, the notice shall be mailed or given to the current caretaker of the child. If the minor is twelve (12) years of age or older, a copy of the notice shall also be sent to the minor

Rule 7.16.2 Written Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)

Any party to a juvenile court proceeding, may lodge a written complaint with the court concerning the performance of his or her appointed attorney in a juvenile court proceeding. In the case of a complaint concerning the performance of an attorney appointed to represent a minor, the complaint may be lodged on the child's behalf by the social worker, a relative caretaker or a foster parent.

- Rule 7.16.3 Court Response to Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)
 - (a) Upon a receipt of a written complaint, a copy of the complaint shall be provided to the attorney in question and his or her supervisor, if any, within 10 days of receipt by the court. The Attorney shall have 20 days from the date of the notice to respond to the complaint in writing. The attorney should attempt to obtain an informal resolution of the matter before responding to the complaint. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (b) The court shall review the complaint to determine if the complaint presents reasonable cause to believe that the attorney may have failed to act competently or has violated local rules. The court may ask the complainant or the attorney for additional information before making a determination on the complaint. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (c) If the court finds that the attorney acted contrary to the rules or policies of the court, the court may: reprove the attorney, either privately or publically, order that the attorney practice under the supervision of a mentor attorney for a period of at least six (6) months, or order that the attorney complete a specified number of hours of training or education in the area in which the attorney was found to have acted incompetently. In egregious cases, the court may refer the matter to the State Bar for further action. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (d) The court may also schedule a hearing on the complaint, in which case the party and the attorney shall be notified of their right to be present. Any hearing shall occur within 30 days of the date the complaint is received by the court. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (e) The court may rule on the complaint in writing. The court will notify the attorney at the attorney's address of record and the complaining party in writing of its determination of the complaint. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.16.4 Court Action upon Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)

If, after a hearing on the issue or the court's review of the written materials provided, the court finds that the attorney acted contrary to the law, the rules of professional responsibility, or the rules of the court, the court may relieve the attorney and appoint other counsel to represent the party.

Rule 7.16.5 Notification to Attorney and Complaining Party (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

In the event of a hearing, the court may take the matter under submission, or the court may render an oral ruling at the conclusion of the hearing. Absent such an oral ruling, the court shall send its written ruling on the complaint to the attorney and the complaining party within 24 hours of issuing the written ruling.

If no hearing was held, the attorney shall have 10 days after the date of the written ruling to request a hearing before the court concerning the court's proposed action. If the attorney does not request a hearing within that period of time, the court's determination shall become final.

Rule 7.16.6 Attorney Request for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

If the attorney requests a hearing, the attorney shall serve a copy of the request on the complaining party. The hearing shall be held as soon as practicable after the attorney's request therefor, but in no case shall it be held more than 30 days after it has been requested, except by stipulation of the parties, or other good cause. The complainant and the attorney shall each be given at least 10 days' notice of the hearing. The hearing shall not be open to the public.

Rule 7.16.7 Conduct of Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

At the hearing, the complainant and the attorney shall have the right to present arguments with respect to the court's determination. Such arguments shall be based on the evidence before the court at the time the determination was made. No new evidence may be presented unless the party offering such evidence can show that it was not reasonably available to the party at the time that the court made its initial determination with respect to the complaint. Within ten (10) days after the hearing, the court shall issue a written determination upholding, reversing or amending the court's original determination. This decision shall be the final determination of the court with respect to the matter. A copy of the hearing decision shall be provided to both the complainant and the attorney, as well as the Indigent Defense Program administrator if the attorney has been appointed to the case as a member of the IDP, the County Counsel if the attorney is a Deputy Public Defender.

- Rule 7.16.8 Nothing in these rules precludes any person or public agency from pursuing rights afforded them by any other statute or rule of law. (Effective 1/1/20)
- Rule 7.16.9 Oral Request for a New Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

During any hearing in a juvenile proceeding, a party may make an oral request for his or her attorney to be relieved and for new counsel to be appointed. When such a request is made, the court shall suspend the proceedings and conduct a closed hearing where only the court, necessary courtroom personnel, the party requesting that his/her attorney be relieved, and that attorney, will be present. After hearing the basis for the request to substitute appointed counsel, and hearing from the defense attorney, if the court determines there is good cause to relieve the attorney, the attorney shall be relieved and a new attorney appointed. The juvenile proceeding shall then be continued to permit the new attorney to become familiar with the case. If the court determines there is not good cause to relieve the attorney, the hearing shall resume with the attorney continuing to represent the party. The transcript of the proceeding will be sealed.

- **Rule 7.17 Procedures for Informing the Court of the Interests of a Dependent Child** (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
 - (a) At any time during the pendency of a dependency proceeding, any interested person may notify the court that the minor who is the subject of the proceeding may have an interest or right which needs to be protected or pursued in another judicial or administrative forum. If counsel for the minor becomes aware that the minor may have a right or interest which needs to be protected or pursued in another judicial or administrative forum, counsel for the minor shall notify

the court of such right or interest as soon as it is reasonably possible for counsel to do so.

- (b) Notice to the court may be given by the filing of Judicial Council Form JV-180 (Request to Change Court Order) or by the filing of a declaration, or, in the case of an individual who is not a party to the action, by sending a signed letter addressed to the court. In either case, the person giving notice shall set forth the nature of the interest or right which needs to be protected or pursued, the name and address, if known, of the administrative agency or judicial forum in which the right or interest may be affected and the nature of the proceedings being contemplated or conducted there, and any case number or other identifying information regarding the proceeding. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)
- (c) A copy of the notice must be served on the child's social worker and on the child's attorney and/or CASA before the notice is filed with the court. Such service may be effected by personal service, first-class mail, or the equivalent, and must be indicated on a proof of service filed with the notice. In the case of an individual who is not a party to the action who files a letter with the court, the clerk of the court will serve a copy of the letter on the child's social worker and on the child's attorney and/or CASA. (Effective 1/1/20)
- (d) The court may set a hearing on the notice if the court deems it necessary in order to determine the nature of the child's right or interest or whether said interest should be protected or pursued.
- (e) If the court determines that further action is required, the court may do one or more of the following: (Effective 1/1/20)
 - 1. Authorize an attorney to pursue the matter on the child's behalf in the other forum on a pro bono or contingency basis.
 - 2. Appoint a guardian ad litem for the child to make decisions on the child's behalf related to the potential civil proceedings. Upon the filing of an action in another forum, the court may reappoint the guardian ad litem appointed by the juvenile court or appoint a different person as guardian ad litem for the child pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure section 372.
 - 3. Notice a joinder hearing pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code section 362, subdivision (b), compelling a responsible agency to report to the court as to whether it has fulfilled its legal obligation to provide services to the child.
 - 4. Take such other action the court may deem necessary or appropriate to protect the welfare, interests, and rights of the child.
- (f) The child's attorney shall inform the court in writing at least every six (6) months of the status of any non-dependency-related litigation or potential litigation involving a child/nondependent minor. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)

Chapter VIII. Probate Matters

Rule 8.1 Pleadings (Effective 7/1/18)

- Rule 8.1.1 Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (a) All pleadings shall comply with Rules 2.100-2.119, 2.256(b) and 3.1110 of the California Rules of Court. All documents and/or pleadings submitted in which a matter is set for hearing must specify the department number, hearing date, and time underneath the title of the document and/or pleading.
 - (b) Unless they are submitted by a self-represented party, exhibits must comply with Rule 3.1110(f), which requires electronic bookmarks with links. Where there is a single attachment or exhibit, the index requirement is inapplicable. Each page shall have page numbers to facilitate review by the Court. All documents must contain a titled cover sheet between attachments, schedules, and/or exhibits. (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/23)
 - (c) Parties shall be required to provide an original and one (1) copy of all paper documents submitted for filing. (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 7/1/18)
 - (d) Each person filing as a self-represented litigant shall file with the court a separate verified declaration regarding his or her residence address, if the residence is not the address of record in the proceeding. (Effective 7/1/18)
 - (e) When a petition or other request for relief is presented to the court, the Probate Code section that allows the requested relief must appear below the title of the pleading. (Effective 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.2Appearance Requirements (Effective 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.2.1 Court Appearances (Effect 7/1/18)

Court appearances are required at all hearings unless the matter has been recommended for approval (see Rule 8.2.2). When an appearance is required, attorneys or unrepresented parties are expected to appear in person or by telephone, pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 3.670 and Local Rule 1.1.1.

- Rule 8.2.2 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)
 - (a) Remote proceedings other than an evidentiary hearing or trial.

A party wishing to appear remotely in the Probate Department in any proceedings other than an evidentiary hearing or trial, including case management conferences and motion hearings, is permitted to appear via Zoom without advance notice to the court or other parties. By appearing remotely those persons will be deemed to have requested a remote appearance. Instructions for accessing the court's Zoom account can be found on the court's website. The probate judicial officer retains the discretion to require a party to appear in person at a conference, hearing, or proceedings, as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75.

(b) Remote proceedings for an evidentiary hearing or trial.

Remote proceedings for evidentiary hearings or trials in the Probate Department shall be noticed and conducted as authorized by Code of Civil Procedure section 367.75 and California Rules of Court, rule 3.672.

(c) This rule shall be in effect until July 1, 2023.

Rule 8.2.3 Matters which are Proper to be Submitted on the Pleadings (PSP) (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/15; rev. 7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; renum. 3/7/22)

- (a) Appearances are required on all petitions for appointment of conservators and guardians, confirmation of sale of real or personal property, approval of extraordinary fees, spousal property petitions, ex parte applications/petitions, and any petition to which an objection has been filed. For all other matters, if the matter is submitted properly, if all procedural requirements have been satisfied, and if the matter does not require discretionary consideration by the Probate Judicial Officer, the matter will be noted by the Probate Examiner's Office as "proper to be submitted on the pleadings" (PSP), and a court appearance will not be necessary. (Effective 1/1/12; renum. 7/1/18)
- (b) Special Procedural Requirements for PSP matters: A proposed Order shall be submitted concurrently with the petition. The Notice of Hearing (JC Form DE-120) or Notice to Administer Estate (JC Form DE-121) for all matters submitted as PSP shall include the following legend in at least 10 point capitalized bold, highlighted, or different-colored font: (Effective 1/1/12; renum. 7/1/18)
 - 1. THIS MATTER IS SUBMITTED AS "PROPER TO BE SUBMITTED ON THE PLEADINGS (PSP)." ALL MATTERS APPROVED AS PSP WILL BE GRANTED UNLESS YOU APPEAR AT THE HEARING AND OBJECT WHEN THE PSP CALENDAR IS CALLED.
- (c) Matters proper to be submitted on the pleadings are called by the court as a group at the time set for hearing. If there are no objections and no objectors present, and if the Probate Judicial Officer approves the petition without any additional requirement, the Order will be signed. If someone appears at the hearing to object, or if the Probate Judicial Officer does not approve the petition, a new hearing date will be set and a copy of the minute order will be mailed by the clerk to petitioner's counsel or petitioner in pro per. (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/15; renum. 7/1/18)

- (d) In the event an objection or attempted objection is made on the hearing date, but after the Order is signed, the Judicial Officer has the discretion to set aside such Order. (Effective 1/1/12; renum. 7/1/18)
- **Rule 8.3** Settings, Assignments, and Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21)
- Rule 8.3.1 Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21)

Hearing dates are obtained once the petition or other document requiring a hearing has been reviewed by the Court.

- Rule 8.3.2 Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.3.2.1 Matters Not Ready for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) All matters set for hearing are reviewed in advance by the probate examiner's office. Examiner's notes (also known as "Probate Notes") are posted on the Kern County Superior Court website as a "Comment" on each hearing. Any documents submitted to resolve examiner's notes shall be filed by 9:00 a.m. two court days prior to the hearing date, or they may not be considered by the court and the matter may be continued. (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/16)
 - (b) On the call of the calendar, matters not ready for hearing normally may be dropped from calendar. A matter is considered not ready for hearing if notices, supplements, proofs of service, or other documentation curing all discrepancies other than strictly court determined matters are not filed prior to 9:00 a.m. at least two (2) court days before the hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13, rev. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.3.2.2 Continuances by Stipulation of Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)

All Continuances stipulated by Counsel shall be approved by the Court and are subject to appropriate filing fees and/or conditions set forth by the Court. Counsel cannot stipulate to a continuance of less than seven (7) calendar days.

Rule 8.3.3 Mandatory Settlement Policy (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)

A Mandatory Settlement Conference is required in any contested probate matter in which the estimated time of hearing is in excess of one (1) day. All Mandatory Settlement Conferences shall be conducted pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 3.1380.

Rule 8.4 Orders (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Rule 8.4.1 Order to Produce Will (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

A petition for an order to produce a will, together with the proposed order, must be submitted to the Probate Department for processing.

- Rule 8.4.2 Material to be Included in Probate Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) Orders shall contain the name of the judge presiding, the date of hearing and the department. All orders or decrees in probate matters must be complete in themselves, in that they shall set forth all matters actually passed on by the court, the relief granted, names of persons and descriptions of property involved with the same particularity required of judgments in civil matters. Probate orders should be so drawn that their general effect may be determined without reference to the petition on which they are based. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)
 - (b) All Proposed Orders and Orders must include identifying information on the last page of the order with a line for the Court's signature. If the order contains riders or exhibits, the signature line provided for the judicial officer shall appear after all such exhibits, at the end of the complete document. Some portion of the contents of the order must appear on the page upon which the judge's signature is affixed. (Effective 7/1/18)
 - (c) While in orders setting accounts it is proper to use general language approving the account, the report and the acts reflected therein, it is not sufficient in any order to recite merely that the petition as presented is granted. (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.4.3 All Orders for Continuing Payments Must Have a Maximum Time Limit (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10, renum. 7/1/18)

The court will not make orders for continuing family allowance payments to run until the further order of the court, but all such orders shall provide that payments shall commence as of a certain date and continue for a period not to exceed a specified number of months.

- Rule 8.4.4 Ex Parte Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) All Ex-Parte Petitions requesting that notice be dispensed with must be filed with the Court. The Court may grant or deny an Ex-Parte request, or may set the matter for hearing and require notice to appropriate parties. (Effective 7/1/18)
 - 1. Notice on Ex-Parte Hearings: Notice shall be given to all counsel, interested parties, and/or all opposing parties, if not represented by counsel, by 10:00 a.m. the court day before the scheduled hearing.

- i. If notice cannot be given because the address of the person is unknown, the Ex-Parte Compliance Declaration shall set forth the efforts taken to obtain the address and efforts to give notice to each person whose address is unknown.
- Compliance: Compliance of the notice requirements shall be stated and filed on an Ex-Parte Compliance Declaration. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)
- 3. Submission: All required paperwork for the Ex-Parte hearing shall be returned to the court clerk by 12:00 noon the court day before the scheduled hearing. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)
- (b) All Ex-Parte Applications and Stipulations shall be accompanied by a separate order. It is not sufficient for such an order to state that the application has been granted. (Effective 7/1/18)
- (c) Contents for Filing Ex-Parte on Temporary Petitions: The moving party shall file the Ex-Parte Application, and Temporary Petition, along with the General Petition, if not previously filed, and all accompanying attachments as applicable, with proper case title captioned; the relief requested; a declaration in support of application; compliance declaration; a proposed order; and, the applicable fees. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)

Rule 8.5 Appointment of Executors and Administrators (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

- Rule 8.5.1 Special Administration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) A petition for Special Administration of an Estate will not be accepted for filing without concurrent presentation of a Petition for General Administration of the Estate, except upon good cause shown. (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)
 - (b) A petition for special letters of administration ordinarily will not be granted without notice to the surviving spouse, the person nominated as executor, and any other person the court determines to be entitled to notice. (Effective 1/1/06)
- Rule 8.5.2 Allegations in Petitions Re Heirs or Beneficiaries (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) The nominated trustee of a trust should be listed as a devisee or legatee and the individual beneficiaries of the trust need not be listed or noticed unless the sole trustee is also the estate representative.
 - (b) If an heir, devisee or legatee dies after the decedent, and a personal representative has been appointed for said person, the deceased heir, devisee or legatee should be listed in care of the name and address of the personal representative. If no personal representative has been appointed, the deceased heir, devisee or legatee should be listed as deceased, the fact that no personal

representative has been appointed should be alleged, and the known heirs, devisees and legatees of said deceased person should be listed, or if none are known, the last known address of the deceased person should be listed.

Rule 8.5.3 Wills and Codicils as Exhibits to Petition (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)

When a Petition for Probate of Will or Codicil, or both, is filed, it shall have attached, where applicable, marked as an exhibit, a copy of the document(s) being offered for probate. If the will or codicil is handwritten, a typewritten copy of the document must also accompany the petition. The original will must be lodged with the court. Exemplified copies of any foreign will lodged elsewhere will be required as an exhibit to the petition.

- Rule 8.5.4 Proof of Wills by Affidavit or Declaration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) When Court Appearance Required

Written proof as to the admissibility of each testamentary document must be submitted or an appearance is required.

(b) Multiple Testamentary Instruments

Each proffered instrument shall be proved by a separate affidavit or declaration.

- Rule 8.5.5 Declinations and Consents to Serve (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) It is insufficient to allege merely that the person named in the decedent's will as executor thereof declines to act as such. In addition, a written declination to act, signed by such person, must be filed with the court.
 - (b) It is insufficient to allege merely that a non-California bank or trust company named as executor is not qualified to act as such in California since it has the right to qualify to do business in California. Instead, its declination to act should be alleged and an executed declination should be obtained and filed.
 - (c) If a Petition for Letters to be issued to two or more executors is filed in which one or more of the named executors for whom letters are sought is not petitioner, a consent to act, signed by each non-petitioning executor for whom letters are sought, must be filed with the court.
- Rule 8.5.6 Multiple Representatives (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

When multiple representatives are appointed by an order which directs that letters (testamentary or administration) shall be issued to them, the clerk will not allow less than all to qualify and have letters issued separately. If qualification of less than all is desired, it must be so provided in the order of appointment. All qualified representatives must execute the same original letters.

- **Rule 8.6** Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.6.1 Published Notice for Sale of Real Estate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

If Notice of Sale is published, any sale must be in accordance with its terms. If a Petition for Confirmation of Sale is filed alleging the sale took place prior to the date stated in the published notice, the sale cannot be confirmed and new Notice of Sale must be published unless the court, in its discretion permits a supplement to the petition changing the sale date to a date after the date stated in the published notice, correcting the clerical error. The Court requires that the specific date of sale be alleged in the return of sale and petition for its confirmation.

Rule 8.6.2 Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Except under extraordinary circumstances alleged in the report of sale, sales of real estate will not ordinarily be confirmed where the buyer assumes or takes subject to an existing encumbrance if the estate is subject to a continuing liability on the encumbrance.

Rule 8.6.3 Appearance of Attorney for the Estate Required (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

In Petitions for Confirmation of Sale of Real or Personal Property where bidding is authorized, the Court will not proceed with the confirmation of the sale in the absence of the attorney of record except in those cases where the administrator, executor, guardian or conservator is in propria persona.

Rule 8.6.4 Conditional Sales of Real Property (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

The Court will not approve a sale of real property which is conditioned upon the occurrence of a subsequent event (such as change in zoning or obtaining approval from an environmental control board) unless unusual and extraordinary circumstances exist and the necessity and advantage to the estate are shown to the Court.

- **Rule 8.7** Inventory, Accounts, Reports, and Petitions for Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.7.1 Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

In accounts or in Petitions for Distribution accompanied by a Waiver of Accounting, the report must state the amount of the administrator's or executor's commissions, and attorney's fees. It must also set forth the estate accounted for and the basis for the calculation.

- Rule 8.7.2 Description of Distributee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) The names, ages, relationships and shares of all persons who are affected by the petition must appear in the Petition for Final Distribution. Adult persons

may be designated as "adult" or "legal" and for minors, the birth date shall be stated.

- (b) If a trust is established in which property will be distributed to a beneficiary upon reaching a given age, the petition must allege the date of birth of the distributee.
- Rule 8.7.3 Notice to Prior Representative or Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

If there has been a change of personal representative or fiduciary or a substitution of counsel, notice of hearing must be given to such prior representative, fiduciary or counsel of any probate petition in which fees or commissions are requested by the present personal representative, fiduciary or counsel unless:

- (a) A waiver of notice executed by the prior personal representative, fiduciary or counsel is on file;
- (b) An agreement on the allocation of fees and/or commissions is on file or included in the petition; or
- (c) The file and the petition demonstrate that the fees and/or commissions of the prior personal representative, fiduciary or counsel have been previously provided for and allowed by the court.
- Rule 8.7.4 Documents to be On File Before Order for Distribution of Minor's Bequest (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)

When distribution is to be made to a minor, the petition must allege whether distribution is to be made to the court appointed guardian or to other persons under Probate Code Section 3401 or under the Uniform Transfers to Minors Act. All appropriate certified copies of court orders and Letters of Appointment or the original written assurance under Probate Code Section 3401 must be filed with the Petition for Distribution. A Probate Code Section 3909(b) instrument will be required to complete the transfer.

Rule 8.7.5 Decrees of Distribution Establishing Testamentary Trusts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Upon Petition for Distribution, the court must determine whether a valid trust has been created by a Will, determine the scope and terms of the trust, and order distribution of the trust property to the trustee. The terms of the trust shall be set forth in the petition and decree in such a manner as to give effect to the conditions existing at the time distribution is ordered. The pertinent provisions shall be set forth in the present tense and in the third person rather than quoting the Will verbatim. Rule 8.7.6 Receipts on Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Receipts for any property received by a distributee shall be signed by him or her personally. The Court will not accept receipts signed by an attorney-in-fact, except where there is a power of attorney.

Rule 8.8 Attorney Fees and Personal Representative Commissions in Decedent's Estate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Rule 8.8.1 Amount of Fees to be Specific (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

In all petitions requesting fees, both ordinary and extraordinary, a specific sum shall be requested, not merely "a reasonable amount".

Rule 8.8.2 Basis for Statutory Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

In accounts or in Petitions for Distribution accompanied by a Waiver of Accounting, the report must state the amount of statutory fees payable and set forth the basis for the calculation.

Rule 8.8.3 Format for Requesting Extraordinary Fees (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Application for compensation for extraordinary services will not be considered unless the caption and the prayer of the petition and the notice to affected parties contain a reference to such application for extraordinary fees. All requests for compensation for services for extraordinary fees must be itemized.

Rule 8.8.4 Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)

The court may require production of additional documentation in support of an account by the personal representative in accordance with Probate Code § 10901.

- **Rule 8.9** Accounts and Reports/Guardianships and Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.9.1 Personal Property Bond (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)

Reports of conservators and guardians should reference the amount of the current bond and state whether additional bond is necessary to cover unblocked personal property plus one year's estimated income, and the existence of any facts that justify an additional bond. The report should also show any blocked bank accounts. The report must contain the current address and whereabouts of the conservatee and conservator and describe the conservatee's status and condition.

Rule 8.9.2 Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)

The Court may require production of additional documentation in support of an account by the personal representative in accordance with Probate Code § 10901.

Rule 8.10 Guardianships (Effective 7/1/03, rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; rev. 1/1/20)

Rule 8.10.1 Appointment of General Guardians (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)

Upon filing the Petition for Appointment of a (general) Guardian, the petitioner shall submit to the Probate Department a proposed order prescribing the notice to be given as required by Probate Code section 1511. At least 15 days' notice by personal service must be given to the parents, if not petitioning; to the minor, if 12 years or older; and to the person(s) having custody, if not the parents. 15 days' notice by mail must be given to all relatives within the second degree. If petitioner is not a relative within the second degree, the court may require additional notice to all relatives within the degree to which the petitioner is related to the minor.

Rule 8.10.2 Appointment of Temporary Guardians (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)

The Petition for Appointment of Temporary Guardian must be filed concurrently with or after the filing of a Petition for Appointment of Guardian. The petition must state facts establishing the urgency requiring the appointment of a temporary guardian.

The court shall treat the Petition for Appointment of Temporary Guardian as an exparte application. No separate exparte application is required. The court shall review the pleadings and may:

- (a) Set a hearing on the petition to be noticed pursuant to Probate Code, section 2250(e);
- (b) Deny the petition without hearing; or
- (c) Grant the petition without hearing upon showing of good cause for exception to the notice requirement, pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 7.1012.
- Rule 8.10.3 Guardianship Questionnaires and Investigations (Effective 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22)
 - (a) A Guardianship Questionnaire (Form 8524) shall be completed, signed under penalty of perjury, and submitted with all petitions for probate guardianship. Each proposed guardian shall complete, sign, and file a separate Guardianship Questionnaire, even if they are married and/or living in the same household. The form contains a Release of Information, which must be signed to enable court investigators to access the information required under Probate Code section 1513.
 - (b) All other adults who live in the proposed guardian's home, must complete and sign the background information page of the Guardianship Questionnaire (Form 8524). This page must be completed under penalty of perjury and include the individual's consent to a background check to enable court investigators to access the information required under Probate Code section 1513. In cases with multiple proposed guardians, only one background information page is required for each other adult.

- (c) A Guardianship Objection/Termination Questionnaire (Form 8525) shall be completed, signed under penalty of perjury, and submitted with:
 - 1. All petitions to terminate probate guardianship; and
 - 2. All objections to probate guardianship.

Each person opposing the probate guardianship shall complete a separate Guardianship Objection/Termination Questionnaire (Form 8525), even if they are married and/or living in the same household. The questionnaire contains a Release of Information, which must be signed to enable court investigators to access the information required under Probate Code section 1513.

- (d) All other adults who live in the home of the person opposing the probate guardianship, must complete and sign the background information page of the Guardianship Objection/Termination Questionnaire (Form 8525). This page must be completed under penalty of perjury and include the individual's consent to a background check to enable court investigators to access the information required under Probate Code section 1513. In cases with multiple parties opposing the guardianship, only one background information page is required for each other adult.
- (e) Although pertinent information provided on the Guardianship Questionnaire (Form 8524) and the Guardianship Objection/Termination Questionnaire (Form 8525) may be shared with other parties during the investigation, the forms themselves contain personal identifiers and are confidential. The forms will not become part of the public record. The forms shall not be released to any party or their attorney without a court order. Family Court Services must maintain these forms in a manner that will protect and preserve their confidentiality.
- (f) Each proposed guardian must cooperate with the Family Court Services investigator in the preparation of an investigation report and must use all reasonable efforts to provide requested information in a timely fashion. The investigation may require an interview of the proposed ward, who must be made available for that purpose. (Effective 1/1/22)
- (g) Nothing in this rule shall prevent an investigator from reporting to the court the existence of another case involving the children at issue or their parents, stepparents, legal guardians, or proposed guardians, for the purposes of coordinating court hearings and delivery of services. (Effective 1/1/22)
- (h) The involvement of a minor in any other past or current court proceeding must be reported to the court and/or the investigator. The case name, the court, and the case number must be provided. (Effective 1/1/22)
- (i) Nothing in this rule restricts an investigator from reporting suspected abuse or neglect of protected persons and the fact that such a report was made.

However, the identity of the reporting party shall not be reported or disclosed. (Effective 1/1/22)

- (j) Nothing in this rule restricts an investigator from reporting or serving as a witness when a crime has been committed, or is alleged to have been committed. (Effective 1/1/22)
- (k) A proposed guardian's history of allegations of abuse or neglect reported by official agencies and any criminal history shall be submitted to the court in a confidential supplemental report and will be released to the parties and/or counsel only if ordered by the court. (Effective 1/1/22)
- Rule 8.10.4 Confidential Information from the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (Effective 1/1/20)

Confidential information from the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) is obtained by the Court in the form of a CLETS report. The CLETS report shall be used by Family Court Services to complete the investigation pursuant to Probate Code section 1513, and an individual's CLETS results will be included in the investigative report. However, the CLETS report itself is available only to the person who is the subject of the report, or his/her attorney, upon request to the Manager of Family Court Services.

Rule 8.10.5 Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)

All parties and their attorneys shall inform the Court of any change of their address, or the address of their wards within thirty (30) days. Failure to comply may result in suspension or removal of a guardian.

Rule 8.10.6 Assessments (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)

The Court will order the payment of the total assessments levied for the Family Court Services (FCS) or Department of Human Services (DHS) investigators in any guardianship matter where there are sufficient funds available.

- Rule 8.10.7 Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)
 - (a) A Petition for Resignation may not be combined with a Petition for Appointment of a successor guardian. Separate petitions must be filed.
 - (b) The guardian may resign at any time; however, the resignation is not effective until the Appointment of a Successor Guardian (termination or removal do not require resignation).
- Rule 8.10.8 Duties of Guardian Liability of Parents to Support Child; Educational Purposes. Probate Code sections 2420, 2422 (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)

Parents are legally required to support their children. The Court will not permit guardianship funds to be used for the minor's maintenance, support, or education where one or both parents are living, except upon a showing of the parent's financial inability or other circumstances which would justify departing from this rule in the best interests of the minor.

- **Rule 8.11** Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/22)
- Rule 8.11.1 Appointment of Conservator and Investigation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/22)
 - (a) The clerk will issue the initial citation. If the citee has not been served with the citation or such service is defective, a new citation must issue. If the matter is continued because the citation has not been served or service is defective, the court will order a new citation to issue and fix a new hearing date. (Renum. 1/1/22)
 - (b) All proposed conservators filing initial petitions, except the Public Guardian and previously qualified private professional conservators, must provide the required information in order for a CLETS record check to be performed on the proposed conservator and other adults in the household. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (c) Proposed conservator(s) must cooperate with the Family Court Services investigator in the course of the investigation and must use all reasonable efforts to provide information in a timely fashion. The investigation shall require an interview of the proposed conservatee, who must be made available for that purpose. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (d) Nothing in this rule shall prevent an investigator from reporting to the court the existence of another case involving the proposed conservatee or conservatee or their proposed conservator for the purposes of coordinating court hearings and delivery of service. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (e) Nothing in this rule restricts an investigator from reporting suspected abuse or neglect of protected persons and the fact that such a report was made. However, the identity of the reporting party shall not be reported or disclosed. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (f) Nothing in this rule restricts an investigator from reporting or serving as a witness when a crime has been committed, or is alleged to have been committed. (Effective 1/1/22)
 - (g) A proposed conservator's history of allegations of abuse or neglect reported by official agencies and any criminal history shall be submitted to the court in a confidential supplemental report and will be released to the parties and/or counsel only if ordered by the court. (Effective 1/1/22)
- Rule 8.11.2 Appointment of Attorneys for Conservatee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Representation by an attorney appointed by the court in any of the above cases ceases upon an order of the court relieving said attorney as counsel.

Rule 8.11.3 Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)

All parties and their attorneys shall inform the Court of any change of their address, or the address of their conservatees, within thirty (30) days. Failure to comply may result in suspension or removal of a conservator.

Rule 8.11.4 Assessments (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

The Court will order the payment of the total assessments levied for the probate investigator in any estate having sufficient funds to pay such assessments when the conservatorship is terminated by court order and in all cases where the conservatorship is terminated by death. Each account current must include payment of the assessment levied in the accounting period. No final discharge will be granted until proof of payment is filed with the court.

- Rule 8.11.5 Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
 - (a) The conservator may resign at any time, but the resignation is not effective until the appointment of a successor conservator (termination does not require resignation).
 - (b) A Petition for Resignation may not be combined with a Petition for Appointment of a Successor conservator.
- **Rule 8.12** Law and Motion and Discovery Matters (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)
- Rule 8.12.1 Applicability of Kern County Uniform Rules of Court Relating to Law and Motion and Discovery in Probate Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

Except where, for good cause, the court dispenses with or modifies notice:

- (a) Counsel shall comply with the pertinent sections of the Law and Motion and discovery rules of the Superior Court of California, County of Kern, as amended from time to time with respect to demurrers, motions to strike, judicial notice, motions for summary judgment and any other pretrial motions. Service and filing of all motions and responsive papers shall be in accord with said rules.
- (b) All preference motions under Section 36(a) of the Code of Civil Procedure must be heard and determined in the Presiding Department. When a motion for preference is granted, the attorneys shall be ordered to a Mandatory Settlement Conference, unless directed otherwise by the Presiding Department.

Rule 8.13 Withdrawal of Attorneys of Record (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)

If an attorney wishes to withdraw from a proceeding as attorney of record for the estate representative or any other fiduciary he/she must file a motion seeking such relief.

Rule 8.14 Consolidation with the Lowest Number (Effective 1/1/06)

Whenever it appears that two or more petitions with different numbers have been filed with reference to the same decedent, conservatee, or minor, the court will, on its own motion, consolidate all of the matters with the matter bearing the lowest number.

Rule 8.15 Petition for Confirmation of Trust Assets Pursuant to Estate of Heggstad (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/09)

- (a) Copies of all testamentary instruments shall be attached to the petition.
- (b) Copies of pertinent and current documents of title to the assets in question shall be attached to the petition. Petitioner shall redact confidential information such as social security and account numbers before attaching the documents to the petition.
- (c) If the assets to be confirmed are not clearly declared as trust assets in the instrument, or if title was transferred to the trustee and later transferred from the trustee, all persons named in any testamentary instrument as heirs at law must be listed in the petition and given notice, in addition to the notice required by Probate Code, section 17203.

Rule 8.16 Trustee Compensation (Effective 1/1/06)

Compensation for the trustee will ordinarily be allowed as provided in the governing instrument, unless the court fixes a greater or lesser amount pursuant to Probate Code Section 15680(b). If the instrument is not specific, the court will establish reasonable compensation. A fee of 1% of the fair market value of the ending balance on hand will ordinarily constitute reasonable compensation, prorated if services have been rendered for less than a full year. If compensation higher than 1% of the ending market value is requested, the request must be supported by a detailed description of the services rendered, their necessity, benefit to the estate, expertise required, time expended, and hourly rate.

Rule 8.17 Lodging a Copy of the Original Trust Instrument with the Court (Effective 7/1/18)

- (a) In all matters regarding trusts, a copy of the trust instrument must be filed or the original trust instrument must be lodged at the time of filing of the petition, or as soon as practicable thereafter.
- (b) An ex-parte petition and order must be signed prior to lodging an original trust instrument. If the original trust is to be maintained as confidential, the petition and proposed order must specify the length of time the trust document must be retained and to whom it is to be returned.

Rule 8.18 Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)

Compensation for attorney for the trust will ordinarily be allowed as provided in the governing instrument. If the instrument is not specific, the Court will establish reasonable compensation, based on a detailed description of the services rendered, their necessity, benefit to the estate, expertise required, time expended, and hourly rate.

Chapter IX. Court Communication Protocol for Domestic Violence and Child Custody Orders (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/20)

This rule provides for a protocol that is adopted in conformity with California Rules of Court, rule 5.445 and Penal Code section 136.2. For the purposes of this rule, the following definitions apply:

- (a) "Criminal court protective order" (hereafter CPO) means any court order issued under California Penal Code, section 136.2 arising from a complaint, an information, or an indictment in which the victim or witness and the defendant have a relationship as defined in California Family Code section 6211. (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)
- (b) "Court" means all divisions of the Superior Court of the County of Kern.
- (c) "Civil court" means any court that issues custody and visitation orders, specifically including but not limited to Juvenile, Family Law, and Probate.
- (d) "Cases involving child custody and visitation" include Family Law (dissolutions, legal separations, nullities, Domestic Violence Prevention Act, parentage, petitions for custody and support, domestic partnership actions, child support matters where custody or visitation is an issue, and any other Family Law matters related to custody or visitation), Juvenile, and Probate guardianship proceedings.
- (e) This rule is intended to protect the rights of all parties and enhance the ability of law enforcement to enforce orders. (Effective 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/20)

The purpose of this rule is to set forth a protocol to accomplish the following: (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/20)

- 1. For <u>the courts</u> to share information about the existence and terms of CPOs and other orders regarding child custody and visitation that involve the defendant and the victim or witness named in the CPO. (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/20)
- 2. For <u>courts hearing cases involving child custody and visitation</u> to take every action practicable to ensure that they are aware of the existence of any CPO involving the parties to the action currently before them. (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/20)
- 3. For <u>criminal courts</u> to take every action practicable to ensure that they are aware of the existence of any child custody or visitation court orders involving the defendant in the action currently before them. (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/20)
- 4. For <u>the courts</u> to permit appropriate visitation between a criminal defendant and his or her children pursuant to civil court orders, but at the

same time provide for the safety of the protected person by ensuring that a CPO is not violated. (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/20)

This rule is not intended to change the procedures set forth in Family Code section 6380 for the electronic entry of domestic violence restraining orders into the Domestic Violence Restraining Order System. (Effective 1/1/20; renum. 7/1/20)

Rule 9.1 Court Communication - Notification of Overlapping Cases (Effective 1/1/06)

The courts shall make reasonable efforts, subject to available resources, to determine the existence of any other cases involving a CPO or custody and/or visitation orders regarding a child or party who is involved in an action before the court. If the court becomes aware of the existence of any other case involving the same child or party before the court, subject to available resources, the court clerk in the case before the court shall inform the court in the other overlapping case of the existence of the case before the court.

Rule 9.2 Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)

Rule 9.2.1 Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)

Prior to issuing custody or visitation orders, the Civil Courts should inquire whether there are any CPOs in any court that involve the parties or the children of the parties.

Rule 9.2.2 Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)

The Civil Courts, prior to issuing any order involving custody or visitation, shall make reasonable efforts, subject to available resources, through use of national, state, or local databases or by any other means legally available, to determine if a civil restraining order or CPO exists for any party to the action. If such orders exist, the court should make reasonable efforts, subject to available resources, to obtain those orders prior to making any custody and visitation orders in the case before the Kern County Court.

Rule 9.2.3 Family Court Services (Effective 1/1/06)

Family Court Services shall make reasonable efforts, subject to available resources, to determine if a CPO exists involving any of the parties in cases where the Civil Court has ordered that a child custody or guardianship investigation be performed by Family Court Services. The result of such searches shall be conveyed to the Court in the Family Court Services' report. Although the Court may exclude criminal background checks from investigation orders, Family Court Services will report to the Court any CPO it discovers through the process of the investigation.

Rule 9.2.4 Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06)

If a Criminal Court that has issued a CPO authorizes the Civil Court to issue an order that permits contact between an restrained person subject to a CPO and a protected person, for the purpose of permitting custody and visitation between the restrained person and his or her children, such Civil Court order shall be specific. It shall contain language setting forth the specific schedule for the contact and the safe exchange of the children, including the time, day, place, and manner of the transfer of the child. Such an order shall not contain language that conflicts with a CPO that provides for no contact with, or limits access to, the other parent.

Rule 9.2.5 Civil Courts Transmitting Temporary and Permanent Restraining Orders and Modifications (Effective 1/1/06)

Subject to available resources, when a Civil Court issues custody and visitation orders for a minor child of the parties, and the Civil Court is aware that one of the parties has a criminal case involving a CPO, the court's clerk shall inform the Criminal Court of the custody and visitation order issued.

Rule 9.3 Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)

Rule 9.3.1 Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)

When the Criminal Court intends to issue a CPO protecting the victim(s), the Criminal Court may inquire, for the purpose stated in this rule, whether there are any children of the relationship between the defendant and the protected person.

Rule 9.3.2 Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)

If there are any minor children of the parties, the Criminal Court may make reasonable efforts, subject to available resources, to determine if a CPO exists for any party to the action, or whether there exists any custody and/or visitation orders for the children of the parties. A data base review to determine this information may be conducted through use of national, state, or local databases, or by any other means legally available.

Rule 9.3.3 Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/20)

A Criminal Court that issues a CPO may permit appropriate contact between a criminal defendant subject to a CPO and the protected person in order to allow Family or Juvenile Court-ordered visitation between a criminal defendant and his or her children. If the Criminal Court permits such contact between the restrained and protected persons, the order for contact shall be indicated on the Judicial Council form entitled Protective Order in Criminal Proceeding (CLETS) and shall comply with the requirements of Penal Code Section 136.2(f)(1) and (2). A CPO takes precedence over any civil, family, or juvenile order that has been issued at any time.

Rule 9.3.4 Criminal Courts Transmitting CPOs and Modifications (Effective 1/1/06)

When the Criminal Court issues or modifies a CPO in cases where there are minor children of the parties, the issuing court's clerk shall inform any other court that has issued orders for custody and visitation of the existence of the CPO or modification.

Rule 9.4 Modification of Criminal Protective Orders (Effective 1/1/06)

Rule 9.4.1 Intended Use of This Rule (Effective 1/1/06)

This rule is intended to apply to situations in which a custody or visitation order has been issued in the Civil Court which creates a conflict with an existing CPO or where a party wishes to seek from a Civil Court an order for custody and/or visitation which would create a conflict with an existing CPO.

Rule 9.4.2 Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)

If a person restrained by a CPO has obtained or intends to obtain an order from the Civil Court for custody of or visitation with a minor child of the parties, in conflict with the CPO, the restrained person must first seek a modification of the CPO from the Criminal Court. The Criminal and Civil Courts may consult regarding any modification. After the hearing, if any modifications of the CPO are made by the Criminal Court, the issuing Criminal Court's clerk shall inform any other court that has issued orders for custody and visitation or that has jurisdiction over custody and visitation of the children.

Rule 9.5Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev.1/1/20)

A Civil Court order may coexist with a CPO subject to the following conditions:

- (a) Any order that permits contact between the restrained person and his or her children shall provide for the safe exchange of the children and shall not contain language either printed or handwritten that violates a "no contact order" issued by the Criminal Court.
- (b) Safety of all parties shall be the court's paramount concern. The Civil Court shall specify the time, date, place, and manner of transfer of the child as provided in Family Code Section 3100.

Rule 9.6 Protective Orders; Transmittal/Entry in CLETS; Modifications; Terminations (Effective 7/1/12; rev. 7/1/20)

(a) Notwithstanding other statutory requirements, any motion or request submitted for filing for the purpose of modifying or terminating a protective order issued pursuant to Sections 6221 or 6401 of the Family Code; Sections 527.6, 527.8, 527.85 of the Code of Civil Procedure; or Sections 213.5, 304, 362.4, or 15657.03 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, or Penal Code 136.2 must include the at time of submission, the appropriate completed "proposed" Restraining Order After Hearing form adopted by the Judicial Council of California and approved by the Department of Justice.

(b) The Court shall, upon granting a motion to modify or terminate the protective order, expedite the filing and entry of Restraining Order After Hearing form for transmittal and/or entering into CLETS in accordance with statutory authority and timelines.

INDEX				
TITLE	RULE	Pg		
Civil Rules and Civil Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/20)	Chapter III.	31		
Court Communication Protocol for Domestic Violence and Child Custody Orders	Chapter IX.	117		
(Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/20)				
Criminal Rules	Chapter V.	54		
Family Law Rules	Chapter VI.	60		
General Rules	Chapter I.	1		
Juvenile Court Matters	Chapter VII.	75		
Probate Matters	Chapter VIII.	101		
Small Claims Rules	Chapter II.	29		
Traffic Rules	Chapter IV.	53		
1203.4 Penal Code Motions and Associated Motions (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.3.4	56		
Access to Children in Dependency Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.1.1	75		
Access to Courtroom by Non-Parties (Welfare and Institutions Code sections 345, 346, 676)	Rule 7.3	78		
(Effective 1/1/20)				
Access to Previously Filed Reports in Criminal Cases by Counsel of Records (Effective 1/1/23)	Rule 5.3.7	59		
Disclosure of Case Information by CASA, Confidentiality of Child's Case File, Confidentiality	Rule 7.4.10	85		
of CASA Volunteer's Personnel File (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)				
Accounts and Reports/Guardianships and Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.9	109		
Acknowledgment and Preliminary Review of Complaints (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum.	Rule 3.14.7.3	42		
1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)				
Actions on Promissory Notes and Contracts Providing for the Payment of Attorney's Fees	Rule 3.6	34		
(Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)				
Additional Court Fees (Effective 7/1/14; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)	Rule 1.8.1	12		
Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.8.4	109		
Additional Supporting Documents (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.9.2	109		
Administrative Duties (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 1.2.1	3		
Adult Parties (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.2.2	78		
All Orders for Continuing Payments Must Have a Maximum Time Limit (Effective 7/1/03; rev.	Rule 8.4.3	98		
1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)				
Allegations in Petitions Re Heirs or Beneficiaries (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.2	105		
Alternative Dispute Resolution (Effective 7/1/03; Amended 1/1/10 to add 3.16.6, rev. 7/1/10;	Rule 3.14	40		
rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)				
Alternative Dispute Resolution Policy (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.1	40		
Amount of Fees to be Specific (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.8.1	109		
Appeal and Grievance Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.3	82		
Appeal From Electronically Recorded Misdemeanor Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)	Rule 5.1.3	54		
Appeals - Transcript (Effective 1/1/18)	Rule 4.4	53		
Appearance of Attorney for the Estate Required (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.6.3	107		
Appearance Requirements (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 8.2	101		
Applicability of Kern County Uniform Rules of Court Relating to Law and Motion and	Rule 8.12.1	114		
Discovery in Probate Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)				
Application of Rules - Case Types (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 3.1	31		

Application of Rules 3.12.2 and 3.12.3 (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.12.1	37
Appointing an Investigator or Complaint Committee (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.7.4	43
Appointment of Attorneys for Conservatee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.11.2	113
Appointment of Conservator and Investigation (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. and renum $7/1/18$; rev. $1/1/22$)	Rule 8.11.1	113
Appointment of Executors and Administrators (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5	105
Appointment of Expert Witnesses (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.9	67
Appointment of General Guardians (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	Rule 8.10.1	110
Appointment of Investigators/Ancillary Services (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.3.1	55
Appointment of Temporary Guardians (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	Rule 8.10.2	110
Apportionment (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.1	6
Arraignment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/04; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 5.2.1.1	54
Assessments (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 8.10.6	112
Assessments (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.11.4	114
Assignment/Election to Arbitration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.3	40
Attendance at Hearing (California Rules of Court, rule 5.530) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.1.3	76
Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.12	50
Attorney Fees (Effective 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.18	116
Attorney Fees and Personal Representative Commissions in Decedent's Estate (Effective 7/1/03 renum. 7/1/18)	; Rule 8.8	109
Attorney Late Line Call-In Protocol (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.3.4	62
Attorney Request for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.6	98
Attorney Screening and Standards of Representation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.13	91
Attorneys Not Meeting Standards (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07)	Rule 7.13.2	92
Authority for Rules (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/22)	Rule 1.1	1
Bail Schedule (Effective 1/1/23)	Rule 5.3.8	59
Basis for Statutory Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.8.2	109
Calendar Conflicts (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)	Rule 6.3.3	62
Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10)	Rule 1.3	4
Calendars (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 5.2.2	55
Case Management (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.7	49
Case Management (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.2.1	54
Case Management Conferences (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.12.3	38
Case Referral and Appointment (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.4	82
Case Status Conferences, Family Centered Case Resolution, and Settlement Conferences (Effective 1/1/13)	Rule 6.8	64
Certification of Competency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.13.1	91
Child Custody and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 6.10	67
Child's Caregiver (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. and renum. $1/1/20$; rev. $7/1/21$)	Rule 7.3.1	78
Children (California Rules of Court, rule 5.660 (b)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.2.1	77

Civil Courts Transmitting Temporary and Permanent Restraining Orders and Modifications	Rule 9.2.5	119
(Effective 1/1/06)		
Civil Law and Motion - Civil (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14; rev. 7/1/15; rev.	Rule 3.3	32
Collaborative Law Cases (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.15	70
Collection Cases (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/3)	Rule 3.12	37
Communication and Visitation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.8	84
Compensation of Arbitrators (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev.	Rule 3.14.5	41
Complaint Procedure (Effective 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.14.3	70
Complaints (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.6.6	90
Conditional Sales of Real Property (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.6.4	107
Conduct of Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.7	99
Confidential Documents (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.6	63
Confidential Information From the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System	Rule 8.10.4	112
(Effective 1/1/20)		
Confidentiality (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.7.1	41
Conflict of Interest Guidelines for Attorneys Representing Siblings (California Rules of Court,	Rule 7.15.4	94
rule 5.660 (c)) (Effective 1/1/20)		
Conformed Copies (Effective 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.7	11
Conservatorships (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/22)	Rule 8.11	113
Consolidation with the Lowest Number (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 8.14	115
Contempt/Breach of Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.6.8	90
Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.15.1	70
Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 7/1/14)	Rule 6.3	61
Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.3.2	103
Continuances by Stipulation of Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum.	Rule 8.3.2.2	103
7/1/18)		
Conversion of Cases to Ordinary Civil Action (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.9	49
Counsel for Minor Children (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.14	70
Court Action Upon Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.4	98
Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 8.2.1	101
Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) (Welfare and Institute Code section 102, 104;	Rule 7.4	80
California Rules of Court, rule 5.655) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)		
Court Communication - Notification of Overlapping Cases (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.1	118
Court Reporter Availability and Timely Submission of Bills (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/19; rev.	Rule 1.6	5
1/1/21; rev. 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/23)		
Court Response to Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.3	97
Court Security Videos (Effective 7/1/21)	Rule 1.13	19
Criminal Courts Transmitting CPOs and Modifications (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.3.4	119
Criteria for Referral to CASA Program (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.5	82
Custody Investigations by Family Court Services (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18; rev.	Rule 6.11	68
7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)		
Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.2.4	118

	D 1 0 2 2	110
Custody and Visitation Orders Issued Subject to a CPO (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/20)	Rule 9.3.3	119
Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.2.2	118
Data Base Review (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.3.2	119
Declinations and Consents to Serve (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.5	106
Decrees of Distribution Establishing Testamentary Trusts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.7.5	108
De Facto Parents (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.3.3	79
Default (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.8	49
Demonstration, Distributions, Solicitation, and Other Expressive Activity (Effective 1/1/23)	Rule 1.19	24
Description of Distributee (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.7.2	107
Designation (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.15.2	71
Determining Appropriate Caseloads for Appointed Children's Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev.	Rule 7.14	92
1/1/20)		
Differential Case Management (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 3.11	36
Disallowance of Interruptions (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.10	36
Disclosure of Minor's Name (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.1.4	77
Discovery (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.8	35
Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.9	90
Documents to be On File Before Order for Distribution of Minor's Bequest (Effective 7/1/03;	Rule 8.7.4	108
rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)		
Duties of Guardian - Liability of Parents to Support Child; Educational Purposes. Probate Code	Rule 8.10.8	112
sections 2420, 2422 (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)		
Duties of Presiding Judge (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/12)	Rule 1.2	2
Electronic Filing and Service (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19;	Rule 1.10	14
rev. 7/1/19; rev. 7/1/20; rev. 1/1/21; rev. 1/1/23)		
Elimination of Bias (Effective 1/1/21; rev. 7/1/22)	Rule 1.12	18
Elisor Signatures By Clerk of Court (Effective 1/1/17)	Rule 6.18	72
Eminent Domain Deposits (Effective 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.16	52
Employment Conflict of Interest Code (Effective 1/1/23)	Rule 1.20	26
Enforcement of Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.7.3	30
Evidence Code Section 1017 (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.3.2	56
Ex Parte Applications and Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 3.4	33
Ex Parte Matters (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09)	Rule 6.4	63
Ex Parte Orders (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.0.1	75
Ex Parte Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.4.4	104
Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/3)	Rule 2.6.1	29
Extensions (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.5	29
Facsimile Filing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/12; renum.	Rule 1.9	13
1/1/13; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)		
Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.15	51
Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 1/1/13)	Rule 6.16	71
Failure to Serve Process (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.3	29
Family Centered Case Resolution Conference (Effective 1/1/13)	Rule 6.8.2	66
Family Court Services (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.2.3	118
Family Law Facilitator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.12	69
running Law Facilitation (Lincenve 7/1/05, 104. 1/1/17)	1.010 0.12	07

	I	
Fees Must Be Stated Even Though Account Waived (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.7.1	107
Felonies (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.2	54
Filing and Distribution of CASA Court Reports (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.11	86
Filing the Complaint (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)	Rule 3.15.1	46
Filings of Actions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12)	Rule 5.1.1	54
Final Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/14)	Rule 3.9	35
Final Decision on a Complaint that was Investigated (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.7.6	45
Formal Discovery (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.5.2	87
Format for Requesting Extraordinary Fees (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.8.3	109
Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15;		101
rev. 1/1/17; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/23)		
Forms of Documents Presented for Filing (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22;	Rule 6.1.1	60
rev. 1/1/23)		
General Competency Requirements (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.12	91
General Matters (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 4.3	53
Guardian Ad Litem (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.2	77
Guardianship Questionnaires and Investigations (Effective 1/1/20; rev. 1/1/22)	Rule 8.10.3	110
Guardianships (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 8.10	109
Hazardous, Heavy, or Bulky Exhibits (Effective 7/1/21)	Rule 1.14	19
Independent Investigation (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.1	75
Infraction Alternate Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/21)	Rule 4.2	53
Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.2.1	118
Inquiry by the Court (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.3.1	119
Intended Use of This Rule (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.4.1	120
Interim Suspension Pending a Final Decision on a Complaint (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10;	Rule 3.14.7.7	46
renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)		
Interviewing Children Who are Alleged Victims of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.1.2	76
Inventory, Accounts, Reports, and Petitions for Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.7	107
Investigations (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.7.5	43
Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.7.1	30
Judicial Council Form-191 Child Support Case Registry (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.13	69
Judicial Vacation Days Defined (Effective 1/1/21)	Rule 1.2.3	4
Jurisdiction (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.0	75
Juror Fees and Expenses and Reporter Fees (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.5	34
Jurors (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 1.4	4
Jury Instructions/Verdict Forms (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06)	Rule 1.4.2	4
Jury Trials in Unlawful Detainer Actions (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.11	50
Juvenile Court Dependency Mediation (Welfare and Institutions Code section 350; Judicial	Rule 7.6	88
Administration Standards Section 24.6) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)		
Late Attorney Notification (Effective 7/1/14)	Rule 1.1.2	2
Law and Motion And Discovery Matters (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.12	114
Lodging a Copy of the Original Trust Instrument with the Court (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 8.17	115
Mandatory Settlement Conference (Effective 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.8.3	66
	1.010 0.0.3	00

Mandatory Settlement Policy (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.3.3	103
Master Calendar (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)	Rule 1.2.2	3
Material to be Included in Probate Orders (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.4.2	104
Matters Not Ready for Hearing (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13; rev.	Rule 8.3.2.1	103
7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18)		
Matters which are Proper to be Submitted on the Pleadings (PSP) (Effective 1/1/12; rev. 7/1/15;	Rule 8.2.3	102
rev. 7/1/16; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; renum. 3/7/22)		
Mediation Confidentiality (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.6.3	89
Meet and Confer Requirement (Effective 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.17.1	72
Metropolitan Division Venues (Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/11; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev.	Rule 1.7.5	7
7/1/15; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/18; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/20; rev. 7/1/22; rev. 1/1/23)		
Minimum Standards of Education and Training (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.15	92
Misdemeanors (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.1	54
Modification of Criminal Protective Orders (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.4	120
Motion to Set Aside Default and Vacate Default Judgment and/or for Stay of Execution of	Rule 3.15.14	51
Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)		
Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 5.1.2	54
Motions - Generally (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/12; rev. 1/1/15; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 5.2.1.3	54
Motions for New Trial or Motions to Set Aside and Vacate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.3.1	33
Motions to Modify (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 5.2.1.4.3	55
Motions to Sever/Consolidate (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.2.1.4.1	55
Multiple Representatives (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.6	106
Noncompliance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.6.7	90
Nothing in these rules precludes any person or public agency from pursuing rights afforded them	Rule 7.16.8	99
by any other statute or rule of law. (Effective $1/1/20$)		
Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 8.10.5	112
Notice of Change of Address (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 1/1/19)	Rule 8.11.3	114
Notice of Complaint Procedures (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.1	97
Notice to CASA re: Continuance (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.8	90
Notice to Guardian Ad Litem. Access To Records, Right To Appear (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.2.3	79
Notice to Prior Representative or Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.7.3	108
Notification to Attorney and Complaining Party (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.5	98
Obligations for Attorneys Representing Dependent Children (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; rev.	Rule 7.15.3	94
and renum. 1/1/20)		
Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/15; rev. and renum. 7/1/18; rev.	Rule 8.3.1	103
7/1/21)		
Obtaining a Hearing Date (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/17)	Rule 6.1.2	61
Operations (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.2	6
Oral Request for a New Attorney (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.9	99
Order to Appear for Judgment Debtor Examination (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14)		33
Order to Produce Will (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.4.1	104
Order to Show Cause (OSC) Procedure (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum.	Rule 3.14.2	40
1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)		
Order to Show Cause Re Dismissal (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.13	51
		I

	I.	
Orders (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.4	103
Orders Shortening Time (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/19)	Rule 5.2.1.4.4	55
Particular Motions (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.2.1.4	55
Penal Code Section 186.11 Provisional Remedies (Effective 1/1/21)	Rule 5.3.5	56
Personal Property Bond (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 1/1/13; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.9.1	109
Petition for Confirmation of Trust Assets Pursuant to Estate of Heggstad (Effective 1/1/06; rev.	Rule 8.15	115
7/1/09)		
Photocopying Documents by Non-Court Personnel (Effective 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.8	11
Plaintiff Failure to Appear (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 2.6.2	30
Pleading Filed by Self-Represented Litigants - Pleading Prepared by Third Parties (Effective	Rule 6.1	60
7/1/03; rev. 1/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)		
Pleadings (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 8.1	101
Police Reports Concerning Confidential Personal Information (Effective 7/1/21)	Rule 5.3.6	58
Post Trial Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.7	30
Postponements (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.4	29
Preamble (Effective 1/1/13)		60
Preamble (Effective 1/1/20)		75
Pre-Hearing Discovery - Dependency Cases (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546) (Effective	Rule 7.5	87
7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)		
Pre-Preliminary Hearing/Readiness Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/15)	Rule 5.2.1.2	54
Presentation of Evidence (Welfare and Institutions Code sections 280, 281; California Rules of	Rule 7.5.3	87
Court, rule 5.690 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)		
Pretrial Discovery in Proceedings under Welfare and Institutions Code section 300 - Dependency	Rule 7.5.1	87
Cases (California Rules of Court, rule 5.546(a)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)		
Procedure for Handling Complaints About Arbitrators on the Court's Panel (Effective 1/1/10;	Rule 3.14.7	41
rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)		
Procedures for Informing the Court of the Interests of a Dependent Child (Effective 7/1/03; rev.	Rule 7.17	99
and renum. 1/1/20)		
Procedures for Reviewing and Resolving Complaints and Requests for Appointment of New	Rule 7.16	97
Counsel (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)		
Process and Purpose of Juvenile Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.6.1	88
Processing and Maintaining Reports and Declarations from Supervised Visitation Providers	Rule 6.21	74
(Effective 7/1/21; rev. 1/1/22)		
Professional Conduct and Civility (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)	Rule 1.16	22
Prohibited Activities (California Rule of Court, rule 5.655(i)) (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.4.2	82
Prohibition of Harassment, Discrimination, Retaliation, and Inappropriate Workplace Conduct	Rule 1.15	22
Based on a Protected Classification (Effective 1/1/22; rev. 7/1/22)		
Proof of Service (Effective 1/1/07; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.2	46
Proof of Wills by Affidavit or Declaration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.4	106
Protective Orders; Transmittal/Entry in CLETS; Modifications; Terminations (Effective 7/1/12;	Rule 9.6	120
rev. 7/1/20)		
Published Notice for Sale of Real Estate (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.6.1	107
Purpose and Authority (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)	Rule 7.11	91
Qualifications (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.14.1	70

Receipts on Distribution (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.7.6109Referat to Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.27.8Relatives / Non-relative Estunded Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.27.8Relatives / Non-relative Estunded Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 5.3.356Relatives / Non-relative Estunded Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.27.8Relatives / Non de section 103 (n)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.684Minitiutions Code section 103 (n)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev.Rule 1.1.11Minitiutions Code section 103 (n)) (Effective 7/1/02; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 6.3.565Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 6.3.562Renewal of Crifification of Competency - Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, ruleRule 7.1.5.695Seports Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Request for Orders, Orders or Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.6.489Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 6.3.161Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing CDNs (remum. 1/1/20)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing CDNs (remum. 1/1/20)Rule 6.3.161Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 6.261Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 6.2 <th>Qualified Domestic Relations Order (QDROs) (Effective 1/1/20)</th> <th>Rule 6.1.3</th> <th>61</th>	Qualified Domestic Relations Order (QDROs) (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 6.1.3	61
Referral to Dependency Mediation (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.289Relaxe of Vion-relative Extended Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.278Release of Evidence/Discovery (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.478Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and Rule 7.4.6Rule 7.4.684Institutions Code section 103 (h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/21)Rule 5.3.355Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule 3.2.131Semote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 6.3.562Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 6.3.562Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 6.3.563Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 7.1.5.696Second Certification of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule Renewal of Certification of Competency – Juvenile Justice (T1/103; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.4.784Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 3.15.648Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requerist of Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requerist of Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 8.11.5114<			
Relatives / Non-relative Extended Family Members (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 7.3.278Release of Evidence/Discovery (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.3.356Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and Institutions Code section 103 (h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. 7/1/14; rev.Rule 7.4.684Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 7/1/09; rev. 7/1/14; rev. 7/22)Rule 3.2.131Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 8.2.2101Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)Rule 8.2.2101Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.1.5.2965.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Renewal of Certification of Competency – Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.4.784Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing CUSO and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing CUSO and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.1114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.190Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing CUSO and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Resignation of Guardian (Ef			
Release of Evidence/Discovery (Effective 7/1/03) Rule 5.3.3 56 Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and Institutions Code section 103 (h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.6 84 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule 1.1.1 1 3/7/22) Rule 3.2.1 31 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Renewal of Certification of Competency – Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17) Rule 7.15.6 96 Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.7 84 Reports to the Court Gregory – Spendency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 7.4.7 84 Request for Orders, Orders to Stow Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 6.3.1 61 Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.2 118 Requirements of Crinial Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.2 118 Requirements of Crinial Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) <			
Release of Information to a CASA/Investigative Authority/Authority to Interview (Welfare and Institutions Code section 103 (h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.6 84 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule 1.1.1 1 3/7/22) Rule 3.2.1 31 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 8.2.2 101 Renowal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule Rule 7.15.6 96 S.663(0) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.7 84 Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.1.4 84 Request for Orders, Orders to S how Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 7.6 90 Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.2 118 Reguirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.3 119 Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 8.10.7 114 Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum.1/1/20) Rule 9.3 119 Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/0			
Institutions Code section 103 (h)) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. and renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule 1.1.1 1 S7/22) Rule 3.2.1 31 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule Rule 7.15.6 96 5.653(c)) (Effective 7/1/07; rev. and renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.15.2 93 Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.15.4 84 Request for Orders, Orders to Stow Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 6.3.1 61 7/1/18) Rule 7.1.7 90 Rule 7.1.7 90 Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.2 118 Request for Criminal Courts Issuing CDos (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.3 119 Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CDos (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 8.10.7 112 Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Rule 8.11.5 114 Requirements of Prinal Code section 136.2(f(1) and (2) (Effective 1/			
Remote Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14; rev. Rule 1.1.1 1 3/7/22) Rule 3.2.1 31 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 8.2.2 101 Renoval of Certification of Competency - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10) Rule 7.1.5.6 96 Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.7 84 Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 3.1.5.6 48 Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.6.4 89 Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.7 90 Request for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 7.7 90 Requirements of Civininal Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.3 119 Resignation of Goardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20) Rule 8.10.7 112			0.
3/7(22) Rule 3.2.1 31 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 6.3.5 62 Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22) Rule 8.2.2 101 Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, rule Rule 7.15.6 96 5.663(0) (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.7 84 Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.6.4 89 Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. Rule 6.3.1 61 7/1/18) Rule 6.3.1 61 61 7/1/18) Rule 7.7 90 Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Cubody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.3 119 Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Cubody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 8.11.5 114 Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Rule 8.11.5 114 Resignation of Court Appearance to Protect Confidential Criminal Information Rule 8.10.7 112 Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Rule 8.11.4 40 renum.		Rule 1.1.1	1
Remote Court Appearances (Effective $3/7/22$)Rule 6.3.562Remote Court Appearances (Effective $3/7/22$)Rule 8.2.2101Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, ruleRule 7.15.6965.653(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.293Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Crinital Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Crininal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.1114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/120)Rule 8.10.7112Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/120)Rule 8.10.7112Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Crininal Information (Effective 1/1/23; Rule 1.11 <t< td=""><td>3/7/22)</td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>	3/7/22)		-
Remote Court Appearances (Effective $3/7/22$)Rule 8.2.2101Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, ruleRule 7.15.6965.663(c)) (Effective $7/1/17$; rev. and renum. $1/1/20$)Rule 7.15.293Renewal of Certification of Competency - Dependency (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. $7/1/17$)Rule 7.15.293Report of Child Abuse (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. $1/1/20$)Rule 7.6.489Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. $7/1/10$; rev.Rule 3.15.648Requests for Transcripts (Effective $7/1/03$; renum. $1/1/20$)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective $1/1/06$)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Conservator (Effective $7/1/03$; renum. $7/1/18$)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Goardian (Effective $7/1/03$; renum. $7/1/18$)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective $7/1/03$; renum. $1/1/20$)Rule 8.10.7112Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective $1/1/06$)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective $1/1/23$ Rule 1.117Return of Estricic (Effective $7/1/03$; rev. $7/1/18$)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective $7/1/03$; Rule 7.6.589Rule Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective $7/1/03$)Rule 6.6107Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective $7/1/03$; renum. $7/1/18$)Rule 6.2 <td>Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)</td> <td>Rule 3.2.1</td> <td>31</td>	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)	Rule 3.2.1	31
Renewal of Certificate of Competency – Juvenile Justice (California Rules of Court, ruleRule 7.15.6965.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.696Renowal of Certification of Competency - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.15.293Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request for Orders, Orders to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Ponal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5144Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/03)Rule 6.563Right to Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Restrained Person's Procedur	Remote Court Appearances (Effective 3/7/22)	Rule 6.3.5	62
5.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.293Reports of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.293Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 9.3119Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restur of Fakines to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Sale of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.3 <t< td=""><td></td><td>Rule 8.2.2</td><td>101</td></t<>		Rule 8.2.2	101
5.663(c)) (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.293Reports of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.15.293Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 9.3119Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restur of Fakines to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Sale of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.3 <t< td=""><td></td><td>Rule 7.15.6</td><td>96</td></t<>		Rule 7.15.6	96
Renewal of Certification of Competency - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17)Rule 7.15.293Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Conimial Courts Issuing CDOS (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.1722Restrict of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 6.58484Rule 7.6.589Selection 91/103; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyee Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)			
Report of Child Abuse (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.784Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 6.3.161Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requests for Criminal Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Reguirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06); rev. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/26)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/03; Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Eff		Rule 7.15.2	93
Reports to the Court (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.489Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 6.261Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355 </td <td></td> <td>Rule 7.4.7</td> <td>84</td>		Rule 7.4.7	84
Request/Counter Request to Set for Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)Rule 3.15.648Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requirements of Ciminal Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.3119Regination of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.10.7112Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 1.1722Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.261Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Rule 7.1/20)Rule 7.58981Restrained Person's Procedure and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.589Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effect			89
Request for Orders, Orders to Show Cause, and Motions (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev.Rule 6.3.1617/1/18)Rule 7.790Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23 Rule 1.172222Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.7		Rule 3.15.6	48
7/1/18)RuleRequests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.7Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13;Rule 9.4.2Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.17Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.261Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.35555555656107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2555556107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.25555Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selec			61
Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 7.790Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.2118Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13;Rule 8.10.7112Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Service (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case			
Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 9.1114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5114Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23 Rule 1.1722Restur of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Rule Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 3.734Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Requests for Transcripts (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.7	90
Requirements of Criminal Courts Issuing CPOs (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.3119Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 9.1114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.11.5114Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23 Rule 1.1722Restur of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.985Rule Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 3.734Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Requirements of Civil Courts Issuing Custody and Visitation Orders (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.2	118
Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 9.5120Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.11.5114Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13;Rule 3.14.440renum. 1/1/15)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734rev. 1/1/13)Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734		Rule 9.3	119
Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 3.14.440Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Requirements of Penal Code section 136.2(f)(1) and (2) (Effective 1/1/06; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 9.5	120
Resignation of Guardian (Effective 7/1/18; renum. 1/1/20)Rule 8.10.7112Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 3.14.440Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23)Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Resignation of Conservator (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.11.5	114
Responsibility and Authority of the Arbitrator (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; renum. 1/1/13; renum. 1/1/15)Rule 3.14.440Result of Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/03)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23 Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734		Rule 8.10.7	112
renum. 1/1/15) Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06) Rule 9.4.2 120 Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23 Rule 1.17 22 Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03) Rule 6.2 61 Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20) Rule 1.11 17 Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18) Rule 6.5 63 Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 7.4.9 85 rev. 1/1/20) Rule 7.4.9 85 Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03) Rule 7.6.5 89 Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03) Rule 5.3 55 Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Rule 8.6.2 107 Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Rule 8.6 107 Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12) Rule 1.4.1 4 Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12) Rule 1.4.1 4 Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.7 34		Rule 3.14.4	40
Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)Rule 9.4.2120Restricting Access in Courthouse to Protect Confidential Criminal Information (Effective 1/1/23Rule 1.1722Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Sales (Effective 7/1/03); rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 8.6107Section of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734	renum. 1/1/15)		
Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)843.7	Restrained Person's Procedure to Request Modification of the CPO (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 9.4.2	120
Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 6.261Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)Rule 1.1117Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 8.6107Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)843.7		Rule 1.17	22
Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)Rule 6.563Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Result of Failure to Comply with Rules (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 6.2	61
Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)Rule 7.4.985Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Return of Exhibits (Effective 7/1/20)	Rule 1.11	17
rev. 1/1/20) Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03) Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03) Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18) Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12) Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12) Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.7 34 rev. 1/1/13)	Return of Service (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.5	63
Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 7.6.589Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734	Right to Timely Notice and Right to Appear; Calendar Priority for Advocates (Effective 7/1/03;	Rule 7.4.9	85
Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734	rev. 1/1/20)		
Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.355Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6.2107Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.734	Role of the Social Worker (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 7.6.5	89
Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Rules Applicable to All Criminal Cases (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 5.3	55
Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)Rule 8.6107Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Sale of Real Property When Buyer Assumes Encumbrance (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.6.2	107
Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)Rule 5.2.1.4.255Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Sales (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.6	107
Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)Rule 1.4.14Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)Rule 3.734	Section 995 (Effective 7/1/03)		55
Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03; Rule 3.7 34 rev. 1/1/13)	Selection of Jurors (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev 7/1/12)		4
rev. 1/1/13)	Selection of Monitoring Judge and Setting of Case Management Conference (Effective 7/1/03;		34
	rev. 1/1/13)		
	Service of Process (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 2.2	29

Setting Aside Default Judgments (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.7.2	30
Settings, Assignments, and Continuances (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/21)	Rule 8.3	103
Setting Case for Trial (Effective 1/1/07)	Rule 3.15.5	48
Settlement (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.3	47
Small Claims Filings (Effective 1/1/08)	Rule 2.1	29
Small Claims Legal Advisor (Effective 1/1/08)	Rule 2.8	30
Special Administration (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/06; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.1	105
Specialized Filings (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 6.20	73
Status Conference (Effective 1/1/13)	Rule 6.8.1	64
Stipulations (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.7	64
Stipulations for Entry of Judgment (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.4	48
Submission of Complaints to the Complaint Coordinator (Effective 1/1/10; rev 7/1/10; renum.	Rule 3.14.7.2	42
1/1/3)		
Subordinate Judicial Officers and Temporary Judges (Effective 7/1/04; rev. 7/1/18; rev. 7/1/20)	Rule 1.5	5
Superior Court of California, County of Kern, Departments, Divisions of the Court, and Venue	Rule 1.7	6
(Effective 7/1/08; rev. 1/1/11; renum. 1/1/13)		
Supervising Judge (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.3	6
Sworn Officer of the Court/Under the Supervision of the Kern County CASA Program	Rule 7.4.1	81
(Effective 7/1/03; rev, and renum. 1/1/20)		
Telephonic Court Appearances (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.2	31
Temporary Spousal Support (Effective 7/1/18)	Rule 6.19	73
Termination of Appointment (Effective 1/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; rev. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/18)	Rule 6.14.2	70
Terminations/Filing of Contested Matters (Effective 7/1/10; rev. 1/1/13)	Rule 6.15.3	71
Time for Filing (Effective 1/1/08; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 7/1/14)	Rule 3.12.2	37
Title IV-D Support Actions (Effective 1/1/13)	Rule 6.17	72
Tolling of Time Limits (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/10; rev. 7/1/11; renum. 1/1/13; rev. 1/1/15)	Rule 3.14.6	41
Traffic Court Rules (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 4.1	53
Training and Educational Requirements – Juvenile Justice (Effective 7/1/17; rev. and renum.	Rule 7.15.5	95
1/1/20)		
Training and Educational Requirements - Dependency (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/17; rev. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.15.1	92
Transfer of Actions (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.6	11
Trial (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15.10	43
Trial (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 6.3.2	62
Trial Proceedings (Effective 7/1/03)	Rule 2.6	29
Trustee Compensation (Effective 1/1/06)	Rule 8.16	115
Uninsured Motorist Cases (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.13	39
Unlawful Detainers (Effective 1/1/07; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 3.15	46
Use of Recording and Photography Devices in Courthouse Facilities (Effective 1/1/23)	Rule 1.18	23
Venue by Zip Code (Effective 7/1/08; renum. 1/1/13)	Rule 1.7.4	6
Welfare and Institutions Code section 709 Protocol (Effective 1/1/20)	Rule 7.10	90
Wills and Codicils as Exhibits to Petition (Effective 7/1/03; rev. 7/1/09; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.5.3	106
Withdrawal of Attorneys of Record (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 7/1/18)	Rule 8.13	114
Written Complaint (Effective 7/1/03; renum. 1/1/20)	Rule 7.16.2	97

LIST OF LOCAL FORMS			
TITLE OF FORM	FORM NUMBER	EFFECTIVE/ REVISED DATE	MANDATORY/ OPTIONAL FORM
CIVIL			
ADR Stipulation and Order Form	KC ADR-101	Rev. 7/2014	Mandatory Form
Affidavit for Issuance of Writ of Execution and Order	KC CLERK CI 115	Rev. 9/1973	Optional Form
Amendment to Complaint	CLERK 580 2170 CI-262	Eff. 6/1991	Optional Form
Application, Declaration and Order for Publication of Summons or Citation	SUP CRT 580 9410 CI-80	Eff. 4/2002	Optional Form
Application for Issuance of Writ of Possession of Real Property (Unlawful Detainer)	KERN-0021	Rev. 2/26/15	Optional Form
Arbitrator Panel Application	KERN-0027	Rev. 4/8/15	Optional Form
At-Issue Memorandum	SUP CRT 580 9410 CI-12	Rev. 1/1999	Optional Form
Civil Assessment Petition and Order	KRN SUP CRT 1121	Rev. 08/2022	Optional Form
Civil Harassment Law Enforcement Information	KERN-0029	Eff. 9/21/16	Optional Form
Electronic/Traditional Writ Declaration	KERN-0028	Rev. 3/2016	Optional Form
Eviction Instructions	KERN-0014	Eff. 3/2016	Optional Form
Exemplification	SCKC #159	Eff. 9/2007	Optional Form
General Service Instructions	KERN-0020	Eff. 3/2016	Optional Form
Notice of Motion and Motion for Order Vacating Default	VN 147	Rev. 1/2010	Optional Form
Post-Arbitration Survey	KERN-0022	Rev. 4/08/15	Optional Form
Statement of Classification and Location	KERN-0007	Rev. 11/1/03	Optional Form
Stipulation and Order For Continuance/Temporary Orders and	KERN-0024	Est. 5/30/13;	Optional Form
Continuance		Rev. 5/26/15	
Unlawful Detainer Supplemental Cover Sheet	KERN-065	Eff. 9/2020	Mandatory Form
Writ of Execution - Attachment 20	KRN-SUP CRT CV-153	Eff. 11/2019	Optional Form
CRIMINAL			
Arraignment Appearance (Misdemeanor)	SUP CRT METRO DIV 580 9425 548	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
Bail Review Hearing in re Humphrey	KRN SUP CRT CR- 0608W	Impl. 6/2021, Rev. 6/24/21	Optional Form
Informal Arraignment by Defendant/Attorney	KERN-0013	Rev. 8/3/10	Optional Form
Order After Petition/Application	KRN SUP CRT CR 1124	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
Order for Penal Code 1001.95 Diversion	KRN SUP CRT CR-0324	Impl. 3/24/21	Mandatory Form
Order on Petition For Resentencing/Reduction	FORM NO. 500	Eff. 11/5/14	Optional Form
Order Sealing Arrest Records	KRN SUP CRT-CR-410-1	Eff. 7/2018	Optional Form
Petition/Application	KRN SUP CRT CR 1123	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
Petition For Resentencing/Reduction to Misdemeanor	FORM NO. 502	Eff. 1/8/16	Optional Form
Petition for Sealing of Arrest Records	KRN SUP CRT-CR-409-1	Eff. 7/2018	Optional Form
Probation Petition & Order - AB 1950 Felony	KRN SUP CRT-1201	Impl. 12/9/20; Rev. 6/24/21	Optional Form

Receipt for Records	SUP CRT 9410 CR 010	Rev. 6/2017; 10/2018	Optional Form
Record of Criminal Documents	SUP CRT 9410 CR 020	Rev. 6/2017; 10/2018	Optional Form
Response For Resentencing/For Reduction to Misdemeanor	FORM NO. 501	Eff. 2/19/16	Optional Form
Response	KRN SUP CRT CR 1125	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
Request to Modify Criminal Protective Order	SUP CRT 070816	Eff. 7/8/16	Optional Form
FAMILY LAW			
Citation - Freedom from Parental Custody and Control	CLERK 580 2170 063B	Rev. 3/1979	Optional Form
(Abandonment) (Re: Adoption)			
Confidential-Party Identification and Notice of Related Case(s)	KRN SUP CRT FL-0122	Rev. 1/1/2022	Mandatory Form
CRC 5.450/FC6306 Compliance Form	KERN-0030	Rev. 5/2007	Optional Form
Ex Parte Application and Order Confirming Retention of Martial Surname (Family Law)	SUP CRT FL-2825	Adpt. 8/6/19	Optional Form
Ex Parte Application for Telephonic Appearance and Order Thereon	KRN SUP CRT FL-01	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
Finding that Restrained Person has Violated Order to Relinquish Firearms and Ammunition and Order Re Notification of Violation to Law Enforcement and Prosecuting Agency Referral	KRN SUP CRT FL-0413	Adpt. 4/2022	Mandatory Form
Notice of Entry of Judgment and Proof of Service by Mail (Freedom from Parental Custody/Control/Termination of Parental Rights)	KN-151	Rev. 11/7/16	Optional Form
Notice of Lodging (Family Law)	KRN SUP CRT FL-2712	Adpt. 3/16/19	Optional Form
Request for Temporary Orders; Notice to Other Party	KERN-0023	Rev. 8/1/12	Optional Form
Return Receipt Received: US Postal Service (Family Law)	KRN SUP CRT-FL 2296	Rev. 8/13/19	Optional Form
Settlement Conference Declaration/Trial Brief	KRN SUP CRT CIV-01	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
Stipulation and Order for Continuance/Temporary Orders and Continuance	KERN-0024	Eff. 5/30/13; Rev. 5/26/15	Optional Form
Stipulation to Continue and Order Thereon	KRN SUP CRT FL-03	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
PROBATE			
Court Reporter Services Request (Probate)	KRN SUP CRT-PB-001	Eff. 7/19/18	Optional Form
Declaration of Diligent Search and Request to Dispense with Notice (Probate)	KRN SUP CRT-PB-003	Eff. 9/2018	Optional Form
Guardianship Questionnaire	KRN SUP CRT PB 8524	Eff. 1/1/20; Rev. 1/21/20	Mandatory Form
Guardianship Termination Objection Questionnaire	KRN SUP CRT PB 8525	Eff. 1/1/20; Rev. 1/21/20	Mandatory Form
Identification Information	FCS-001	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
Referral for Investigator's Report - Per Probate Code § 1826	PR 054	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
REVENUE RECOVERY			

Revenue Recovery Division Recommendation Re Request for Waiver of Fees	KERN RRD 0320	Rev. 8/14/19; 9/9/19; 11/7/19; 3/3/20	Mandatory Form
TRAFFIC			
Correctable (Fix It) Citations, Proof of Correction and Reduced Bail	KRN SUP CRT TR-0503	Adtp. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
Ignition Interlock Devices DMV Fast Facts #31	KRN SUP CRT TR-0501	Adtp. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
Notice and Advisal Re: Ignition Interlock Device	KRN SUP CRT TR-0502	Adtp. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
Petition for Ability-to-Pay Determination (CRC 4.335); and Orde	SUP CRT TR 358	Eff. 9/22/17	Optional Form
Proof of Correction Certificate-Traffic Infraction Violations	KRN SUP CRT TR-0504	Adtp. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
Traffic Advisal/Waiver of Constitutional Rights for Plea by Mail	KRN SUP TR-050	Rev. 7/2018; Rev. 6/2020	Mandatory Form
Traffic Advisement of Rights	KRN SUP CRT TR-0505	Adtp. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
COURT REPORTER			
Agreement for Pre-Approved Official Reporters Pro Tempore Lis	KRN SUP CRT MC 1124	Eff. 6/2013; Rev. 12/05/18; 9/14/20	Optional Form
Appointment of Approved Official Reporter Pro Tempore	KRN SUP CRT MC 1123A	Rev. 9/14/20	Optional Form
Appointment of Official Reporter Pro Tempore	KRN SUP CRT MC 1123B	Eff. 6/2013; Rev. 9/14/20	Optional Form
Court Reporter Services Request by a Party with a Fee Waiver	KRN SUP CRT-CIV 0025	Appr. 8/2018	Optional Form
INTERPRETER			
Court Interpreter Services	KERN-2390	Rev. 1/21/15; 3/23/15; 10/5/16; 10/1/18	Optional Form
MISCELLANEOUS			
Request and Order for Audio Stream or Video Remote Access/Non-Party	KRN SUP CRT MI-0315	Impl. 3/15/22	Mandatory Form
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state	bar number, and address):	FOR COURT USE ONLY	
---	---------------------------	--------------------	
TELEPHONE NO .:	FAX NO (Optional).:		
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):			
ATTORNEY FOR (Name) :			
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFOR	RNIA, COUNTY OF KERN		
STREET ADDRESS:			
MAILING ADDRESS:			
CITY AND ZIP CODE:			
BRANCH NAME:			
PLAINTIFF:			
DEFENDANT:			
ADR STIPULATION	N AND ORDER FORM	CASE NUMBER:	

1. Pursuant to California Rule of Court 3.221(a)(4), the parties and their attorneys stipulate that all claims in

this action will be submitted to the following alternative dispute resolution (ADR) process:

- a. Drivate Mediation.
- b. 🔲 Neutral Evaluation.
- c. 🔲 Binding Arbitration.
- d.
 Referee/Special Master.
- f. In Non-binding Judicial Arbitration pursuant to CCP§1141.10 et seq., and applicable Rules of Court.
- g. Discovery will remain open until 30 days before trial.
- h. D Other:
- 2. It is also stipulated that
 - a.

(name of individual neutral, not organization)

has consented to and will serve as

b.

(neutral function/process) and that the session will take place on

c. (enter a FIRM date) and that all persons necessary to effect a settlement and having full authority to resolve the dispute will appear at such session.

PL	AINTIFF:						CASE NUMBER:	
DEFENDANT:								
3.	Date: a.	On behal	f of P	aintiff/s				
	(TYPE O	OR PRINT NA	ME)		(SIGNATU	RE OF PLAINTIFF OR ATTORNE	(Y)
 (TYPE OR PRINT NAME) Continued on <i>Attachment 3a</i> (form MC-025). b. On behalf of Defendant/s 			(SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF OR ATTORNEY)					
	(TYPE O	OR PRINT NA	ME)		((SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT OR ATTORNEY)		
4.	ORDE			on Attachment 3a (form MO		SIGNATU	RE OF DEFENDANT OR ATTOR	NEY)
	a. b.		-	Anagement Conference cur Remains on calendar. Is hereby vacated.	-	m. in De	partment	, at :
	c. d.			Status Review.				
	e.			Management Conference is 1 Department	set for .		, at	a .m.
f. Judicial Arbitration Order Review Hearing will be set by arbitrator.					et by not	ice upon assignment of		

IT SO ORDERED.

Date:

JUDICIAL OFFICER

•

TELEPHONE NO.: E-MAIL ADDRESS (<i>Optional</i>): Attorney(s) for	FAX NO. ((Optional):	
	SUPERIOR COU	RT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY	OF KERN
	1415 TRUXTUN A	VENUE, BAKERSFIELD, CALIFO	RNIA 93301
			ENTERED
		Plaintiff(s) vs.	No.
		Defendant(s)	AFFIDAVIT FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION AND ORDER
	(Abbreviated Title)		
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, County of Kern	} ss.		
			being first duly sworn
deposes and says:			
That affiant is in the above entitled action;	that the following	lgment 🔲 order was made, a	nd entered

(Where payments are ordered to be paid at different times, fill in data below; in other cases, strike out inapplicable portions.) Failure to claim interest shall be deemed a waiver thereof.

That the installments ordered and interest thereon, and the installments paid and interest thereon, are as follows:

execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: (SIGNATURE) Subscribed and sworn to before me day of (SIGNATURE) Subscribed and for the County of Kern, State of California (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)	Installme	nts Ordered Paid	Instal	Iments Actually	Paid	Balar	ce Due
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)	date due	amount inte		-		on principal	on interest
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
That there is actually due on said order the sum of \$ principal, \$ costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated: giscenarrows I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and swom to before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kem, State of California (sicenarrows) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)							
costs, \$ attorney fees and \$ interest, for which sum it is prayed that a writ of axecution issue in favor of (County) Dated: Dated:	I, the unde	rsigned, state:					
execution issue in favor of (County) Dated: (SIGNATURE) Subscribed and sworn to before me day of	That there	is actually due on sai	d order the sum of \$		principal,	\$	
o (County) Dated:	costs, \$	attor	ney fees and \$		interest, for v	which sum it is prayed	that a writ of
(County) Dated:	execution issue in t	avor of					
(County) Dated:							
Image: Subscribed and swort before me day of I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kern, State of California (SiGNATURE) (Seal) Image: County of Kern, State of California Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; , principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to County) To County) Dated:		(County)					
(SIGNATURE) I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Subscribed and sworn to before me day of . I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Notary Public in and for the County of Kern, State of California (signature) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; , principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Judge	Dated:			Datad			
Subscribed and sworn to before me day of				Dated			
day of . Notary Public in and for the County of Kern, State of California (SIGNATURE) (Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; , principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Judge						nder penalty of perjury	that the foregoing
(Seal) Notary Public in and for the County of Kern, State of California (Seal) Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated: Judge	Subscribed and sw			is true	and correct.		
Notary Public in and for the County of Kern, State of California (Seal) Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to County) Dated:		day of		•			
(Seal) ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County) Dated:						(SIGNATURE)	
ORDER FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT OF EXECUTION Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to Conted:	Notary Public in an	d for the County of Ke	ern, State of California	a			
Upon reading the affidavit of and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to Dated: Dated: Judge	(Seal)						
and good cause appearing therefor, it is ordered that a writ of execution issue in the sum of \$, principal; \$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to County) Dated:			ORDER FOR ISSU	JANCE OF WRI	OF EXECUTION	ON	
\$, costs; \$, attorney fees; and \$, interest, in favor of to (County)	Upon readi	ng the affidavit of					
to (County) Dated:Judge	and good cause ap	pearing therefor, it is	ordered that a writ of	execution issue	in the sum of \$, principal;
Dated:Judge	\$, costs; \$,	, attorney fees; a	ind \$, interes	st, in favor of
Dated:Judge				to			
Judge						(County)	
	Dated:						
C Clerk Cl 115 (2M Rev. 9-73) (back) AFFIDAVIT FOR ISSUANCE OF WRIT						Judge	
	KC Clerk Cl 115 (2M Rev. 9-	73) (back)	AFFIDAVI	T FOR ISSUAN			

CED.	Essential
ULD	Elenmor
ceb.com	Forms

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Nam		
TELEPHONE NO.: E-MAIL ADDRESS <i>(Optional):</i> ATTORNEY FOR <i>(Name)</i> :	FAX NO. (Optional):	
	OF KERN	
		Case Number
vs.	Plaintiff(s)	
		AMENDMENT TO COMPLAINT Sec. 474 CCP
	Defendant(s)	

Upon filing the complaint herein, plaintiff being ignorant of the true name of a defendant, and having designated said defendant in the complaint by a fictitious name, to wit:

and having discovered the true name of said defendant to be

hereby amends his complaint by inserting such true name in the place and stead of such fictitious name wherever it appears in said complaint.

Dated:

ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

The above amendment may be filed.

Dated:

JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar number, and address):	FOR COURT USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO. (Optional):	
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):	
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):	
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	
Plaintiff(s)/Petitioner(s):	
Defendant(s)/Respondent(s):	
APPLICATION AND ORDER FOR PUBLICATION OF	CASE NUMBER(S):
Application is hereby made for an order directing service of D notice of hearings	summons 🔲 citation on
(Name) by publication in the	ble diligence be conved in each or more
which newspaper is most likely to give notice to such party because he cannot after reasonal specified in CCP 415.10 through 415.40 and:	ble diligence be served in another manner
specified in CCF 415.10 through 415.40 and.	
A cause of action exists against the party upon whom service is to be made.	
The party upon whom service is to be made is a necessary or proper party to the a	action.
The party to be carried has an elaime an interact in real or personal preparity in this	state that is subject to the juvicidiation
The party to be served has or claims an interest in real or personal property in this of the court.	
The relief demanded in the action consists wholly or in part in excluding the party to personal property in this state that is subject to the jurisdiction of the court.	o be served from any interest in real or
The	complaint is for
was filed herein on	
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that thi	s declaration was executed on (Date)
at (Place)	, California.
(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)	(SIGNATURE)
ORDER	
UNDEN	
Good cause appearing, it is ordered that the D notice of hearings D sur which newspaper being published in this state and being	nmons 🔲 citation be published in the the one most likely to give actual notice to
the party to be served. Publication shall be made as provided by Gov. C 6064.	
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of the in notice of hearing and the petit citation be forthwith mailed to such party if his address is ascertained before expiration of the summons.	
Deter	
Date:	JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

DECLARATION OF SEARCH*

1.	On Attorney for the	at the request of	, I searche	d the following records in the County of		
	a. Personal Property Assessb. Telephone Directory, datec. Others (specify):		ne of	:		
2.	The party's name was fou	found on any of the records listed nd in cate the party at the address(es) sl		and the following		
3.	The following attempts were m the party:	ade to locate the party through rela	atives, friends or others like	ely to know the present whereabouts of		
	Name	Relationship	Address	Date & Result of Inquiry		
4.		ence, locate and serve the party. Iry that the foregoing is true and co at (Place)	prrect and that this declara	tion was executed on (Date) , California.		
	(TYPE OR PRIN	T NAME) DECLARATION OF ATT		(SIGNATURE)		
1.	I made the following attempts t					
2.		ence, locate and serve the party. Iry that the foregoing is true and co at (Place)	prrect and that this declara	tion was executed on (Date) , California.		
	(TYPE OR PRIN	T NAME)		(SIGNATURE)		
Not	*Declaration must be executed within California (CCP 2015.5). Use Affidavit if executed outside California. Note: Additional Declarations may be in order depending upon circumstances. Refer to Section CCP 415.50. Approved Judicial Council Comment.					

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar number, and address):			FOR COURT USE ONLY	
TELEPHONE NO .:		FAX NO. (Optional):		
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):				
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):	<u> </u>			-
SUPERIOR COURT	OF CALIFORNIA,	COUNTY OF KEI	RN	
1415 Truxtun Avenue	Shafter/Wasco Br	anch 📃 Delano/	McFarland Branch	
Bakersfield, CA 93301	325 Central Valley	Highway 1122 Je	fferson Street	
Metropolitan Division	Shafter, CA 93263	B Delano,	CA 93215	
	North Division	North D	ivision	
Arvin/Lamont Branch	Taft/Maricopa Branch	Mojave Branch	Ridgecrest Branch	
12022 Main Street	311 Lincoln Street	1773 Highway 58	132 East Coso Avenue	
Lamont, CA 93241	Taft, CA 93268	Mojave, CA 93501	Ridgecrest, CA 93555	
South Division	South Division	East Division	East Division	
PLAINTIFF:				
DEFENDANT:				
				CASE NUMBER:
	PLICATION FOR ISS			
WRITOF	POSSESSION OF F (Unlawful Detain	-		
	(- /		

I am the Plaintiff and Judgment creditor Plaintiff's attorney, in the above-entitled action. I/we hereby apply for an issuance of a Writ of Possession of the real property located at:

The daily rental value of the property as of the date the Complaint for Unlawful Detainer was filed is:

\$

starting

(date)

A Prejudgment Claim of Right to Possession was served on the occupant/s pursuant to Code of Civil

Procedure section 415.46. Pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure sections 715.010 and 1174.3, this application for

writ applies to all tenants, subtenants, if any; named claimants, if any; and any other occupants of the premises.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Dated:

Print Name: _

Forms

Signature

Superior Court of California County of Kern

Arbitrator Panel Application

General Information

Name: Occupation: Address: City: Tele:

Employer:

State: Cell: Zip Code: Email:

Education

Undergraduate School/College (school, state, degree, date awarded):

Fax:

Graduate/Law School (school, state, degree, date awarded):

Attorney Bar # (if applicable):

Other Professional Licensure (licensing agency, state, #):

Qualifying Training

(Completion of applicable minimum hours of specified ADR training, attach proof of completion, include institution names, program titles, dates, and hours completed.)

Qualifying Experience

(Identify at least two (2) cases decided or evaluated, case name, case number (if any), and a brief summary of the case.)



Areas of Emphasis

(Check all areas you claim expertise or special experience)

BankruptcyImage: ConstructBusiness/ContractImage: ConstructionConservatorshipsImage: ConstructionConstructionImage: ConstructionEmployment/LaborImage: ConstructionEnvironmentalImage: ConstructionEntertainmentImage: ConstructionFamily LawImage: Construction	Government (Public)Health CareIntellectual PropertyInsurance/Bad FaithLandlord/TenantMedical MalpracticePersonal InjuryProduct LiabilityProfessional MalpracticeProbate/Wills, Trusts, EstatesReal PropertyOther (Identify):
--	--

Multi-Lingual Abilities (List all languages other than English in which you can conduct an ADR process.):

Insurance Carrier (if any):

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude? If so, explain:

Have you ever been refused bond? If so, explain:

Other Relevant Information:

By my signature below I certify that the information provided in this application is accurate and complete and I authorize the court to make any information contained in this application available to the public through the court's website or through other means.

Signature: _____ Date:

Required Attachments: Resume or Curriculum Vitae; Statement of Agreement; Two Case

Participant Evaluations or Post Arbitration Surveys.

ATTORNEY OR UNREPRESENTED PARTY (Name, state bar number, and address):			FOR COURT USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO.: (Optional): E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):			
Representing (Name) Telephone Nu	imber:		
			NATURE OF CASE
Plaintiff:	Personal Inj		operty Damage or Wrongful Death, Involving
		or Vehic	-
Defendant:	All Other Pe		njury, etc. Eminent Domain
	Other Civil:		
			n actions must show parcel number. Submit
	if consol	-	form for each parcel and for each case actions.
AT-ISSUE MEMORANDUM	I	CASE NU	JMBER:
	SCHE	PARCEL	NO
	330E	PARCEL	- NU.:
 6. Is discovery completed partially completed 7. Is any law and motion matter pending or contemplated? 8. Will such law and motion matter be heard within 90 days? 9. Is equitable relief sought? Yes No 10. Do you claim an exemption from mandatory arbitration pursua Specify exemption: 11. Does the amount in controversy exceed \$25,000 as to any Pla 	aintiff? Yes No ount in controversy	Califorr)
Telephone	Telephone		

Party	Party
Attorney	Attorney
Firm	Firm
Address	Address
Telephone	Telephone
Party	Party
Attorney	Attorney
Firm	Firm
Address	Address
Telephone	Telephone
Party	Party
Attorney	Attorney
Firm	Firm
Address	Address
Telephone	Telephone

For additional parties, attach a separate sheet and check here.

I hereby represent to the court that all essential parties have been served with process or have appeared herein and that this case is at issue as to all such parties; that no amended or supplemental complaint or cross-complaint or other affirmative pleading remains unanswered; that to my knowledge no other parties will be served with a summons prior to the time of trial, and I know of no further pleading to be filed. Dated:

Attorney(s) for

ANY PARTY NOT IN AGREEMENT WITH THE INFORMATION OR ESTIMATES GIVEN IN THE AT-ISSUE MEMORANDUM SHALL WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER SERVICE THEREOF SERVE AND FILE A MEMORANDUM IN HIS BEHALF.

PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL (C.C.P. 1013a)

I served the At-Issue Memorandum by depositing a copy thereof (enclosed in sealed envelope(s), postage prepaid) in the United States mail, addressed to each party or to his attorney as shown in such memoranda, on at , California.

At the time of service, I was at least 18 years of age, (employed/residing) where the mailing occurred, and not a party to the action. My (residence/business)

in the county address is:

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct and this declaration is executed on (date): at (place)

(SIGNATURE OF DECLARANT)

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF KERN

CIVIL ASSESSMENT PETITION AND ORDER Defendant's Request and Declaration to Vacate Civil Assessment Imposed Pursuant to (PC 1214.1)

Defendant's Name:			_ Case Number:		
TO REQUEST THAT A	A CIVIL ASSESSM	IENT BE VACA	ATED:		
-	petition thoroughly. nt documentation fo		why civil assessmen	nt should be vaca	ited.
I request that the court v	vacate the civil asse	ssment in the abo	ove case for my:	□ FTA	□ FTP
IMPORTANT: Suffici question.	ent documentation	of any of the foll	owing MUST be a	ttached and cove	r the time period in
□ HOSPITALIZED	□ INCARCERA	TION DAC	FIVE MILITARY	DUTY DI	EATH DOTHER
The following is an exp	lanation of my failu	ire to appear/pay	. (Please print)		
I declare under penalty that written proof is atta		oregoing stateme	ent is true and corre	ect to the best of	my knowledge and
Executed at			on		
	(CITY AND ST	<i>,</i>		(DATE)	
Address:					
Telephone:		Email:		_ Signature:	(DEFENDANT)
	ORDER RE: C	IVIL ASSESSN	IENT (COURT U	SE ONLY)	
The court having read a 1214.1, hereby makes the		etition regarding	vacating the Civil	Assessment imp	osed pursuant to PC
Petition to vacate is:	□ Denied	□ Granted	□ Reduced		
(JUD)	ICIAL OFFICER)		_ Date:		
Authorized Designee: _			Date:		
_					

Superior Court of California, County of Kern 1415 Truxtun Avenue Bakersfield, CA 93301 Metropolitan Division – Civil Department	FOR COURT USE ONLY
Petitioner/Plaintiff:	
Respondent/Defendant:	
Attorney:	
Contact Information:	
CIVIL HARASSMENT (LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION)	CASE NUMBER: BCV-

Please check the appropriate box so the court may direct it to the appropriate law

enforcement agency.

I live in the City of Bakersfield

I live in the County of Kern

If you are filing at the Bakersfield-Metro location, you must complete this form and submit it with your Request for Orders to Stop Harassment (CH-100), Notice of Hearing (CH-109), and Temporary Restraining Order (CH-110).

Kern County Sheriff's Office

Civil Section

ELECTRONIC*/TRADITIONAL WRIT DECLARATION

*as defined in CCP 263.1(b)

Court Case Number	:
County of Issuance:	
Plaintiff:	
Defendant:	
To the Sheriff of Kern Co	unty (hereinafter, the "Levying Officer"):
The attached Writ of	Execution: Total judgment amount <i>(Line #11 on the writ)</i> is \$
	Possession:
	Sale:
	Personal Property (describe):
Must match Line 24e on Writ of	
Possession/Sale	Real Property (describe):
Issued on (date)	, is either (check <u>one</u> only):
An original electronic	writ not already in the possession of the Levying Officer.
A copy of an original el	ectronic writ already in the possession of the Levying Officer.
Levying Officer F	ïle Number (Required):
A copy of a traditional	(manually issued) original writ already in the possession of the Levying Officer.
Levying Officer F	ile Number (Required):
This declaration is an attach	ment to instructions dated
I declare under penalty of pe true and correct.	erjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
Date:	

**Declarant must be the same party who has signed the instructions (i.e., judgment creditor's attorney of record, or if the judgment creditor has no attorney, the judgment creditor).

(Type or print name)



Signature of Declarant)**

EVICTION INSTRUCTIONS TO THE SHERIFF OF KERN COUNTY

The Sheriff requires original instructions signed by the attorney of record or the plaintiff if they have no attorney. (CCP 262) You must submit the original writ plus three copies.

YOU MUST ALSO COMPLETE THE <u>THREAT ASSESSMENT FORM</u> OR YOUR EVICTION WILL BE DELAYED (PRINT THE FORM AS A SEPARATE PAGE <u>NOT DOUBLE SIDED</u>). (PLEASE PRINT EXCEPT FOR SIGNATURE)

Plaintiff		Defendant	
Court Case Number Levying Officer File Number (if known) PURSUANT TO THE ATTACHED WRIT OF POSSESSION: Remove/evict the following persons and place the plaintiff or their agent in quiet and peaceful possession of the property:			
Name(s): All names must match judgment de Property Address:	btors on the writ		
The <u>complete</u> address mu	ist match the property	address on the writ	
City:	Zip Code:	Ga	ate Code (if applicable)
The defendants in this case are	(former) buyers		
IS THIS EVICTION THE RESULT OF A FOREC	LOSURE SALE?	YES 🔲 NO 🛄	
The Sheriff's Office will contact the person name telephone inquiries regarding eviction date/time. able to provide access to the interior of the prope	A representative must		
The person to be contacted by telephone duri	ng normal business	hours:	
Name:		Daytime Phone Number:	
All correspondence will be sent to the plainti	ff or attorney listed o	n the writ of possession.	
IF ANY REFUND IS DUE, REMIT TO THE FOL	LOWING NAME AND	ADDRESS:	
Name:			
Address:	City:	State:	Zip:
SIGNATURE (Attorney or plaintiff without an a	ittorney)	(Date)
Printed Name:			

NOTEPer CCP 262, if you have been represented by an attorney during the eviction process, the attorney of record <u>must</u> sign the Sheriff's instructions. If you were not represented by an attorney, you as the plaintiff must sign the instructions. A plaintiff's agent or representative <u>may not</u> sign the Sheriff's instructions unless they are the attorney representing you as described above.

The Sheriff <u>will not</u> cancel any eviction without written and signed instructions from the plaintiff or their attorney. Faxed instructions from the plaintiff or attorney will be sufficient to cancel an eviction; however, we must receive the original letter of cancellation as soon as possible after the faxed letter of cancellation. WE DO NOT ACCEPT PHONE CANCELLATIONS. The Sheriff is entitled to his fee for service whether or not the service is successful (GC 26738); therefore, no refund will be issued without a minimum two-hour notice of cancellation before the eviction date and time. No refunds in an amount of \$10.00 or less (GC 29375.1).



EVICTION THREAT ASSESSMENT FORM

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY BY AN INDIVIDUAL WITH ACTUAL KNOWLEDGE OF THE PROPERTY SCHEDULED FOR EVICTION. *PRINT ON A SEPARATE PAGE FROM INSTRUCTIONS*.

PLAINTIFF/AGENT INSTRUCTIONS

- The property and individual unit(s) must be clearly marked with property address and unit designation, if applicable.
- Promptly arrive at the scheduled eviction time.
- Provide keys or a means of entry through a normal entry point to the dwelling. If using a locksmith insure they arrive at the scheduled time. Deputies will not enter through a window nor allow you to enter through a window at the start of the eviction.
- If the property requires a gate code or access card you must provide it with your instructions. Failure to do this may result in a delay or unsuccessful eviction.
- Do not enter the property or make contact with anyone at the property before the deputies arrive. It is suggested to park several dwellings away from the property. When the deputies arrive, make your presence known and identify yourself.

FAILURE TO FULLY COMPLETE THIS FORM MAY CAUSE THE SHERIFF TO POSTPONE THE EVICTION

Please complete all areas of the form below.

Eviction Address: This eviction is a result of: FORECLOSURE FAILURE TO PAY RENT VIOLAT Explain:	Court Case/File Number:
Are the tenants, occupants, or visitors involved with any of the feetback Explain:	bllowing: DRUGS GANGS WEAPONS VIOLENCE
Have threats been made regarding the eviction?	
Are there dogs on the property?	how many? INO UNKNOWN
Are there elderly, bedridden or disabled tenants on the property Explain:	
Are there children on the property?	
Are you aware of any dangerous conditions on or around the pro If yes, what are those conditions?	operty? TYES NO UNKNOWN
YOUR NAME:	
RELATIONSHIP TO THE PROPERTY:	Phone Number:
Reviewing Deputy	ILEADS CJIS LOI City RMS



ELEPHONE NO .:	
----------------	--

FAX NO. (Optional):

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional): Attorney(s) for Plaintiff(s):

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT, BAKERSFIELD JUDICIAL DISTRICT, County of Kern, State of California

VS.	Plaintiff(s)	No.	EXEMPLIFICATION
	Defendant(s)		
(Abbreviated Title)			
COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA			

I, the undersigned, Clerk of the above-named court, certify and attest that the attached

consisting of page(s) is a true and correct copy of the original on file in the above-named Court.

Date (SEAL) Clerk of said Superior Court

COUNTY OF KERN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

I, the undersigned, a Judge of the above-named court, certify that whose name is subscribed to the foregoing certificate and attestation, is the Clerk of the above-named court, having a seal, which seal is affixed hereto; that s/he is the proper officer of the court authorized by law to execute the same; that the signature of the said clerk thereon is genuine; and that the attestation is in due form according to the laws of the State of California.

Date

(SEAL)

Judge of said Superior Court

SERVICE INSTRUCTIONS TO THE SHERIFF OF KERN COUNTY

The Sheriff must have original instructions signed by the attorney of record or the plaintiff if he/she has no attorney. (CCP 262) You must submit a complete set of documents per person being served plus an additional copy for the Sheriff's file

(two copies if your documents	can be sub-served).
(PLEASE PRINT EXCEPT	FOR SIGNATURE)

(1	LEASE I KINT EXCEL I I OK SION	more)
Plaintiff Court Hearing Date (If applicable):	vs. Defendant	Court Case Number r documents no later than 10 days prior to the last day for service)
 To the Sheriff, you are instructed to serve the foll Claim of Plaintiff/Defendant (Small Claims) Order to Appear Notice to Pay Rent or Quit/Terminate Tenancy Other (Must Include ALL Attachments): 	lowing documents (REQUIRED):	uest for Order/Order to Show Cause poena mons and Complaint/Petition
PERSON(S) TO BE SERVED: (A complete first and verify names or addresses.) PERSON #1	last name must be provided and must r	natch the court documents. We cannot look up or
Name	Agent for	Service (if applicable)
Address For Service	City	Zip Code
Name of Employer (if applicable) Best time to attempt service: Description: Race Sex Officer Safety <i>(check all that apply):</i> Uic	Work Hou	s Address/Other Address for Service rs: Hair Eyes Distinguishing Marks, Scars, or Tattoos eapons Drugs/Alcohol Dogs Dother Explain:
PERSON #2		
Name	Agent for	Service (if applicable)
Address For Service	City	Zip Code
Name of Employer (if applicable) Best time to attempt service: Description: Race Sex Officer Safety (check all that apply):	Work Hou	s Address/Other Address for Service rs: Hair Eyes Distinguishing Marks, Scars, or Tattoos eapons Drugs/Alcohol Dogs Dother Explain
copy per person being served. RETURN INFORMATION (All notices, including p	le pursuant to CCP 116.340; 415.20; F	Rules of Court 1702). You must submit an additional arms and address listed below):
Name		
Address		
City, State, Zip Code		
Daytime Telephone Number	Email Address	
Signature (attorney of record or plaintiff if there is Printed Name:	s no attorney)	Date
The Sheriff does not guarantee service and is entitled to unless the Court has issued a valid fee waiver. No refund		

GENERAL SERVICE INSTRUCTIONS

		VNI4
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name and Address)	Telephone Number	FOR COURT USE ONLY
· ·		
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):		
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF	LIMITED CIVIL CASE	
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER:		
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT:		
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		CASE NUMBER:
NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION	FOR ORDER	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		HEARING DATE:
U SETTING ASIDE DEFAULT		TIME:
STAYING EXECUTION OF JUDGME	NT	COURTROOM:
EXPARTE		COMPLAINT DATE:
MOTION FOR ORDER SETTING ASIDE DE		
Defendant	does hereby	move the court, pursuant to Section 473 of
Code of Civil Procedure, for an order:	·. ·	ب •
setting aside the default entered in this action on _		
• vacating default judgment entered in this action or	n	•
2. Defendant further moves for an order permitting defen	idant to:	
file an Answer, a true and correct copy of which is	s attached to this motion and	l incorporated by reference.
appear at a trial on the merits.		
3. This motion is brought because 🗌 default	default judgment was	s/were taken against defendant:
Defendant was mistaken as to some material fact o	or law relating to defendant?	s duty to respond.
Through inadvertence and/or oversight defendant i	failed to timely respond.	
Defendant was prevented from responding due to a negligence on his /her part, and which ordinary car		
Other		

4. Defendant possesses a meritorious defense against the unlawful detainer or other civil action.

☐ MOTION FOR ORDER STAYING EXECUTION

5.	Defenda Procedu behalf o	t,, respectfully applies under Section 918 of the Code of Civil e, for an order from this court directed to the Sheriff of Kern County, to plaintiff, and to any other persons acting on or together with plaintiff, staying execution of the judgment entered in this action on the grounds that:
	Defe	ndant would suffer hardship if the judgment were to be executed at this time.
	The The	udgment may be set aside or modified as requested in defendant's motion to vacate default judgment.
	The The	udgment may be set aside or modified in accordance with defendant's motion for a new trial.
	Thej verd	udgment may be set aside or modified in accordance with defendant's motion for judgment not withstanding the ct.
		udgment may be set aside or modified in accordance with defendant's motion for relief from forfeiture and restoration tenancy under Section 1179 of the Code of Civil Procedure.
6.	The moti	on filed above is filed with this application, and is now pending before this Court.
		DECLARATION
7.	I am the	efendant in this action. I am asking the court to set aside 🛛 default 🗍 default judgment in this case.
8.	I did not	file a response to the summons and complaint appear at the trial in the case
	because	I did not receive the summons and complaint until
		I was unable to come to the court because of the following medical emergency:
		Other:
9.	I have the	following defense to 🖸 eviction 🔲 civil complaint for damages
	T J. J	
	I declare i	nder penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.
Deter		
Date:		Signature of Defendant
	Optional Form	NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR ORDER VACATING DEFAULT Page 2 of 2
	VN147 (Rev. 0	/10)

Superior Court of California, County of Kern Post-Arbitration Survey

The Kern County Superior Court encourages all parties and/or their attorneys to submit this survey within ten (10) days of arbitration. All arbitration participants, including non-parties, may also submit surveys. Your responses will help the court improve its Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) programs and will be included in statistical reports. Trial judges and non-ADR court staff do not see specific evaluations.

Please send your completed form to: ADR Administrator, Kern Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93301; telephone: 661-868-5433; FAX E-mail: <u>ADRAdministrator@kern.courts.ca.gov</u>			ırt, 1415 ⁻	Truxtun		
Case Name:	Case Nur	mber:				
Arbitrator's name:	Date(s) o	f Arbitrat	ion:			
Case type: Personal injury Business	Real proper	ty 🗖	Other:			
Amount in controversy: 🛄 \$0-\$25,000 🛄 \$25,000-\$50,00 (specify): You are: 🛄 Plaintiff 🛄 Plaintiff's attorney 🔲 Defendar	_					oresentative
Other						
Who selected the arbitrator in this case? 🔲 Parties 🔲	Attorneys	П	ne Court			
How many arbitrations have you participated in? 🔲 0 🗌	1-5	6-10	🗖 m	ore than	10	
1. Did the parties agree to binding arbitration prior to the hearing	ng? 🔲	Yes [No.	lf yes, s	kip to #4.	
2. Was the arbitration award accepted by you, or if an attorney	, your client?	?	Yes	No		
3. Did you, or if an attorney your client, request the filing for a t	rial de novo?	?	Yes	No		
4. How would you rate this arbitration experience in general?	Exce	llent	Good		Satisfactory	Bad
5. How many arbitration sessions occurred?	Total nur	nber of h	ours:			
6. Were any of the following avoided because of the arbitration	n? (check all	that app	ly):			
Deposition(s) (#) Discovery	motion(s) #			Other Law	and Motio	n matters:
7. Did the arbitration lead to settlement without the need of fur	her trial?	T Ye	es 🗖	No.		
8. On a scale of 1 to 5, with 1 being the <u>lowest</u> level and 5 beir	ng the <u>highes</u>	<u>st</u> level, p	lease ind	dicate you	ur	
satisfaction by rating the following statements:						N/A or
	Disagree 1	2	3	4	Agree 5	Unknowr
a. The arbitrator was fair to all parties.						
b. The arbitrator was knowledgeable of the law in dispute.						
c. The arbitrator made efficient use of time at the hearing.						
d. The arbitrator was prompt in making an award.						
9. Rate the quality of overall service from <u>court staff</u> concerning	g Court-Orde	ered arbi	tration:			

Excellent Good Satisfactory Bad Don't know

10: Additional comments:

Thank you for your feedback. You may contact the ADR Administrator with additional comments.

KERN-0022 (Revised 4/8/15) (Optional Form)



SUPERIOR COURT - COUNTY OF KERN STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATEMENT OF CLASSIFICATION AND LOCATION

CASE NAME:	

CLASSIFICATION

General Civil Civil Collections Unlawful Detainer

Please check <u>ONE</u> of the following statements to indicate the basis for your filing of the Complaint in this Judicial District and fill in the address:

1 .	Cause of action arose in this Judicial District. Address of ca	ause of action:	
	STREET	CITY	ZIP CODE
2 .	Property located in this Judicial District. Address of the pro	perty is:	
	STREET	CITY	ZIP CODE
3.	Tort occurred in this Judicial District. Address of tort is:		
	STREET (or nearest major intersection)	CITY	ZIP CODE
4.	Contract entered into or to be performed in this Judicial Dis into or to be performed:	strict. Address where contra	ict entered
	STREET	CITY	ZIP CODE
5.	Defendant resides in this Judicial District. Address of defer	ıdant is:	
	STREET	CITY	ZIP CODE
6.	This action falls within the provisions of local case manage	ment rule found in the Loca	al Rules of Court.

DATE

SIGNATURE OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY

1	SUPERIOR COURT OF THE IN AND FOR THE CO	
3 4 5	In re the Matter of: PETITIONER: vs. RESPONDENT: OTHER PARENT/CLAIMANT:	Case No.: STIPULATION AND ORDER FOR CONTINUANCE TEMPORARY ORDERS AND CONTINUANCE
6		Hearing: Time: .m. Division:
7 8 9	I. PARTIES PETITIONER Present Not Present in Co RESPONDENT Present Not Present in OTHER PARENT/CLAIMANT Present Not MINOR'S COUNSEL	Court – Counsel
10 11 12	II. CONTINUANCE - ALL PARTIES AGREE Matter is continued until at Reason for Continuance:	.m. in Division Date Cleared (Clerk Initials)
13	Temporary orders pending hearing	
14 15	All prior orders to remain in effect until further hea	aring. (DVPA require Restraining Order After Hearing.)
16 17	PETITIONER	ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER
18	RESPONDENT	ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
19 20	OTHER PARENT	ATTORNEY FOR OTHER PARENT/CLAIMANT
21		MINOR'S COUNSEL
22	ORDE	E R
23	IT IS SO ORDERED;	
24	DATED:	
25		
26 27		Copies provided in Court
28	ODY Event Code: 3200-Fee/Code: \$20/FLNHR-Filed outside of scheduled 5 30 2013/Bey. 05 26 2015 STIPUL ATION AND ORDER FOI	

STIPULATION AND ORDER FOR CONTINUANCE/TEMPORARY ORDERS AND CONTINUANCE

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar number, and address):	FOR COURT USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO. (Optional):	
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):	
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):	
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN Street Address:	
Street Address: Mailing Address:	
City and Zip Code:	
Branch Name:	
Blanch Name.	
PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER:	
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT:	
	CASE NUMBER:
UNLAWFUL DETAINER SUPPLEMENTAL COVER SHEET	

Plaintiff must file this supplemental cover sheet in addition to the Civil Case Cover Sheet (Judicial Council form CM-010).

- 1. This action seeks possession of real property that is:
 - a) 🗆 Residential
 - b)
 Commercial
- 2. (Complete only if paragraph 1(a) is checked)

This action is based, in whole or in part, on an alleged default in payment of rent or other charges.

- a) 🗌 Yes
- b) 🗆 No
- 3. Specific basis or authority under the new legislation that permits this particular action to proceed:

Date: _____

Type or print name

Signature of Party or Attorney for Party

WRIT OF EXECUTION - ATTACHMENT 20

Line Number / Item		Name of Debtor #	Name of Debtor #
11. Total Judgment			
12. Costs after judgme	ent (per filed order or memo pursuant to CCP 685.090)		
13. Subtotal (add 11 a	nd 12)		
14. Credits			
15. Subtotal (subtract	14 from 13)		
16. Interest after judgr	nent (per filed affidavit pursuant to CCP 685.050)		
17. Fee for issuance of	f writ		
18. TOTAL (add 15, 10	6, and 17)		
19. Levying Officer:	(a) Add daily interest from date of writ (at the legal rate on line 15)		
	(b) Pay directly to court costs included in lines 11 and 17 (GC 6103.5, 68511.3, CCP 699.520(1))		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF KERN

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA Plaintiff,	ARRAIGNMENT APPEARANCE (Misdemeanor)
VS.))) Case No.
)
Defendant	Accepted by

THE UNDERSIGNED, as counsel for and behalf of Defendant, waives reading of the complaint.

If this action is pending upon a citation, the undersigned, on behalf of defendant, waives the filing of a formal complaint and consents to proceeding on the citation.

The undersigned, on behalf of defendant, waives advising defendant of his constitutional and statutory rights, including, but not limited to, defendant's right to confront witnesses, defendant's right to subpoena witnesses on his behalf and defendant's right to remain silent, and defendant's right to be present in the courtroom at the time of arraignment.

The undersigned, on behalf of defendant, enters a plea of not guilty and denies all allegations, priors or enhancements.

The undersigned, on behalf of defendant, waives the right to a speedy trial.

[] The undersigned, on behalf of defendant, waives time plus 20 court days from the date of the pre-trial conference referenced below.

[]	The undersigned,	on behalf	of defendant.	was	given the	discovery.
----	------------------	-----------	---------------	-----	-----------	------------

Date:	20	
Interpreter Requested: YES /	NO	Language:
Signed: Attorney for the Defer		Printed Name and Address of Attorney:
Metro-Justice Building, 1215 Tru	xtun Avenue, Bakers	field, California 93301
Pre-Trial Conference Date	20	Division,am / pm.
Continued Arraignment Date	20	Division,am / pm.
THE PRE-TRIAL HEARING MUS	T BE SET 7 TO 21 C	ALENDAR DAYS FROM TODAY'S DATE.

KRN SUP CRT CR-0608W

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	FOR COURT USE ONLY
STREET ADDRESS: 1415 Truxtun Avenue	FILED SUPERIOR COURT OF CA, COUNTY OF KERN
CITY AND ZIP CODE: Bakersfield, CA 93301	TAMARAH HARBER-PICKENS, CLERK
BRANCH NAME: Bakersfield	BYDEPUTY
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA	
VS.	
DEFENDANT:	
	CASE NUMBER:
BAIL REVIEW HEARING IN RE HUMPHREY	Hearing must be at least three court days from filing date Monday – Thursday only. DATE:
	TIME: 10:00 A.M. DEPARTMENT: 1
Attorney requests a bail review hearing (Defendant was arraigned on (<i>date</i>)	
Bail was ordered:	
Bail was ordered: □ Denied □ Set at \$	

DATE:_____

(SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY)

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar number, and address):		FOR COUF	RT USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO.:			
E-MAIL ADDRESS: ATTORNEY FOR (Name):			
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN vs.	-		
Defendant:			
DOB:			
Address:			
INFORMAL ARRAIGNMENT BY ATTORNEY	CASE NUMBER:		
ATTORNEY: I hereby enter my appearance in this case on behalf of the above	ve-named defenda	nt, as autho	orized by said
defendant AND waive formal arraignment AND advisement of constitutional and sta	tutory rights AND		a of NOT
GUILTY to the charges; AND deny all allegations; AND request the court set a pretr		rial conform	(within 21 days
from the informal arraignment) and waive time for trial to 20 court days past the date			nce.
Defendant was released: O/R Cite & Release Bond Posted Cates Attorney is unavailable to appear (within 21 days):	Cash Bail Post	ed	
I request an interpreter for future court proceedings. Language:			
I have read Superior Court of California, County of Kern, Policy No. CRIM 2010			
and make the representations and agreements set forth therein. I further agree court.	e to appear on th	e dates as	set by the
Date: Signed:		(Attorr	ey for Defendant)
For Court Use Only			
Informal arraignment REJECTED. Reason:			
Defendant and Counsel to appear in Court on the originally scheduled d	ate.		
Informal arraignment APPROVED. Pretrial set on	at	in De	ept.
Location of Appearance:			-
Metropolitan Division: 1415 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93301		FAX	661-868-4882
Friday at 8:30 AM. East Division: Kern River Branch 7046 Lake Isabella Blvd. Lake Isabell	a, CA 93240	FAX	760-549-2120
Wednesday 10:30 AM East Division: Mojave Branch 1773 Highway 58, Mojave, CA 93501 Monday-Friday 11:00 AM or 1:30 PM		FAX	661-824-7089
East Division: Ridgecrest Branch 132 E. Coso Street, Ridgecrest, CA 9	3555	FAX	760-384-5899
Friday 11:00 AM North Division: Delano/McFarland Branch 1122 Jefferson Street, Delan Wednesday and Thursday at 9:00 AM	o, CA 93215	FAX	661-721-1237
 North Division: Shafter/Wasco Branch 325 Central Valley Highway, Sha Monday-Thursday 9:30 AM, Division A 	after, CA 93263	FAX	661-746-0545
South Division: Arvin//Lamont Branch 12022 Main Street, Lamont, CA S Monday-Friday 8:40 AM (private attorneys); 8:41 AM (PD cases)	93241	FAX	661-845-9142
South Division: Taft Branch 311 N. Lincoln St. Taft, CA 93268 Monday-Friday 10:00 AM		FAX	661-763-8603
	ey Notified:	Date:	
CLERK'S DECLARATION OF MAILI	NG	-	
I am a Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court of the State of California, in and for the County of Ker 18 years of age, a resident of Kern County and not a party of the within action. On this date I to the attorney of record to FAX at fax number shown above (confirmation attached) OR entitled action by depositing the true copies thereof, enclosed in sealed envelopes with postage mail at	n. I am a citizen of the MAILED MAILED FAX	XED the abo wn above in	ve-entitled form the above-
, CA. By:			Deputy
Dated: for Tamara Harber-Pick	kens , Clerk of the Su	uperior Court	
KERN-0013 Rev. 8/3/2010 (Optional Form) INFORMAL ARRAIGNMENT BY DEFENDAI	NT/ATTORNEY		FDIAA

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY:	STATE BAR NO .:			FOR COURT USE ONLY
NAME:				
FIRM NAME:				
STREET ADDRESS:				
CITY:	STATE:	ZIP CODE:		
TELEPHONE NO.:	FAX NO.:			
E-MAIL ADDRESS:				
ATTORNEY FOR (name):				
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. DEFENDANT:				
			CASE NUMBER:	
ORDER AFTER PETITION/APPLICATION (Health and Safety Code, § 11361.8)				
ADULT	CRIME(S)			FOR COURT USE ONLY
☐ FOR RESENTENCING OR DISMISSAL (H & S § 11361.8(b))	REDESIGNATI (H & S § 1130)	ON OR DISMISSAL/SEALING 61.8(f))	Date: Time: Department:	
From the petition/application filed in this m	atter, the records of	the court, and any other evi	dence preser	ted in this matter, the court

finds as follows:

1. RESENTENCING GRANTED

The petitioner is eligible for the requested relief. The petition is GRANTED. The court hereby recalls the sentence imposed on the designated crime(s) and enters the following additional orders:
The following crime(s) is/are resentenced as misdemeanor(s) infraction(s): (indicate crime(s))
The following sentence is imposed for the commission of the crime(s):
The petitioner is given credit for time served of (days):
Petitioner is required to complete a period of supervision ofmonths/days on
parole post release community supervision mandatory supervision (P.C. §1170(h)
The court releases the petitioner from any form of post-conviction supervision.
The court DISMISSES the following crime(s) for the reason that the conviction is legally invalid:
other:

2. REDESIGNATION GRANTED

The applicant is eligible for the requested relief. The application is GRANTED. The court hereby recalls the sentence imposed on the designated crime(s) and enters the following additional orders:
The following crime(s) is/are redesignated as misdemeanor(s) infraction(s): (indicate crime(s))
The court DISMISSES the following crime(s) for the reason that the conviction is legally invalid: (specify) Other:

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. DEFENDANT:	CASE NUMBER:	

3. RESENTENCING/REDESIGNATION DENIED

The petitioner/applicant is ineligible for the requested relie	f. The request for resentencing/redesignation/dismissal/sealing
is DENIED as to crime(s):	for the following reasons:

1	T I	······	I'	a state of states of states		41	all alle faire	the requested relief.
1	 INA	netitioner/ar	nniicant was	: CONVICTED OT	an ottense	that is not	eliginie tor	the realiested relief
	 1110	pounonona	ppnount was			1101 10 1101	Cligible for	ine requested relier.

The petitioner's/applicant's age at the time the crime(s) was/were committed makes petitioner/applicant ineligible for the requested relief.

] The nature of the marijuana substance constituting the basis of the crime(s) makes petitioner/applicant ineligible for th	е
requested relief.	

The quantity of the marijuana substance constituting the basis of the crime(s) makes petitioner/applicant ineligible for the requested relief.

Although petitioner is eligible for relief, for reasons set forth on the record, the court finds that resentencing of petitioner would pose an unreasonable risk of danger to public safety.

Other:

4. MISDEMEANOR/INFRACTION FOR ALL PURPOSES

Any misdemeanor resentenced as an infraction as a result of this order shall thereafter be an infraction for all purposes. Any felony conviction resentenced as a result of this order as a misdemeanor or infraction shall be a misdemeanor or infraction for all purposes.

5. REGISTRATION

The petitioner/applicant is relieved from the requirement to register as a narcotics offender under Health and Safety Code §11590.

6. SEALING OF CONVICTION

The court's record of conviction is ordered sealed. No access to the information shall be permitted without court order.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated:

JUDICIAL OFFICER

	KRN SUP CRT CR-0324	
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN STREET ADDRESS: 1215 Truxtun Avenue CITY AND ZIP CODE: Bakersfield, CA 93301 BRANCH NAME: Bakersfield PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS.	FOR COURT USE ONLY FILED SUPERIOR COURT OF CA, COUNTY OF KERN TAMARAH HARBER-PICKENS, CLERK BYDE PUTY	
DEFENDANT:		
ORDER FOR PENAL CODE 1001.95 DIVERSION	CASE NUMBER:	

Defendant is granted diversion pursuant to Penal Code 1001.95 for the following misdemeanors:

Pursuant to Penal Code Section 1001.95, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the defendant be placed in diversion for a minimum of six months and a maximum of 24 months on the following terms and conditions:

 Ordered into diversion for 6 12 18 2 Obey all Laws. Must pay restitution to	in the amount of
ANGER MANAGEMENT (10 week)	
□ ATTEND 10 □ 20	$0 \square 30 \square AA \square NA$
DRIVING VIOLATION	DRUG AND ALCOHOL
FIREARM SAFTEY	LIFESKILLS
□ PARENTING CLASS □ 12 week □ 52w	eek
THEFT AND PROPERTY VIOLATION	VICTIM IMPACT
OTHER	
Provide proof of enrollment to court by:	
Attend review hearing on a	t in
Date:	Judge of the Superior Court
I have read and understand the terms of diversion and by terms.	signing this form agree to waive time and to these
Date:	Defendant:
City Clat	Address:
-	e & Zip Code: hone Number:

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUN	TY OF KERN
Superior Court of California, County of Kern Metropolitan Division 1415 Truxtun Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93301	
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA	
vs. DEFENDANT	
PETITION FOR RESENTENCING / REDUCTION – ORDER (Penal Code §1170.18)	CASE NUMBER:
The defendant in the above-captioned case filed a Petition for Resentencing/Reducti	on on felony Count(s)
	(count nos.),
violation of	(code sections)
pursuant to Penal Code §1170.18.	
Defendant alleges he or she:	
Has completed his/her sentence and petitions to have the felony count(s) of	designated as a misdemeanor(s).
Is still serving a sentence on the felony count(s) and petitions for resentence	cing.
ORDER	
The Petition for Resentencing/Reduction is denied. Reason:	
Count(s) are ordered designated	d as a misdemeanor conviction(s).
Defendant is sentenced as follows:	
 Probation is denied. Imposition of judgment is suspended and the defendant is placed on syears. Formal probation/Mandatory Supervision is now ordered converted to 	summary probation with same terms and
 conditions, commencing from the date of original sentence, not to exceed a Defendant is sentenced to the Kern County Jail for a period of served of Defendant is ordered released from custody. Other: 	, with credit time
Pursuant to PC 1170.18(d), the defendant is released from PC 3000.08 su	pervision requirement.
Pursuant to PC 1170.18(d), the defendant is subject to PC 3000.08 supervision	rision for one year.
Matter is ordered set for <u>Hearing re PC 1170.18</u> on	at 8:30 a.m. in Department
Prop 47, located at 1415 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA, 93301.	
IT IS SO ORDERED.	
Date:	

Judge of the Superior Court



SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	FOR COURT USE ONLY
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA	
vs. DEFENDANT:	
ORDER SEALING ARREST RECORDS PC §851.91	COURT CASE NUMBER:

1. The court finds that the petitioner is eligible for the following requested relief and makes the following order:

The court **GRANTS** the petition. The record of arrest in the following matters shall be sealed and the arrest deemed not to have occurred:

Arresting Agency Report Number:

District Attorney Report Number:

Court Case Number:

Other:

Petitioner may answer any question relating to the sealed arrest accordingly, and petitioner is released from all penalties and disabilities resulting from the arrest, except as provided for in Penal Code §851.92 as follows:

- The sealed arrest may be pleaded in any subsequent prosecution of the petitioner for any other offense, and shall have the same effect as if it had not been sealed.
- The sealing of an arrest pursuant to Penal Code §851.91 does not relieve the petitioner of the obligation to disclose the arrest, if otherwise required by law, in response to any direct question contained in a questionnaire or application for public office, for employment as a peace officer, for licensure by any state or local agency, or for contracting with the California State Lottery Commission.
- The sealing of an arrest pursuant to this section does not affect petitioner's authorization to own, possess, or have in his or her custody or control any firearm, or his or her susceptibility to conviction under Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 29800) of Division 9 of Title 4 of Part 6, if the arrest would otherwise affect this authorization or susceptibility.
- The sealing of an arrest under this section does not affect any prohibition from holding public office that would otherwise apply under law as a result of the arrest.
- 2. The court **DENIES** the petition under §851.91 (check one):
 - a. \Box The petition does not meet the requirements listed in Penal Code section 851.91(b)(1).
 - b. Detitioner's arrest does not qualify under Penal Code section 851.91(a).
 - c. The court finds that sealing the arrest would not serve the interests of justice under Penal Code section 851.9(c)(2).
 - d. 🔲 Other:

(DATE)

(SIGNATURE OF JUDICIAL OFFICER)

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT	STATE BAR NO.:		FOR COURT USE ONLY
ATTORNEY: NAME:			
FIRM NAME:			
STREET			
ADDRESS: CITY:	STATE: Z	IP CODE:	
TELEPHONE NO.:	FAX		
E-MAIL	NO.:		
ADDRESS:			
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFOR v.	RNIA		
DEFENDANT:			CASE NUMBER:
	N (Health and Safety Code LT CRIME(S)	, § 11361.8)	(Date minimum 25 court days service)
FOR RESENTENCING OR DISMIS	SAL REDESIGNATION	OR DISMISSAL/SEALING	Date:
(H & S § 11361.8(b))	(H & S § 11361.8		Time: Department:
		UCTIONS	Department.
Hearing will be held only if Potition			to respond in writing
 Hearing will be held only if Petition If petitioner is currently serving a serving a serving a serving and serving a s			
•If the applicant has completed the			
•Complete sections 3 and 4 as nece		please illi out sections i	and 2(0).
•Upon the filing of the petition/applic	ation, the petitioner/applicant		ly serve the office of the prosecuting lication. It may be served personally or by
mail; the signed Proof of Service, at	tached to this form, must be fi	led with the court.	
^{1.} CONVICTION INFORMATION			
CONVICTION A:			
			iminal action, was convicted of the following has been reclassified under Proposition 6
Detitioner/Applicent further			a conviction had the ward
	tates that when committing the	-	conviction ne/sne was:
_ 18 to 20 years of age;	21 years old or older. Date of	birth:	
	tates that the nature of the sub		
	of concentrated cannabis;	concentrated cannabis	🗌 marijuana plants;
other:			
	tates that the quantity of the s s of marijuana not in the form o		in the conviction was: ;;
			form of concentrated cannabis;
🗌 not more than 6 marijuan	a plants.		
CONVICTION B:			
On <i>(date):</i>			
	tion 11357 11358	ant in the above-entitled 11359 🗌 11360, which h	criminal action, was convicted of the following has been reclassified under Proposition 64.
Detitioner/Applicent further			
••	states that when committing t	•	
18 to 20 years of age;	21 years old or older. Date	of birth:	_
Petitioner/Applicant further	states that the nature of the s	ubstance which resulted	in the conviction was:
	n of concentrated cannabis;		
other:			
	states that the quantity of the		
			bis; not more than 4 grams of marijuana
in the form of concentrated	i cannabis, 🔄 not more than 8	grams of marijuana in th	ne form of concentrated cannabis;

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. DEFENDANT:	CASE NUMBER:

2. REQUEST FOR RELIEF

a. RESENTENCING/DISMISSAL

Petitioner is currently serving the sentence for the crime noted above, and requests the sentence be recalled and that he/she be resentenced or the charge be dismissed as required by law.

Other:

b. REDESIGNATION/DISMISSAL/SEALING

Applicant has completed the sentence for the crime noted above, and requests the sentence be recalled and the conviction be redesignated or dismissed. If the conviction is dismissed, applicant requests the court's record of conviction be sealed.

Other:

3. WAIVER OF HEARING BY ORIGINAL SENTENCING JUDGE

Petitioner/applicant waives the right to have this matter heard by the original sentencing judge. The Presiding Judge of the court may designate any judge to rule on this matter.

4. WAIVER OF APPEARANCE

Petitioner/applicant understands there is a right to personally attend any hearing held in this matter. Petitioner/applicant gives up that right; the matter may be heard without his/her appearance.

Dated:

Signature of petitioner/applicant
ΡE	OPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA v. DEFENDANT:		CASE NUMBER:
	PROOF OF SERVI	CE	
	Personal Service	Servic	e by Mail
·F	Person serving: I am over the age of 18 and not a party to this a	ction.	
	(1) Name:		
	(2) Address:		
	(3) Telephone:		
	 served a copy of the Petition/Application for Resentencing or Register and a copy of the Petition/Application at the address listed below: 		
	a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition/Applic the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served:	ation for Resentencir	
	a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition/Applic the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served: (4) Time Quend		
	a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition/Applic the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served: (4) Time Served: (4) Time Served: (5) Service by Mail: I deposited the Petition/Application for Res mail, in a sealed envelope with first class postage fully prepaid (1) Name of person served:	ation for Resentencir	ng or Reduction to Infraction to
	 a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition/Applic the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served: (4) Time Served: (b. Service by Mail: I deposited the Petition/Application for Resmail, in a sealed envelope with first class postage fully prepaid (1) Name of person served: (2) Address: 	ation for Resentencir	ng or Reduction to Infraction to
	a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition/Applic the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served: (4) Time Served: (4) Time Served: (5) Service by Mail: I deposited the Petition/Application for Res mail, in a sealed envelope with first class postage fully prepaid (1) Name of person served:	ation for Resentencir	ng or Reduction to Infraction to

I declare to the best of my information and belief that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date:

(Signature of Declarant)

(Printed Name of Declarant)

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, std	FOR COURT USE ONLY	
TELEPHONE NO.:	FAX NO.:	
E-MAIL ADDRESS:		
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):		
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFOR	NIA	
VS.		
DEFENDANT:	DATE OF BIRTH:	
PI	ETITION	
FOR RESENTENCING	FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR	
(Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a))	(Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f))	
INS	TRUCTIONS	CASE NUMBER:
• Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whe Misdemeanor.	ether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to	CASE NUMBER.
 Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately p District Attorney. 	provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the	DATE:
• The District Attorney is required to complete the F providing a copy to the Petitioner.	Response, file with the court, and provide notice by	(Minimum of 25 court days after
 If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitione below, the matter will be heard on date noticed. 	Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates r or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided	service) TIME: 8:30 a.m. DEPARTMENT:

PETITIONER/CONVICTION INFORMATION

On (date)

, Petitioner, the defendant in the above-entitled criminal action, was convicted of the following felony offenses

that have now been reclassified as misdemeanors (specify code(s) and section(s)):

and was sentenced to (specify sentence imposed):

Petitioner has no prior convictions for offenses under Penal Code § 667(e)(2)(C)(iv) or for an offense requiring registration pursuant to

Penal Code § 290(c). Petitioner does not pose an unreasonable risk of danger to public safety as defined in Penal Code § 1170.18(c).

1. **RESENTENCING**

Petitioner is currently serving the above sentence. Petitioner requests that the felony sentence be recalled and that Petitioner be resentenced to a misdemeanor under Penal Code § 1170.18(b), (d).



Petitioner is currently being held in County Jail or State Prison

Petitioner waives appearance for resentencing.

2. **REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR**

Petitioner has completed the above sentence. Petitioner requests that the eligible felony convictions listed above be reduced to misdemeanors under Penal Code § 1170.18(f), (g).

Although a hearing is not necessary, I request a hearing for this determination. (check only if you want a hearing for this determination otherwise the court will review and rule on your petition)

I declare under penalty of perjury and to the best of my information and belief that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on:				
(DATE)		(SIGNATURE OF P	ETITIONER OR AT	TORNEY)
(ADDRESS, PETITIONER)		(CITY)	(STATE)	(ZIP CODE)
	Please include Petition for Resentencin	g/Reduction Order to this	Petition	
Form Adopted for Optional Use Superior Court of California, County of Kern Form No. 502 Effective 01/08/2016	PETITION FOR RESENTENCING	G/REDUCTION TO MIS	DEMEANOR	

CER [°]	Essential
	ElEarmer
ceb.com	Forms [•]

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number		FOR COURT USE ONLY
STATE		
TELEPHONE NO.:	FAX NO.(Optional):	
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):		
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):		
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COU	INTY OF KERN	
PLAINTIFF		
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORN	IIA	
PETITIONER		
		COURT CASE NUMBER
PETITION FOR SEALING C		(Hearing date minimum 15 day service)
(Pen. Code §§ 85	i1.91, 851.92)	DATE: TIME: DEPARTMENT:

TO THE CLERK OF THE ABOVE-ENTITLED COURT AND TO THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF KERN COUNTY:

Petitioner requests that the Court order the sealing of the following Kern County arrest records and associated court records:

CITY OF ARREST (REQUIRED)	ARRESTING AGENCY(IES) (REQUIRED)	BOOKING # (IF KNOWN)	DATE OF ARREST (REQUIRED)	CHARGE(S) (REQUIRED)

Other identifying information:

Petitioner's date of birth (required): _

Arresting Agency case number or police report number (if known): _____

District Attorney report number (if known):

Petitioner suffered an arrest that did not result in a conviction because (check one):

- □ No charges were filed and the statute of limitations has expired on every offense upon which the arrest was based.
- □ Charges were filed, but the case was dismissed and no charges may be refiled.
- □ Charges were filed, but petitioner was acquitted of all charges.

□ Petitioner was convicted, but the conviction was vacated or reversed on appeal, all appellate remedies have been exhausted, and none of the charges may be refiled.

Petitioner states he/she is eligible for relief because:

- Petitioner did not intentionally evade law enforcement efforts to prosecute the arrest, including absconding from the jurisdiction where the offense took place.
- Petitioner did not intentionally evade law enforcement efforts to prosecute the arrest by engaging in identity fraud which resulted in charges for that identity fraud.

Petitioner is (check one):

 \Box entitled to relief as a matter of right because the arrest did not result in a conviction pursuant to Penal Code § 851.91(c)(1).

OR

 \Box not entitled to relief as a matter of right but is requesting relief in the interest of justice pursuant to Penal Code § 851.91(c)(2) because (check one):

 \Box The offense included a domestic violence charge and the petitioner's record demonstrates a pattern of domestic violence arrests, convictions, or both, as defined by Penal Code § 851.91(c)(2)(A)(ii).

PETITION FOR SEALING OF ARREST RECORDS

 \Box The offense included a child abuse charge and the petitioner's record demonstrates a pattern of child abuse arrests, convictions, or both, as defined by Penal Code § 851.91(c)(2)(A)(ii).

 \Box The offense included an elder abuse charge and the petitioner's record demonstrates a pattern of elder abuse arrests, convictions, or both as defined by Penal Code § 851.91(c)(2)(A)(ii).

When requesting relief in the interest of justice pursuant to Penal Code § 851.91(c)(2)(B), petitioner must provide a declaration stating how the interest of justice would be served by granting this petition. *In deciding whether to grant this request, the court may consider any important factors, including the following factors and anything else you consider important: hardship and difficulties caused by the arrest; statements or evidence regarding your good character, from you, others, or both; statements or evidence regarding the arrest, from you, others, or both; your record of convictions. (This declaration is not required if petitioner is entitled to relief as a matter of right):*

(If additional space is needed, attach a supplemental Declaration, Judicial Council Form MC-30.)

Please attach any additional signed and dated statements with the petition.

Petititoner's Verification: I have read this petition and know the contents. All factual assertions in this petition are based on my own knowledge and I believe them to be true. I therefore verify the petition. I further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated:	at	, b	у
	(CITY,	STATE)	(SIGNATURE OF PETITIONER)
Dated:		F	espectfully submitted,
		E	Attorney for Petitioner

PETITION FOR SEALING OF ARREST RECORDS

PROOF	OF	SERV	ICE
-------	----	------	-----

	Personal Service Service by Mail
1.	Person serving: I am over the age of 18 and <u>not a party to this action.</u>
	(2) Address:
	(3) Telephone:
2.	 I served a copy of the Petition for Sealing of Arrest Records as follows <i>(check one)</i>: a. Personal Service: I personally delivered the Petition for Sealing of Arrest Records to the person at the address listed below: (1) Name of person served: (2) Address where served: (3) Date Served:
	(d) Time Served: AM PM
	 b. Service by Mail: I deposited the Petition for Sealing of Arrest Records in the United States mail, in a sealed envelope with first class postage fully prepaid. The envelope was addressed as follows: (1) Name of person served:
	(2) Address:
	(3) Date of Mailing:
	(4) Place of Mailing (city and state):

I declare to the best of my information and belief that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date:_____

(Signature of Declarant)

(Printed Name of Declarant)

	KRN SUP CRT-1201
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	FOR COURT USE ONLY
STREET ADDRESS:	FILED SUPERIOR COURT OF CA, COUNTY OF KERN
CITY AND ZIP CODE:	TAMARAH HARBER-PICKENS,
BRANCH NAME:	CLERK BYDEPUTY
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA	
VS.	
DEFENDANT:	
	CASE NUMBER:
PROBATION PETITION & ORDER – AB 1950 FELONY	DATE: TIME: 8:30 a.m. DEPT: CC

On (*date*) , the above-named defendant was convicted of (*charges*) and was granted years felony probation. Pursuant to AB 1950, the maximum probation term for the underlying offense is now years.

.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is respectfully recommended that probation in Superior Court case # be

 \Box terminated. \Box modified to terminate on

Date: _____

Comments:

Deputy Probation Officer

The Kern County District Attorney's Office:

 \Box No objection to recommendation. \Box Objects and requests a hearing.

Date: _____

Deputy District Attorney

□ Petition granted. Probation terminated.

 \Box Petition granted and probation to terminate on _____.

 \Box Petition denied.

Date: _____

Judge of the Superior Court

Tamarah Harber-Pickens Clerk of the Superior Court 1415 Truxtun Ave Bakersfield, Ca 93301

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN,

)

)

)))

)

)

)))

)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA Plaintiff

Vs.

Defendant

RECEIPT FOR RECORDS

Case No.

Bakersfield, California

November 14, 2018

Received from the Clerk of the Kern County Superior Court, the following papers and Record:

Documents from file

Entire File Docket/Register of Actions Order for Transfer

> Tamarah Harber-Pickens Clerk of the Superior Court

 By_______, Deputy

 Receipt of the above-named records is hereby acknowledged this ______day

 of_______, 2018

 Your Case # ______

BY:_____

NOTE: Show your case number on above receipt, sign and return to:

SUP CRT 9410 CR 010 Rev. 10/2018 (Optional Form)

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN METROPOLITAN DIVISION RECORD OF CRIMINAL DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

ATTN:

The People of the State of California

Superior Court No.

-vs-

RECORD OF CRIMINAL DOCUMENTS

Defendant(s)

Distribution Date:

1. Copy of reporter's transcript of

Received by:

Signature of attorney/messenger

Date

SUP CRT 9410 CR 020 Rev. 10/2018 (Optional Form)

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

TELEPHONE NO: FAX NO: E-MAIL ADDRESS: FAX NO: ATTORNEY FOR (Name): PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA VS. DEFENDANT: DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) NSTRUCTIONS e Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. INSTRUCTIONS CASE NUMBER: DATE: The District Attorney is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy of the Petitioner or District Attorney is required to omplete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy of the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided behaved on due notice. DATE: TIME: 8:30 a.m. DEPARTMENT:	ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name	e, state bar number, and address):	FOR COURT USE ONLY
E-MAIL ADDRESS: ATTORNEY FOR (Name): PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) INSTRUCTIONS • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed below the matter will be heard on date noticed DATE : TIME: 8:30 a.m.			
E-MAIL ADDRESS: ATTORNEY FOR (Name): PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) INSTRUCTIONS • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed below the matter will be heard on date noticed DATE : TIME: 8:30 a.m.			
E-MAIL ADDRESS: ATTORNEY FOR (Name): PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) INSTRUCTIONS • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed below the matter will be heard on date noticed DATE : TIME: 8:30 a.m.			
ATTORNEY FOR (Name): PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING DF FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) RSTRUCTIONS Potitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Potitioner nust complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. DATE OF DEFINITION Potiticit Attorney is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the DISTRUCTIONS DATE: The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner is inclusible, or if either the petitioner related to this case. District Attorney indicates the petitioner is inclusible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date notioed. TIME: 8:30 a.m.	TELEPHONE NO.:	FAX NO.:	
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE Image: FOR RESENTENCING (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(n)) Image: Power of the petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Image: Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. CASE NUMBER: Image: The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. DATE: Image: The petitioner is inclugible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date, noticed TIME: 8:30 a.m.	E-MAIL ADDRESS:		
VS. DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE POR RESENTENCING POR RESULTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) NSTRUCTIONS Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Por providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. Providing a copy to the Petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. Time: sequired to complete the Response file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below, the matter will be head on date noticed. Time: 8:30 a.m.	ATTORNEY FOR (Name):		
DEFENDANT: DATE OF BIRTH: RESPONSE FOR RESENTENCING (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) NSTRUCTIONS CASE NUMBER: Optimize the petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. DATE OF BIRTH: It he petitioner is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below, the matter will be beard on date noticed. DATE: TIME: 8:30 a.m. TIME: 8:30 a.m.	PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFO	DRNIA	
RESPONSE FOR RESENTENCING (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) Case INSTRUCTIONS • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Case NUMBER: • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. DATE: • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. TIME: 8:30 a.m.	VS.		
 FOR RESENTENCING (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) INSTRUCTIONS Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be beard on date noticed 	DEFENDANT:	DATE OF BIRTH:	
(Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a)) (Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f)) INSTRUCTIONS CASE NUMBER: • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. CASE NUMBER: • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. DATE: • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. TIME: 8:30 a.m.	RESPONSE		
INSTRUCTIONS CASE NUMBER: • Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. CASE NUMBER: • Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. DATE: • The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. DATE: • If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be beard on date noticed. TIME: 8:30 a.m.	FOR RESENTENCING	FOR REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR	
 Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed. 	(Pen. Code, § 1170.18(a))	(Pen. Code, § 1170.18(f))	
 Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to Misdemeanor. Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the District Attorney. The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the pottioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be bard on date noticed. 		INSTRUCTIONS	CASE NUMBER
 District Attorney. The District Attorney is required to complete the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by providing a copy to the Petitioner. If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the potitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed. 	• Petitioner must complete Petition and indicate Misdemeanor.	whether a request is made for Resentencing or Reduction to	CASE NOWIDER.
 If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed 	 Upon filing, petitioner is required to immediate District Attorney. 	ly provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the	DATE:
• If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below the matter will be heard on date noticed.	 The District Attorney is required to complete the providing a copy to the Petitioner. 	he Response, file with the court, and provide notice by	TIME: 8:30 a m
DEPARTMENT	 If the petitioner is currently in County Jail or State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates the petitioner is ineligible, or if either the petitioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided below, the metter will be heard on data reasonable and the petitioner. 		
	below, the matter will be heard on date noticed		DEPARTMENT:

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR RESENTENCING REDUCTION TO MISDEMEANOR

Having	received	notice	of a	petition	dated
i iu i iiig	10001104	nonce	oru	pennon	autou

, the District Attorney responds as follows:

A.	RES	SENT	ENCING (on status)
		The	District Attorney has no objection to this petition. Petitioner is entitled to the requested relief.
			A hearing is requested on the resentencing.
		Petit	ioner is not eligible for the requested relief because (select all that apply):
			The specified offenses are not eligible under Penal Code § 1170.18.
			Petitioner has at least one prior conviction for an offense under Penal Code § $667(e)(2)(C)(iv)$ or for an offense requiring registration pursuant to Penal Code § $290(c)$.
			Petitioner poses an unreasonable risk of danger to public safety as defined in Penal Code § 1170.18(c).
B.	REI	DUC	FION TO MISDEMEANOR (off status)
		The	District Attorney has no objection to this petition. Petitioner is entitled to the requested relief.
		The	petitioner is not eligible for the requested relief because:
			The specified offenses are not eligible under Penal Code § 1170.18.
			The petitioner has at least one prior conviction for an offense under Penal Code § $667(e)(2)(C)(iv)$ or for an offense requiring registration pursuant to Penal Code § $290(c)$.
			Other:

Date:

Deputy District Attorney

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address):

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTC	FOR COURT USE ONLY	
Telephone Number:	Fax No.:	
E-mail Address.:		
Attorney for (Name):		
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA vs.	A	
DEFENDANT:	Date of Birth:	
	h and Safety Code, § 11361.8) ILT CRIME(S)	
	MISSAL REDESIGNATION OR DISMISSAL/SEALING (H & S § 11361.8(f))	
	NSTRUCTIONS the whether a request is made for Resentencing or Dismissal	CASE NUMBER:
or Redesignation or Dismissal/Sealing.		
 Upon filing, petitioner is required to immedia District Attorney. 	ately provide notice by providing a copy of the Petition to the	
	the Response, file with the court, and provide notice by	DATE:
	State Prison related to this case, District Attorney indicates itioner or District Attorney requests a hearing as provided	TIME:
below, the matter will be heard on date notic		DEPARTMENT:
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S RESPO	NSE TO PETITION/APPLICATION FOR:	
RESEN	NTENCING OR DISMISSAL 🗌 REDESIGNA	ATION OR DISMISSAL/SEALING
Having received notice of a petition/ap	oplication dated, the District	Attorney responds as follows:
A. 🗌 RESENTENCING OR D	ISMISSAL	
The District Attorney h	er/applicant is entitled to the requested relief	
without a hearing.		
The District Attorney r	equests a hearing and objects to the granting of the p	petition/application because:
Petitioner/applie	cant was not convicted of an eligible offense.	
	tible for relief, but relief should be denied because po	etitioner presents an unreasonable risk of
-	safety if he/she is resentenced.	entioner presents an unreasonable fisk of
• •	does not object to the petitioner's/applicant's eligibil	ity for relief, but requests a hearing on the
issue of resentencing.	and and her to and beautoust a abbutant of endion	
B. 🗌 REDESIGNATION OR	DISMISSAL/SEALING	
The District Attorney	has no objection to this petition/application. Petition	er/applicant is entitled to the requested relief
without a hearing.		
The District Attorney	requests a hearing and objects to the granting of th	e petition/application because:
Petitioner/appli	cant was not convicted of an eligible offense.	
	gible for relief, but relief should be denied because p	
—	c safety if he/she is resentenced.	-
	loes not object to the petitioner's/applicant's eligibili	ty for relief, but requests a hearing on the

Date:

Deputy District Attorney

1		
2		
3		
4 5		
5 6		E STATE OF CALIFORNIA
7		ETROPOLITAN DIVISION
8		
9		
10		
11	PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA,	Case Number
12		REQUEST FOR MODIFICATION OF CRIMINAL PROTECTIVE ORDER
13	V.	
14	Defendant.	Hearing Date: Hearing Time: 1:30 p.m. Division: DV
15		
16	I,, her	eby request a modification of the criminal protective
17	order issued on, as follow	/s:
18	[] Deletion of No Contact Order, so that	telephone calls and text messages and
19	e-mails will be allowed;	
20	[] Deletion of Stay Away Order, so that	face to face contact will be allowed and we may live
21	together, if we choose;	
22	[] Other [Describe the modification you	are requesting]:
23		
24		
25		
	REQUEST TO MODIFY CRIM	INAL PROTECTIVE ORDER - 1
		Sup Crt 070816 (Optional Form)

1	I am seeking this modification because:
2	
3	
4	I believe I will be safe, [] and my children will be safe, if my request is granted, because
5	
6	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
7	[] I have attended a two-hour safety class at Alliance Against Family Violence (or other
8	approved provider, and I have attached proof of that.
9	I understand that I must come to court on the hearing date set, in order for this request to be
10	considered by the court.
11	I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed at
12	, CA on, 2016.
13	
14	
15	[Signature of Requesting Party]
16	
17	
18	
9	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
	REQUEST TO MODIFY CRIMINAL PROTECTIVE ORDER - 2
	Sup Crt 070816 (Optional Form)

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address):			Space Below for Use of Court Clerk Only
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NO. (Optional): E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):			
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):	SUPERIOR COURT OF CAL 1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE, BA	•	
In the Matter of			CASE NUMBER:
		Minor(s)	CITATION Freedom From Parental Custody and Control

A person(s) who should be declared free from the	WILLION (3)	ENTERED	(ABANDONMENT)
custody and control of (his) (her) parent or parents.			(Re: ADOPTION)

TO:

and to all persons claiming to be the father or mother of said minor person(s) above named.

By order of this Court you are hereby cited and required to appear before the Judge Presiding in Department of the above entitled court on , at .m. of that day, then and there to show cause, if any you have, why said person should not be declared free from the control of (his) (her) parents according to the petition on file herein.

For failure to attend, you will be deemed guilty of a contempt of court.

You are hereby notified of the provisions of Civil Code §237.5 which provide: "the judge shall advise the minor and the parents, if present, of the right to have counsel present. The court may appoint counsel to represent the minor whether or not the minor is able to afford counsel, and if they are unable to afford counsel, shall appoint counsel to represent the parents."

TAMARA HARBER-PICKENS, County Clerk

By: _____ Deputy

NOTICE TO PERSON SERVED

 You are served as an individual citee
 You are served on behalf of: under: C.C.P. §416.60 (Minor)
 C.C.P. §416.70 (Incompetent)



The time when a citation is deemed served on a party may vary depending on the method of service. For example, see Code of Civil Procedure §§413.10 through 415.40.

(See reverse side for Proof of Service) CITATION - FREEDOM FROM PARENTAL CUSTODY AND CONTROL (ABANDONMENT) (RE: ADOPTION)

	I served the citation: (Type or print)	- ''		014			
1.		Citee	; 1	Citee 2			
2.	Person served and title:						
3.	Person with whom left: title or relationship to person served:						
4.	Date and time of delivery:						
5.	Mailing date; type of mail:						
6.	Address, city and state (when required, indicate whether address is home or business):	required, indicate whether address					
7.	Manner of service: (Check applicable box for each pers $(C-1)$ (C-2)	son s	served and complete	; this form.)			
	(Personal service) By handing copies to the person serv	red. (0	C.C.P. §415.10)				
	(Substituted service on corporation, unincorporated asso usual office hours, copies in the office of the person serv mailing (by first-class mail, postage prepaid) copies to th §415.20(a).) Place of mailing: (C-1):	ved w	ith the person who appar	rently was in charge and thereafter			
	(Substituted service on natural person, minor, incompeter of abode, or usual place of business of the person server apparently in charge of his office or place of business, at the papers. and thereafter mailing (by first-class mail, por copies were left. (C.C.P. §415.20(b). Attach separate de reasonable diligence in attempting personal service.) Pla	ed in t t leas ostage escrip	he presence of a compet at 18 years of age, who w e prepaid) copies to the p tion of affidavit stating ac	tent member of the household or person as informed of the general nature of person served at the place where the			
	(Mail and acknowledgment service) By mailing (by first-ocopies of the form of notice and acknowledgment and a §415.30) Attach written acknowledgment of receipt.) Pla	retur	n envelope, postage prep				
	(Certified or registered mail service) By mailing to address receipt requested) copies to the person served. (C.C.P. delivery to the person served.) Place of mailing: (C-1):						
age	(Other C.C.P §§413.1, 413.30, 417.10-417.30-Attach se The notices stated on the citation appeared on the copy served (C.C and not a party to the action.	•	1 0 17	e of service I was at least 18 years of			
•	for service \$. Mileage \$. Notary \$. Total \$			
	(To be completed in California by Process Server other than a sheriff, marshal or constable)			be completed in California by eriff, marshal or constable)			
l de	clare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct		I certify that the foregoing is true and correct and this certificate				
and	this declaration was executed on (insert date):		was executed on (insert date): (Type or print name, title, county and when applicable,				
	nsert place): Califo	rnia.		cipal or Justice Court District)			
	be or print name, address and telephone no.)		Oise along				
Sigr	nature		Signature				

* This declaration or certificate of service must be executed within California. (C.C.P. §2015.5). A proof of service executed outside California must be made by affidavit.

Clerk 580 2170 063B (R-3-79) (Optional Form)



CONFIDENTIAL

KRN SUP CRT FL-0122

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORN	FOR COURT USE ONLY				
TELEPHONE NO.: E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional): ATTORNEY FOR <i>(Name):</i>					
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORN					
CASE NAME:					
CONFIDENTIAL - PAR	TY IDENTIFICATION AND	CASE NUMBER:			
NOTICE OF RE	NOTICE OF RELATED CASE(S)				

Pursuant to Kern County Superior Court Local Rules of Court, Rule 6.11, in order to avoid duplicate cases, conflicting orders and unnecessary hearings, parties must disclose all related cases when a Family Law case is filed or when a party discovers there is a related case in Kern County or another county. A related case means one or both parties and/or minor children of the parties are involved in other case(s). Examples of related cases include family law, guardianship, domestic violence, criminal, and/or a juvenile cases involving a minor child of one or both of the parties.

1. PARTIES TO THE CASE: For the case number listed above, specify identifying information for any adult, parent and/or guardian who is a party to the case:

Provide as much information as possible. If information is not available, please write **UNKNOWN**.

a.	PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF	RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT OTHER PARTY:
	Name:	Date of Birth:
	Gender: Male Female	Nonbinary
	Other name(s) used:	
	Email Address:	
b.	PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF	RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT OTHER PARTY:
	Name:	Date of Birth:
	Gender: Male Female	Nonbinary
	Other name(s) used:	
	Email Address:	

2. THERE ARE NO RELATED CASES.

3. RELATED CASES: If you, your minor children, or the minor children of any other party to this Family Law proceeding have been involved in another court action with any of the persons listed on this form, provide the case information below. If any information is unknown, leave the section blank.

	Case Number	Case Name	Person Involved	Court L	_ocation
a.					
b.	<u> </u>				
с.					
Date:					
	(TYPE OR PRINT NAME	OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)	(SI	GNATURE OF PARTY OR ATTORNEY)	Page 1 of 1
	r Mandatory Use SUP CRT FL-0122	CONFIDENTIAL – PA	RTY IDENTIFICATION	Superior Court of California	, County of Kern Local Rule 6.11

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF KERN RIDGECREST BRANCH 132 E. COSO ST. RIDGECREST, CA 93555

CRC 5.450/FC6306 COMPLIANCE FORM

All parties must fill out this form for any matter related to Child Custody and/or Visitation to assist the court in determining if there are current protective orders involving either party in the action. California Rule of court 5.450 requires... "courts issuing any orders involving child custody or visitation to make reasonable efforts to determine whether there exists a criminal court protective order that involves any party to the action."

Please fill out all information about yourself and all information known to you about the
other party.

Case Number:

Petitioner/Plaintiff

NAME:						
Date of Birth:		Age:	Sex:	Race:		
Height:	Weight:	Eye Colo	r:	Hair Col	or:	
Social Security #		Driver's License #:		DL State:		
Vehicle License num	ber/state:		Vehicl	е Туре:		
Respondent/Defe	<u>ndant</u>					
NAME:						
Date of Birth:		Age:	Sex:	Race:		
Height:	Weight:	Eye Colo	r:	Hair Col	or:	
Social Security #Driver's License #:DL State:						
Vehicle License number/state: Vehicle Type:						

		FOR COURT USE ONLY			
	COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN Ditan Division: 1215 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93301				
_	iivision: Mojave Branch 1773 Highway 58, Mojave, CA 93501				
	ivision: Ridgecrest Branch 132 E. Coso Street, Ridgecrest, CA 93555				
_	Division: Delano/McFarland Branch 1122 Jefferson Street, Delano, CA 93215				
North D	Division: Shafter/Wasco Branch 325 Central Valley Highway, Shafter, CA 93263				
PETIT	IONER :				
RESPON	IDENT :				
		CASE NUMBER:			
EX	PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER CONFIRMING RETENTION OF MARITAL SURNAME (Family Law)				
	Petitioner / Respondent herein applies for an order confirmi following:	ng retention of marital surname and submits			
uie	Tonowing.				
1.	A _ Judgment of Dissolution _ Legal Separation or _ Nulli	ty was entered on (date):			
2.	2. Applicant requests confirmation that his or her former name of was never restored in				
	these proceedings and confirms the martial surname of	was retained as of the date			
	of Judgment and up to and including this date.				
DATED:					
		(Printed Name) ner / Respondent			
	ORDER				
A.	Court hereby acknowledges, subsequent to Judgment up to an	d including this date, Requesting Party has			
	never had their former name restored in the above-entitled mat	ter.			
B.	Court confirms Requesting Party retains marital surname of	as of this date of filing*.			
	*Parties are not Precluded from Submitting an Ex Parte Application of Judgment Following this Filing.	IN FOR RESTORATION OF FORMER NAME AFTER ENTRY			
DATED:					
		F THE SUPERIOR COURT			

1	(Name)						
2	(Address)						1
3							
4	(Telephone No.)						
5	In pro per						
6	SUPERIOR COURT OF C	CALIF	ORNIA, CO	UNTY O	F KERN	[
7							i.
8							
9	PETITIONER: v.)	CASE NO EX PART			N FOR	
10	v.)	TELEPHO				
11	RESPONDENT:)	AND ORI	DER TH	EREON		
12	OTHER PARENT:)	Date:				
13		_)	Time.: Dept.				1
14	The Petitioner/Respondent/Other Parent,		hereby reques	sts that he	e/she he n	ermitted to an	near
15					-	-	-
16	by telephone at the hearing on Petitioner's/Re	espon	dent's/Other	Parent's	Notice of	Motion/Ord	erto
17	Show Cause to which is currently	y set	for hearing o	n	in Depa	rtment	at
18	a.m, for the following reasons:						
19	The Petitioner/Respondent/Other Parent/T	The Cl	erk of the Co	urt will i	nitiate th	e telephone c	all.
20	The Petitioner/Respondent/Other Parent's	telep	hone number	is:	•		ŗ
21	The telephone number for the Clerk of the Court is (661) 868-5388.						
22							
23	Dated:						
24	(Signature)						
25	(ORE	DER				
26	Having read the above ex parte	app	lication and	l good	cause	appearing,	the
27	Petitioner/Respondent/Other Parent, , may/may not appear by telephonic means at the hearing			ring			
28	KRN SUP CRT FL-01 Rev. 11/2018 (Mandate	ory Fo	orm)				i

1	on Petitioner/Res	spondent/C	Other Parent's Notice of I	Motion/Order to Show Cause for
2	scheduled for	, at	a.m. in Department	in the above referenced court.
3	The Petitioner/	Responde	nt/Other Parent/The Cler	k of the Court shall initiate the telephone call.
4	IT IS SO	ORDERE	D.	
5				
6	DATED:			Judge/Commissioner of the Superior Court
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				
26				"
27				1
28			- 2 -	-

1		
2		
3		
4		
5		
6		
7		THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
8		
9		IE COUNTY OF KERN
10		
11	;	Case No.:
12	Petitioner,	FINDING THAT RESTRAINED PERSON HAS VIOLATED ORDER TO RELINQUISH
13	,	FIREARMS AND AMMUNITION and
14	Respondent.	ORDER RE NOTIFICATION OF VIOLATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT
15		AND PROSECUTING AGENCY REFERRAL
16		
17	1. The Court finds that the re	estrained person,, is
18	prohibited from owning, possessing, pure	chasing, receiving or attempting to own, have,
19	purchase or receive a firearm or ammu	nition pursuant to the terms of the Domestic
20	Violence Restraining Order issued on	A copy of said order is
21	attached.	
22	2. The Court further	finds that the restrained person,
23	, has violated th	ne Court's order by failing to relinquish said
24	firearms or ammunition as required uno	der Family Code Section 6389. The Court's
25	finding is based on the following: [] c	redible testimony received from the protected

1	party [] credible testimony received from a witness/witnesses, specifically
2	[] credible testimony received from the restrained party and/ or
3	[]
4	3. The Court orders that the Clerk of the Court serve a copy of this order upon
5	the parties, the Kern County District Attorney's Office and the Bakersfield Police
6	Department forthwith at investigation@kernda.org.
7	IT IS SO ORDERED:
8	Dated:
9	JUDGE OF THE SUPERIOR COURT
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	
	KRN SUP CRT FL-0413 (Mandatory Form) Adopted 4/2022

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHO	OUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar number, and address):	FOR COURT USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO .:	FAX NO. (Optional):	
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):		
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):	OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	
	1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE	
	BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301	
METRO	DPOLITAN-JUSTICE BUILDING DIVISION	
PETITIONE		
IN RE THE MATTER	OF:	
	MINOR(S))
	NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUDGMENT	CASE NUMBER:
(Freedom from	AND PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL	
(Freedom from	Parental Custody/Control/Termination of Parental Rights)	
You are hereby	y notified that the following judgment was entered on (date):	
a. 🔲 Jud	Igment Declaring Minor Free from Parental Custody and Control	
b. 🔲 Jud	Igment Terminating Parental Rights	
c. 🔲 Oth	ner <i>(specify):</i>	
A copy of each	n document referred to in item 1 is attached.	
	PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL	
l am at least 1 place.	8 years of age, not a party to this cause, and a resident of or e	mployed in the county where the mailing took
My residence of	or business address is <i>(specify):</i>	
envelope	y of this notice of entry and referenced documents by enclosing a directly in the United States mail with postage prepaid OR mailing with the United States mail, following our ordinary busine	at my place of business for same-day
a. Date of De	eposit: b. Place of D	Deposit:
c. Addressed	d as Follows:	
Г	٦ Г	1

Additional address listed on separate page.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. DATED:

TYPE OR PRINT NAME

SIGNATURE OF DECLARANT

		FOR COURT USE ONLY
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA,		
East Division: Mojave Branch 1773 High	way 58, Mojave, CA 93501	
East: Division: Ridgecrest Branch 132 E.	. Coso Street, Ridgecrest, CA 93555	RECEIVED
North Division: Delano/McFarland Branch	1122 Jefferson Street, Delano, CA 93215	
North Division: Shafter/Wasco Branch 325	5 Central Valley Highway, Shafter, CA 93263	
PETITIONER : RESPONDENT :		
		CASE NUMBER:
	DF LODGING ily Law)	
Certified Copy – Birth Certificate	☐ Other:	
Certified Copy – Marriage License	Other:	

Petitioner / Respondent herein submit the attached document(s) for lodging in the in the above-entitled

case. By signing below, party understands the document is lodged and not filed in this case. Party further understands,

upon completion of the case, the attached document may be returned to the filing party upon request.

DATED: _____

(Printed Name)

	Court Use Only	
Lodged Documents I	Returned to Party:	(date)
Received by		
		(Printed Name)
<i>By</i>		_(clerk)

1	SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF KERN
3 4 5	In re the Matter of:Case No.:PETITIONER:REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY ORDERS;vs.NOTICE TO OTHER PARTYRESPONDENT:EX PARTE COMPLIANCE: DATEOTHER PARENT:PARTY DECLINED TO COMPLETE
6 7 8	I. BRIEF EXPLANTION OF EMERGENCY:
9 10 11 12 13 14 15	II. NOTICE A. Notice was provided that I would be seeking the following temporary orders concerning:
16 17	Printed Name of Person Providing Notice Signature of Person Providing Notice CASE INFORMATION
18 19 20	 III. EXISTING ORDERS/COUNSEL A. Will this request CHANGE existing child custody/visitation and/or other orders in this or another case? Yes, Date of existing order: Other Case Numbers: B. Does the other party involved in this matter have an attorney? Yes, Attorney name (if known): No IV. REPLY RECEIVED TO THE NOTICE
21 22 23	A. The following response to the notice was received: No Reply They agree with the request They do not object to the request They do not object to the request Other:
24 25 26	V. LACK OF NOTICE (if applicable) A. Notice was not provided: Description Notice attempted I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on (date) in , California.
27 28	Printed Name of Party/Attorney Signature of Party/Attorney

KERN-0023 Rev. 08/01/2012 (Optional Form)

CEB[®] Essential

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY ORDERS; NOTICE TO OTHER PARTY

	FOR COURT USE ONLY
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN Metropolitan Division: 1215 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93301	
East Division: Mojave Branch 1773 Highway 58, Mojave, CA 93501	
East: Division: Ridgecrest Branch 132 E. Coso Street, Ridgecrest, CA 93555	RECEIVED
North Division: Delano/McFarland Branch 1122 Jefferson Street, Delano, CA 93215	
North Division: Shafter/Wasco Branch 325 Central Valley Highway, Shafter, CA 93263	
South Division: Arvin//Lamont Branch 12022 Main Street, Lamont, CA 93241	_
PETITIONER :	
RESPONDENT :	
OTHER PARENT :	
	CASE NUMBER:
Return Receipt Received: US POSTAL SERVICE (Family Law)	

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN

☐ 1215 Truxtun Ave., Bakersfield, C ☐ 1112 Jefferson St., Delano, CA 93			🗌 132	East	. 58, Mojave, CA 93501 Coso St., Ridgecrest, CA 93555 al Valley Hwy., Shafter, CA 93263	
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Ba	r Number, and Address)				FOR COURT USE ONLY	
TELEPHONE NO.: FAX NU E-MAIL ADDRESS:	MBER:					
ATTORNEY FOR (NAME): Self-Represented		_				
PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF:						
RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT:						
OTHER PARENT:					CASE NUMBER:	
	ENT'S				S-1501-	q
SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE STA	TEMENT		AL BRIEF	=		j
Date of Hearing/Trial:	Time:			Dep	partment:	ļ
1. STATISTICAL INFORMATION:			-			
A. Date of Marriage or Registered Do						
B. Date of Separation:						-
	C. Date Respondent Served: or Date Response Filed:					
D. Martial/Domestic Partnership Status Terminated:						+
E. Existing Department of Child Supp						
F. Petitioner's Age: and E G. Petitioner's Net Monthly Income:						╉
H. Respondent's Age: and E						+
I. Respondent's Net Monthly Income						+
J. Minor Children:						1
Name	Date of Birth	Age	Sex	Prin	nary Physical Custodian	1
				_		
		1				
						1
2. DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS						

	Property Declaration (FL-160)	Income and Expense Declaration (FL-150)
Petitioner	Preliminary Final	Date Last Completed
Respondent	Preliminary Final	Date Last Completed

If a party's Income and Expense declaration is more than three months old, or if there have been significant changes since filing the last Income and Expense Declaration, a new Income and expense Declaration must be prepared and filed with this document.

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE DECLARATION/TRIAL BRIEF

3. EXISTING COURT ORDERS

. 2121	ING COURT ORDERS			
Α.	Child Custody and Visitation			
	Date of Order	Accept	Do Not Accept	
B.	Child Support			
	Data of Order	Accept	Do Not Accept	
C.	Spousal Support			
-	Date of Order	Accept	Do Not Accept	
Р				
D.	Other			
	Data of Order	Accept	Do Not Accept	
SE	TLED and DISPUTED ISSUE	ES		
Α.	Child Custody and Visitation	Do the par	rties have an Agreement? 🔲 Yes	🗌 No
	If the parties do not have a	an Agreement, describe your	proposal:	
В.	Child Support	Do the par	rties have an Agreement? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	If the parties do not have a	an Agreement, describe your	proposal:	
C.	Division of Community Prope	erty assets		
	i. <u>Residence:</u>	Do the par	rties have an Agreement? 🗌 Yes	🗌 No
	If the parties do not have a	an Agreement, describe your	proposal:	
_				

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE DECLARATION/TRIAL BRIEF

ii. <u>Vehicles:</u> If the parties do not have an Agreement	Do the parties have an Agreement?	🗌 No
iii. <u>Retirement/Pension:</u> Do If the parties do not have an Agreement	the parties have an Agreement?	□ No
iv. <u>Money/Investments:</u> Do If the parties do not have an Agreement	the parties have an Agreement?	□ No
v. <u>Other Assets:</u> If the parties do not have an Agreement	Do the parties have an Agreement?	□ No
Division of Community Debts		
i. <u>Credit Cards:</u> If the parties do not have an Agreement	Do the parties have an Agreement?	□ No
SETTLEMENT CONF	ERENCE DECLARATION/TRIAL BRIEF	

ii. <u>Other Debts:</u> If the parties do not have an	-	arties have an Agreement? 🗌 Yes ribe your proposal:	□ No
E. Separate Property Do If the parties do not have a	ו Agreement, desc	the parties have an Agreement? ribe your proposal:	Yes 🗌 No
F. Spousal/Partner Support Describe the Agreement: If Family Code §4320 Facts as an A	there is no Agreen	Do the parties have an Agreement? [nent, please attach the <i>Spousal/Par</i>	
G. Other			
ATTACHMENTS Attachment No: Incom Attachment No: Sched Attachment No: Prope Attachment No: Spous Attachment No: List of Attachment No: List of Other:	ule of Assets and I ty Declaration (s) al/Partner Support Witness (Use only	Debts (FL-142) (FL-160) · Declaration · if this is a Trial Brief)	
.te:	,20	Date:	,20
titioner (print name)		Respondent (print name)	
titioner (signature)		Respondent (signature)	

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE DECLARATION/TRIAL BRIEF

RESPONDENT:

ATTACHMENT NO.

LIST OF WITNESSES

PETITIONER RESPONDENT intends to call the following witnesses at trial:

Name	Address	Telephone Number	Subject of Testimony
1			
2			
3			
4			
5			

PETITIONER: RESPONDENT:	Case Number:
----------------------------	--------------

ATTACHMENT NO.

LIST OF PROPOSED EXHIBITS

□ PETITIONER □ RESPONDENT submits the following proposed exhibits:

Exhibit Number	Exhibit Description	Purpose of Exhibit
1		
2		
3		
4		
5		
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		-
12		

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN STREET ADDRESS: 1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE MAILING ADDRESS: 1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE CITY AND ZIP CODE: BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301 BRANCH NAME:: METROPOLITAN DIVISION – JUSTICE BUILDING PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF: RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT: OTHER PARENT:	FOR COURT USE ONLY
STIPULATION TO CONTINUE AND ORDER THEREON	CASE NUMBER: DATE HEARING SET FOR: DATE HEARING CONTINUED TO:
The above entitled matter came on regularly for hearing on	The parties agree to waive the
Attorney for Petitioner	Petitioner present 🗌 in Room 300 🗌 in court.
Attorney for Respondent	Respondent present 🗌 in Room 300 🗌 in court.
Attorney for Other Parent	Other Parent present 🗌 in Room 300 🗋 in court.
Attorney for DCSS pre	esent 🗌 in Room 300 🔲 in court.
Purpose of continuance:	
☐ The continued hearing date set forth below has been cleared and confirme	ed by the Clerk's Office.
The hearing in this matter is continued toatat	
A completed, dated and signed Income And Expense Decla supporting documents.	aration (Judicial Council Form FL-150) and
 Copies of relevant supporting evidence for the Petitione Most recent pay stubs reflecting year-to-date earnings Completed employer verification UIB SDI Worker Comp documents re beginning State and federal income tax returns for the last two years 	g and / or amount of benefits
 Documentary evidence to support an assertion that the Is or will be incarcerated in a county jail or state or feder Is or will be in a court ordered residential drug or alcoho 90 days and the program terms prevent the obligor from Has income limited to SSI / SSP CalWORKS Has income or income history substantially different tha Now has custody of all or some of the children (change) 	ral prison for more than 90 days of treatment program that lasts more than n outside work General Assistance in presumed income

Other:

,

Support rights are assigned under W&	I Code §11477.
	·
Petitioner	Attorney for Petitioner
Respondent	Attorney for Respondent
Other Parent	Attorney for Other Parent
DCSS Attorney	
is so ordered.	
ate:	
	Judge / Commissioner of the Superior Court

JRNEY OR	PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address)		FOR COURT USE ONLY
TORNEY	DRESS (Optional): FOR(Name):		
REET/MAI	COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN LING ADDRESS: 1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE		
	CODE: BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301 ME: METRO-JUSTICE BUILDING/PROBATE DIVISION		
ASE TITL	E:	CASE NUMBER:	
		HEARING DATE:	
	COURT REPORTER SERVICES REQUEST	TIME:	DEPT.:
1.	I FILED FOR A WAIVER OF COURT FEES. THE STATUS	OF MY REQUEST IS:	
	THE COURT GRANTED MY REQUES	г	
	THE COURT SCHEDULED A HEARING	ON MY REQUEST	
	□ REQUEST PENDING		
2.	PETITIONER:		
	WILL THIS PERSON REQUEST A COURT REPORTER?		
	□ Yes		
	□ No		
3.	OBJECTOR/RESPONDENT:		
	WILL THIS PERSON REQUEST A COURT REPORTER?		

SIGNATURE

Court Use Only

Request transmitted ____/__

Ву_____

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address)	FOR COUR	T USE ONLY
TELEPHONE NO: FAX NO:		
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):		
ATTORNEY FOR(Name):		
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN STREET/MAILING ADDRESS: 1215 TRUXTUN AVENUE		
CITY AND ZIP CODE: BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301 BRANCH NAME: METRO-JUSTICE BUILDING/PROBATE DIVISION		
	CASE NUMBER:	
CASE TITLE:	CASE NUMBER:	
	HEARING DATE:	
DECLARATION OF DILIGENT SEARCH AND REQUEST TO DISPENSE WITH NOTICE	TIME:	DEPT.:
1. Name of the person I need to give notice to is:		
2. The last known address for the person named in items 1 is:		
3. The date when the person named in item 1 last resided at this address wa	as approximately: _	
4. The last date when I had contact with this person was:		
5. The relationship between the person named in item 1 and the minor(s) in	this case is:	
6. The last date when the minor/conservatee had contact with this person wa	as:	
 I called the last known phone number of the person named on 1 and left a Response, if any: 		/
Continued on attachment 7.		
 I sent a text message to the last known cell phone number of the person r message, if available) on/ Response, if any: 		
□continued on attachment 8.		
9. I checked with relatives, friends, acquaintances, landlords and employers	to locate the person	n named in item
1. I contacted: Name: Date checked:	//	
Relationship to person named in item 1:		
Information obtained:		
	Cal. Ru	es of Court, rule 7.52

Adopted for Optional Use KRN SUP CRT-PB-003 (Eff. 09/18)

	CASE NUMBER:
Name:	
Relationship to person named in item 1:	
Information obtained:	
□continued on attachment 9.	
0. \Box I looked in the telephone directory and called d	lirectory assistance in the following city:
to try to located the person named in item 1 on _	// Information obtained:
Continued on attachment 10.	
 □I searched the real and personal property index where the person named in item 1 was last know 	xes in the recorder's and assessor's offices for the county in or believed to reside on//
Information obtained:	
□continued on attachment 11.	
 Continued on attachment 11. 2. □I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a 	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on $_/_/_$.
 Continued on attachment 11. 2. □I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on $_/_/_$.
 Continued on attachment 11. 2. □I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on/_/ available)
 Continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on// available)
 Continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on// available)
 Continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on/_/ available) 1 in other ways: (Describe)
 continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on// available) 1 in other ways: (Describe) Decate the person named in item 1 and therefore request that ensed with.
 continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on _/_/ available) 1 in other ways: (Describe) cocate the person named in item 1 and therefore request that ensed with.
 continued on attachment 11. I searched the Internet, including social media (Attach images/print-outs of internet searches, if a Websites used:	sites, to locate the person named in item 1 on/_/ available) 1 in other ways: (Describe)
Subject Child(ren) Information

Case Number:

Make additional copies as necessary - Attach additional copies to back of packet

Child	
Legal name of child (as on birth certificate):	
Name child is known by:	Date of birth:
Place of birth: Current age:	Sex:
Name of child's doctor:	Telephone:
Current health problems:	
Date of last examination:	Is child in counseling?
Counselor's name:	Telephone:
Name of school:	Address:
Grade: Teacher's name:	
Are there special educational needs? Yes No If yes,	please explain:
Is the child subject to any legal custody orders? Yes No Child	If yes, please explain:
Legal name of child (as on birth certificate):	
Name child is known by:	Date of birth:
Place of birth: Current age:	Sex:
Name of child's doctor:	Telephone:
Current health problems:	
Date of last examination:	Is child in counseling?
Counselor's name:	Telephone:
Name of school:	Address:
Grade: Teacher's name:	
Are there special educational needs? Yes No If yes,	please explain:
Is the child subject to any legal custody orders? Yes No	

Legal/Birth Mother: Make additional copies as necessary – Attach additional copies to back of packet

Full Name:	Mother of:
Age:	Date of birth or approximate date of birth:
Other names she uses or has used, includin	g nicknames:
Residence:	
Telephone:	Other contact number:
Does the mother visit the child(ren):	Explain:
Has the mother provided any financial supp	ort for the child(ren)? Yes No
If yes, how much?	Date of payments:
Is mother in agreement with the guardiansh	ip? Explain:
Legal/Birth Father: Make additional copie	es as necessary – Attach additional copies to back of packet Father of:
	Date of birth or approximate date of birth:
Age: Other names he uses or has used, including Residence:	nicknames:
Telephone:	Other contact number:
	Explain:
Has the father provided any financial suppo	rt for the child(ren)? Yes No
If yes, how much?	Date of payments:
Is father in agreement with the guardianship	o? Explain:

Guardian's Information

Make additional copies as ne	cessary – Attach additional copies t	o back of packet
Relationship to subject child(ren):		
Current physical location of child(ren):		
How long have you known the child(ren):		
Briefly explain the circumstances that led to the	his proceeding and why the child(ren) s	hould be in your care:
Legal name:	Other names used	d:
Any other names you use or have used, inclu	ding nicknames:	
Social Security #:	License or ID #:	State:
Date of birth:	Place of Birth:	
Race:	Sex:	
Height: Eye Color:	Hair Color:	
Language(s) Spoken:		
Address:	City:	Zip:
Mailing address if different:		
Best phone number to call:	Message phone ‡	t:
Your email address:		
** Please Notify Family Court Services		
Education:		
Highest grade completed:	Where:	
List any additional training or education:		
Employment:		
	lah Titla	
Employer Name:	JOD The:	
Employer's Address:		

Military Service:

Marital History: Number of previous marriages: Date and place of current marriage: List all of your Children: Name Name		
List all of your Children: (Attach additional	-	
-		
Name A	sheets if necessary)	
	ge Other parent's name	With whom do they live
Current health problems? Yes No If y Mental Health History: Have you ever been diagnosed with a mental		
Have you ever been hospitalized voluntarily o Have you ever been prescribed any medicatio		ition? Yes No es No
Substance Abuse History:		
Do you currently use or have you ever used in	llegal drugs? Yes No If yes, ple	ease explain:

Do you	drink alcohol?	Yes	No
--------	----------------	-----	----

Have you ever had an alcohol problem? Yes No If yes, please explain:

Child Protective Services History:

Have you ever been investigated by Child Protective Services? Yes No

Living Arrangements:

Number of people living in your current residence:	Nur	mber of bedrooms:		
Length of time at your current residence: years	months	Are you: Renting	Buying	Own
Accommodations for the child(ren):				

Do you plan to remain in this location or are you looking for other accommodations? Explain:

All others living in the home (Adults and Children):

Name	Age	Relationship to the subject child(ren)

Financial:

Source if Income: Monthly Income:				Additional income:		
Do you receive cash aid	for the child(ren)? Y	′es	No	If no, will you be applying for cash aid?	Yes	No
Do the child(ren) have M	ediCal coverage? Ye	es	No	If no, will you be applying for coverage?	Yes	No

Additional Information:

Are you currently or have you previously been appointed a guardian? Yes No

If yes, provide name of child(ren), the date, the County where it was established and the case number:

Have you or anyone in your household ever been t	the subject of any type of a restraining order? Yes No
If yes, give brief explanation:	
References:	
Name	Relationship to you:
Mailing Address:	
Telephone Number:	Email Address:
Name	Relationship to you:
Mailing Address:	
Telephone Number:	Email Address:
Name	Relationship to you:
Mailing Address:	
Telephone Number:	Email Address:



Informed Consent for Guardianship Evaluation

Evaluation Procedures- A Family Court Services' Investigator will be gathering information from many sources, including but not limited to law enforcement, Child Protective Services, schools, day care, and our own observation of you, the child(ren) and others involved in this case. The **Release of Information** form will provide us with access to medical, school, legal, and other information related to the issues under investigation.

Evidence- Any evidence you provide to the investigator will be destroyed upon completion of the investigation and filing of the report. It is your responsibility to file any evidence with the court in accordance with the rules of court if you want it to be considered by the court.

Confidentiality- Quite simply, within the process, there is no confidentiality. We may share information one party tells us with the other party or ask you questions about what we hear from a party, child(ren), or a collateral source. We will inform the child(ren) their statements may not be confidential, though we may inform you, your attorneys, and the court if we believe it is in the best interest of the child(ren) to protect that confidentiality.

**Please note that California state law requires reporting to the appropriate agencies in cases where there is reasonable suspicion of child abuse, elder abuse, stated intention to injure another person and/or imminent danger of harming yourself.

Fees- Pursuant to California Probate Code 1513.1, the court has the authority to assess fees for court expenses incurred for any investigation or review conducted by the court investigator. The cost of the evaluation will be based upon the number of hours needed to complete the investigation and prepare the report at an hourly rate of \$90.00 plus administration fees and mileage. These costs will be included in the report. Fees may be waived by the investigator or the court.

Recommendations- A written report will be prepared and filed with the Court. Please be aware, it will always be based the investigators analysis of all of the evaluation data and what they believe to be in the best interest of the child(ren).

Confidentiality of the Report- Pursuant to California Probate Code §1513(d) all reports authorized by this section are confidential and shall only be made available to persons who have been served in the proceedings or their attorneys.

Complaints- If you have a concern or a complaint regarding the Investigator assigned to your case, you may contact Patricia Arredondo, Manager of Family Court Services, at 1215 Truxtun Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bakersfield, CA 93301, (661) 868-4530.

Consent- I have read and understand this Consent for Guardianship Evaluation, and expressly consent to allow the Kern County Superior Court, and its agents and employees, to conduct an evaluation. I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that all information I have submitted is true and correct.

Date:	Print Name:	
	Signature:	
		Case Number:

Patricia Arredondo, LCSW Manager of Family Court Services Mediation & Investigation



Family Court Services

1215 Truxtun Avenue, 3rd Floor Bakersfield, California 93301 Telephone: (661) 868-4530 Fax: (661) 868-7955

RELEASE OF INFORMATION

I, (Print name)

, as

(Relationship to child)

specifically authorize any public agency, private person, employer or past employer, medical doctor, psychologist, treating therapist, hospital, public or private school districts (including teacher) possessing information about me or the minor child(ren), including psychiatric information, confidential or otherwise, to release same (including copies) to the Kern County Superior Court through its duly appointed Court Investigator, such information to be used as the Court may deem fit and proper. I understand that Family Court Services will conduct a criminal and Child Protective Services' background check on me in the course of this investigation.

A copy of this release shall be as valid as the original.

This release shall remain in effect for one year from this date unless otherwise revoked.

Date:

Print Name:

Signature:

Case Number:

Background Information

This page must be completed by all other persons, 18 years or older, who live in the home. <u>NOT</u> <u>THE GUARDIAN(S)</u>

Make additional copies	<u>if</u>		Case Nu	mber:
Your full legal name:				
Any other names you have				
Your relationship to the ch	nild(ren):			
Your Street Address:				
City:		Zip Code:		
Best phone number to cal	I:		Message p	hone #:
Mailing Address if differen	t:			
Social Security #:				h:
Sex:			Height:	Eye Color:
Hair Color:	Driver	's License or ID #:		State:
Place of Birth:				
Place of Employment:				
I have a:(circle) So	ocial Worker	Probation Officer	Parole Officer	None
Their name and telephone	e number is:			
I understand that a Kern Cou guardianship investigation. I regarding whether a guardian	understand that	the purpose of the invest	stigation is to make reco	
I certify under penalty of perj	ury that the infor	mation I have provided	is true and correct.	
Date:		Signature:		
		Printed Name:		

Objector/Petitioner Information

Each objector/petitioner must complete a separate questionnaire

Make additional copies as necessary - Attach additional copies to back of packet

Legal name:	Other names used:	
Any other names you use or have used, including	nicknames:	
Social Security #:	License or ID #:	State:
Date of birth:	Place of Birth:	
Race:	Sex:	
Height: Eye Color:	Hair Color:	
Language(s) Spoken:		_
Address:	City:	Zip:
Mailing address if different:		
Best phone number to call:	Message phone #:	
Your email address:		
** Please Notify Family Court Services Of	Any Changes To Your Address C	Or Phone Numbers **
Their name and telephone number is:	on Officer Parole Officer None	
Employment: Employer Name:	Job Title:	
Employer's Address:		
May we contact you at work? Yes No		
Employer's phone #:	Length of employment	:
Current working hours:	Days:	
Financial:		
Source if Income: Monthly Income:		
Do you receive cash aid for the child(ren)? Yes	No If no, will you be applying for	cash aid? Yes No
Do the child(ren) have MediCal coverage? Yes	No If no, will you be applying for a	coverage? Yes No
List all of your Children: (Attach additional shee	ets if necessary)	

GUARDIANSHIP TERMINATION OBJECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Name	Age	Other parent's name	With whom do they live

Child Protective Services History:

Have you ever been investigated by Child Protective Services? Yes No

Health:

Current health problems?	Yes	No	If yes, please explain:

Mental Health History:

Have you ever been diagnosed with a mental health condition?	Yes	No	If yes, please explain:
Thave you ever been alagnessed with a montal neutrin condition:	100	110	n yee, pieace explain.

lave you ever been hospitalized voluntarily or involuntarily f	for a mental health condition? Yes No
Have you ever been prescribed any medications for a menta	al health condition? Yes No
Living Arrangements:	
Number of people living in your current residence:	Number of bedrooms:
ength of time at your current residence: years	months Are you: Renting Buying Ov
Accommodations for the child(ren):	

Do you plan to remain in this location or are you looking for other accommodations? Explain:

All others living in the home (Adults and Children):

	Age	Relationship to the subject child(ren)
Additional Information:		
ave you or anyone in your househo	ld ever been the su	bject of any type of a restraining order? Yes No
yes, give brief explanation:		
		the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy is the guardianship not necessary	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?
hy has a petition for guardianship be	en filed or why was	the guardianship established (be specific)?

Why is it in the best interest of the child(ren) to be in your custody? How would they benefit or be better off?

Describe the amount of contact you have with the child(ren) For example, how often do you visit and for how long (e.g., for the day or overnight)?



Informed Consent for Guardianship Evaluation

Evaluation Procedures- A Family Court Services' Investigator will be gathering information from many sources, including but not limited to law enforcement, Child Protective Services, schools, day care, and our own observation of you, the child(ren) and others involved in this case. The **Release of Information** form will provide us with access to medical, school, legal, and other information related to the issues under investigation.

Evidence- Any evidence you provide to the investigator will be destroyed upon completion of the investigation and filing of the report. It is your responsibility to file any evidence with the court in accordance with the rules of court if you want it to be considered by the court.

Confidentiality- Quite simply, within the process, there is no confidentiality. We may share information one party tells us with the other party or ask you questions about what we hear from a party, child(ren), or a collateral source. We will inform the child(ren) their statements may not be confidential, though we may inform you, your attorneys, and the court if we believe it is in the best interest of the child(ren) to protect that confidentiality.

**Please note that California state law requires reporting to the appropriate agencies in cases where there is reasonable suspicion of child abuse, elder abuse, stated intention to injure another person and/or imminent danger of harming yourself.

Fees- Pursuant to California Probate Code 1513.1, the court has the authority to assess fees for court expenses incurred for any investigation or review conducted by the court investigator. The cost of the evaluation will be based upon the number of hours needed to complete the investigation and prepare the report at an hourly rate of \$90.00 plus administration fees and mileage. These costs will be included in the report. Fees may be waived by the investigator or the court.

Recommendations- A written report will be prepared and filed with the Court. Please be aware, it will always be based the investigators analysis of all of the evaluation data and what they believe to be in the best interest of the child(ren).

Confidentiality of the Report- Pursuant to California Probate Code §1513(d) all reports authorized by this section are confidential and shall only be made available to persons who have been served in the proceedings or their attorneys.

Complaints- If you have a concern or a complaint regarding the Investigator assigned to your case, you may contact Patricia Arredondo, Manager of Family Court Services, at 1215 Truxtun Avenue, 3rd Floor, Bakersfield, CA 93301, (661) 868-4530.

Consent- I have read and understand this Consent for Guardianship Evaluation, and expressly consent to allow the Kern County Superior Court, and its agents and employees, to conduct an evaluation. I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that all information I have submitted is true and correct.

Date:

Print Name:

Signature:

GUARDIANSHIP TERMINATION OBJECTION QUESTIONNAIRE

Case Number:

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA **COUNTY OF KERN**

Patricia Arredondo, LCSW Manager of Family Court Services **Mediation & Investigation**



Family Court Services

1215 Truxtun Avenue, 3rd Floor Bakersfield, California 93301 Telephone: (661) 868-4530 Fax: (661) 868-7955

RELEASE OF INFORMATION

I, _____, as ______, (Print name) (Relationship to child)

specifically authorize any public agency, private person, employer or past employer, medical doctor, psychologist, treating therapist, hospital, public or private school districts (including teacher) possessing information about me or the minor child(ren), including psychiatric information, confidential or otherwise, to release same (including copies) to the Kern County Superior Court through its duly appointed Court Investigator, such information to be used as the Court may deem fit and proper. I understand that Family Court Services will conduct a criminal and Child Protective Services' background check on me in the course of this investigation.

A copy of this release shall be as valid as the original.

This release shall remain in effect for one year from this date unless otherwise revoked.

Date: Print Name:

Signature:

Case Number:

Background Information

This page must be completed by all other persons, 18 years old or older, who live in the home.

Make additional copies if necessary

Make additional cop	<u>ies if</u>		Case Nu	mber:
Your full legal name:				
Any other names you	have used, includii	ng maiden name:		
Your relationship to the	e child(ren):			
Your Street Address:				
City:		Zip Code:		
Best phone number to				hone #:
Social Security #:				h:
Sex:	Race:			
Hair Color:	Driver	's License or ID #:		State:
Place of Birth:				
Place of Employment:				
I have a:(circle)	Social Worker	Probation Officer	Parole Officer	None
Their name and teleph	none number is:			
guardianship investigation regarding whether a guar I certify under penalty of	on. I understand that irdianship is necessa	the purpose of the investive and in the best interesting and t	tigation is to make reconst of the subject child(reases) of the subject child(reases) of the subject child(reases) of the subject child (reases) of the subject child (reases) of the subject of the subj	nd check on me as part of the mmendations to the court n).
		Printed Name:		

IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION

This information will be used to conduct credit and criminal background checks by the court.

				Case N	umber
Your full legal name:					
Any other names you	have used, including r				
Your relationship to ti	he conservatee:				
Your Street Address:					
<i>City</i> .					
Phone: Residence		<i>Cell:</i>		Work:	
Mailing Address if diff	ferent:				
Date of Birth:		Driver's Lic	ense:		
Place of Birth:			Social Security	No.:	
Monthly Income:		Place of Employi	ment:		
Marital Status:	Married 🗌	Single [Divorced 🗌	Widowed 🗌
Race:	Eye Color:	Hair Color:		Height:	
I understand that I am being asked to provide my Social Security number so that the investigator can conduct a criminal background check, which will assist the investigator in making recommendations to the court, and for the court to make decisions in the case. I understand that the purpose of the investigation is to make recommendations to the court regarding whether a conservatorship is necessary and my suitability as the proposed conservator. The investigator will talk with the proposed conservatee's relatives, caregivers, medical personnel, facility staff and any other person they deem necessary in order to provide the court with necessary information to make its decision. The investigator will redact your Social Security number from the Family Court Services' file at the conclusion of the investigation. While the court cannot require that you provide this information, it is a great help in obtaining accurate information about your criminal background.					
Date:		Signature:			
		Printed Name:			
Print Full Name of Propo	osed Conservatee:				

REFERRAL FOR INVESTIGATOR'S REPORT per probate code § 1826

CASE NUMBER: BPB
rvice Coordinator:
Contact Phone # English Speaking?

CASE TITLE:	Case No.:
PARTY:	REVENUE RECOVERY DIVISION RECOMMENDATION REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF FEES
	Hearing:
	Amount: \$

The Revenue Recovery Division has completed a financial evaluation pursuant to the guidelines specified in Government Codes 68632, et seq. The Revenue Recovery Division respectfully recommends as follows:

□ The Court **GRANT** the request to waive court fees and costs as prayed. Party may be ordered to pay back the waived fees later.

□ The Court **DENY** the request due to:

- □ You did not go to Court on the hearing date to provide the information requested.
- □ Incomplete request and information not provided as ordered.
- □ Information provided demonstrates:
 - Income too high.
 - □ Other:
- The Court **DENY** the request but orders: fifty percent (50%) of total fees due and payable within ten (10) days and the remaining fifty percent (50%) within thirty (30) days) through the Revenue Recovery Division of the Superior Court of California for the County of Kern.

□ The Court **PARTIALLY GRANT** request ordering partial payment of the total due for court fees payable as follows:

□ Reduction of 25%
 □ Reduction of 50%
 □ Reduction of 75%

TOTAL of $\$ of court fees (following reduction) payable in \Box One (1) / \Box Two (2) installment(s) as follows: $\$ within ten (10) days \Box AND the final payment of $\$ within thirty days of first payment.

Date:

Revenue Recovery Officer

□ I AGREE WITH THE ABOVE RECOMMENDATION AND UNDERSTAND IF I DO NOT APPEAR IN COURT, THIS IS THE ORDER THAT WILL BE ENTERED. I FURTHER AGREE IF I FAIL TO MAKE THE PAYMENTS AS PROMISED: FILINGS MAY BE AFFECTED, ANY REDUCTION OF FEES MAY BE RESCINED/RECONSIDERED, AND/OR COLLECTION MAY OCCUR.

Applicant

Date:

REVENUE RECOVERY DIVISION RECOMMENDATION RE REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF FEES

Correctable (Fix It) Citations, Proof of Correction and Reduced Bail

Proof of Correction and Reduced Bail

The courtesy notice will indicate whether a violation can be resolved by presenting proof of correction and paying a \$25 fee for each correctable violation by the due date. This fee is a bail reduction available only to individuals who provide the Court with proof that the underlying violation has been corrected. If such proof is not provided to the Court, the full bail shown on the courtesy notice is due and payable by the due date.

Individuals cited for multiple violations on the same citation, with one or more correctable violations may provide the Court with proof that the violation has been corrected and pay a \$25 transaction fee for each correctable violation for processing that portion of the citation only.

If proof of correction is accepted, the transaction fee will be processed and the correctable violation(s) on the citation will be dismissed. The reduced bail amount shown on the courtesy notice reflects the transaction fee and is required, along with other bail payments to clear the remaining violation(s) on the citation.

Acceptable proof of correction consists of certification to the Court on the form provided on the reverse side of the citation, received in the Traffic Clerk's Office by the due date. Violators may also complete a court form called Proof of Correction Certificate. Certification must be obtained from an authorized representative of one of the following agencies:

Department of Motor Vehicles, California Highway Patrol and other law enforcement agencies for driver's license and registration violations.

California Highway Patrol and other law enforcement agencies for brake, lamp, smog device and muffler violations.

For insurance violations, individuals may provide proof of correction of their insurance by submitting copies of their policy or insurance card to the Court.

The Court will grant one automatic 30-day extension of time to provide proof of correction, as long as the request for the extension is made by the due date on the courtesy notice. No further extensions will be granted.

Once a violator has paid full bail on a correctable violation, the Court will not refund bail if a violator subsequently submits proof of correction.

Individuals electing to attend traffic violator school for other violations on a citation that includes a correctable violation must register for traffic violator school and pay the full bail or set up a payment plan. If proof of correction has been provided to the Court, the total amount due will be the bail for the traffic violator school-eligible violations plus the \$25 transaction fee for each correctable violation. If no proof of correction has been provided, the total amount due will be the full bail on the courtesy notice.

Correctable Citations for Mechanical, Registration, Driver's License or Insurance violations

Below are the options available to individuals cited for correctable violations. For each of these options, proof of correction may be presented to the Court in person or by mail.

Mechanical Violations

When a mechanical violation is eligible for correction, the courtesy notice will indicate two bail amounts; the higher amount is to be paid if the violator does not correct the underlying mechanical problem and the lower amount is the amount owed if the violator corrects the problem and submits that proof to the Court by the due date on the courtesy notice.

If the individual has corrected mechanical problem, obtain a law enforcement officer's signature on the back of the citation and return it to the Court on or before the due date with a \$25 proof of correction fee for each violation. These violations will then be dismissed by the Court.

If the individual has not corrected, or cannot correct, the mechanical problem, the full bail is payable by the due date.

Registration Violations

If the registration is current but was not in the vehicle when cited, present the registration, or a copy if by mail, to the Court, along with a \$25 proof of correction fee, on or before the due date on the citation or courtesy notice. Then the Court will dismiss the violation.

If the vehicle was not registered at the time of the citation, the registration must be paid at the DMV and the DMV can sign the citation. Present the registration, or a copy if by mail, or the signed citation to the Court, along with a \$25 proof of correction fee, on or before the due date on the citation or courtesy notice. Then the Court will dismiss the violation.

Driver's License Violations

If the individual had a valid driver's license but was not carrying it when cited, present the driver's license, or a copy if by mail, to the Court, along with a \$25 proof of correction fee, on or before the due date on the citation or courtesy notice. Then the Court will dismiss the violation.

If the individual did not have a driver's license, or the license was expired, the license must be obtained from the DMV and the DMV can sign the citation. Present the license, or a copy if by mail or the signed citation to the Court, along with a \$25 proof of correction fee, on or before the due date on the citation or courtesy notice. Then the Court will dismiss the violation. Please note: Individuals who cannot obtain driver's licenses must pay the full amount of the bail on the courtesy notice.

Insurance Violations

If the insurance is current but was not in the vehicle when cited, present the insurance certificate or policy, or copy if by mail, to the Court, along with a \$25 proof of correction fee, on or before the due date on the citation or courtesy notice. Proof of insurance must include the effective date, expiration date, policy number, make and description of the vehicle insured. Then the Court will dismiss the violation. Please note that insurance violations cannot be signed off by law enforcement officers.

If the vehicle was not insured at the time of the citation, but the violator obtained insurance, the violator may submit proof of insurance to the Traffic Clerk's Office, or mail proof to the Court, on or before the due date on the courtesy notice to receive a reduction of the bail amount.

If the vehicle was not insured at the time of the citation and the violator has not obtained insurance by the pay or appear date on the courtesy notice, the violator must pay the full bail amount on or before the due date on the courtesy notice.

IGNITION INTERLOCK DEVICES DMV FAST FACTS #31

YOU MUST SUBMIT YOUR WRITTEN PROOF OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE IID ORDER TO THE COURT BY THE DEADLINE WRITTEN ON YOUR PROBATION TERMS

What Is an Ignition Interlock Device (IID)?

An IID is about the size of a cell phone and wired to your vehicle's ignition. After installation, the IID requires you to provide a breath sample before the engine will start. If the IID detects alcohol on your breath, the engine will not start. As you drive, you are periodically required to provide breath samples to ensure the continued absence of alcohol in your system.

Can IIDs Prevent Drunk Driving?

Yes. The International Council on Alcohol, Drugs and Traffic Safety maintains that IIDs, when combined with a comprehensive monitoring and service program, lead to a 40–95 percent reduction in the rate of repeat drunk driving offenses among offenders as long as the IID remains on the vehicle.

How Do I Know If I Need to Install an IID?

A court may order you to install an IID and provide you with information about their IID requirements. Additionally, certain laws require driving under the influence (DUI) offenders to install an IID. The Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) will send you a suspension or revocation letter that will provide you with information about regaining your driving privilege. These letters may include information about mandatory IID installation, depending on which DUI law applies to you.

How Do I Install an IID?

Contact information for authorized IID manufacturers can be found at: https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/vehicle-industry-services/occupational-licensing/occupational-licenses/breath-alcohol-ignition-interlock-device-baild-manufacturer/ignition-interlock-device-iid-list/.

Authorized IID manufacturers can provide a list of facilities and more information about installing an IID in your vehicle. Prior to installation, ensure the installer has a valid license issued by the Bureau of Automotive Repair (BAR) or Bureau of Household Goods and Services (BHGS), which are part of the Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA).

Installation and Monitoring Fees

IID installers are required to offer reduced fees for IIDs to participants whose income level falls within the federal poverty level guidelines. Documents used to verify your income could include:

- Your previous year's federal income tax return.
- Your previous three months' weekly or monthly income statements.
- Employment Development Department (EDD) verification of unemployment benefits.

If you are not eligible for reduced fees, you are responsible for the entire cost of the IID program.

What Happens After I Install the IID?

After installing the IID, the IID installer will provide you with an original Verification of Installation Ignition Interlock (DL 920) form.

If you apply for an initial IID-restricted driver license (DL), you must bring your original DL 920 and all applicable fees in person to the nearest DMV office. If you meet all eligibility requirements, DMV will place you on an IID restriction with unlimited driving privileges as long as you drive a vehicle equipped with an IID.

IID Calibration and Monitoring

Once installed in your vehicle, the IID must be calibrated and inspected by a certified installer at intervals not to exceed 60 days. Your installer ensures the device is working properly and that no violations, such as failing to take random retests, have been logged. Noncompliance with IID requirements are reported to the court or DMV (whichever applies) and you may have your driving privilege suspended or revoked.

Certain violations require DMV to immediately suspend or revoke your driving privilege if you have an optional IID restriction (for example, an attempt to remove, tamper with, bypass, or failure to comply with any requirement for IID maintenance or calibration). DMV may restore the IID-restricted driving privilege upon receipt of a new DL 920.

IID Noncompliance

Your driving privilege could be suspended or revoked if you do not comply with your IID restriction. IID noncompliance includes the following:

- Failing 1 time to service the IID within 60 days.
- Failing 3 or more times with the requirement for maintenance or calibration within 60 days.
- Attempting to bypass the IID.
- Tampering with the IID.
- Attempting to remove the IID.

Your driving privilege can also be suspended or revoked if you remove the IID before your restriction period is over.

What Happens If I Don't Own a Car?

The law allows you to request an exemption from IID installation. The Exemption for IID (DL 4062) form can be obtained from the DMV. The form must be submitted to a DMV field office or mailed to the Driver Licensing Mandatory Actions Unit (DLMAU) within 30 days of the DMV's suspension or revocation notice mail date.

What are the Requirements for an IID Exemption Approval?

To approve an exemption request, the DMV must receive a signed exemption request form that certifies under penalty of perjury that you:

- do not own or have access to a vehicle at your residence, and
- no longer have access to the vehicle used when the DUI offense occurred.

The request must also indicate you acknowledge that you are:

- only allowed to drive a vehicle that has a certified IID installed,
- required to have a valid driver license before driving, and
- immediately subject to the IID installation requirements when you purchase or gain access to a vehicle.

The DMV will only approve signed exemption requests that are submitted within 30 days of the suspension or revocation notice mail date. Upon receipt, the DMV will verify if you qualify for the exemption and notify you in writing of your eligibility. IMPORTANT: If the exemption is granted, an IID restriction will still be imposed on your driving record.

Contact the DMV directly with any and all questions about the IID process.

Defend	lant's	Name:

Casa	Number:	
Case.	Number:	

Notice and Advisal Re: Ignition Interlock Device

I acknowledge, understand and agree that because of my Vehicle Code conviction:

As a condition of my Probation, the Court has ordered me to install a certified Ignition Interlock Device (IID) on every vehicle I own, buy, or operate, pursuant to the Vehicle Code and requirements of the DMV. If I drive any vehicle owned by someone else, I must tell that person about this IID restriction. I must locate, hire, and pay an IID installer within 30 days of my conviction.

As a condition of my Probation, I must submit to the Court my proof of compliance with the IID order by the deadline stated in Court and written on my Probation terms. I must use the Declaration Re: Ignition Interlock Device Compliance form available at court and online at the Shafter Court website.

The Court will notify the DMV of my conviction. The DMV may re-set the length of the IID restriction and/or impose additional requirements.

I shall not remove the IID during the time period specified by the Court, or any later date or term specified by the DMV.

I must directly contact the DMV to complete all necessary forms and fulfill all necessary requirements. The DMV has its own deadlines and requirements, and I must comply with those. I must also provide written proof of compliance to the DMV.

I shall only drive a vehicle that is fitted with an operating IID during the term of the IID restriction.

I must have each vehicle I drive fitted with an IID serviced by the installer at least once every 60 days in order for the installer to recalibrate and monitor the operation of the device.

Installation of an IID on a vehicle does not allow me to drive without a valid driver's license.

I must have a current, valid driver's license and insurance to drive any vehicle.

I shall not operate a motorcycle during the term of the IID restriction.

If I have a medical problem that does not permit me to breathe with sufficient strength to activate an IID, then the DMV shall suspend my driver's license for the term of the IID restriction.

If I fail to comply with the IID order, then the Court shall notify the DMV.

If I fail to comply with the IID order, then the Court may revoke my Probation, issue a warrant for my arrest, and sentence me on the charge for which I was convicted, including possible additional time in custody and fines.

If I fail to comply with the IID order, then the People may file a new case and prosecute me for violating Penal Code 23247(e) as a misdemeanor punishable up to 180 days in custody, or a fine up to \$1000.00, or both, and possible impoundment of my vehicle.

If I fail to comply with the IID order, then the DMV may suspend my driver's license, among other adverse actions.

The Court will find I failed to comply with the IID order: if I fail to install a working IID; if I drive without a functioning IID; if I do not timely show proof of compliance; if I fail to fully comply with the IID maintenance and calibration terms; if I remove or tamper with an IID; if I fail to tell the vehicle owner of the IID restriction; and/or if I allow another person to blow into the IID or start a vehicle, among other grounds.

If I falsely represent or state that I do not own or drive any vehicle, then the People may file a new case and prosecute me for perjury as a felony punishable up to 4 years in custody.

I have received from the Court a modified copy of an IID DMV Fast Facts #31 Information sheet.

I have fully read (or had read to me) and completely understand this Notice and Advisal Re: Ignition Interlock Device.

Signature: ___

Date: _____

KRN SUP CRT TR-0502 (Mandatory Form)

(Adopted 05/2022)

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, state bar num	(COURT USE ONLY)	
TELEPHONE NO .:	FAX NO. (Optional):	
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):		
ATTORNEY FOR (Name):		
Superior Court of California, County of H		
DEFENDANT/PETITIONER:		
PETITION FOR ABILITY-TO-PAY DETER	MINATION (CRC 4.335); AND ORDER	DOCKET NUMBER:
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

(FOR USE IN TRAFFIC AND OTHER INFRACTION CASES)

California Rules of Court, Rule 4.335

You may request an ability-to-pay determination at adjudication, or while the judgment remains unpaid, including when a case is delinquent or has been referred to a collection program.

This request must include any information or documentation you wish the court to consider in connection with the determination. The Judicial Officer has the discretion to conduct the review on the written record or to order a hearing.

The court may exercise its discretion to provide for payment on an installment plan, if available, suspend the fine completely or in part, or offer an alternative disposition.

Subsequent ability-to-pay determinations can be requested only based on a change in circumstance.

1.	What are you asking the court to do?	(Check all that apply)
----	--------------------------------------	------------------------

	Reduce my total ticket fine to \$		
	Give me more time to pay my total	fine. I can pay tot	al fine by
	(Month)	(Day),	(Year).
	Let me make monthly payments of	f \$	each month. I can make my first payment on
	(Month)	(Day),	(Year).
	Other:		
2.	Is this your first petition for this cita	tion? 🔲 Yes	No No
	If yes, skip to question #3. If no, answe	er question below:	
	What has changed in your life or yo	ur family's life si	nce then? (Check <u>all</u> that apply)
	Lost job or reduced hours at work		Started to receive public benefits
	Suffered a serious illness or disability	lity 🗖	Other:



3. What type of income do you have?

(Check <u>all</u> that apply)- attach legible copies (not originals) of proof of income, Passport to Service, pay stubs, tax returns, rent or mortgage checks, reason(s) and any other documentation to support your request.

I get public benefits. (Check <u>all</u> that apply and attach copies of proof)							
Food Stamps (Cal fresh)		State Supplementary Payment (SSP)					
Medi-cal		County Relief/General Assistance					
CalWORKS or Tribal TANF		In-Home Supportive Services (IHSS)					
Supplemental Security In	icome (SSI)	Cash Assistance Programs for Immigrants (CAPI)					
(Attach copies of proof of inco	reason(s) and any other documentation to support your request)						
me and other people.							
(Mark if applicable) I do r	not have enough m	noney to pay for basic living expenses.					
Explain your Reason for Petition:							
	 Food Stamps (Cal fresh) Medi-cal CalWORKS or Tribal TA Supplemental Security In I do not get public benefits, b (Attach copies of proof of income me and (Mark if applicable) I do real 	 Food Stamps (Cal fresh) Medi-cal CalWORKS or Tribal TANF Supplemental Security Income (SSI) I do not get public benefits, but I have other inc (Attach copies of proof of income, check stubs, My gross monthly income from all sources me and other people. (Mark if applicable) I do not have enough me 					

Additional sheets attached to this document

4. Provide any other information you want to share with the court about why you cannot pay:

NOTE: If you missed a court date or failed to pay your ticket on time, the court may be charging you extra fees. Filling out this form will not take care of the extra charge

I promise that this information is TRUE.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all information on this form and the attachments is true.

Date:

Signature:

Print Name: _____

Local Court Form For Optional Use SUP CRT TR 358 09/22/17



PETITION FOR ABILITY-TO-PAY DETERMINATION (CRC 4.335); AND ORDER

ORDER RE: PETITION FOR ABILITY-TO-PAY DETERMINATION

The court has reviewed and considered the Petition for Ability-to-Pay Determination and makes the following orders:

orders:				
🔲 Request g	ranted			
🔲 Your f	ine amount is reduced to \$. Pay this	s new amount by	
	ay pay what you owe in monthly pa ent plan.	yments. Please see	the Revenue Recovery Di	vision to set up a
🔲 You ca	an have more time to pay what you	owe. Pay \$	on	
Other:				
🔲 Request D	Denied			
The Court	is denying the request because:			
🔲 You ha	ave enough money to pay what you	owe.		
🔲 This is	s your second request, but you did n	not show that your sit	uation has changed since	your first request.
Other:				
The Court	e Information has questions about how much mo e contact your court to set up a time		nd.	
Date:		Χ.	Judicial Officer Signatu	ire
	The clei	rk will fill out the sect	ion below	
Clerk's Certifi	cate of Mailing			
I certify that I a	m not a party to this action.			
🔲 I placed a t	filed copy of this order in a sealed e	nvelope addressed t	o the above mailing addre	ess. The envelope was
mailed by U.S.	mail, with full postage, from			
Place:	, C	alifornia on <i>(date):</i>		
I personall	y provided a copy of this order to the	e defendant on this c	late.	

Date:

Clerk by: _____

Local Court Form For Optional Use SUP CRT TR 358 09/22/17



PETITION FOR ABILITY-TO-PAY DETERMINATION (CRC 4.335); AND ORDER

KERN COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT NORTH KERN SHAFTER DIVISION

PROOF OF CORRECTION CERTIFICATE – TRAFFIC INFRACTION VIOLATIONS PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED FORM WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

MECHANICAL, LICENSE AND REGISTRATION VIOLATIONS

A law enforcement officer may verify proof of correction for correctable mechanical violations and proof of compliance for driver's license and vehicle registration violations. The Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) may verify proof of compliance with driver's license and vehicle registration requirements. After reviewing your proof, the law enforcement officers or DMV officials will sign the back of your copy of the citation or this Certificate of Correction. Please remit \$25.00 for each correctable violation.

INSURANCE VIOLATIONS

For insurance violations, please provide to the Court a copy of the insurance policy or insurance card for the vehicle identified on the citation. Proof of vehicle insurance must include the effective date, the expiration date, policy number, and the make or description of the vehicle insured. This proof does not have to be reviewed by law enforcement or DMV.

• If you had insurance one day prior to the date you were cited, a \$25 transaction fee for each correctable violation will be due.

- If you obtained insurance after you were cited, the bail amount will be reduced.
- If you do not have insurance at the time you pay this citation, the full bail amount is due.

Defendant: ______

Case No.: Vehicle License No.:

Vehicle Code violation section	Signature of Person Certifying Correction	ID#	Agency	Date



TRAFFIC ADVISAL/WAIVER OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS FOR PLEA BY MAIL

People of the State of California vs.

Case (Citation) No.: Due Date:

You have been charged with the following violation(s):

- 1. You have the right to be present in court, either personally or as represented by counsel, at the time you are advised of your rights, enter a plea, and are sentenced. You must enter one of three pleas: not guilty, no contest, or guilty. A no contest plea cannot be used against you in a civil case.
- 2. You have the following constitutional rights:
 - a. The right to a speedy and public trial; a speedy trial shall be held within 45 days of your arraignment or not guilty plea;
 - b. The right to remain silent, to not testify, and to not incriminate yourself;
 - c. The right to confront and cross-examine all witnesses against you;
 - d. The right at the trial to present evidence in your favor which includes the right to have witnesses subpoenaed to testify on your behalf and to obtain all evidence that may exonerate you; and
 - e. The right in misdemeanor cases to be tried by a jury of twelve people.
- 3. You have the right to hire and have an attorney defend you at all stages of the proceedings. You are not entitled to a Court-appointed attorney in an infraction-only case. If your case involves a misdemeanor and you cannot afford an attorney, the court will appoint an attorney to represent you. If the court appoints an attorney to represent you, the court will, after a hearing at the conclusion of the criminal proceedings, determine your present ability to pay all or a portion of the cost of the attorney. A court order to pay all or part of the attorney fee will be a civil judgment and subject to collection.
- 4. You have the right to be sentenced no sooner than six hours and no later than five days after a guilty or no contest plea, or a verdict.
- 5. You have the right to have a trial before a judge (misdemeanor cases in which right to trial by jury is waived) or court commissioner (infraction cases). If you are charged with a misdemeanor, you hereby agree by signing below that a duly appointed court commissioner may act as a temporary judge and take all pleas, decide all motions, and sentence you in this case.
- 6. While subject to additional statutory fines and penalties, the basic potential penalties include the following:
 - a. For an infraction, up to \$250 on each first offense, unless otherwise specified by statute;
 - b. You may face a suspension of your driver's license on some offenses, such as speeding;
 - c. The Department of Motor Vehicles will place one or more points on your driving record upon conviction of each "moving" violation;
 d. For a failure to appear/pay fine, a civil penalty of up to \$300, or an arrest/bench warrant, the addition of new misdemeanor or felony charges, and/or license holds and suspensions.
- 7. If you plead not guilty, the Court will schedule a Court trial and notify you of the trial date and time. If you fail to appear for trial, the Court may hold the trial without you and find you guilty.
- 8. You have the right to appeal if you are found guilty at trial. Whether or not you attend trial, you must file your Notice of Appeal with the Clerk's Office within 30 days of the date on which you are found guilty; if you fail to meet this deadline, you will lose the right to appeal.
- 9. If you plead guilty or no contest, you are giving up your rights, incriminating yourself, and admitting you committed the offense(s). This is a conviction; there will not be a trial. The Court will notify you of the fines/fees due, and of a suspension, if any. The Court will notify you if you are eligible for Traffic Violator School; if so, you must pay an additional fee if you want to attend.
- 10. If charged with an infraction violation of Pen. Code §§ 193.8, 272(b)(1), 330, 415, 485, 490.1, 490.7, 555, 532b(c), 602(o), 602.13, or 853.7; Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 2052, 2054, 2630, 2903, 3660, 3760, 3761, 4080, 4825, 4935, 4980, 4996, 5536, 6704, 6980.10, 7317, 7502, 7574.10, 7582, 7592, 7520, 7617, 7641, 7872(a), 8016, 8505, 8725, 9681, 9840, 9891.24(c), 19049, 21672, 25658(b), 25661 or 25662; Gov. Code § 27204; or Veh. Code §§ 5201.1, 12500, 14601.1, 23109(c), 27150.1, 40508 or 42005: You have the right to elect to have the case proceed as a misdemeanor and, if you so elect, you would have all the rights and be subject to the potential penalties associated with a misdemeanor prosecution, and you will be ordered to appear in court on a future date. The prosecuting agency may not have reviewed the case before the Citation/Notice to Appear was filed with the court and, if you elect to proceed as a misdemeanor, the prosecuting agency might review your case and add, delete or amend the charges. On misdemeanors, you face up to one year in jail and/or \$1000, unless otherwise specified by statute.
- 11. If you are not a citizen and are convicted of a misdemeanor it may result in your deportation, exclusion from admission to the United States, denial of citizenship or naturalization pursuant to the laws of the United States, removal from the US, denial of re-entry, or denial of amnesty.

I certify under penalty of perjury that: (1) I have read and understand the rights and advisals set forth above; and (2) I understand that if I plead guilty or no contest by mail, I waive (give up) all of the rights set forth above; and (3) I understand that as a condition of the Court's acceptance of a not guilty plea by mail, I must waive (give up) my right to a speedy trial.

I hereby voluntarily waive my rights set forth above and enter a plea of	() Guilty	() No Contest
I hereby voluntarily waive my right to a speedy trial and enter a plea of:	() Not Guilty		

Date of Signature:

Signature of Defendant:

You must return this form to the Kern County Superior Court address shown above <u>on or before</u> the Due Date indicated at the top of this form. If your plea is accepted, a copy of the court order indicating the fine amount and due date will be mailed to you.

Defendant's Name:	
-	

Case Number:_____

Traffic Advisement of Rights

Today's hearing is called an arraignment. The Court will inform you of the charge(s) against you, and you will enter a plea in one of three ways: not guilty, no contest, or guilty. You cannot provide evidence or argument today; if you want to do that, then plead not guilty and the Court will schedule a trial.

You are charged with an infraction. Unless otherwise specified by statute, the basic penalty for a first-time infraction is a fine up to \$250.00 plus fees, penalty assessments and surcharges. You also face a suspension of your driver's license on some violations, such as speeding. The Department of Motor Vehicles will place one or more points on your record upon conviction of any "moving" violation.

You have certain constitutional and statutory rights:

- The right to a public and speedy trial held within 45 days of the arraignment or not guilty plea
- The right to a court trial for infractions; you do not have a right to a jury trial for an infraction
- The right to a trial before a court commissioner for infractions; you do not have the right to a trial before a judge
- The right at trial to confront and cross-examine all witnesses against you
- The right at trial to testify and present evidence in your favor, including the right to free court-subpoena services to order witnesses to appear and/or to obtain documents or other evidence that may exonerate you
- The privilege to remain silent, to not testify, and to not incriminate yourself

You have the right to have an attorney represent you at all stages of these proceedings. You do not have a right to a Court-appointed attorney for infraction-only cases. If you want an attorney to contest an infraction, then you will have to pay for one.

If you plead not guilty, then the Court will set a trial date within 45 days, unless you waive or give up that deadline for convenience. The Court will subpoen the officer who issued the citation to you. You must appear at trial; you will be able to question the officer, and present evidence and argument at that time. If you fail to appear at trial, the Court may hold the trial without you and find you guilty. If so, the Court will notify you of the judgment of guilt by mail.

You have the right to appeal the judgment if you are found guilty at trial. Whether or not you attend trial, you must file your notice of appeal with the Clerk's Office within 30 days of the date on which you are found guilty; if you fail to meet this deadline, you will lose the right to appeal.

If you plead guilty or no contest, you are giving up your rights and admitting you committed the offense(s); there will not be a trial. A no contest plea cannot be used against you in a civil court case. A no contest plea is a way of saying: "I didn't do everything the officer said, but I did violate the law." If you plead guilty or no contest, then you will be waiving and giving up all of your rights and you will also be incriminating yourself. The Court will find you guilty, and will notify the DMV of your conviction.

You have the right to be sentenced no sooner than six hours and no later than five days after a guilty or no contest plea, or after a decision at trial. If you resolve the case today, the Court will sentence you at the time of your plea today unless you expressly tell the Court you want to delay sentencing and exercise this right.

If you resolve your case today and do not delay sentencing, then your fine will be due today; proceed to the Revenue Recovery Dept. ("RRD") before leaving. If you need additional time to pay, then tell the Court. The Court can authorize a payment plan, or a one-time extension to pay the entire amount in full. If you have financial issues you want the Court to consider, you can submit form TR-320 to RRD.

If the Court authorizes Traffic Violator School ("TVS"), you will have to pay an administrative fee to the Court in addition to the school's program fee. Make sure you pay all of your fines and fees to the Court before you attend TVS. If you request a payment plan for your fine, you will not be able to attend TVS until you have first paid off the fine in full, and have filed a written motion with the Court to reopen the case and request to attend TVS, and have had the motion granted. You may attend TVS only one time every eighteen months.

You are entitled to a verbatim record of this hearing and the trial, which are recorded; you may have to pay a fee for this record.

I have fully read (or had read to me) and completely understand this Traffic Advisement of Rights. I also waive and give up all of these rights if I plead guilty or no contest.

Defendant's Signature

Today's Date

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN AGREEMENT FOR PRE-APPROVED OFFICIAL REPORTERS PRO TEMPORE LIST

I, the undersigned, hereby request that my name and contact information be included on the Kern County Superior Court's Pre-Approved *Official Reporters Pro Tempore List* (KCSC Form #1125), hereinafter referred to as "the Pre-Approved List." I understand that if my name is included on the Pre-Approved Official Reporters Pro Tempore List (KCSC Form #1125), I will not be an employee of the Court and that I will need to make independent arrangements for all fees for reporting services, including appearance and real-time fees with the party or parties who arrange for the reporter services.

Minimum Requirements:

- 1. A current Certified Shorthand Reporter (CSR) License.
- 2. Be in good standing with the Court Reporters Board of California.
- Comply with the court's requirements regarding electronic archiving of notes as set forth in the Official Reporter Pro Tempore Electronic Notes Upload/Archiving Policy (KCSC Policy #CtSup-2013-1C), including uploading each day's stenotype notes to the court's vendor (ACORN) by 1:30 p.m. the next business day, or in the case of illness or emergency, as soon as practicable thereafter.
- 4. Provide to and maintain current contact information with the court, through the Court Services Coordinator and agree that such information can be released to the public in the manner the court chooses.
- 5. Will comply with statutes and rules applicable to official reporters pro tempore, including the duty to prepare transcripts, both trial and appellate, timely and in the proper form.
- 6. Be available for read-back of notes (within 30 minutes).
- 7. Has the capability and equipment to provide real-time services.
- 8. Has not been delinquent in providing a transcript within the last six months.
- 9. Will follow directions from the court and be subject to the jurisdiction of the court to the same extent as an official reporter.

Conditions for Removal:

Failure to comply with the Official Reporter Pro Tempore Policy may result in removal from the Pre-Approved Official Reporters Pro Tempore List

Contact Information for List: (*Required Information)

*Name:	*Tel. No.:
Address:	Fax No.:
City, State, Zip Code:	
*E-mail:	Website:
*CSR License No.:	*CAT software:

Available to work at the following divisions (check all that apply)

Metro	East Kern	North Kern	South Kern

Other:

- 1. Reporters must notify the court immediately if no longer providing the service, if no longer eligible for inclusion on the List, or of any contact information changes.
- 2. The court will assess a reporter's eligibility to remain on the List on a periodic basis throughout the year and will remove any reporter who is no longer eligible for inclusion. Such monitoring may include, but is not limited to, a review of the timely uploading of notes, review of sanctions or Order to Show Cause hearings, the timeliness of transcripts provided to the Court of Appeals, and standing with the Court Reporters Board of California.

I certify that I meet the minimum requirements set forth above. I understand the conditions set for removal from the List, and I have read, understand, and agree to abide by all requirements and qualifications included in the court's *Official Reporter Pro Tempore Policy* (KCSC Form #CtSup-2020-1A). I acknowledge that any material omission or misrepresentation of my qualifications shall result in removal from the Pre-Approved Official Reporters Pro Tempore List.

Date:

Signature

KRN SUP CRT MC 1124 (Rev. 9/14/20) (Optional Form)



KRN SUP CRT MC 1123A

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	FOR COURT USE ONLY
METROPOLITAN DIVISION – 1415 TRUXTUN AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION - JUSTICE BUILDING - 1215 TRUXTUN AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION – TRAFFIC DIVISION - 3131 ARROW STREET, BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308	
METROPOLITAN DIVISION – JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER - 2100 COLLEGE AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93305	
EAST DIVISION – MOJAVE BRANCH - 1773 HIGHWAY 58, MOJAVE, CA 93501	
EAST DIVISION – RIDGECREST BRANCH – 132 EAST COSO AVE., RIDGECREST, CA 93555	
NORTH DIVISION – SHAFTER BRANCH – 325 CENTRAL VALLEY HIGHWAY, SHAFTER, CA 93263	
NORTH DIVISION – DELANO BRANCH – 1122 JEFFERSON STREET, DELANO, CA 93215	
SOUTH DIVISION – LAMONT BRANCH – 12022 MAIN STREET, LAMONT, CA 93241	
SOUTH DIVISION – TAFT BRANCH – 311 LINCOLN STREET, TAFT, CA 93268	
Plaintiff(s)/Petitioner(s):	
Defendant(s)/Respondent(s):	DEPT
APPOINTMENT OF PRE-APPROVED OFFICIAL REPORTER PRO TEMPORE	CASE NUMBER(S):
eporter Information	

1. Constitutional Oath of Office

Name:

Ι.

Bus. Address:

do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

License No.:

2. Court Reporter Agreement

By signing this agreement, and accepting the appointment as a pre-approved official reporter pro tempore, the reporter takes and subscribes to the constitutional oath of office above, and confirms and agrees that he or she: (1) Has a valid, current California Certified Shorthand Reporter License; (2) Is in good standing with the Court Reporters Board of California; (3) Will maintain current contact information with the Court; (4) Understands and acknowledges that all fees for reporting services, including appearance, transcript, and real-time fees, are the responsibility of the party(ies) who arranged for the reporter services, and no such fees may be charged to the court; (5) Will comply with all statutes and rules applicable to official reporters pro tempore, including the duty to prepare transcripts, both trial and appellate, timely, and in the required form; (6) Has the capability and equipment to provide real-time services; (7) Will comply with the court's requirements as stated in the *Official Reporter Pro Tempore Policy*, including those regarding uploading electronic notes on a timely basis; (8) Will follow directions from the court, and to be subject to the jurisdiction of the court to the same extent as an official reporter; (9) Will be available for immediate (within 30 minutes) read-back of notes; and (10) Has not been delinquent in providing a transcript within the last six months.

Date:

Signature of Reporter

CAT Software:

Tel. No.: E-mail:

ORDER RE PRE-APPROVED OFFICIAL REPORTER PRO TEMPORE

GRANTED. Pursuant to Gov. Code §§ 68086 & 70044 and California Rules of Court, rule 2.956, the above-identified certified
shorthand reporter is appointed as a pre-approved official reporter pro tempore, and is ordered to comply with the terms of the Court
Reporter Agreement set forth above. Any party who orders proceedings transcribed by the official reporter pro tempore may be
ordered to lodge a copy of the transcript with the court.

DENIED.	
---------	--

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Date:

Presiding Judge



KRN SUP CRT MC 1123B

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN METROPOLITAN DIVISION - 1415 TRUXTUN AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301 METROPOLITAN DIVISION - JUSTICE BUILDING - 1215 TRUXTUN AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93301 METROPOLITAN DIVISION - JUSTICE BUILDING - 1215 TRUXTUN AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93303 METROPOLITAN DIVISION - TRAFFIC DIVISION - 3131 ARROW STREET, BAKERSFIELD, CA 93308 METROPOLITAN DIVISION - JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER - 2100 COLLEGE AVE., BAKERSFIELD, CA 93305 EAST DIVISION - MOJAVE BRANCH - 1773 HIGHWAY 58, MOJAVE, CA 93501 EAST DIVISION - RIDGECREST BRANCH - 132 EAST COSO AVE., RIDGECREST, CA 93555 NORTH DIVISION - SHAFTER BRANCH - 325 CENTRAL VALLEY HIGHWAY, SHAFTER, CA 93263 NORTH DIVISION - DELANO BRANCH - 1122 JEFFERSON STREET, DELANO, CA 93215 SOUTH DIVISION - LAMONT BRANCH - 12022 MAIN STREET, LAMONT, CA 93241 SOUTH DIVISION - TAFT BRANCH - 311 LINCOLN STREET, TAFT, CA 93268	FOR COURT USE ONLY
Plaintiff(s)/Petitioner(s):	
Defendant(s)/Respondent(s):	DEPT
APPOINTMENT OF OFFICIAL REPORTER PRO TEMPORE	CASE NUMBER(S):

1. Reporter Information

License No.:

CAT Software:

Bus. Address:

Name:

١,

Tel. No.: E-mail:

2. Constitutional Oath of Office

do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of United States and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I take this obligation freely without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter.

3. Court Reporter Agreement

By signing this agreement, and accepting the appointment as an official reporter pro tempore for this proceeding, the reporter takes and subscribes to the constitutional oath of office above, and confirms and agrees that he or she: (1) Has a valid, current California Certified Shorthand Reporter License; (2) Is in good standing with the Court Reporters Board of California; (3) Will maintain current contact information with the Court; (4) Understands and acknowledges that all fees for reporting services, including appearance, transcript, and real-time fees, are the responsibility of the party(ies) who arranged for the reporter services, and no such fees may be charged to the court; (5) Will comply with all statutes and rules applicable to official reporters pro tempore, including the duty to prepare transcripts, both trial and appellate, timely, and in the required form; (6) Has the capability and equipment to provide real-time services; (7) Will comply with the court's requirements as stated in the *Official Reporter Pro Tempore Policy*, including those regarding uploading electronic notes on a timely basis; (8) Will follow directions from the court, and to be subject to the jurisdiction of the court to the same extent as an official reporter; (9) Will be available for immediate (within 30 minutes) read-back of notes; and (10) Has not been delinquent in providing a transcript within the last six months.

Date:

4. Stipulation of Parties

Signature of Reporter

Judge/Commissioner of the Superior Court

See appearing parties on the page(s) following this Order for Stipulation.

ORDER APPOINTING OFFICIAL REPORTER PRO TEMPORE

GRANTED. Pursuant to Gov. Code §§ 68086 & 70044 and California Rules of Court, rule 2.956, and the stipulation of the appearing parties set forth on the page(s) following this order, the above-identified certified shorthand reporter is appointed as an official reporter pro tempore in these proceedings, and is ordered to comply with the terms of the Court Reporter Agreement set forth above. Any party who orders proceedings transcribed by the official reporter pro tempore may be ordered to lodge a copy of the transcript with the court.

	DE	NI	ED.
--	----	----	-----

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Date:

KRN SUP CRT MC 1123B	(Rev. 9/14/20
(Optional Form)	(



Defendant(s) / Respondent(s):	CASE NUMBER:

Stipulation of the Appearing Parties

The parties or their counsel appearing in this proceeding hereby stipulate to the court appointing an official court reporter pro tempore as set forth in the Agreement and Order herein.

Date:	Name: Signature:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name: Signature:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name: Signature:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Name:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Signature:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:
Date:	Signature: Name: Signature:	(PRINT)	_Attorney for:

Additional stipulations are attached to this document.



	FOR	COURT USE ONLY
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address)	FOR	COURT USE ONET
TELEPHONE NO: FAX NO:		
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):		
ATTORNEY FOR(Name):		
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KERN	_	
STREET/MAILING ADDRESS:		
CITY AND ZIP CODE:		
BRANCH NAME:		
CASE TITLE:	CASE NUMBER:	
	HEARING DATE:	
	HEARING DATE.	
COURT REPORTER SERVICES REQUEST	TIME:	DEPT.:
BY A PARTY WITH A FEE WAIVER		
		h
l,	_, a person wno	has received a fee
university of the Onliferation Dulas of Ocurt state O FF(7) and		(data
waiver pursuant to California Rules of Court, rule 3.55(7), on		(date
weiver granted) request an official court reporter to record a verbatir	n record of the n	reacedings at the
waiver granted), request an official court reporter to record a verbatir		noceedings at the
trial or boaring set forth above		
trial or hearing set forth above.		
A copy of the fee waiver is attached.		

Date:_____

Signature:_____

This form must be timely filed at least **10 calendar days** before the date set for the trial or hearing. The court presiding over a particular trial or hearing, for good cause, may shorten or waive the ten (10) day requirement. The clerk will notify the party as soon as possible if no official court reporter will be available. Given the general unavailability of official court reporters, final notice of the availability of a court reporter may not be known until the day of the trial or hearing.

SUPERIC	OR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF KEP	RN	FOR COURT USE ONLY
	ropolitan Division: 1415 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 9330		
	ropolitan Division: 1215 Truxtun Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 9330		
	t Division: Mojave Branch 1773 Highway 58, Mojave, CA 9350		
	st Division: Ridgecrest Branch 132 E. Coso Street, Ridgecrest, (
	th Division: Delano/McFarland Branch 1122 Jefferson Street, D		
	th Division: Shafter/Wasco Branch 325 Central Valley Highway		
	th Division: Arvin/Lamont Branch 12022 Main Street, Lamont, (54 93241	
	OPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AINTIFF/PETITIONER:		
DEFEND	DANT/RESPONDENT:		
			CASE NUMBER:
	COURT INTERPRETER SERVIC	ES	HEARING DATE: TIME: DEPT/DIV.:
1.	PETITIONER/PLAINTIFF:		
	WILL THIS PERSON REQUEST OR NEED AN	INTERPRETER?	
	YES-LANGUAGE:		
2.	RESPONDENT/DEFENDANT:		
	WILL THIS PERSON REQUEST OR NEED AN YES-LANGUAGE: NO	I INTERPRETER?	
3.	WITNESSES:		
	DO ANY OF THE WITNESSES REQUIRE AN YES-LANGUAGE: NO	INTERPRETER?	
4.	TYPE OF CASE:		
	Criminal Civil Juvenile Small Claims Termination of Parental Relationships Other:	Child Support	Probate Family Law
5. (✓	MY ADDRESS, FOR PURPOSES OF LAW EN CHOOSE ONE)	NFORCEMENT-CCPOR, IS WIT	HIN THE
	A. CITY LIMITS OFB. COUNTY OF KERN	, OR	
DAT	'E:		
		SIGNATURE	
			Court Use Only
		Dogwoot	
		_	transmitted
			Ву

	KRN SUP CRT MI-0			
FOR COURT USE ONLY	FOR COURT USE	ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number and address):	ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOU	ATTC
FILED UPERIOR COURT OF CA, COUNTY OF KERN AMARAH HARBER-PICKENS, CLERK YDEPUTY	SUPERIOR COURT OF CA, COU TAMARAH HARBER- CLERK	FAX NO:	TELEPHONE NO: CMAIL ADDRESS: NTTORNEY FOR (Name): TITLE OF CASE	EMA ATTO
NUMBER:	DATE: CASE NUMBER: DEPT./DIV.	AND ORDER FOR AUDIO STREAM D REMOTE ACCESS/NON-PARTY		
al, the	witnesses at trial, the	CEEDINGS TO BE ACCESSED (e.g., particular tc.):	PORTION OF THE P sentencing hearing	1.
•	is form at least five court day use for noncompliance.)	CCESS (specify): (File thi access date. If not feasible, explain good car		2.
	COURT JRT	RT – 1415 🗌 MOJAVE COU	COURT TO BE ACCE BAKERSFIELD CO BAKERSFIELD CO COURT COURT LAMONT COURT JUVENILE JUSTIO	3.
		access	TYPE OF COVERAG Audio streat Remote vio	4.
ıg(s)):	rtroom proceeding(s)):	(Why you cannot physically attend the cour	REASON FOR ACCE	5.
record, or		CERTIFICATION its audio or video access in this case, I will r dings and will abide by California Rule of Cc		
			ate:	Date:
	URE)	(SIGNAT	YPE OR PRINT NAME)	(TYPE
			elephone number: nail Address:	
	URE)	(SIGNAT	ate: YPE OR PRINT NAME) elephone number: nail Address:	Date: (TYPE Telep

NAME:

CASE NUMBER:

THE COURT ORDERS:

The request to access Court proceedings via audio or remote video is

- Denied.
- □ Granted subject to the following:
 - o Audio
 - Video Remote

Coverage granted above is permitted in the following proceedings:

- □ All proceedings, except those prohibited by California Rules of Court, rule 1.150, and those proceedings prohibited by further court order.
- □ Only the following proceedings (*specify type or date or both*):
- □ The order made on (date) is
 - \circ Terminated
 - Modified as follows:

Date: _____

JUDGE

SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATING THIS ORDER (Rule 1.150)

Any violation of this order or rule 1.150 is an unlawful interference with the proceedings of the court. The violation may result in an order terminating access, a citation for contempt of court, or an order imposing monetary or other sanctions.

REQUEST AND ORDER FOR AUDIO STREAM OR VIDEO REMOTE ACCESS/NON-PARTY

LIST OF LOCAL FORMS			
FORM NUMBER	TITLE OF FORM	EFFECTIVE/ REVISED DATE	MANDATORY/ OPTIONAL FORM
CLERK 580 2170 CI-262	Amendment to Complaint	Eff. 6/1991	Optional Form
CLERK 580 2170 063B	Citation - Freedom from Parental Custody and Control (Abandonment) (Re: Adoption)	Rev. 3/1979	Optional Form
FCS-001	Identification Information	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
FORM NO. 500	Order on Petition For Resentencing/Reduction	Eff. 11/5/14	Optional Form
FORM NO. 501	Response For Resentencing/For Reduction to Misdemeanor	Eff. 2/19/16	Optional Form
FORM NO. 502	Petition For Resentencing/Reduction to Misdemeanor	Eff. 1/8/16	Optional Form
KC ADR-101	ADR Stipulation and Order Form	Rev. 7/2014	Mandatory Form
KC CLERK CI 115	Affidavit for Issuance of Writ of Execution and Order	Rev. 9/1973	Optional Form
KERN-065	Unlawful Detainer Supplemental Cover Sheet	Eff. 9/2020	Mandatory Form
KERN-0007	Statement of Classification and Location	Rev. 11/1/03	Optional Form
KERN-0013	Informal Arraignment by Defendant/Attorney	Rev. 8/3/10	Optional Form
KERN-0014	Eviction Instructions	Eff. 3/2016	Optional Form
KERN-0020	General Service Instructions	Eff. 3/2016	Optional Form
KERN-0021	Application for Issuance of Writ of Possession of Real Property (Unlawful Detainer)	Rev. 2/26/15	Optional Form
KERN-0022	Post-Arbitration Survey	Rev. 4/8/15	Optional Form
KERN-0023	Request for Temporary Orders; Notice to Other Party	Rev. 8/1/12	Optional Form
KERN-0024	Stipulation and Order For Continuance/Temporary Orders and Continuance	Est. 5/30/13; Rev. 5/26/15	Optional Form
KERN-0027	Arbitrator Panel Application	Rev. 4/8/15	Optional Form
KERN-0028	Electronic/Traditional Writ Declaration	Rev. 3/2016	Optional Form
KERN-0029	Civil Harassment Law Enforcement Information	Eff. 9/21/16	Optional Form
KERN-0030	CRC 5.450/FC6306 Compliance Form	Rev. 5/2007	Optional Form
KERN-2390	Court Interpreter Services	Rev. 1/21/15; 3/23/15; 10/5/16; 10/1/18	Optional Form
KERN RRD 0320	Revenue Recovery Division Recommendation Re Request for Waiver of Fees	Rev. 8/14/19; 9/9/19, 11/7/19; 3/3/20	Mandatory Form
KN-151	Notice of Entry of Judgment and Proof of Service by Mail (Freedom from Parental Custody/Control/Termination of Parental Rights)	Rev. 11/7/16	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT 1121	Civil Assessment Petition and Order	Rev. 08/2022	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CIV-01	Settlement Conference Declaration/Trial Brief	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT-CIV 0025	Court Reporter Services Request by a Party with a Fee Waiver	Appr. 8/2018	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CV-153	Writ of Executive - Attachment 20	Eff. 11/2019	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR-409-1	Petition for Sealing of Arrest Records	Eff. 7/2018	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT-CR-410-1	Order Sealing Arrest Records	Eff. 7/2018	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR-0324	Order for Penal Code 1001.95 Diversion	Impl. 3/24/21	Mandatory Form

KRN SUP CRT CR- 0608W	Bail Review Hearing in re Humphrey	Impl. 6/2021, Rev. 6/24/21	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR 1123	Petition/Application	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR 1124	Order After Petition/Application	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR 1125	Response	Eff. 1/2017; Rev. 12/5/18	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT CR-1201	Probation Petition & Order - AB 1950 Felony	Impl. 12/9/20 Rev. 6/24/21	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT FL-01	Ex Parte Application for Telephonic Appearance and Order Thereon	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT FL-03	Stipulation to Continue and Order Thereon	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT FL-0122	Confidential-Party Identification and Notice of Related Case(s)	Rev. 1/1/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT-FL 2296	Return Receipt Received: US Postal Service (Family Law)	Rev. 8/13/19	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT FL-2712	Notice of Lodging (Family Law)	Adpt. 3/16/19	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT FL-0413	Finding that Restrained Person has Violated Order to Relinquish Firearms and Ammunition and Order Re Notification of Violation to Law Enforcement and Prosecuting Agency Referral	Adpt. 4/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT MC 1123A	Appointment of Approved Official Reporter Pro Tempore	Rev. 9/14/20	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT MC 1123B	Appointment of Official Reporter Pro Tempore	Eff. 6/2013; Rev. 9/14/20	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT MC 1124	Agreement for Pre-Approved Official Reporters Pro Tempore List	Eff. 6/2013; Rev. 12/5/18; 9/14/20	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT MI-0315	Request and Order for Audio Stream or Video Remote Access/Non-Party	Impl. 3/15/22	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT-PB-001	Court Reporter Services Request (Probate)	Eff. 7/19/18	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT-PB-003	Declaration of Diligent Search and Request to Dispense with Notice (Probate)	Eff. 9/2018	Optional Form
KRN SUP CRT PB 8524	Guardianship Questionnaire	Eff. 1/1/20; Rev. 1/21/20	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT PB 8525	Guardianship Termination Objection Questionnaire	Eff. 1/1/20; Rev. 1/21/20	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT TR-0503	Correctable (Fix It) Citations, Proof of Correction and Reduced Bail	Adpt. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT TR-0501	Ignition Interlock Devices DMV Fast Facts #31	Adpt. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT TR-0502	Notice and Advisal Re: Ignition Interlock Device	Adpt. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT TR-0504	Proof of Correction Certificate - Traffic Infraction Violations	Adpt. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP CRT TR-0505	Traffic Advisement of Rights	Adpt. 05/2022	Mandatory Form
KRN SUP TR-050	Traffic Advisal/Waiver of Constitutional Rights for Plea by Mail	Rev. 7/2018; Rev. 6/2020	Mandatory Form
PR 054	Referral for Investigator's Report - Per Probate Code § 1826	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
SCKC #159	Exemplification	Eff. 9/2007	Optional Form

SUP CRT FL-2825	Ex Parte Application and Order Confirming Retention of Martial	Adpt. 8/6/19	Optional Form
	Surname (Family Law)		
SUP CRT METRO DIV	Arraignment Appearance (Misdemeanor)	Rev. 11/2018	Mandatory Form
580 9425 548			
SUP CRT TR 358	Petition for Ability-to-Pay Determination (CRC 4.335); and	Eff. 9/22/17	Optional Form
	Order		
SUP CRT 070816	Request to Modify Criminal Protective Order	Eff. 7/8/16	Optional Form
SUP CRT 580 9410 CI-12	At-Issue Memorandum	Rev. 1/1999	Optional Form
SUP CRT 580 9410 CI-80	Application, Declaration and Order for Publication of Summons	Eff. 4/2002	Optional Form
	or Citation		
SUP CRT 9410 CR 010	Receipt for Records	Rev. 6/2017;	Optional Form
		10/2018	
SUP CRT 9410 CR 020	Record of Criminal Documents	Rev. 6/2017;	Optional Form
		10/2018	
VN 147	Notice of Motion and Motion for Order Vacating Default	Rev. 1/2010	Optional Form